
 VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST  
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Monday, October 10, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
Village Hall – 400 Park Avenue – River Forest, IL 60305 

 Community Room 

AGENDA 
Public comments sent in advance of the meeting shared with the Village President and Board of Trustees.  You 
may submit your written public comments via email in advance of the meeting to: vbot@vrf.us. You may listen 
to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows: dial-in number: 312-626-6799 with meeting 
ID: 824 2878 4981 or by clicking here: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82428784981 . If you would like to speak 
during public comment, please email ebebora@vrf.us by 4:00 PM on Monday, October 10, 2022. If you would 
like to watch the livestream, please go to the Village website: https://www.vrf.us/events/event/2190.   

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Citizen Comments

4. Elected Official Comments & Announcements

5. Consent Agenda

a. Village Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes – September 26, 2022
b. Village Board of Trustees Executive Session Minutes – September 26, 2022
c. A Right-of-Way Encroachment Waiver and Agreement for an Irrigation System in the Public Right-of-Way with the 
Property Owners at 1431 Bonnie Brae Place
d. Accounts Payable September 2022 -  $1,580,544.32
e. Monthly Department Reports – September 2022
f. Village Administrator’s Report

6. Consent Items for Separate Consideration

7. Recommendations of Boards, Commissions, and Committees
a. Traffic and Safety Commission – Recommendations for, and Action on, a Traffic Study in the Northeast Corner of 
the Village – Ordinances

8. Unfinished Business

9. New Business
a. Approval of a Contract with Nova Collective, LLC. For $50,000 and Authorize the Village Administrator to 
Execute the Contract

10. Executive Session
11. Adjournment

mailto:vbot@vrf.us?subject=VBOT%20Public%20Comment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82428784981
https://www.vrf.us/events/event/2190


VBOT September 26, 2022 
 

 1 
 

  VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES 

Monday, September 12, 2022  
 

A regular meeting of the Village of River Forest Board of Trustees was held on Monday, 
September 26, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Room of Village Hall, 400 Park Avenue – 
River Forest, IL.  

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m.  Upon roll call, the following persons 
were: 

 
Present: President Adduci, Trustees Bachner, Gillis, Vazquez, Johnson, Brennan, 

O’Connell, Village Clerk Keller 
Absent:  None  
Also, Present: Village Administrator Brian Murphy, Assistant to the Village 

Administrator Matthew Walsh, Management Analyst/Deputy Clerk 
Elijah Bebora, Fire Chief Thomas Gaertner, Police Chief James O’Shea, 
Police Commander James Greenwood, Finance Director Rosemary 
McAdams, Assistant Finance Director Keke Boyer, Director of Public 
Works and Development Services Jeff Loster, Village Attorney Greg 
Smith.    

 
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
President Adduci led the pledge of allegiance.  

 
3.  CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 
Pamela Weiss, a resident at 511 Ashland, stated that she would like to remind the 
Village Board that they have a commitment to the taxpayers to keep the Lake and 
Lathrop project moving forward. She commented that this is the third winter trying to 
navigate the sidewalk in the Lake and Lathrop development site. She remarked that 
residents walking to school and church require access the sidewalk. She commented 
that the developers don’t adequately clear the sidewalk of snow. She stated that during 
the summer, pedestrians risk injury from the sidewalk near the site. She commented 
that she would like the Village Board to take action and require protected walkways so 
local residents and visitors can walk safely. She commented that she has only seen a 
few people working on the site and it is often before a Village Board meeting. She stated 
that she would like the Board to move the project along.  
 
Village Administrator Murphy stated that Sedgwick was invited to the Village Board 
meeting tonight and has been asked to provide a schedule per the agreement. He 
commented that regarding the sidewalk, the developer was directed to restore the 
sidewalk and the developer stated the work would begin tomorrow, September 27th. 



VBOT September 26, 2022 
 

 2 
 

He stated that the Village has issued several citations in August for the conditions of the 
development site and an adjudication hearing will be taking place on October 3, 2022. 
 
President Adduci commented that Village permits also hold the developer to promises 
they made.  

 
4. ELECTED OFFICIAL COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
a. Recognition of 10U and 14U Little League Softball State Champions 
 
Village President Adduci that it’s an incredible feat to win the first softball 
championships in 21 years, and the first time that two teams have one in the same year. 
President Adduci stated that she is proud of each team’s success. Coaches for both 
teams spoke on their team’s behalf and introduced each player who was in attendance.  
 
Greg White, President of River Forest Youth Baseball and Softball spoke on behalf of 
the league and expressed his congratulations to each team and their coaches.  

 
 
b. Elected Official Comments and Announcements  
 
Trustee O’Connell stated that he had nothing to add to the public record.  
 
Trustee Johnson stated that wishes all residents a happy fall season. He attended the 
Illinois Municipal League conference. He remarked that he congratulates President 
Adduci on becoming the Illinois Municipal League President. He attended the West 
Central Municipal Conference dinner and it was a good experience.  
 
Trustee Brennan stated that she attended the Illinois Municipal League conference. She 
commented that she found the Diversity Equity and Inclusion lessons learned lesson as 
very helpful and that she would find out how to share the slides from that presentation 
with everyone. She stated that Peoria and Bloomington have Diversity Equity and 
Inclusion taskforces and they have minority hiring goals. She remarked that there was 
a moderated community discussion between residents and a retired Police Chief. She 
stated that a community had a Mayor’s youth group that helps minority kids work in 
Public Works Departments. She stated that in Peoria, they have a minority business 
registry and it reminded her of previous efforts in our community where we did not 
have a Minority Business List to work from. She commented that she would like to 
know why Sedgwick did not appear at tonight’s meeting. She stated that she wants to 
remind residents that October 5th and October 12th is the deadline for hazardous 
waste pick up.  
 
Village Administrator noted that he strongly encouraged the Developer at Lake & 
Lathrop to attend the meeting tonight.  
 
 



VBOT September 26, 2022 
 

 3 
 

Clerk Keller did not have anything to add to the permanent record.  
 
Trustee Vazquez stated that he attended the Illinois Municipal League conference and 
the West Central Municipal Conference dinner. He commented that he likes that we 
continue to maintain relationships with other communities and officials. He 
congratulated President Adduci on being the Illinois Municipal League President. He 
stated that he met with the Collaborative Committee and discussed on working 
together on different initiatives. He commented that The Park District is progressing 
with their Keystone Park project and their next project next spring will be to work on 
Washington Park. He remarked that the park will be ADA accessible. He commented 
that District 200 had an open house to showcase phase one of their new student center. 
He stated that Oak Park River Forest High School are looking into using geothermal 
energy to provide energy for part of their facility. He remarked that School District 90 
are working on whether they will have full time kindergarten and are currently 
evaluating the cost and will hopefully receive a report in the spring. He remarked that 
The library is receiving bids for their project and asks the community to complete their 
survey for feedback on their strategic plan. He remarked that The Township discussed 
increasing funding for seniors. He stated that they have been experiencing issues with 
middle school bikers and noted that they have concerns about safety.  

 
Trustee Gillis stated that she attended the Illinois Municipal League conference and the 
West Central Municipal Conference dinner and liked the climate of collaboration. She 
commented that Tour De Proviso is this Saturday. She stated that on Tuesday, October 
4th, Trinity High School will host a ribbon-cutting ceremony. She commented that The 
Maywood Fine Arts Pumpkin Patch Parade is a week from Saturday. She stated that The 
Green Town initiative is still ongoing.   
 
Trustee Bachner started with a land acknowledgment. She stated that she wishes all a 
happy Hispanic heritage Month and would like to acknowledge all who are impacted 
with the hurricane in Puerto Rico. She commented that Residents can donate to 
www.hispanicfederation.org, which provides information on supporting recovery 
efforts. She remarked that The Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Advisory Group met last 
week and they chose a consultant and a contract is currently being negotiated. She 
stated that she attended the Illinois Municipal League conference and heard a lot of 
great ideas. She commented that putting together a Minority Business database is 
difficult and that the Diversity Equity and Inclusion Advisory Group can help with that.  

 
Village President Adduci stated that she is very proud to represent the Village within 
the Illinois Municipal League and can see the power of collaboration. She commented 
that she attended the West Central Municipal Conference dinner and attended the 
Dominican University Dinner. She stated that she also provided a video about Rosh 
Hashanah to the Jewish community within River Forest.  

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA  
a. Village Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes – September 12, 2022 

http://www.hispanicfederation.org/


VBOT September 26, 2022 
 

 4 
 

b. A Right-of-Way Encroachment Waiver and Agreement for an Irrigation System in the 
Public Right-of-Way with the Property Owners at 910 William Street. 

c.  A Right-of-Way Encroachment Waiver and Agreement for an Irrigation System in the 
Public Right-of-Way with the Property Owners at 915 William Street. 

d. A Right-of-Way Encroachment Waiver and Agreement for an Irrigation System in the 
Public Right-of-Way with the Property Owners at 1425 Franklin Avenue. 

e. Authorize the Purchase and Up-Fitting of Two (2) - 2023 Dodge Durango Police Service 
Vehicles at a Price of $103,176.00, Using the FY23 Budgeted Amount of $103,176.00 
From the Capital Equipment Replacement Fund.  

f. Financial Report - August 2022  
g. Village Administrator’s Report  
 
 
 MOTION by Trustee Brennan  to approve consent agenda items A-G. Second by Trustee 

O’Connell.  
  

Roll call: 
Ayes: Bachner, Gillis, Vazquez, Brennan, Johnson, O’Connell  
Absent:  None 
Nays:  None  

 
Motion Passes. 
 
 

 
6.  CONSENT ITEMS FOR SEPARATE CONSIDERATION  

     
 None 
 

7.  RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
 None  
 
 

8.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 None 
 

9.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. A Resolution Waiving Public Bidding and Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement 
for the Purchase of a 2024 Life Line Superliner Type III Ambulance Between the Village of 
River Forest and Life Line Emergency Vehicles, Inc. In an Amount Not Exceed $304,021 - 
Resolution 
 
MOTION by Trustee Vazquez to approve A Resolution Waiving Public Bidding and 
Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement for the Purchase of a 2024 Life Line 
Superliner Type III Ambulance Between the Village of River Forest and Life Line 



VBOT September 26, 2022 
 

 5 
 

Emergency Vehicles, Inc. In an Amount Not Exceed $304,021 - Resolution. Second by 
Trustee Bachner.  
 
Fire Chief Gaertner stated the resolution is to replace the current ambulance. He 
remarked that ambulances are unique vehicles which is why they are looking to waive 
the bidding process. They initially discussed this purchase with two vendors, but Life 
Line had the best bid. He commented that there will be new unique features such as an 
air filtering system to address COVID-19 concerns.  
 
Village Administrator Murphy stated that it is presented to the Board as a resolution 
because it will take 28 months to receive the ambulance and the Village will need to 
enter into a payment plan. 

  
Roll call: 
Ayes: Bachner, Gillis, Vazquez, Brennan, Johnson, O’Connell  
Absent: None 
Nays:  None  
Motion Passes. 

 
b. Approval of a Contract in the Amount of $284,000 to Anthem Excavation & Demolition 
for the River Forest Buildings Demolition Project and Authorize the Village Administrator 
to Execute the Contract Agreement. 

 
MOTION by Trustee Johnson to Approve a Contract in the Amount of $284,000 to Anthem 
Excavation & Demolition for the River Forest Buildings Demolition Project and Authorize 
the Village Administrator to Execute the Contract Agreement. Second by Trustee O’Connell.  
 
Deborah, a resident in the Lathrop/Ashland area, noted that she and her neighbors have 
met with Administrator Murphy and his staff on this issue. She stated that she would like to 
see iron fencing and tall Arborvitae trees placed around the demolition site, similar to what 
is in place at Concordia University. She remarked that she wants to know if the lowest 
bidder was the best option considering that the grant for the work is $350,000. She 
commented that she would like to know how the Village will manage Anthem Construction 
and their sub-contractors on the bid.  She asked about the alley and how neighbors closest 
to the work would be protected, and how the “Green Alley” work would proceed during 
this demolition work. She asked about dusk remediation during the demolition and asked if 
insurance would be added to protect the neighbors’ properties.   
 
Teresa Peavy, a resident at 13 Ashland Avenue, stated that the Lake & Lathrop project has 
been problematic and is the Village ready to manage this project better. She stated that she 
hopes that the work is done how it is supposed to with the demolition. She asked about the 
boundary of the chain linked fence and if whatever will be put up will protect her home. 
She asked what the plan is for the putting up a semi-permanent barrier after the weather 
changes to keep people from using the empty lot space.  
 
Assistant to the Village Administrator, Matthew Walsh stated that the village received a 



VBOT September 26, 2022 
 

 6 
 

grant for the demolition for $350,000, but the bid was lower, and monies cannot be moved 
from the demolition to other aspects of the project. The Village went through the historic 
preservation process to ensure that pieces of the property are preserved. He remarked that 
one of the requirements of the grant is to ensure that the work includes a 30% minority 
and/or women owned firms and the Village is searching for contractors that meet that 
requirement. He commented that only seven bids were returned, and the lowest bid met 
the minority/women owned requirement. He stated that regarding the landscaping piece 
of the project, the demolition will be completed after the planting season. He remarked that 
the chain link fencing will be removed from the site after demolition. He noted that this is a 
Village project, so they can manage the contractors directly.  
 
Administrator Murphy noted that the Village will make sure they are “good neighbors” 
during this project. He added that Anthem is a woman-owned company, but not yet 
certified, and that he checked out the company. Administrator Murphy  noted that pictures 
and videos would be taken of existing homes to make sure they can return them to their 
present status after the work is done.  
 
 
Director Loster spoke to the Green Alley project and that work would not coincide with the 
demolition.  
 
A resident of 14 Ashland thanked the Village of River Forest Police Department on policing 
the noise and commotion from the Madison Street restaurants and bars at night. She 
expressed worry about the open space and requested more police presence moving 
forward.  
 
Trustee Brennan asked about the chain link fence being there over the winter and what 
height it could be. 
 
Assistant Walsh noted that the fence would likely come down during the winter. They will 
address concerns about gatherings over the winter and that the Village will meet with 
residents to address any concerns.  
 
Trustee O’Connell asked about the time length of the project 
 
Matthew Walsh stated it would be four to six weeks in total and they would start sometime 
in October.  
 
 
Trustee Brennan asked about the construction work times being unclear in the packet, 
specifically overtime work being outside the restrictive work times.  
 
Administrator Murphy clarified the work times and overtime work, which requires Village 
approval. He stressed that the Village plans on being a good neighbor.  
 
  



VBOT September 26, 2022 
 

 7 
 

Roll call: 
Ayes: Bachner, Gillis, Vazquez, Brennan, Johnson, O’Connell  
Absent: None 
Nays:  None  
Motion Passes. 
 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

   
MOTION by Trustee O’Connell to enter into executive session pursuant to 5 ILCS 
120/2(c)(1), to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the Village, and the Village Board 
meeting will adjourn after executive session and will not return to open session. Second 
by Trustee Vazquez.  
 

Roll call: 
Ayes: Bachner, Gillis, Vazquez, Brennan, Johnson, O’Connell  
Absent: None 
Nays:  None  
Motion Passes. 

 
   

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Village Board of Trustees Meeting adjourned and went into executive session at 8:35 
p.m.  

 
 
  
_________________________________________     
Jonathan Keller, Village Clerk 



Village of River Forest 
Village Administrator’s Office  

400 Park Avenue 
River Forest, IL 60305 

Tel:  708-366-8500 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: September 27, 2022 
 
To: Catherine Adduci, Village President 
 Village Board of Trustees  
 
From: Jeff Loster, Director of Public Works and Development Services 
 Seth Jansen, Management Analyst 
 
Subj: License Agreement with Property Owner at 1431 Bonnie Brae for an Underground 

Sprinkler System in the Public Right-of-Way 
 ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Issue: Frank Battaglia, owner of the property located at 1431 Bonnie Brae, would like to install an 
underground irrigation system with certain components in the Village right-of-way and needs 
permission from the Village Board of Trustees to do so.  
 
Analysis: The Village Code does not permit obstructions nor does it allow property owners to 
install anything in the public right-of-way, unless permission is granted by the Village typically 
through an agreement. The attached agreement is the standard document that is utilized by the 
Village for these matters.   
 
In an effort to minimize Village expenses for private infrastructure within the public right-of-way 
that may be damaged/impacted as a result of capital improvement projects in the future, staff has 
developed a policy that all obstructions that are proposed for installation within the public right-of-
way should require a Right-of-Way Encroachment Waiver and Agreement as a condition of permit 
approval. This will help avoid future damage to the infrastructure by allowing the Village to 
document the existence of these assets. This is similar to the process followed for any other private 
infrastructure proposed within public space (e.g. in-pavement heating elements, fences, decorative 
light pole). 
 
Recommendation: Authorize the Village Administrator to execute a right-of-way encroachment 
waiver and agreement for an irrigation system in the public right-of-way with the property owner 
at 1431 Bonnie Brae. 
 
Attachment: License Agreement with Property Owner of 1431 Bonnie Brae. 











Legal Description 
 

LOT 5 IN BLOCK 6 IN ROSSELL’S BONNIE BRAE ADDITION TO RIVER FOREST, A 

SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 

SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 

MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 



                   MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Date:    October 3, 2022 
 
To:    Brian Murphy, Village Administrator 
 
From:      Rosey McAdams, Director of Finance 
 
Subject:    Expenditures – September 2022 
 

 
Attached for your review and approval is a list of payments made to vendors by account number for the 
period from September 1‐30, 2022.  The total payments made for the period, including payrolls, are as 
follows: 
    

 
 
 
Requested Board Actions:   

1. Motion  to  Approve  the  September  2022  Accounts  Payable  and  Payroll  transactions  totaling 
$1,580,544.32. 
 
 

EXPENDITURES
MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

FUND FUND # VENDORS PAYROLLS TOTAL

General Fund 01 701,640.85$       465,286.70$   1,166,927.55$    
Water & Sewer Fund 02 308,637.16         43,912.94       352,550.10         
Motor Fuel Tax 03 -                       -                   -                       
Debt Service 05 -                       -                   -                       
Capital Equip Replacement 13 -                       -                   -                       
Capital Improvement Fund 14 39,572.16           -                   39,572.16           
TIF-Madison 31 18,927.01           -                   18,927.01           
TIF-North 32 2,567.50              -                   2,567.50              
Infrastructure Imp Fund 35 -                       -                   -                       

  Total Village Expenditures 1,071,344.68$    509,199.64$   1,580,544.32$    

VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST





















































































  
Page 1 

 
  

 
 

Village of River Forest  

POLICE DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM 

TO: Brian Murphy - Village Administrator   

FROM: James O’Shea- Chief of Police 

DATE: October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: September 2022 Monthly Report 

 

Crime Statistics 
 

The month of September 2022 indicated an 56% increase in Group A (previously Part I) offenses in 

comparison to September 2021. There was a 2% increase in Group B (previously Part II) reported crimes 

compared to September 2021. An increase in Burglary and Robbery incidents contributed to the increase in 

Group A crimes. An increase in All Other Offenses incidents contributed to the Group B increase.  We will 

continue to report any anomalies in data or statistics for calendar year (2022).     

 

 Sep Sep Diff. % YTD YTD Diff. % 
2022 2021 +/- +/- 2022 2021 +/- +/- 

Group A* 21 16 5 56% 133 120 13 11% 

         
Group B** 94 92 2 2% 828 634 194 31% 

         
Reports*** 157 127 30 27% 1120 1028 92 9% 

         
Events**** 1088 945 143 15% 8559 7683 866 11% 

 
*Group A (previously referred to Part I) Offenses include homicide, criminal sexual assault, robbery, aggravated battery, burglary, 

theft, and motor vehicle theft. 

**Group B (previously referred to Part II) Offenses include simple battery, assault, criminal trespass, disorderly conduct, and all 

other misdemeanor and traffic offenses. 

***Reports (new category as of September 2015) include total number of reports written by officers during the month.  

****Events (new category as of September 2015) include all activities conducted by officers, including foot patrols, premise checks, 

traffic stops, and all other calls for service not included as Group A and Group B offenses. 

 

 

 

 

 



  
Page 2 

 
  

Town Center 
 

The Police Department responded to seventy five (75) calls for service at the Town Center properties in 

September 2022; of those calls there were six (6) reported crimes, which included three (3) 

Panhandler/Criminal Trespass incidents and three (3) Retail Theft. There was an 3% decrease in calls for 

service in comparison to year-to-date 2021 statistics. In addition, there was an 26% decrease in Criminal 

Activity in comparison to year-to-date 2021 statistics.  

 

Collaboration and Relationship Strengthening 

 

 Attended the West Suburban Chiefs of Police Meeting on September 7, 2022. 

 Attended the Annual Lemonaid Fundraiser in the 700 block of Bonnie Brae on September 

11, 2022. 

 Attended the 9/11 Memorial Event at Concordia University on September, 12, 2022. 

 Participated in the swearing in of Lissette Barcenas on September 13, 2022. Barcenas started 

Academy on September 19, 2022. 

 Attended the West Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) Executive Board Meeting 

on September 20, 2022. 

 Hosted the West Suburban Drug and Gang Enforcement Task Force (WEDGE) Executive 

Board Meeting on September 28, 2022. 

 Officers continued their increased patrol and presence in areas of schools and special 

events throughout River Forest. 

 Officers increased traffic enforcement efforts at locations based on data-driven response to 

accidents and community member requests.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
School and Community Support 
 
During this period, the SRO/CSO Division continued to focus on addressing safety and security concerns by 

meeting with community organizations, businesses, and schools. Some of these concerns included general 

traffic, construction related hazards, crime prevention, and personal safety related issues.   

 

Community Service Officer Parking Enforcement Activity Summary for September 2022 

 

The OEO Unit conducted parking enforcement throughout the village, resulting in 96 Tickets for: 

 



  
Page 3 

 
  

JUNE 2022 CSO BUS CSO 

GOETZ 

TOTALS 

VIOLATION TYPE TICKETS TICKETS TICKETS 

Time Limit 15 9 24 
No Parking Anytime 7 1 8 
Vehicle License 21 2 23 
Fire Lane/Hydrant 0 0 0 
Handicapped 0 0 0 
Resident Only Zone 4 5 9 
Permit Parking Only 1 0 1 
Daily Parking Fee Zone 8 1 9 
Expired Registration 11 5 16 
Other Parking Offense 4 2 6 
TOTAL 71 25 96 

 

 

Community Service Officer (CSO) Unit Patrol Activity Summary for September 2022 
 

ACTIVITY CSO BUS CSO GOETZ TOTALS 

Bank/Metra 18 Assignments 
3 Hrs. 

0 Assignments 
 

18 Assignments 
3 Hrs. 

Errands 8 Assignments  
2.25 Hrs. 

4 Assignments 
3.5 Hrs. 

12 Assignments 
5.75 Hrs. 

Local Ordinance 

Enforcement / Citations 

8 Assignments 
1 Citation 

0 Assignments 8 Assignments 
1 Citation 

Parking Citations 71 Citations 24 Citations 95 Citations 
Fingerprinting 

Assignments 

0 Assignments 
0 Hrs. 

0 Assignment 
0 Hrs. 

0 Assignments 
0 Hrs. 

Administrative Duties 8 Assignments  
5.75 Hrs. 

20 Assignments 
14.20 Hrs. 

30 Assignments 
19.95 Hrs. 

Animal Calls 3 Assignments  
1.40 Hr. 

2 Assignments  
1.8 Hrs. 

5 Assignments 
3.2 Hrs. 

Vehicle Service 15 Assignments  
6.0 Hrs. 

5 Assignment 
3.80 Hrs. 

23 Assignments 
9.80 Hrs. 

Crossings 2 Assignments 0 Assignments 2 Assignments 

Bond Hearing / Court 9 Assignments  
8.40 Hrs. 

0 Assignments 
0 Hrs. 

11 Assignments 
8.40 Hrs. 

Other Assignments 21 Assignments  
12 Hrs. 

14 Assignments 
8.30 Hrs. 

31 Assignments 
20.30 Hrs. 

Adjudication / Red Light 

Hearing 

0 Assignments 
0 Hrs. 

0 Assignment 
0 Hrs. 

0 Assignments 
0 Hrs. 

Child Safety Seat 

Inspection/Install 

0 Assignments 
0 Hr. 

0 Assignments 
 

0 Assignments 
0 Hr. 

Other Calls for Service 37 Assignments  
19.00 Hrs. 

15 Assignments 
5.70 Hrs. 

50 Assignments 
24.7 Hrs. 

 



  
Page 4 

 
  

School Resource/Crime Prevention Officer Activity Summary for September 2022 

 

Written Reports  
11 

Foot Patrols / Premise Checks 42 
I-Search and  

Too Good For Drugs Activities 

3 Lessons, 2 meetings 
7 Hours 

Calls for Service 23 
Other Assignments 40 Assignments 

26 Hrs. 
Special Assignments 43 Assignments 

91 hours  (see below) 
 

School and Community-Support Activity Highlights for September 2022 

 

 I-Search Meeting on 09/12/2022. 
 I-Search Curriculum planning on 09/16/2022.  
 Too Good For Drugs (TGFD) lesson planning on 09/26/2022.  
 Taught 1 TGFD lesson on 09/26/2022. 
 Taught 2 TGFD lessons on 09/30/2022 
 

Ofc. Ransom completed the following: 

 

 Reassigned to patrol on 09/07/2022 and 09/21/2022.  
 Phone meeting with Trinity Dean on 09/07/2022. 
 Scheduled TGFD lesson dates, lockdown drills, ALICE discussions and ISEARCH assemblies 

throughout the month.  
 Supplemental report (22-000999) on 09/07/2022. 
 Youth Network Council meeting on 09/08/2022. 
 Financial Fitness training on 09/09/2022.  
 Ordered new bracelet for RF Emergency ID Program participant on 09/09/2022.  
 Phone meeting with Lincoln Principal. 
 Followed up with Roosevelt regarding Order of Protection (supplemental completed) on 09/12/2022.  
 Meeting with St. Luke principal on 09/13/2022.  
 Attended September 11th memorial event (Concordia) on 09/12/2022.  
 Assisted Detective Unit with follow-up investigations throughout the month.  
 Assigned new case from ICAC Task Force (Internet Crimes Against Children) under report #22-01024 

on 09/13/2022. 
 Welfare check on RMS student with report on 09/14/2022.  
 Meeting with resident about condominium issues on 09/14/2022.  
 Meeting with new Jewel Store Manager on 09/14/2022.  
 Attended PYD meeting on 09/14/2022.  
 Attended Condo (7575 Lake) board meeting to address security concerns on 09/14/2022. 
 Met with Cycle Bar manager regarding business permit on 09/14/2022.  
 Worked with W.E.D.G.E. Task Force on 09/15/2022 and 09/16/2022.  



  
Page 5 

 
  

 Gave Fraud & Scams presentation to Oak Park Temple on 09/15/2022.  
 Phone meeting with Har Zion Temple Security on 09/16/2022.  
 Fielded advice call from principal on 09/19/2022.  
 Assisted EPPD SRO with juvenile case on 09/19/2022.  
 Fielded advice call from Senior Task Force/Dementia Friendly RF on 09/20/2022.  
 Meeting with Fire Marshal Wiley (RFFD Open House) on 09/20/2022.  
 Follow up on open ICAC case with Supplemental report (22-00383) on 09/20/2022.  
 ABLE instructor meeting on 09/20/2022.  
 Police Law Institute Training on 09/21/2022.  
 Follow up interview for ICAC case on 09/21/2022.  
 Opioid Task Force meeting on 09/22/2022.  
 Attended Averting Targeted Violence webinar on 09/23/2022.  
 Meeting with Oak Park resident whose spouse has dementia and frequents River Forest on 09/23/2022. 
 Assisted Detectives with investigation (22-01084) throughout the month (Incident Report completed). 
 Meeting with new St. Vincent principal on 09/27/2022.  
 Presented on RF Emergency ID program to IL Attorney General’s Office TRIAD conference on 

09/27/2022.  
 Began planning for October Community Safety Meeting on 09/28/2022.  
 Attended W.E.D.G.E. Task Force meeting on 09/28/2022.  
 Internet Investigations webinars on 09/28/2022 and 09/29/2022.  
 Conducted lockdown drill (and completed report) at Goedert Early Childhood center on 09/29/2022. 

 

UPCOMING School and Community Support Activities for October 2022 

 
Ofc. Ransom will: 

 
 Assist Detectives with open cases. 
 Continued investigation of open ICAC cases.   
 Conduct multiple lockdown drills with schools. 
 Teach Too Good for Drugs to four different 5th grade classes. 
 Start conducting I-Search Assemblies. 
 Attend the Tour de Proviso event on 10/01/2022 

 



  
Page 6 

 
  

 
 

Ofc. Ben Ransom presenting at the Overdose Awareness Day Event on August 31, 2022 

 

Sgt. Grill will: 

 

 Assist with Adjudication hearings and manage caseload. 

 Work on possible grant application opportunities. 

 Plan special events and complete permit reviews and approvals. 

 Manage movie and commercial film details, permits, and requests. 

 Assist with Information Technology projects. 

 Address subpoenas, FOIA requests and other records requests for various sources of police video used 

in police response and criminal investigations. 

 Manage various grant activities. 

 Assist with Vehicle Maintenance and Equipment. 

 Assist with Red Light Enforcement system. 

 Support Crime Prevention Officer Ransom in his duties. 

 Continue to support CSO Bus and CSO Goetz. 

 

 

 



  
Page 7 

 
  

CSO Bus and CSO Goetz will: 

 

 Monitor parking issues near the various schools. 

 Assist with Child Safety Seat Installations  

 Enforce any/all new regulated parking zones. 

 Monitor crossing guard performance and presence. 

 Monitor parking issues near the River Forest Community Center. 

 Monitor and enforce parking regulations in Daily Fee, Time Zone, Resident Only Zones, and 

Handicapped Parking Only Areas etc. 

 Assist with Court records communications. 

 Assist with Animal Control. 

 Administer traffic control services during Fire and Police related events. 

 Continue to utilize the Automated License Plate Reader to increase efficiency and effectiveness of 

parking enforcement efforts in an effort to gain better community compliance. 

 

 

Active Solicitor Permits 

Individual or Organization Description Expires 

None N/A N/A 

 
 

Budget and Fiscal Monitoring 

 
September 1 – September 30, 2022 

September is the fifth month of Fiscal Year 2023. Due to COVD-19 executive orders and restrictions, 

some revenues continued to weaken at the beginning of FY 2023. Administrative Tow revenue 

exceeded monthly projections compared to FY2022. Overtime costs were above projected monthly 

averages due to staffing and training priorities. Parking Citation Revenues and Local Ordinance Revenues are 

below monthly expectations for FY2023.  

Revenue/Expenditure Summary 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Category Total # 

Paid FY23 

9/22 

Total # Paid 

FY23 

Y-T-D 

Expenditure/ 

Revenue FY23 

9/22 

FY23 Y-T-D 

Expenditure/Revenue 

Parking/Compliance 

Citations 

266 1211 $11,899 $54,531 

Admin. Tows 22 93 $11,000 $46,500 

Local Ordinance  12 39 $120 $320 

Overtime 179.25 hrs. 1718.25 hrs. $10,834 $101,855 



  
Page 8 

 
  

Traffic Enforcement 

The Midnight Shift focused enforcement efforts based on mapping data related to traffic accidents. The 

Dayshift was assigned traffic enforcement missions on Lake Street, Madison Street, Division Street Thatcher 

Avenue. The Afternoon Shift conducted enforcement missions on Chicago Avenue, Division Street, Harlem 

Avenue. Lake Street, Lemoyne Avenue, Madison Street, North Avenue, Thatcher Avenue, and Washington 

Boulevard. The Dayshift and Afternoon shifts also conducted these enforcement missions during school 

arrivals and dismissals to ensure the safety of children and pedestrians. 

 

The Midnight Shift made ninety-nine stops (99) stops, issued seventy-nine (79) citations, and made seven (7) 

DUI arrests and three (3) traffic arrests. Thirteen (13) vehicles were administratively towed. 

 

The Dayshift made one hundred and three (103) stops with fifty-eight (58) citations and twenty-two (22) 

warnings issued. The shift recorded four (4) traffic-related arrests during enforcement missions this month. 

Four (4) vehicles were administratively towed. 

 

The Afternoon shift made eighty (80) stops with seventy-nine (79) citations and thirty-six (36) warnings issued 

during Traffic Enforcement Missions. The shift recorded fourteen (14) traffic-related arrests and three (3) 

administrative tows. 

 

Significant    Incidents and Notable Arrests: 

 

22-00975  Retail Theft/Warrant/Resisting Arrest 

On September 2, 2022 at 12:15PM, a River Forest officer was performing a premise check in the Town Center 

when he observed a Town Center security officer detaining a subject in front of Walgreens. Officers 

approached and learned the offender, a forty seven year old female from Chicago, had just committed a Retail 

Theft at the store. The manger wished to sign complaints. The offender resisted arrest and refused to cooperate 

while being taken into custody. The offender furnished a fictitious name to officers and it was determined she 

was wanted by our agency for a previous Retail Theft arrest. The offender was charged with Retail Theft, 

Resisting Arrest, Obstructing Identification and the local warrant. The offender was transported to Maybrook 

courthouse for bond hearing.  

 

22-01003  Driving Under the Influence 

On September 8, 2022 around 3:30AM, a River Forest officer conducting traffic enforcement near Harlem 

Avenue and Augusta observed a vehicle on Harlem swerving while driving. The vehicle was stopped and the 

driver, a 32 year old male from Elmwood Park, exhibited numerous signs of alcohol impairment, failed 

Standardized Field Sobriety Tests and was arrested for DUI. The driver was processed and later released on 

bond. The vehicle was towed with an administrative hold. 

 

22-01008  Battery/Criminal Trespass 

On September 8, 2022 at 11:44AM, River Forest units were dispatched to Walgreens, 7245 W. Lake Street, in 

reference to someone causing a disturbance in the store. Officers arrived and learned the offender, a fifty five 

year old male from Oak Park, had been previously banned from the property. The offender also battered one 

of the employees during the incident. The offender refused to obey officers’ commands and was arrested. The 

offender was charged with Battery and Criminal Trespass and was released on bond. 



  
Page 9 

 
  

22-01010  Warrant Arrest 

On September 8, 2022 at 4:02PM, a River Forest officer was conducting a foot patrol at Jewel, 7525 W. Lake 

Street, when she was flagged down by employees about a retail theft that just occurred. The two female 

subjects, a 33 year old and a 70 year old, both from Chicago, were located nearby and positively identified as 

the offenders involved in a retail theft. Upon a name check of both subjects the 70 year old female Chicago 

resident was found to have an active shoplifting warrant out of DuPage county. The female subject was 

transported to RFPD and later turned over to DuPage County Sheriff’s Officers.  

 

22-01012  Domestic Battery  

On September 8, 2022 at 9:17PM, River Forest units responded to a 911 call of a female subject crying for help 

in the 7200 block of Lemoyne. Upon arrival, officers determined a male and a female resident got into a 

physical altercation inside their residence. The 23 year old female as well as the 24 year old male subject had 

visible injuries and were checked out by RFFD. The 23 year old female was subsequently taken into custody 

for domestic battery and transported to RFPD for processing. The female subject was later transported to 

Maybrook Courthouse for bond hearing.  

 

22-01013  Aggravated Driving Under the Influence/Driving While License Revoked 

On September 9, 2022 around 12:30AM, a River Forest officer on patrol near Lake Street at Park Avenue 

observed a vehicle speeding and swerving while driving on Lake Street. The vehicle was stopped and the 

driver, a 30 year old male from Chicago, exhibited numerous signs of alcohol impairment and failed 

Standardized Field Sobriety Tests. The driver was also found to be driving with a revoked license, revoked for 

a prior DUI, with an additional suspension for a separate DUI, and two suspensions for mandatory insurance 

violations. The driver was arrested, charged with Aggravated DUI and Aggravated DWLR, processed and 

later transported to a bond hearing at the Maybrook Courthouse. The vehicle was towed with an 

administrative hold. 

 

22-01031  Aggravated Driving While License Suspended 

On September 14, 2022 around 1:45am, a River Forest officer conducting traffic enforcement near Lake/Park 

observed a vehicle traveling 45mph on Lake where the speed limit is 30mph.  The vehicle was stopped and the 

driver, a 27-year-old male Bellwood resident, was found to be driving with a suspended driver’s license, 

suspended for a prior DUI, and with three additional suspensions for mandatory insurance violations.  He was 

arrested for Aggravated DWLS, processed and later transported to a bond hearing at the Maybrook 

Courthouse. The vehicle was towed with an administrative hold placed on the vehicle. 

 

22-01035  Felony Driving While License Suspended 

On September 14, 2022 at 4:06PM, a River Forest officer was conducted traffic enforcement along Lake Street 

and ran a license plate on a vehicle traveling westbound on Lake St. The vehicle registration came back 

suspended and a traffic stop was conducted on the vehicle in the 8200 block of Lake St. The driver was 

identified as a 32 year old male Chicago resident and a subsequent check of his driver’s license revealed his 

driver’s license privileges were suspended for DUI. The male subject was subsequently taken into custody and 

transported to RFPD for processing. The male subject was charged with Felony Driving While License 

Suspended after his driver’s license abstract made it felony eligible. The subject was later transported to the 

Maybrook Courthouse for bond hearing.    

 



  
Page 10 

 
  

22-01049  Aggravated Driving Under the Influence 

On September 17, 2022 around 4:30AM, a River Forest officer on general patrol near Lathrop and Augusta 

Boulevard, observed a vehicle swerving while driving. The vehicle was stopped and the driver, a 23 year old 

female from Chicago, exhibited numerous signs of alcohol impairment, failed Standardized Field Sobriety 

Tests and was arrested for DUI. The driver was also found to be driving despite never having been issued 

driver’s license and could not provide proof of insurance for the vehicle. The driver was arrested, charged with 

Aggravated DUI, processed and later transported to a bond hearing at the Maybrook Courthouse, after 

providing a BrAC sample of 0.17.  A passenger in the vehicle, a 28 year old male from Rockford, was found to 

be wanted by Rockford PD on a warrant for Domestic Battery. The male was arrested and held for Rockford 

PD.  The vehicle was towed with an administrative hold. 

 

22-01096  Aggravated Driving Under the Influence 

On September 25, 2022 around 3:14AM, River Forest officers responded to a motor vehicle crash at North 

Avenue and Harlem Avenue. Officers spoke to the involved parties. The apparent at-fault driver, a 47 year old 

male from Chicago, exhibited numerous signs of alcohol impairment, failed Standardized Field Sobriety Tests 

and was arrested for DUI. The driver was also found to be driving despite never having been issued driver’s 

license, and had a revoked driver’s license number, revoked for a prior DUI, with an additional suspension for 

another prior DUI. While in custody the driver provided a BrAC sample of 0.17. The offender was charged 

with Aggravated DUI, processed and later transported to a bond hearing at the Maybrook Courthouse. The 

vehicle was towed with an administrative hold. 

 

22-01098  Felony Retail Theft 

On September 25, 2022 at 9:52PM, River Forest officers were dispatched to Jewel Osco, 7525 W. Lake Street for 

a Retail Theft that just occurred. A description of the offender was given to responding officers and a subject 

matching the description was located nearby where officers detained the subject who was identified as a 28 

year old male from Bellwood. The caller/employee of Jewel positively identified the subject as the offender as 

well as the merchandise that was taken and recovered by officers. The merchandise recovered was numerous 

OTC medication and razor blades having a total retail value of $2,459.04. The subject was taken into custody 

and transported to RFPD for processing. The Cook County State’s Attorney’s Felony Review unit was 

contacted and was provided with the facts of the case and approved felony retail theft charges against the male 

subject. The subject was also charged with misdemeanor criminal trespass to land after he had received prior 

notice back in April to not return to the store. The male subject was later transported to the Maybrook 

Courthouse for a bond hearing. 

 

22-001106  Driving While License Suspended/Unlawful Possession of Cannabis 

On September 27, 2022 at 7:40PM, a River Forest officer conducted a traffic stop on a vehicle in the area of 7400 

block of Lake Street. The driver was identified as a 33 year old female from Chicago. A name check of the 

driver revealed her driver’s license was suspended and she was arrested. A 29 year old male from Chicago was 

a passenger in the vehicle and a search revealed the male passenger was in possession of approximately 47 

grams of cannabis as well as over $1500 in cash. The male passenger was also taken into custody and 

transported to RFPD for processing. Six juvenile passengers were in the vehicle and were not secured in seat 

belts. The juvenile passengers were released to a guardian. The female driver was charged with driving while 

license suspended, (6) failure to secure passenger in seatbelts and other traffic offenses. The male passenger 

was charged with Manufacturing/Delivery of cannabis with intent to deliver and unlawful possession of 



  
Page 11 

 
  

cannabis. The female driver was released on bond with a court date at the Maybrook Courthouse. The male 

passenger was held pending transportation to the Maybrook Courthouse for a bond hearing.  

 

22-001112  Driving Under the Influence/Warrant 

On September 29, 2022 around 3:08AM, a River Forest officer on general patrol near North Avenue and 

Harlem Avenue observed a vehicle with an expired plate. The vehicle was stopped and the driver, a 30 year 

old male from Houston, TX, exhibited numerous signs of alcohol impairment, failed Standardized Field 

Sobriety Tests and was arrested for DUI. The driver was also found to be wanted on warrants by agencies in 

Florida and Texas.  The offender was later processed and turned over to the custody of the Cook County 

Sherriff’s Fugitive Warrants division. A family member who arrived at the stop, a 24 year old female from 

Chicago, was found to be wanted by Cook County on a warrant for a prior DUI, arrested and later released on 

bond.  The female’s vehicle was towed with an administrative hold, and the male’s vehicle was towed with 

two administrative holds, one for the DUI and one for a prior fleeing/eluding incident. 

 

22-01113  Driving While License Suspended 

On September 29, 2022 7:49AM, a River Forest officer completed a traffic stop in the area of Lake Street and 

Lathrop. It was learned the driver, a thirty seven year old female from Richton Park, had a suspended driver’s 

license. The driver was arrested and the vehicle was towed with an administrative hold. The driver was later 

released on bond.  

 

The following chart summarizes and compares the measured activity for all three patrol watches during the 

month of September 2022:  
  

 

 Midnights 

2230-0630  

Day Watch 

0630-1430 

Third Watch 

1430-2230 

Criminal Arrests 1 2 3 

Warrant Arrests 4 1 7 

D.U.I Arrests 7 0 0 

Misdemeanor Traffic Arrests 4 11 23 

Hazardous Moving Violations 65 62 124 

Compliance Citations 14 23 38 

Parking Citations 188 18 10 

Traffic Stop Data Sheets 99 136 201 

Quasi-Criminal Arrests/ L.O 1 0 4 

Field Interviews 1 6 16 

Premise Checks/Foot Patrols 521 209 271 

Written Reports 32 70 94 

Administrative Tows 13 7 7 

Booted vehicles 1 1 2 

Sick Time used (in days) 4 1 3 

 

 

 



  
Page 12 

 
  

Detective Division 
Detective Sergeant Labriola worked fourteen (14) days performing detective duties. 

 

Detective Sergeant Labriola was reassigned to one afternoon patrol shift. 

 

Detective Sergeant Labriola was assigned as a supervisor for two days with WEDGE. 

 

Detective Sergeant Labriola was activated by WESTAF for a homicide in Cicero. 

 

Detective Sergeant Labriola attended grand jury for a previous burglary arrest. 

  

Detective Sergeant Labriola continued an audit of the currency in custody, certified letters have been sent to its 

owners, and asset forfeiture proceeding paperwork was completed. 

 

During the month of September, the Detective Unit completed numerous online mandated continuous 

educational courses. 

 

Detective Sergeant Labriola completed an inventory audit of evidence supplies, and obtained new supplies. 

 

During the month of August, the Detective Unit opened up/reviewed seven (7) cases for potential follow-up. 

Of those cases, two (2) are Exceptionally Cleared, and five (5) are Active.  The Unit also continued to 

investigate open cases from previous months, as well as assisted the Patrol Division in cases reported in the 

month of September.   

 

Year to Date Arrest Statistics 
 

Quantity Arrested # Felony  
Charges 

# Misdemeanor 
Charges 

# Warrants 

 21  10 11 4 
 

 

September 2022 Case Assignment Summary 

 
Part I # Cases Cleared by 

Arrest 

Adm 

Closed 

Screen 

Out 

Susp Except Pend Refer Unfound 

Residential Burglary 1      1   

Aggravated Robbery 1      1   

Theft Under $500 2     1 1   

Part I Total 4 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 

Part II # Cases Cleared by 

Arrest 

Adm 

Closed 

Screen 

Out 

Susp Except 

Clear 

Pend Refer Unfound 

Information for Police 1      1   

Cyberstalking 1      1   

Fleeing and Eluding 1     1    

Part II Total 3 0 0 0 0       1 2 0 0 

TOTALS 7 0 0 0 0 2 5 0 0 

 

 

 



  
Page 13 

 
  

September 2022 Juvenile Arrests 

 

New Investigations 
 

22-00963  Theft Under $500  

On August 31, 2022 at 11:54PM, an employee of Jewel-Osco, 7525 Lake Street, reported that a subject driving a 

black pickup truck removed multiple pallets from the loading dock. The employee related that the subject has 

done this on previous occasions as well. Investigators used the street cameras to identify the offending vehicle 

and it was towed with an administrative during a WEDGE operation. 

 

22-00965  Residential Burglary 

On August 31, 2022 at 2:58PM, a family member of residents who resides in the 7900 block of Oak reported 

that he went to the residence to check on the property while the residents were out of town, and observed that 

a rear basement door had been forced open. It is believed that the residential burglary occurred earlier in the 

day. Numerous jewelry items were taken from within the residence. A neighborhood canvass was completed 

and a potential offender vehicle was observed. Investigators located a vehicle matching the description but 

later determined that it was not related. Investigators sent a bulletin to other jurisdictions in an attempt to 

identify any potential offenders from similar incidents. 

 

22-00968  Fleeing & Eluding 

On September 1, 2022 at 1:00AM a River Forest Officer attempted to stop a vehicle after observing it commit an 

Illinois Vehicle Code Violation in the 1500 block of Harlem. The vehicle fled from the officer, but the officer 

obtained the vehicle’s registration. Investigators located the vehicle and towed it with an administrative hold.  

This case was exceptionally cleared. 

 

22-00996  Aggravated Robbery 

On September 7, 2022 at 1:52PM an employee from Jewel-Osco, 7525 W. Lake Street, reported that a male 

subject placed multiple toiletry items into a cardboard box. The offender was confronted by employees when 

he left the store with the items. The offender implied he had a firearm although it was never brandished. A 

bulletin was sent to agencies seeking assistance in identifying the offender with negative results. This case is 

still pending. 

 

22-01065  Theft Under $500 

On September 19, 2022 at 5:14PM a resident reported that his son had his bicycle stolen from the bicycle rack 

located at Willard School on September 18, 2022 at 1:49PM by a female with two small dogs according to the 

video surveillance. The female subject has been identified by investigators who are familiar with the juvenile, 

and have contacted her mother about the incident. Thus far the mother of the offender has been uncooperative 

and investigators will continue to attempt to retrieve the bicycle. 

 

 

Offenses Adjusted Cited Petitioned Referred 

No Juvenile Arrests     

Total (0) 0 0 0 0 



  
Page 14 

 
  

22-01024  Information for Police 

On September 13, 2022 at 11:38AM the River Forest Police Department received a cyber-tip from the Cook 

County Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force that a subject observed what was believed to be child 

pornography on a computer at a residence in River Forest. This case is still being investigated by the ICAC 

Task Force. 

 

22-01081  Cyberstalking  

On September 22, 2022 at 7:22PM a River Forest resident reported that she was being harassed and intimidated 

via social media/electronic communications by her ex-boyfriend who also committed a crime against her in the 

City of Chicago. The River Forest Police Department is working with the Chicago Police Department to obtain 

the records, and pursue criminal charges if the elements of the offense exist. This case is still active.   

 

Old Investigations 

 

22-00536  Fleeing and Eluding 

On September 6, 2022 a 33 year old male from Chicago was charged with Fleeing and Eluding after 

investigators obtained an arrest warrant. 

 

22-00875   Retail Theft 

On September 25, 2022, a 28 year old male from Chicago was charged for stealing over $2,000 worth of 

merchandise from Whole Foods. 

 

22-00127  Fleeing and Eluding 

The vehicle involved in this case was located and towed with an administrative hold. 

 

Training 
 

During the month of September 2022, twenty-nine (29) officers/civilian employees attended different training 

classes for a total of two hundred sixty-seven (267) hours of training.  The Department members, courses, and 

total number of hours included in the courses are detailed below. 

 

Officer Course Start End Hours 

Barcenas Less than Full Access LEADS training 9/15/2022 9/15/2022 4 

Bradley Emotional Survival In 21st Century 9/1/2022 9/1/2022 8 

Bradley ILETSB-Intro to CIT Training 9/12/2022 9/12/2022 8 

Bradley Evidence Based Interviews  9/19/2022 9/21/2022 24 

Bradley Officer Down: Tactical Response  9/16/2022 9/16/2022 8 

Bradley Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Casarez Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Casarez PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Casey Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Cassidy Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Cassidy PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Catalano Tennessee V. Garner-FLETC-Talks 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 



  
Page 15 

 
  

Catalano Graham v. Connor: Use of Force 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Catalano Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Catalano PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Catalano PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Cortes Tennessee V. Garner-FLETC-Talks 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Cortes Graham v. Connor: Use of Force 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Cortes PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Cortes PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Czernik Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Dosen Law Enforcement Use of Force Review 9/12/2022 9/12/2022 8 

Dosen Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Dosen PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Dosen Officer Health and Wellness Workshop 9/22/2022 9/22/2022 8.5 

Drake Close Quarter Handgun Skills-1 9/14/2022 9/15/2022 16 

Drake Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Drake PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Drake PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Fries PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Gonzalez Suicide Awareness and Intervention 9/16/2022 9/16/2022 8 

Gonzalez Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Gonzalez PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Gonzalez Officer Health and Wellness Workshop 9/22/2022 9/22/2022 8.5 

Green PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Greenwood PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Grill PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Heneghan PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Humphreys Graham v. Connor: Use of Force 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Humphreys Tennessee V. Garner-FLETC-Talks 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Humphreys PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Humphreys PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Labriola Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Labriola PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Labriola PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Landini Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Landini PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Lenz Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Lenz PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Lenz PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Mika Officer Stress Management 8/23/2022 9/14/2022 1 

Mika Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Mika PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Mika PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 



  
Page 16 

 
  

Murillo PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Murillo PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Niemann Close Quarter Handgun Skills-1 9/14/2022 9/15/2022 16 

Niemann Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Niemann PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Ransom Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Ransom PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Ransom PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Schrader ILETSB-Intro to CIT Training 9/12/2022 9/12/2022 8 

Schrader 40 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills 9/26/2022 9/30/2022 40 

Schrader Interviewing Children 9/7/2022 9/7/2022 8 

Schrader Emergency Vehicle Operator Course 9/11/2022 9/11/2022 8 

Schrader Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Schrader PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Schrader PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Sousanes ILETSB-Intro to CIT Training 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 8 

Sousanes Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Sousanes PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Sousanes PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Swierczynski Tennessee V. Garner-FLETC-Talks 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Swierczynski Graham v. Connor: Use of Force 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Swierczynski PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Tagle Law Enforcement Use of Force Review 9/12/2022 9/12/2022 8 

Tagle Pepperball 9/27/2022 9/27/2022 1 

Tagle PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Tagle PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Zermeno Tennessee V. Garner-FLETC-Talks 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Zermeno Graham v. Connor: Use of Force 9/27/2022 10/31/2022 0.5 

Zermeno Officer Down: Tactical Response  9/16/2022 9/16/2022 8 

Zermeno PLI August 2022 Monthly Legal Update 8/1/2022 9/30/2022 1 

Zermeno PLI September 2022 Monthly Legal Update 9/1/2022 10/31/2022 1 

Total Hours    267 

 



 

 
Date: October 6, 2022 

 
To: Catherine Adduci, Village President 

Village Board of Trustees 
 

From:    Brian Murphy, Village Administrator  

Subject: Village Administrator’s Report 
 

Upcoming Meetings (all meetings are at Village Hall unless otherwise noted) 
Tuesday, October 11 
Wednesday, October 12 
Monday, October 17 
Tuesday, October 18 
 
Tuesday, October 18 
Thursday, October 20 
Thursday, October 20 

7:00 PM 
6:00 PM 

      7:00 PM 
      7:00 PM 
             
      7:00 PM 
      7:30 PM 
      7:30 PM 

Sustainability Commission Meeting     
Age Friendly Ad Hoc Committee Meeting  
Committee of the Whole Meeting – CANCELLED  
Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Advisory Group (Parmer Hall – 
Dominican University) 
Plan Commission Meeting  
Development Review Board Meeting - CANCELLED  
Special Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting  

Monday, October 24 7:00 PM Village Board of Trustees Meeting   
Recent Payments of >$10,000 

In accordance with the purchasing policy, the following is a summary of payments between $10,000 and $20,000 that 
have occurred since the last Board meeting: 

 
Vendor Amount Description 

Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd. $16,861.15 Legal Services  

Watersmart Annual Subscription Inc. $10,300.00 Watersmart Annual Subscription  

Jean Guarino Historic Resources 
Documentation. 

$16,200.00 HABS Recording Services Retainer  

Homer Tree Care Inc. $12,470.00 Contract Tree Removal 

MOE Funds $10,463.00 P/W Employee Health Insurance – November 2022 

Wigit’s Truck Center $10,560.31 Maintenance of Village Vehicle #41 

 
   New Business Licenses:  
  None   

 
 
 Thank you. 

MEMORANDUM 



MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: October 10, 2022 
 
TO: Brian Murphy, Village Administrator 
 
FROM: Jeff Loster, Director of Public Works and Development Services 
 
SUBJECT: Traffic and Safety Commission Recommendations – September 21, 2022 Meeting  
  
Issue: Recommendations have been made following discussion of the Traffic Study in the 
northeast corner of the Village. 
 
Analysis: On January 24, 2022 the Village Board approved an updated contract with Kenig, 
Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA) to perform a study of cut-through traffic in the northeast 
corner of the Village. The findings of this study were discussed at public Traffic and Safety 
Commission (Commission) Meetings held on July 26th and September 21st of this year.  
 
The initial concern raised which initiated the study is that there has been an influx in vehicular 
traffic cutting through the portion of the Village bound by North Avenue, Harlem Avenue, 
Greenfield Street and Lathrop Avenue. The assumption being that this traffic is diverted traffic 
from North Avenue due to the occasional congestion at the North Avenue/Harlem Avenue 
intersection.  
 
As part of the study, KLOA performed vehicle/pedestrian/bicycle counts at several locations 
throughout the area. The data was largely collected during morning/evening rush hours as well as 
on Saturday evenings in an effort to capture traffic volumes at their peak. Crash data from area 
intersections was also reviewed.  
 
Upon review and discussion of the study’s findings and recommendations at the July 26th 
Commission Meeting, the Commission requested that KLOA provide more substantial 
improvement options that could be implemented to calm area traffic. An additional three exhibits 
were provided for discussion at the September 21st meeting, in addition to the initial report and 
recommendations. As a result of the two public meetings held, the following recommendations 
have been made (it should be noted that all curb-deflection recommendations were proposed as 
temporary installations pending follow-up to ensure their effectiveness before converting them to 
permanent installations):  
 
Recommendation 1: The Traffic and Safety Commission recommends that LeMoyne Street be 
converted to a one-way (eastbound) street between Harlem Ave and the alley, with a “right-out 
only” curb diverter to allow for southbound turns onto Harlem Ave only. Additional signage to 
include: 

• Right Turn Only for eastbound traffic 
• No Right Turn for southbound traffic 
• One-Way and Do Not Enter signage facing eastward  

 
 



Recommendation 2: The Traffic and Safety Commission recommends that a cul-de-sac be 
installed on Bonnie Brae, at the south edge of the east/west alley. Though additional signage was 
not discussed at the meeting, Staff recommends the installation of a Dead End sign for northbound 
traffic at the intersection of Bonnie Brae and LeMoyne Street.  
 
Recommendation 3: The Traffic and Safety Commission recommends that a partial cul-de-sac 
be installed on Clinton Place, at the south edge of the east/west alley, blocking southbound traffic 
but allowing northbound traffic to continue to North Ave. Though additional signage was not 
discussed at the meeting, Staff recommends the installation of a Do Not Enter sign for southbound 
traffic at the location of the partial cul-de-sac. 
 
Recommendation 4: The Traffic and Safety Commission recommends the conversion of the 
current two-way stop at the intersection of William Street/LeMoyne Street and one-way stop at 
Clinton Place/Greenfield Street to all-way stop intersections and modification of the all-way stop 
at Clinton Place/LeMoyne Street such that only the north/south legs of the intersection are required 
to stop.  
 
Recommendation 5: The Traffic and Safety Commission recommends that ladder-style 
crosswalks with Pedestrian Crossing signage be installed on the east and west legs of the 
Greenfield Street/Bonnie Brae intersection. No motion is required for this recommendation if a 
consensus is reached.   
 
If the Village Board agrees with the recommendations from the Traffic and Safety Commission, 
the following motions would be appropriate:  
 

1. Motion to restrict traffic on LeMoyne Street to one-way eastbound, install a “right-
out only” curb diverter and install all accompanying signage as proposed – all on a 
temporary basis. 

2. Motion to install a cul-de-sac on Bonnie Brae at the south edge of the east/west alley 
just south of North Avenue and install the accompanying sign as proposed – all on a 
temporary basis.  

3. Motion to install a partial cul-de-sac on the west half of Clinton Place at the south 
edge of the east/west alley just south of North Avenue and install the accompanying 
signage as proposed – all on a temporary basis.  

4. Motion to convert the two-way stop at the intersection of William Street/LeMoyne 
Street and the one-way stop at Clinton Place/Greenfield Street to all-way stop 
intersections and modify the all-way stop at Clinton Place/LeMoyne Street such that 
only the north/south legs of the intersection are required to stop.  
 

Attachments: 
Traffic and Safety Agenda Packet – 9/21/22 
Recommendation Exhibits (5) 
Ordinances (4) 
 
 



VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST 
TRAFFIC AND SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING 
Wednesday, September 21, 2022 – 7:30 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
Physical attendance at this public meeting is limited to 50 individuals, with Committee members, 
staff and consultants having priority over members of the public. Public comments will be shared 
with the Committee. You may submit written public comments via email in advance of the 
meeting to: ppuljic@vrf.us. You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference 
call as follows: dial-in number: 312-626-6799 with meeting ID: 824 105 8979 or by clicking 
here: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8241058979. If you would like to speak during public comment 
or if you wish to participate in-person at Village Hall, please email ppuljic@vrf.us by 4:00 PM 
on Wednesday, September 21, 2022.  

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Public Comment 

 
3. Discussion of Traffic Study (Northeast Section of River Forest) with specific discussion 

regarding truck traffic and weight limits. See attached (3) Exhibits for potential 
enhancements to improve transportation conditions. 

 
4. Adjournment 

 



jloster
Polygon

jloster
Text Box
Area Studied

jloster
Polygonal Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Text Box
Area to be studied

jloster
Line

jloster
Line



 

KLOA, Inc. Transportation and Parking Planning Consultants 

9575 West Higgins Road, Suite 400 | Rosemont, Illinois 60018 
              p: 847-518-9990 | f: 847-518-9987 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Jeff Loster, PE, CFM, CPESC 
    Director of Public Works and Development Services 
    Village of River Forest 
 
FROM:   Brendan May, PE, PTOE 
    Senior Consultant 
 
    Michael A. Werthmann, PE, PTOE 
    Principal 
 
DATE:    September 1, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:   Neighborhood Evaluation - Follow Up 

Harlem Avenue/North Avenue/Greenfield Street/Lathrop Avenue 
River Forest, Illinois 

 
As a follow up to the Traffic and Safety Commission Meeting on July 26, 2022. KLOA, Inc. 
prepared three exhibits with potential enhancements to improve transportation conditions within 
the neighborhood to be considered by the Commission. The exhibits were prepared to present a 
staged approach as follows:  
 

• Exhibit A: Phase I – Striping and Signage. This exhibit illustrates the potential locations 
for additional signage and striping to address concerns related to speeding, volume/type of 
traffic, pedestrian/bicycle safety. It should be noted that the location of the truck signage 
was determined to be consistent with Village Ordinance 2510 per section 9-3-6, Schedule 
6 and associated map exhibit.  
 

• Exhibit B: Phase II – Horizontal and Vertical Deflections. This exhibit illustrates the 
potential locations for curb modifications (horizontal measures) to narrow the effective 
width of the roadway or for potential locations of speed humps (vertical measures) to 
further address, if necessary, concerns related to speeding and volume/type of traffic. The 
pros and cons of the utilization of these measures are summarized in the last page of the 
Appendix of the July 11, 2022 Neighborhood Traffic Study.  
 

• Exhibit C: Phase III – Advanced Signage on North Avenue. This exhibit illustrates 
advanced signage on North Avenue which would allow the curb (parking) lane to be 
utilized as a travel lane during the peak periods and would prohibit right-turns into the 
neighborhood. These measures should only be considered if Phase I and Phase II measures 
are not effective as the potential modifications would have adverse impacts to the 
businesses along North Avenue and would result in the redistribution of traffic to other 
neighborhood roads.  
 

Please let us know if you have any questions or clarifications on these exhibits.  



DRAWN:

DATE:

MD CHECKED:

REV:

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.EXHIBIT:  A

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

LE MOYNE
PARKWAY

NORTH AVENUE

GREENFIELD STREET

RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

PROJECT # 22-050

 

BM

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

2
5

25 25
25

2
5

25
25

2
5

2
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

20

SCHOOL

25
25

25

25
2525

09-01-22

25

25

25

25

25

25

2
5

2
5

25

25

20

SCHOOL

2
52
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

A
H

E
A

D

AHEAD

AHEAD

- PROPOSED STOP SIGN CONTROL

- EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL

- EXISTING STOP SIGN

- PROPOSED YELLOW-BORDERED SPEED LIMIT SIGN

- PROPOSED SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT SIGN20

SCHOOL

- REMOVE SIGNAGE OR STRIPING

- PROPOSED HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK

XX
  NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY)
  (SEE TABLE 3 OF
- 2 HR PARKING

- PROVIDE SHARROWS

LEGEND
- NO TRUCKS

PHASE I - POTENTIAL MODIFICATIONS - STRIPING AND SIGNAGE

2
5

2
5

PRELIMINARY



- PROPOSED SPEED HUMP

DRAWN:

DATE:

MD CHECKED:

REV:

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

PROJECT # 22-050

 

BM

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

LE MOYNE
PARKWAY

NORTH AVENUE

GREENFIELD
STREET

09-01-22

EXHIBIT:  B

20'

A1

- EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL

- EXISTING STOP SIGN

- INSET A1

- INSET A2

LEGEND

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DEFLECTIONS

PHASE II - POTENTIAL MODIFICATIONS - 

24'

2
4
'

24'

2
4
'

A2

PRELIMINARY
A

V
E

N
U

E
J

A
C

K
S

O
N



DRAWN:

DATE:

MD CHECKED:

REV:

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

PROJECT # 22-050

 

BM

EXHIBIT:  C

09-01-22

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

LE MOYNE
PARKWAY

NORTH AVENUE

GREENFIELD STREET

M
O

N
-F

R
I

4
P

M
-6

P
M

7
A

M
-9

A
M

M
O

N
-F

R
I

4
P

M
-6

P
M

7
A

M
-9

A
M

M
O

N
-F

R
I

4
P

M
-6

P
M

7
A

M
-9

A
M

PARKING
NO

M
O

N
-F

R
I

4
P

M
-6

P
M

7
A

M
-9

A
M

PARKING
NO

M
O

N
-F

R
I

4
P

M
-6

P
M

7
A

M
-9

A
M

PARKING
NO

M
O

N
-F

R
I

4
P

M
-6

P
M

7
A

M
-9

A
M

PARKING
NO

M
O

N
-F

R
I

4
P

M
-6

P
M

7
A

M
-9

A
M

PARKING
NO

MON-FRI
4PM-6PM
7AM-9AM

LEGEND

MON-FRI

4PM-6PM

7AM-9AM

MON-FRI
4-6 PM
7-9AM
NO PARKING

ADVANCED SIGNAGE ON NORTH AVENUE

PHASE III - POTENTIAL MODIFICATIONS - 

PRELIMINARY



 
 

 

 
 

Neighborhood Traffic Study 
River Forest, Illinois 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Prepared For: 
 

 
 
 
 

  

July 11, 2022 

Study Area



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 1 

1. Introduction 
 
 
The Village of River Forest has retained Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) to 
conduct a neighborhood traffic study for the northeast corner of the Village, which is bounded by 
North Avenue on the north, Harlem Avenue on the east, Greenfield Street on the south, and 
Lathrop Avenue on the west. Overall, the objective of the study was to thoroughly examine and 
evaluate the following:  
 
 The existing traffic operations within the neighborhood. 

 
 Identify operational deficiencies along the roadways and at intersections within the 

neighborhood. 
 

 Address the primary traffic concerns within the neighborhood including: 
 

o Cut-through traffic  
o Speeding  
o Overall vehicular and pedestrian safety 

 
 Recommend modifications and/or improvements to enhance both vehicular and pedestrian 

operations. 
  
In order to determine the existing physical and operating characteristics of the neighborhood, field 
surveys were conducted of existing lane configurations, parking restrictions, pedestrian facilities, 
and traffic control at all of the intersections within the neighborhood. Additionally, daily traffic 
counts and speed surveys were conducted at seven locations within the neighborhood along Bonnie 
Brae, Clinton Place, William Street, Monroe Street, Le Moyne Parkway, and Greenfield Street. 
Furthermore, peak period turning movement counts were conducted at the following twelve 
intersections:  
 
 North Avenue with Bonnie Brae 
 North Avenue with Clinton Place 
 North Avenue with William Street 
 North Avenue with Monroe Avenue 
 North Avenue with Jackson Avenue 
 North Avenue with Lathrop Avenue 

 Le Moyne Parkway with Harlem Avenue 
 Le Moyne Parkway with Bonnie Brae 
 Le Moyne Parkway with Clinton Place 
 Greenfield Street with Harlem Avenue 
 Greenfield Street with Bonnie Brae 
 Greenfield Street with Clinton Place 

 
These locations were determined based on coordination with Village staff. Figure 1 shows an 
aerial view of the location of the neighborhood which also illustrates the locations of the daily 
traffic counts/speed surveys and peak period turning movement counts (all of the figures for this 
study are provided in the Appendix). 
  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 2 

2. Existing Neighborhood Conditions 
 
 
Transportation conditions were inventoried to obtain a database for evaluating the existing 
operations within the neighborhood and along the roadways bordering the neighborhood. The 
components of existing conditions that were inventoried within the neighborhood included the 
following: 
 
 Existing land uses 
 Physical and operating characteristics of the roadways (i.e., number of lanes, speed limits, 

traffic control, etc.) 
 Existing traffic control devices 
 Existing pedestrian and bicycle facilities  
 Existing daily traffic volumes and vehicle speeds 
 Existing morning and evening peak hour volumes 
 
Study Area and Existing Land Uses 
 
The neighborhood is generally bounded by North Avenue on the north, Harlem Avenue on the 
east, Greenfield Street on the south, and Lathrop Avenue on the west. The neighborhood has seven 
north-south roadways and three east-west roadways and primarily consists of residential and 
institutional land uses, with commercial land uses fronting North Avenue between Jackson Avenue 
and Harlem Avenue. The commercial land uses are bordered on the south by an east-west alley 
that extends between William Street and Harlem Avenue. In addition, Priory Park, the Fenwick 
Athletic Fields, the Dominican University Priory Campus, and Concordia University are located 
south of the neighborhood, Trinity High School is located one block south of study area’s southern 
boundary, and St. Vincent Ferrer Catholic Church and Catholic Elementary School is located in 
the northwest corner of the neighborhood. It should be noted that commercial properties also front 
North Avenue along the north side of the roadway in Elmwood Park, which consist of a number 
of restaurant uses as well as a Binny’s Beverage Depot.  
 
Existing Roadway System 
 
The two external roadways that border the neighborhood are described below.  
 
North Avenue (IL Route 64) is an east-west roadway that is under the jurisdiction of the Illinois 
Department of Transportation (IDOT). It generally has a four-lane cross-section that widens to a 
six-lane cross section west of Thatcher Avenue and at its intersection with Harlem Avenue. 
Exclusive left-turn lanes are provided at Harlem Avenue, Lathrop Avenue, and 72nd Court. North 
Avenue has a posted speed limit of 30 miles per hour. Traffic signal control is provided at its 
intersections with Harlem Avenue and Lathrop Avenue. IDOT classifies North Avenue as a 
principal arterial roadway and the Village of River Forest in its May 2019 Comprehensive Plan 
classifies North Avenue as a major arterial roadway. North Avenue is designated as a Strategic 
Regional Arterial by IDOT and carries an Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) volume of 
30,500 vehicles (IDOT 2021).  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 3 

Harlem Avenue (IL Route 43) is a north-south roadway that is under the jurisdiction of IDOT. 
Harlem Avenue has a four-lane cross-section and a posted speed limit of 30 miles per hour. 
Separate turn-lanes are provided on Harlem Avenue at its signalized intersection with North 
Avenue. IDOT classifies Harlem Avenue as a principal arterial roadway and the Village of River 
Forest in its May 2019 Comprehensive Plan classifies Harlem Avenue as a major arterial. Harlem 
Avenue is designated as a Strategic Regional Arterial by IDOT and carries an AADT volume of 
25,900 vehicles (IDOT 2021).  
 
It should be noted that the external roadway network experiences congestion during the weekday 
morning, weekday evening, Saturday midday, and Saturday evening peak periods due to the 
following: 
 

 The delays and queueing that occur at the signalized intersection of North Avenue with Harlem 
Avenue which is the intersection of two major regional arterial roadways as previously 
discussed.  

 
 The lack of left-turn lanes along both North Avenue and Harlem Avenue and given the 

provision of on-street parking along both sides of North Avenue and along the east side of 
Harlem Avenue, which through traffic is often waiting behind left-turning vehicles turning 
onto the local residential roadways and vehicles maneuvering in and out of on-street parking 
spaces. 

 
 The additional traffic and parking generated by the commercial developments along the North 

Avenue corridor, particularly the restaurant uses and the Binny’s Beverage Depot and Fruitful 
Yield. 

 
As discussed later, the subject neighborhood experiences cut-through traffic due to the congestion 
along the arterial roadway system and the grid roadway system serving the neighborhood.  
 
Existing Intersection Traffic Control 
 
The following provides a summary of the existing traffic control at the 21 intersections within the 
neighborhood: 
 
 The intersection of North Avenue with Harlem Avenue and North Avenue with Lathrop 

Avenue intersections are under traffic signal control.  
 
 Six intersections are under all-way stop sign control. These intersections include the Le 

Moyne Avenue with Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place, Jackson Avenue, and Lathrop Avenue 
and Greenfield Street with Monroe Avenue and Lathrop Avenue. 

 
 The remaining thirteen intersections are under two-way or one-way stop sign control. 
 
It should be noted that all the intersections within the neighborhood have some form of intersection 
traffic control.  
 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 4 

Internal Neighborhood Roadways  
 
Excluding North Avenue and Harlem Avenue, the following summarizes the physical and 
operating characteristics of the neighborhood roadways. 
 
 All of the neighborhood roads provide one lane in each direction. 
 
 All of the roadways within the neighborhood are classified as local roads by the Village 

and IDOT except Lathrop Avenue, which is classified as a collector roadway by both IDOT 
and the Village.  
 

 The posted speed limit within the neighborhood is 25 miles per hour except for Lathrop 
Avenue between North Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway which has a posted school zone 
speed limit of 20 miles per hour.  

 
 On-Street parking is generally provided on one or both sides of the roadways except 

Jackson Avenue and Lathrop Avenue between North Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway in 
which parking is restricted on the east side of the roadway and timed parking restrictions 
are provided on the west side of the roadway.  
 

 No parking or timed parking restrictions are provided on all of the north-south roadways 
between North Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway. 
 

 Northbound left-turning movements from Harlem Avenue onto Greenfield Street and Le 
Moyne Parkway are prohibited 7:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M. 

 
Figure 2 illustrates the number of lanes, posted speed limits, the geometrics, traffic control and 
traffic restriction signage within the neighborhood. Figure 3 shows the parking restrictions in the 
neighborhood. 
 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities and Traffic Control Devices 
 
The neighborhood contains St. Vincent Ferrer Catholic Church and Keystone Montessori School 
as well as various commercial uses along North Avenue. Additionally, Priory Park, the Fenwick 
High School Athletic Fields, and Dominican University Priory Campus are located on the south 
side of Greenfield Street, east of William Street. Concordia University and Trinity High School 
are located to the south of the neighborhood with Dominican University main campus located to 
the west of the neighborhood. In order to accommodate the neighborhood pedestrian and bicycle 
activities, a number of facilities and traffic control devices are provided in the neighborhood. These 
are illustrated in Figure 4 and highlighted below: 
 
 Sidewalks are provided on both sides of all of the study area roadways.  

 
 High visibility crosswalks are provided on all legs that are under stop sign control within 

the study area and were installed in accordance with the Safe Walking Routes to School 
Plan prepared by KLOA, Inc. in January 2019 in conjunction with the Village staff. 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 5 

 Lathrop Avenue, Monroe Avenue, and Greenfield Street are designated bike routes and 
Lathrop Avenue provides shared lane pavement markings (sharrows).  

 
 School zones with reduced speed limits are located along Lathrop Avenue, between North 

Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway, and School zones with warning signs are located along 
Jackson Avenue between North Avenue and Greenfield Street, and Le Moyne Parkway 
Between Monroe Avenue and Lathrop Avenue.  
 

 All of the traffic signals provide pedestrian countdown timers. 
 

 High visibility crosswalks are provided on at least two legs of the study area intersections 
except for at the following locations:  

 
o Bonnie Brae approach at North Avenue 
o Clinton Place approach at North Avenue 
o William Street approach at North Avenue 
o Monroe Avenue approach at North Avenue 
o Jackson Avenue approach at North Avenue 

 
Existing Daily Traffic Volumes and Speed Surveys 
 
In order to determine the existing traffic volumes and speeds along key roadway segments within 
the neighborhood, KLOA, Inc. conducted daily traffic counts and speed surveys using pneumatic 
tube counters at seven locations that were identified in coordination with Village staff. Of the total 
traffic counts and speed surveys, four were conducted along north-south roadways and three were 
conducted along the east-west roadways as illustrated in Figure 1. The KLOA, Inc. traffic counts 
and speed surveys were conducted in March 2022.  
 
All of the traffic counts and speed surveys were conducted over a four-day period between 
Thursday and Sunday and were broken down by direction and by hour. Figure 5 shows the two-
way daily traffic volumes and Figure 6 shows the average and 85th percentile speeds observed on 
the roadways. The average speed is the sum of the observed speeds of all the vehicles divided by 
the total vehicles on that segment of the road.  
 
Average speeds are used to determine the speeds at which motorists are typically traversing a 
roadway section, whereas the 85th percentile speed represents the speed at or below which 85 
percent of vehicles on a roadway section travel under free flow conditions. The 85th percentile 
speed is commonly used to establish the posted speed limits along roadways. 
 
The hourly summary sheets showing both daily traffic volumes and speeds by direction and 
combined are included in the appendix. 
 
  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 6 

Existing Peak Period Vehicle, Pedestrian, and Bicycle Traffic Volumes 
 
In addition to the daily traffic counts and speed surveys, KLOA, Inc. conducted peak period traffic, 
pedestrian, and bicycle traffic counts at the following intersections within the study area:  
 
 North Avenue with Bonnie Brae 
 North Avenue with Clinton Place 
 North Avenue with William Street 
 North Avenue with Monroe Avenue 
 North Avenue with Jackson Avenue 
 North Avenue with Lathrop Avenue 

 Le Moyne Parkway with Harlem Avenue 
 Le Moyne Parkway with Bonnie Brae 
 Le Moyne Parkway with Clinton Place 
 Greenfield Street with Harlem Avenue 
 Greenfield Street with Bonnie Brae 
 Greenfield Street with Clinton Place 

 
The traffic counts were conducted in March 2022 during the weekday morning (7:00 A.M. to 9:00 
A.M.), weekday evening (4:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M.), and Saturday evening (4:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M.) 
peak periods. Figure 7 illustrates the respective peak hour vehicle traffic volumes for the study 
intersections. The traffic count summary sheets are included in the appendix 
 
Historic Crash Data 
 
KLOA, Inc. obtained crash data for the most recent available five years for all 21 intersections 
within the neighborhood from IDOT. Crashes reported to IDOT include all injury and crashes 
(including fatalities) and crashes resulting in at least 1,500 dollars of property damage. The crash 
data for each intersection is summarized in Tables A through Q (included in the appendix).  
 
According to IDOT, no internal intersection had more than three crashes in the five-year period 
which is less than one crash per year. Furthermore, no crashes were reported to IDOT at the 
following intersections during the review period:  
 
 La Moyne Parkway with Bonnie Brae 
 La Moyne Parkway with Clinton Place 
 La Moyne Parkway with Jackson Avenue 
 Greenfield Parkway with Monroe Avenue 
 
Additionally, a review of the crash data indicated that there were no fatalities reported during the 
review period.  

  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 7 

3. Evaluation of Existing Conditions 
 
 
To determine how the roadway system is currently functioning, KLOA, Inc. examined the existing 
operating characteristics within the neighborhood. The purpose of this evaluation was to identify 
and quantify the current operations and ascertain how the neighborhood’s infrastructure and land 
uses contribute to the existing conditions. This was accomplished by reviewing and analyzing the 
existing traffic volumes and the speed surveys as well as the physical characteristics of the 
neighborhood and its transportation system. This evaluation provides the basis to thoroughly 
analyze and develop recommendations pertaining to the operation and design of the internal 
roadways. 
 
Existing Daily and Peak Hour Traffic Volumes  
 
In order to determine if the study area roadway segments are operating within their functional 
classification and are operating as intended, KLOA, Inc. reviewed the criteria for local roadways 
utilizing the following two sources:  
 
 The Village of River Forest Comprehensive Plan (May 2019)  
 Residential Streets, Third Edition1 

 
The Village of River Forest Comprehensive Plan indicates that local streets provide direct access 
to residential areas and other private properties. These roadways carry low traffic volumes at low 
speeds, connecting to higher-capacity collector and arterial streets. Overall, the roadways 
designated as local roadways are currently operating as designed and are carrying traffic volumes 
that meets this criteria. It should be noted that the daily traffic volumes along Bonnie Brae, Clinton 
Place and William Street are consistent with the daily traffic volume of other local roadways within 
the Village (such as Keystone Avenue at Linden Street and Ashland Avenue at Vine Street) which 
were previously evaluated by KLOA, Inc and carry an average daily traffic volume of 
approximately 900 vehicles.  
 
Residential Streets, Third Edition indicates that local residential roads have a daily volume 
between 400 and 1,500 vehicles while residential collector roads have a daily volume exceeding 
1,500 vehicles. Therefore, even with the characteristics outlined above, the traffic volumes along 
the north-south roadways generally fall within the middle of the established standards for 
residential roads except for the following two roads: 
 
 Le Moyne Parkway carries a weekday daily volume that is at the upper threshold for a local 

residential road. This is due in part due to the fact that Le Moyne Parkway serves school 
drop-off/pickup area for the St. Vincent Ferrer Catholic Elementary School and provides 
access to the commercial developments along North Avenue.  

 
 
1 Residential Streets, Third Edition was developed by the National Association of Home Builders (NAHB), the 
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), and the Urban Land 
Institute (ULI).  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 8 

 Greenfield Street (between Clinton Place and Bonnie Brae) carries a weekday daily traffic 
volumes are just over the upper threshold of a local residential street. This is due in part to 
the fact Greenfield Street extends through the Village of River Forest, intersects the 
collector roadways of Lathrop Avenue and Thatcher Avenue, and intersects all of the north-
south local neighborhood roadways.  

 
Lastly, Monroe Avenue carries the higher volume of traffic for the north-south roadways which is 
due in part that it provides direct access to Fresh Thyme Market.  
 
Cut-Through Traffic  
 
A review of the existing daily and peak hour traffic volumes and the roadway system’s physical 
and operating conditions indicates that the neighborhood roadways are experiencing cut-through 
traffic. The following summarizes the evaluation of the traffic volumes:  
 
Split of Daily Traffic Volumes 
 
The daily traffic volumes along local roads generally have directional traffic volumes that are 
similar. However, many of the traffic volumes in the neighborhood have either southbound or 
eastbound traffic volumes higher than the corresponding northbound or westbound traffic 
volumes, which would indicate the potential for cut-through traffic. The following outlines the 
split of the daily traffic within the neighborhood: 
 
 60 to 65 percent of the weekday daily traffic volumes along Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place, 

William Street, and Monroe Avenue is southbound traffic.  
 

 60 to 70 percent of the Saturday daily traffic volumes along Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place, 
William Street and Monroe Avenue is southbound traffic.  
 

 65 percent of the traffic on Le Moyne Parkway and Greenfield Street on the weekday is 
eastbound traffic. 

 
 60 percent of the traffic on Le Moyne Parkway and Greenfield Street on Saturday is 

eastbound traffic 
 

 The daily traffic volume along Le Moyne Parkway between Monroe Avenue and William 
Street is evenly distributed on a weekday and is approximately 55 percent westbound traffic 
on Saturday.  

 
Intersection Traffic Counts 
 
Furthermore, a review of the turning movement counts conducted indicated the following:  
 
 Of the total hourly traffic volumes traversing Bonnie Brae between North Avenue and Le 

Moyne Parkway 40 to 60 percent of the traffic is southbound traffic, all of which are 
eastbound right-turning movements from North Avenue, given the physical left-turn 
restrictions at this intersection.  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 9 

 Of the total hourly traffic volumes traversing Clinton Place between North Avenue and Le 
Moyne Parkway 60 to 90 percent of the traffic is southbound traffic, of which 35 to 55 
percent is eastbound right-turning movements from North Avenue.  

 
 Of the total hourly traffic volumes traversing William Street between North Avenue and 

Le Moyne Parkway 60 to 80 percent of the traffic is southbound traffic, of which 30 to 55 
percent is eastbound right-turning movements from North Avenue. 

 
 Of the total hourly traffic volumes traversing Monroe Avenue between North Avenue and 

Le Moyne Parkway 65 to 80 percent of the traffic is southbound traffic, of which 30 to 35 
percent is eastbound right-turning movements from North Avenue. 
 

 Of the total southbound traffic on Bonnie Brae at Le Moyne Parkway 45 to 55 percent of 
the traffic is a southbound left-turn onto Le Moyne Parkway 
 

 Of the total southbound traffic on Clinton Place at Le Moyne Parkway 40 to 60 percent of 
the traffic is a southbound left-turn onto Le Moyne Parkway 
 

 Of the total southbound traffic on Bonnie Brae at Greenfield Street 40 to 75 percent of the 
traffic is a southbound left-turn onto Greenfield Street 
 

 Of the total southbound traffic on Clinton Place at Greenfield Street 20 to 75 percent of 
the traffic is a southbound left-turn onto Greenfield Street 

 
When taking into consideration the turning movement counts conducted during the weekday 
morning, weekday evening, and Saturday evening peak hours and the existing roadway 
characteristics, the existing directional split of daily traffic is likely a result of the following:  
 
 Northbound left-turning movements are prohibited from Bonnie Brae onto North Avenue 

due to the existing raised median along North Avenue at its intersection with Bonnie Brae. 
 

 Northbound left-turning movements from Clinton Place, William Street, and Monroe 
Avenue onto North Avenue are difficult due to the high volume of through traffic along 
North Avenue and absence of a center median or two-way left-turn lane.  
 
o As a result, existing traffic utilizes the signalized intersection of Lathrop Avenue 

with North Avenue to turn left onto North Avenue, as demonstrated by the results 
of the traffic counts. 

 
o As can be seen from the results of the turning movement counts in Figure 7, less 

than ten vehicles per hour are performing northbound left-turning movements onto 
North Avenue, compared to the eastbound right-turn volumes. 

 
 
 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 10 

 Northbound left-turning movements from Harlem Avenue onto Greenfield Street and Le 
Moyne Parkway are prohibited between 7:00 A.M. and 9:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M. and 6:00 
P.M. As can be seen form the result of the turning movement counts in Figure 7, less than 
ten vehicles per hour are performing northbound left-turning movements from Harlem 
Avenue onto Greenfield Street and Le Moyne Parkway, indicating that this restriction is 
likely obeyed by motorists.  

 
Overall, the results of the traffic surveys indicate that cut-through traffic along Bonnie Brae, 
Clinton Place, William Street and Monroe Avenue is likely the result of eastbound traffic on North 
Avenue avoiding the intersection of North Avenue with Harlem Avenue to travel south on Harlem 
Avenue or to continue east on Le Moyne Parkway and Greenfield Street east of Harlem Avenue.  
 
The cut-through traffic can be attributed to the congestion on North Avenue due to the lack of left-
turn lanes at its intersection with the local residential roadways and provision of on-street parking 
along the roadway. Additionally, this cut through traffic can be attributed to the queueing of 
eastbound traffic on North Avenue originating at the intersection of North Avenue with Harlem 
Avenue, particularly during the weekday and Saturday peak periods. 
  
However, as indicated previously, the traffic volumes along Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place and 
William Street are within the established standards for residential roads and are consistent with the 
traffic volumes of other local residential roadways within the Village that have been previously 
evaluated by KLOA, Inc.  
 
Capacity Analyses  
 
Intersection analyses were performed for the weekday morning, weekday evening, and Saturday 
evening peak hours at the intersections of Bonnie Brae and Clinton Place at their respective 
intersections with Le Moyne Parkway and Greenfield Street. The traffic analyses were performed 
using the methodologies outlined in the Transportation Research Board’s Highway Capacity 
Manual (HCM), 6th Edition and analyzed using Synchro/SimTraffic 11 software.  
 
The analyses for the unsignalized intersections determine the average control delay to vehicles at 
an intersection. Control delay is the elapsed time from a vehicle joining the queue at a stop sign 
(includes the time required to decelerate to a stop) until its departure from the stop sign and 
resumption of free flow speed. The methodology analyzes each intersection approach controlled 
by a stop sign and considers traffic volumes on all approaches and lane characteristics. 
 
The ability of an intersection to accommodate traffic flow is expressed in terms of level of service, 
which is assigned a letter from A to F based on the average control delay experienced by vehicles 
passing through the intersection. The Highway Capacity Manual definitions for levels of service 
and the corresponding control delay for signalized intersections and unsignalized intersections and 
the summary sheets for the capacity analyses are included in the appendix of this report. 
 
 
 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study 11 

The results of the capacity analyses indicated all four intersections overall and all of the critical 
approaches currently operate at the very good level of service (LOS) A, during the weekday 
morning, weekday evening, and Saturday evening peak hours, with the exception of the 
northbound (Athletic Field access drive) approach which creates the fourth (south) leg of the 
intersection of Bonnie Brae with Greenfield Street, which operates on the threshold of LOS A/B.  
 
These results are expected for the volumes of traffic these intersections carry during the peak hours 
and indicate that these intersections are operating well within their carrying capacity and are 
operating as designed and signed.  
 
Travel Speed Surveys  
 
The main factors affecting travel speeds are the roadway’s physical and operating characteristics 
including width of the road, number of travel lanes, hills, curves, roadway surface, and length of 
free-flow conditions. Many of these attributes are fixed within the neighborhood’s infrastructure 
and are generally difficult and/or costly to change. 
 
Generally, the internal neighborhood roads had an observed average speed of approximately 15 to 
25 miles per hour which is lower or meets the posted speed limits within the neighborhood. Except 
for William Street and Monroe Avenue, the neighborhood roads have an observed 85th percentile 
speed of approximately 19 to 29 miles per hour, which is reasonable given the grid system of the 
neighborhood.  
 
It should be noted that William Street and Monroe Avenue in the southbound direction experienced 
an average speed of 29 and 27 miles per hour, respectively, with an 85th percentile speed of 38 and 
33 miles per hour, respectively. The higher speeds are partly due to the result of the no-parking 
restrictions that exist along the west side of these roadways. Without the provision of parking along 
the west side of the roadway, southbound vehicles operate under a free flow condition and do not 
need to yield to oncoming traffic.  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  12 

4. Evaluation and Recommendations 
 
 
This section of the study provides the detailed evaluation of the internal roadways, pedestrian and 
bicycle facilities, and traffic control devices within the neighborhood and included a thorough 
analysis of traffic operations, vehicular and pedestrian/bicycle circulation, and overall safety along 
the internal neighborhood roadways. Recommendations were developed for the following 
components of the neighborhood transportation system: 
 
 Intersection Traffic Control Devices 
 Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities  
 
In addition, a number of traffic calming measures and/or tools were identified that can be used to 
effectively reduce the operating speeds and traffic volumes in the neighborhood.  
 
The recommendations developed in this section were based primarily on accepted engineering 
practices, conforming with the 2009 Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), 
existing Village criteria, and the input from Village staff. The MUTCD defines the standards used 
to install and maintain traffic control devices, including all signs, signals, markings, and other 
devices used to regulate, warn, or guide traffic on all public streets, highways, bikeways, and 
private roads open to public traffic. While the MUTCD provides guidelines with specific 
benchmarks, many of the criteria are subjective and are left to engineering judgment and practices.  
 
Intersection Traffic Control 
 
Development of the intersection traffic control plan involves a comprehensive evaluation of each 
intersection along with the existing overall operating conditions of the neighborhood (see Chapter 
3). Any intersection traffic control plan must consider typical neighborhood issues, such as 
functional classifications, cut-through traffic, speeding, traffic calming, neighborhood circulation, 
and land-use impacts. As such, a systematic approach was employed that examined the 
neighborhood from the inside (each individual intersection) and outside (the overall 
neighborhood).  
 
It should be noted that the intersections of Greenfield Street with Bonnie Brae and Clinton Place 
were identified as intersections for a traffic control upgrade in the May 2019 Comprehensive Plan 
and have since been upgraded to provide stop-sign control for the Bonnie Brae and Clinton Place 
approaches to Greenfield Street.  
 
The first step consisted of evaluating the physical and operating conditions of each intersection to 
determine if they meet any of the MUTCD warrants/requirements that control the installation of 
all-way stop sign control. The second step was to determine which roadway of the two-way 
controlled intersections is to be under stop sign control.  
 
 
 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  13 

All-Way Stop Sign Controlled Intersections 
 
The following points summarize the all-way stop sign control warrants/requirements as outlined 
in the MUTCD: 
 
1. Meets the minimum traffic and pedestrian volume  
2. Meets the minimum number of intersection crashes 
3. Required to control left-turn conflicts 
4. Required to control vehicle/pedestrian conflicts  
5. Required due to poor intersection sight distance 
6. Required to improve traffic operational characteristics of the intersection of two collector 

roads with similar design and operating characteristics 
 
The characteristics of each intersection were evaluated to verify whether the existing operations 
met any of the warrants and/or requirements that control the installation of an all-way stop sign 
control. Overall, the existing two-way stop sign controlled intersections within the study area do 
not meet the volume or crash history requirements to warrant all-way stop-sign control. 
Additionally, while KLOA, Inc. believes the existing traffic control within the neighborhood is 
adequate, the following traffic control modifications could be considered to provide consistency 
within the neighborhood area and to control vehicle/pedestrian conflicts at the intersections near 
the Fenwick Athletic Fields: 
 
 Consideration should be given to converting the intersection of William Street with Le 

Moyne Parkway to all-way stop sign control. In conjunction with this conversation, it is 
recommended that the intersection of Le Moyne Parkway with Clinton Place be converted 
to two-way stop sign control with the Clinton Place approaches under stop-sign control.  

 
o This conversion would provide continuity of stop-sign control to every other street 

between Jackson Avenue and Bonnie Brae and William Street carries the higher 
daily traffic volume compared to Clinton Place.  
 

o It should be noted that while this modification conflicts with the existing Safe 
Walking Route to School routes, these changes can easily be modified to direct 
pedestrians eastbound and westbound through this intersection without increasing 
the overall travel distances of the routes.  

 
 Consideration should be given to providing all-way stop control at the intersection of 

Greenfield Street with Bonnie Brae to help control vehicle/pedestrian conflicts during 
sporting events.  
 
o However, this intersection should be studied further during sporting events to 

obtain traffic, pedestrian, and bicycle volumes at the intersection. Additionally, 
parking counts along Greenfield Street and Bonnie Brae should be conducted 
during sporting events to determine the utilization of parking on these roadways. 
 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  14 

o Given the availability of unrestricted parking along both sides of Greenfield Street 
and Bonnie Brae, it is anticipated that these roadways are primarily utilized for 
parking during sporting events at the Fenwick Athletic Fields in which pedestrians 
cross Greenfield Street at Bonnie Brae to access the fields.  

 
Figure 8 illustrates the proposed traffic control modifications and Table 1 summarizes the 
intersection traffic control modifications by intersection.  
 
Table 1 
RECOMMENDED TRAFFIC CONTROL MODIFICATIONS  

Intersection/Roadway 
Segment 

Modification 
Implementation 

Stage 

Le Moyne Parkway 
with William Street 

 Consideration should be given to converting 
to all-way stop-sign control 
o In conjunction with the above, convert the 

intersection of Le Moyne Parkway with 
Clinton Place to two-way stop control 
with the Clinton Place approaches under 
stop-sign control.  

 Short Term 
 

 Short Term 
 

 

Greenfield Street with 
Bonnie Brae  Convert to all-way stop sign control1  Short Term 

Short Term - Generally have lower costs, are easier to implement, and/or are needed to address immediate 
concerns. 
Long Term - Generally more costly, require additional planning/engineering, or may only be required depending 
on the effectiveness of previous efforts 
1 – Recommend additional studies regarding the pedestrian/bicycle utilization of this area during sport events

 
  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  15 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities and Traffic Control Devices 
 
As discussed previously, the neighborhood contains several pedestrian- and bicycle-generating 
land uses, including St. Vincent Ferrer Catholic Church and Keystone Montessori School as well 
as various commercial uses along North Avenue. Additionally, Priory Park, the Fenwick High 
School Athletic Fields, and Dominican University Priory Campus are located on the south side of 
Greenfield Street, east of William Street. Concordia University and Trinity High School are 
located to the south of the neighborhood with Dominican University main campus located to the 
west of the neighborhood. As such, the neighborhood has a number of existing and proposed land 
uses that generate higher pedestrian and bicycle activity.  
 
In addition to the standard pedestrian and bicycle facilities (i.e., sidewalks, crosswalks, and 
bike routes), the neighborhood contains various traffic control devices associated with the non-
residential land uses.  
 
The neighborhood has one school speed zone along Lathrop Avenue, which includes appropriate 
warning signs and reduced speed limits, and school warning signs are also provided along Jackson 
Avenue between North Avenue and Greenfield Street and along Le Moyne Parkway between Le 
Moyne Parkway and Lathrop Avenue.  
 
The traffic signals at the intersections of North Avenue with Harlem Avenue and Lathrop Avenue 
have countdown pedestrian signals. Overall, these traffic control devices are generally well 
distributed and located appropriately.  
 
However, the following recommendations have been developed to further enhance the pedestrian 
and bicycle circulation and to ensure that the traffic control devices comply with the MUTCD.  
 
 High visibility ladder style crosswalks should be installed on Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place, 

William Street, Monroe Avenue and Jackson Avenue at their approaches to North Avenue. 
No pedestrian crosswalks are provided on these legs under existing conditions, and the 
provision of these pedestrian crossing enhancements were identified in the May 2019 
comprehensive plan. 
 

 High visibility ladder style crosswalks should be installed at the Le Moyne Parkway 
approaches at William Street should this intersection be converted to all-way stop sign 
control.  
 

 The high visibility crosswalks on Le Moyne Parkway approaches at Clinton Place should 
be removed if this intersection is converted to two-way stop sign control in conjunction 
with the modifications to the intersection of Le Moyne Parkway with William Street to 
provide consistency within the neighborhood in which crosswalks are not provided on free 
flow approaches. 

 
 
 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  16 

 Consideration should be given to installing sharrow markings along Greenfield Street 
(which is a designated bike route) between Lathrop Avenue and Bonnie Brae. The sharrows 
will reduce the effective width of the roadway, providing a traffic calming measure, and 
reinforce the shared-lane environment of posted bicycle routes consistent with the local 
neighborhood designation of the roadway, while continuing to allow on-street parking.  
 

The proposed pedestrian and bicycle facility and bicycle modifications are also illustrated in Figure 
8 and are summarized in Table 2. 
 
Table 2 
RECOMMENDED PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS  
Intersection/Roadway 

Segment 
Modification 

Implementation 
Stage 

Le Moyne Parkway with 
Clinton Place 

 Remove the high visibility crosswalks on the 
Le Moyne Parkway approaches 

 Short Term 

Le Moyne Parkway with 
William Street 

 Provide high visibility crosswalks on the Le 
Moyne Parkway approaches 

 Short Term 

Greenfield Street with 
Bonnie Brae 

 Provide high visibility crosswalks on the 
Greenfield Street approaches

 Short Term 

North Avenue with 
Bonnie Brae 

 Provide high visibility crosswalk on the 
northbound approach 

 Short Term 
 

North Avenue with 
Clinton Place 

 Provide high visibility crosswalk on the 
northbound approach  

 Short Term 
 

North Avenue with 
William Street 

 Provide high visibility crosswalk on the 
northbound approach 

 Short Term 
 

North Avenue with 
Monroe Avenue 

 Provide high visibility crosswalk on the 
northbound approach  Short Term 

North Avenue with 
Jackson Avenue 

 Provide high visibility crosswalk on the 
northbound approach  Short Term 

Greenfield Street 
between Lathrop Avenue 

and Harlem Avenue 

 Provide sharrows along both sides of the 
roadway which is an existing designated bike 
route 

 Long Term 

Short Term - Generally have lower costs, are easier to implement, and/or are needed to address immediate concerns. 
Long Term - Generally more costly, require additional planning/engineering, or may only be required depending on 
the effectiveness of previous efforts 
 
  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  17 

Traffic Calming Measures 
 
Speeding and cut-through traffic are generally two of the major concerns expressed by residents 
in any neighborhood. As discussed previously, the traffic volumes within the neighborhood 
generally fall within the acceptable range for residential roads and are consistent with traffic 
patterns on other neighborhood roads within the Village. However, with 60 to 65 percent of traffic 
on a daily basis traveling south and east on the neighborhood roadways, it is likely that cut-through 
traffic is occurring by vehicles bypassing the intersection of North Avenue with Harlem Avenue.  
 
Additionally, the speed of vehicles traveling within the neighborhood are generally within the 
acceptable range for residential roads and are within five miles per hour of the posted speed limit 
except for vehicles traveling in the southbound direction on William Street and Monroe Avenue 
between North Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway. These two roadway segments experienced 
average speeds within four miles per hour of the posted speed limit and observed 85th percentile 
speeds of up to 38 miles per hour which exceeds the posted speed limit on William Street by 13 
miles per hour. It should be noted that Monroe Avenue currently does not have a posted speed 
limit sign along this block. These higher speeds are likely due  to the no parking restrictions that 
exist along the west sides of these roadways in which vehicles in the northbound direction must 
yield to southbound vehicles. Therefore, southbound traffic operates under a free flow condition.  
 
The aforementioned recommended traffic control and striping modifications should help to 
mitigate the speeds and cut-through traffic in the neighborhood. However, the following additional 
recommendations can be implemented to reduce the likelihood of speeding traffic along these 
roadways:  
 
 Provide speed limit sign for southbound traffic on Monroe Avenue. This sign should be 

located south of the access drive serving Fresh Thyme Market.  
 

 Provide yellow bordered speed limit signs on Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place, William Street 
and Monroe Avenue to provide enhanced visibility of the posted speed limits to motorists. 

 
 Utilize portable or permanent speed awareness systems such as electronic speed radar 

signs or speed trailers along William Street and Monroe Avenue between North Avenue 
and Le Moyne Parkway.  

 
 Modify the on-street parking restriction on the west side of Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place, 

William Street and Monroe Avenue between North Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway to 
permit Two-Hour parking on the west side of the roadway.  
 
o This will reduce the effective width of the roadway and will slow vehicles as they 

will be required to yield for opposing traffic as they traverse the roadway segment.  
 
o Alternatively, modify the on-street parking along these blocks so that parking on 

the west side of the street is restricted to Two Hour parking and that parking on the 
east side of the street is restricted to no-parking. This will provide traffic calming 
for southbound vehicles by having vehicle parked on the west side of the roadway 
requiring southbound vehicles to yield to northbound vehicles. 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  18 

 In addition to or in lieu of the conversion of Bonnie Brae to all-way stop sign control, 
consideration should be given to providing curb extensions and high visibility crosswalks 
at the intersection of Bonnie Brae and Greenfield Street. Further, consideration should be 
given to installing curb extensions on Greenfield Street at its intersections with Clinton 
Place and William Street. The utilization of curb extensions will reduce the effect width 
of the roadway through these intersections which acts as a traffic calming measure, will 
reduce the distance pedestrians will have to cross the roadway, and better alert drivers to 
pedestrian crossing areas as the pedestrians are located further into the intersection and are 
not blocked by parked vehicles.  

 
 Install 20 mile per hour school speed limit zones Jackson Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway 

along the St. Vincent Ferrer Catholic Elementary School frontage. 
 

 Increased police enforcement and or use of portable radar feedback trailer for speeding 
traffic through the neighborhood, particularly along William Street and Monroe Avenue.  

 
In addition, KLOA, Inc. examined locations that would be appropriate for additional traffic 
calming measures and developed traffic calming recommendations for the Village to consider. The 
review was only preliminary in nature and based on the existing traffic volumes, speed surveys, 
and roadway characteristics. Before these measures are implemented, particularly the 
implementation of vertical deflection measures, a thorough evaluation will need to be conducted 
to examine the impact of the measures/devices including emergency vehicle access and response 
times, diversion of traffic to other neighborhood roads, drainage impacts, costs, long-term 
maintenance, and impact on commercial properties along North Avenue. The following outlines 
traffic calming measures that could be implemented along several of the neighborhood roads. 
 
 Consideration could be given to the installation of peak period No Right-Turn restriction 

along North Avenue for eastbound traffic at its intersections with Bonnie Brae, Clinton 
Place and William Street. This restriction should be enforced from 7:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M. 
and from 4:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M similar to the left-turn restrictions from Harlem Avenue 
to Greenfield Street and Le Moyne Parkway. While the restriction will reduce the 
southbound traffic on these roadways, it is important to note that they will have the 
following impacts: 
 
o The restriction would redistribute a portion of the traffic to other neighborhood 

roadways, which will result in an increase in traffic, particularly along Monroe 
Avenue and Jackson Avenue.  
 

o The restriction would result also restrict access to the residential land-uses and will 
result in increased travel time and distance traveled by residents.  
 

o They would likely have an adverse impact on the commercial properties along 
North Avenue of which the majority are served via parking lots with access 
provided only via the east-west alley traversing the south side of the commercial 
properties. 

 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  19 

 Speed humps could be considered along William Street and Monroe Street between North 
Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway given that (1) their location of the last block within the 
Village which will minimize any impact on emergency response times and (2) the higher 
85th percentile speeds on these two blocks. However, with the utilization of speed humps 
consideration should be given to the following:  
 
o While speed humps reduce the speed of vehicles traveling over the hump, they can 

increase the speed of which vehicles arrive to and depart the speed hump. 
 

o They increase the noise of vehicles traveling along the roadway.  
 

o They can impact the response times for emergency vehicles such as ambulances and 
fire trucks. 

 
o They impact other modes of transportation such as bicycles traveling along the 

roadway. As previously indicated, Monroe Avenue is designated as a marked bike 
route.  

 
 The Village should continue to work with IDOT and the adjacent communities to mitigate 

congestion on the arterial roadway system.  
 
The proposed traffic calming modifications are also illustrated in Figure 8 and are summarized in 
Table 3. Examples of the proposed traffic calming modifications are also included in the 
Appendix.  
 
Table 3 
RECOMMENDED/SUPPLEMENTAL TRAFFIC CALMING MEAUSRES  

Intersection/Roadway 
Segment 

Modification 
Implementation 

Stage 

Bonnie Brae between 
North Avenue and 

 Le Moyne Parkway 

 Provide yellow bordered speed limit sign 
 Modify on-street parking to permit two-hour 

parking on both sides of the roadway.  
o Alternatively, swap the parking 

restrictions from the east side of the 
roadway to the west side  

 Short Term 
 Short Term 

Clinton Place between 
North Avenue and Le 

Moyne Parkway 

 Provide yellow bordered speed limit sign 
 Modify on-street parking to permit two-hour 

parking on both sides of the street 
o Alternatively, swap the parking 

restrictions from the east side of the 
roadway to the west side 

 Short Term 
 Short Term 

Short Term - Generally have lower costs, are easier to implement, and/or are needed to address immediate 
concerns. 
Long Term - Generally more costly, require additional planning/engineering, or may only be required depending on 
the effectiveness of previous efforts 

 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  20 

Table 3 – Cont.  
RECOMMENDED/SUPPLEMENTAL TRAFFIC CALMING MEAUSRES  

Intersection/Roadway 
Segment 

Modification 
Implementation 

Stage 

William Street between 
North Avenue and  
Le Moyne Parkway 

 Provide yellow bordered speed limit sign 
 Utilize portable or permanent speed 

awareness systems such as electronic speed 
radar signs or speed trailers. 

 Short Term 
 Short Term 

Monroe Avenue 
between North Avenue 

and 
 Le Moyne Parkway 

 Install yellow bordered speed limit sign south 
of the Fresh Thyme Market access drive 

 Utilize portable or permanent speed awareness 
systems such as electronic speed radar signs or 
speed trailers. 

 Modify on-street parking to permit two-hour 
parking on both sides of the street 
o Alternatively, swap the parking 

restrictions from the east side of the 
roadway to the west side 

 Short Term 
 
 

 Short Term 
 
 

 Short Term 

Jackson Avenue 
between North Avenue 
and Le Moyne Parkway 

 Provide 20 Mile Per Hour School Speed Limit 
sign along the school frontage 

 Short Term 

Le Moyne Parkway 
between Lathrop 

Avenue and Jackson 
Avenue 

 Provide 20 Mile Per Hour School Speed Limit 
sign along the school frontage 

 Short Term 

Greenfield Street with 
Bonnie Brae 

 Provide curb extensions  Long Term 

Greenfield Street with 
Clinton Place 

 Provide curb extensions  Long Term 

Greenfield Street with 
William Street 

 Provide curb extensions  Long Term 

North Avenue with 
Bonnie Brae 

 Install No Right Turn 7:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M. 
and 4:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M. signage 

 Long Term 
 

North Avenue with 
Clinton Place 

 Install No Right Turn 7:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M. 
and 4:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M. signage 

 Long Term 
 

North Avenue with 
William Street 

 Install No Right Turn 7:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M. 
and 4:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M. signage 

 Long Term 
 

Short Term - Generally have lower costs, are easier to implement, and/or are needed to address immediate 
concerns. 
Long Term - Generally more costly, require additional planning/engineering, or may only be required depending on 
the effectiveness of previous efforts 

 
 
  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  21 

Other Consideration 
 
The utilization of right-in/right-out intersections or use of cul-de-sacs were also evaluated by 
KLOA, Inc. At this time, it is not recommended that these measures be implemented based on the 
following:  
 
 The identifiable cut-through traffic is primarily eastbound on North Avenue to southbound 

on Harlem Avenue, which requires a right-turn movement from North Avenue to the 
residential roadways. As such, the prohibition of left-turning movements will not reduce 
the eastbound right-turning traffic. 
 

 Under existing conditions, left-turning vehicles at all of the arterial intersections is 
minimal. As such, many of the North Avenue intersections function as right-in/right-out 
intersections due to the high volume of through traffic along North Avenue.  
 

 The right-in/right-out restriction would have an adverse impact on the operation of the 
traffic generated by the commercial properties along North Avenue and would increase 
commercial traffic utilizing the local roadways to access these developments during all 
hours of the day.  
 

 The use of cul-de-sacs would significantly reduce the utilization of the local roadways 
between North Avenue and Le Moyne Parkway by cut-through traffic. However, the 
provision of cul-de-sacs would increase traffic volumes along the other local roadways and 
Lathrop Avenue.  

 
 It should be noted that as part of the May 2019 comprehensive plan, Bonnie Brae, Clinton 

Place, William Street and Monroe Avenue at North Avenue were identified as potential 
cul-de-sac locations. The intention of the cul-de-sac was to improve and develop public 
parking areas for adjacent and nearby commercial development along North Avenue and 
should be considered on a case-by-case basis as a potential way of accommodating 
desirable development and lot consolidation.  

 
 

  



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  22 

5. Conclusion 
 
 
This study summarizes the results and findings of a neighborhood traffic study conducted by 
KLOA, Inc. for the northeast corner of the Village, in the area bounded by North Avenue on the 
north, Harlem Avenue on the east, Greenfield Street on the south, and Lathrop Avenue on the west.  
 
Overall, the objective of the study was to thoroughly examine the existing traffic operations within 
the neighborhood, identify operational deficiencies, and recommend modifications and/or 
improvements to enhance both vehicular and pedestrian operations. The study addressed the 
primary traffic concerns within any neighborhood: vehicular volume, vehicular speed, and overall 
vehicular and pedestrian safety. The recommendations developed in the study were based 
primarily on accepted engineering practices, conformity with the 2009 MUTCD, existing Village 
criteria, and the input from Village staff and residents.  
 
Based on the preceding analyses and recommendations, the following conclusions have been 
made: 
 
 The external roadway network (North Avenue and Harlem Avenue) experiences 

congestion, particularly during the weekday morning, weekday evening, Saturday midday, 
and Saturday evening peak periods due to the delays and queueing that occur at the 
signalized intersection of North Avenue with Harlem Avenue which is the intersection of 
two major regional arterial roadways. Furthermore, as previously discussed, the lack of 
left-turn lanes along both North Avenue and Harlem Avenue and given the provision of 
on-street parking along the roadways often results in through traffic waiting behind left-
turning vehicles turning onto the local residential roadways and vehicles maneuvering in 
and out of on-street parking spaces. 

 
 Overall, the roadways designated as local roadways by the Village and IDOT are currently 

operating as designed and are carrying traffic volumes that meet criteria published in 
Residential Streets, Third Edition.  

 
 The daily traffic volumes along Bonnie Brae, Clinton Place and William Street are 

consistent with the daily traffic volume of other local roadways within the Village (such as 
Keystone Avenue at Linden Street and Ashland Avenue at Vine Street) which were 
previously evaluated by KLOA, Inc and carry an average daily traffic volume of 
approximately 900 vehicles. 

 
 The results of the capacity analyses indicated that the respective intersections of Le Moyne 

Parkway and Greenfield Street with Bonnie Brae and Clinton Place operate at a very good 
level of service which are expected for the volumes of traffic these intersections carry 
during the peak hours and indicate that these intersections are operating well within their 
carrying capacity and are operating as designed and signed.  

 
 
 



Village of River Forest 
Neighborhood Traffic Study  23 

 Overall, the results of the traffic surveys indicate that cut-through traffic along Bonnie 
Brae, Clinton Place, William Street and Monroe Avenue is likely the result of eastbound 
traffic on North Avenue avoiding the intersection of North Avenue with Harlem Avenue 
to travel south on Harlem Avenue or to continue east on Le Moyne Parkway and Greenfield 
Street east of Harlem Avenue.  

 
 William Street and Monroe Avenue in the southbound direction experienced an average 

speed of 29 and 27 miles per hour, respectively, with an 85th percentile speed of 38 and 33 
miles per hour, respectively. The higher speeds are partly due to the result of the no-parking 
restrictions that exist along the west side of these roadways.  

 
 Recommendations to the traffic control, pedestrian and bicycle facilities, and traffic 

calming measures were prepared to address cut-through, speeding, and potential 
vehicle/pedestrian conflicts within the neighborhood as summarized in Tables 1 through 3 
and illustrated in Figure 8.  



Appendix 
 

Report Figures 
Daily Traffic Count/Speed Surveys 

Peak Period Turning Movement Counts 
Crash Tables 

Level of Service Criteria 
Capacity Analysis Summary Sheets 

Examples of Traffic Calming Measures 



Report Figures  



43

64

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

Figure:  1

- TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT

- SPEED STUDY

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY AREA AND COUNT LOCATIONS



43

64

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050 Figure:  2
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

EXISTING ROADWAY CONDITIONS

25

30

25

30

25

25
30

30

25

25

25

4PM-6PM

AM-9AM7

4PM-6PM

AM-9AM7

4PM-6PM

AM-9AM7

4PM-6PM

AM-9AM7

NORTH AVENUE

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

STREET
GREENFIELD

PARKWAY
LE MOYNE

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

- TRAVEL LANE

- TRAFFIC SIGNAL - BUS STOP

- BUS STOP WITH SHELTER- STOP SIGN

- SPEED LIMITXX

- HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK

- STANDARD CROSSWALK

- HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK

30



43

64

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

EXISTING PARKING RESTRICTIONS

Figure:  3

NORTH AVENUE

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

STREET
GREENFIELD

PARKWAY
LE MOYNE

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

- 2 HOUR PARKING

- 15 MINUTE PARKING

  SCHOOL DAYS
- 15 MINUTE PARKING

- LOADING ZONE

- NO PARKING

  8AM-5PM MON-FRI
- NO PARKING

- PARKING

- STUDENT LOADING

  EXCEPT SUNDAYS
- NO PARKING ANYTIME



SCHOOL DAYS

7:30 AM - 4:00 PM

43

64

1

2

2

3

20

SCHOOL

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

Figure:  4

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

NORTH AVENUE

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

STREET
GREENFIELD

PARKWAY
LE MOYNE

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

6

6

5
5

4

= 1 = 2 = 3 = 4 = 5 = 6
ZONE

SCHOOL

SLOW SPEED

ZONE

AHEAD

SCHOOL

ENTER

DO  NOT

SCHOOL
ONE WAY

SCHOOL DAYS

7:30 AM  4 PM

- MARKED SHARED LANE

- MARKED BIKE ROUTE

EXISTING PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE FACILITIES



43

64

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

Figure:  5

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

NORTH AVENUE

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

STREET
GREENFIELD

PARKWAY
LE MOYNE

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

EXISTING DAILY TRAFFIC VOLUMES

1,405

7
8
0

4
8
6

6
2
6

1,320

1,504

- AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC (ADT)

00

(00)

00

- WEEKDAY VOLUME

- SATURDAY VOLUME

7
8
7
 
(7

0
6
)

4
0
5
 
(3

8
0
)

204 (641)

701 (497)

4
8
8
 
(4

14
)

2
9
2
 
(2

3
5
)

3
19
 
(2

7
8
)

16
7
 
(1
8
0
)

4
2
1 
(3

5
0
)

2
0
5
 
(1
6
2
)

461 (468)

859 (679)

546 (413)

958 (694)

1
,1

9
2



43

64

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

Figure:  6

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

LE MOYNE
PARKWAY

NORTH AVENUE

GREENFIELD
STREET

00

(00)

- AVERAGE SPEED

- 85TH PERCENTILE SPEED

EXISTING TRAVEL SPEEDS

24 (28)

21 (26)

24 (28)

25 (29)

18
 
(2

4
)

2
0
 
(2

5
)

17
 
(2

3
)

2
0
 
(2

6
)

15
 
(1
9
)

2
9
 
(3

8
)

22 (26)

21 (24)

15
 
(2

0
)

2
7
 
(3

3
)



64

43

64
36 (117) [81]

1578 (1474) [1341]

39 (52) [44]

14
2
 
(1
6
7
) 
[8

8
]

8
5
 
(1
4
1)
 
[9

3
]

4
2
 
(2

6
) 
[4

4
]

1513 (1575) [1358]

110 (64) [70]

7
 
(1
) 
[5
]

2
4
 
(3

8
) 
[2

0
]

3
 
(7
) 
[0
]

18
 
(2

2
) 
[2

0
]

1507 (1534) [1307]

23 (21) [14]

10 (29) [42]

1589 (1430) [1294]

15 (12) [9]

1 
(4
) 
[3
]

1 
(0
) 
[0
]

8
 
(1
0
) 
[1

1]

1 
(2
) 
[4
]

3
 
(9
) 
[1

1]

18 (25) [10]

1572 (1410) [1308]

5 (2) [3]

29 (52) [40]

0 (0) [5]

2 (8) [2]

51 (57) [47]

2 (4) [3]

0
 
(0
) 
[0
]

3
 
(1
0
) 
[1
]

3
 
(2
) 
[0
]

1 
(4
) 
[2
]

5
 
(4
) 
[2
]

6
 
(6
) 
[2
]

3
 
(7
) 
[1

3
]

8
3
1 
(1
0
8
3
) 
[1

0
4
9
]

15
 
(1
7
) 
[1

0
]

74 (38) [42]

5 (6) [11]

3 (6) [5]

8 (12) [4]

95 (65) [73]
20 (15) [11]

79 (60) [67]

1 (0) [3]

0
 
(0
) 
[1
]

1 
(0
) 
[0
]

0
 
(0
) 
[1
]

3 (4) [6]

22 (19) [12]

68 (37) [53]

5
 
(8
) 
[8
]

8
0
5
 
(1
0
8
9
) 
[1

0
7
3
]

14
 
(1
6
) 
[1

2
]

2
5
 
(2

0
) 
[1

8
]

10
6
 
(5

6
) 
[4

9
]

10
4
 
(3

6
) 
[4

1]

60 (52) [73]

1534 (1350) [1335]

18 (40) [55]
51 (40) [36]

1672 (1455) [1306]

58 (36) [34]

1740 (1543) [1426]
39 (10) [13]

1623 (1492) [1444]

14 (12) [29]

2
2
 
(5

9
) 
[7

3
]

0
 
(1
) 
[0
]

7
 
(1
9
) 
[2

3
]

5 (1) [0]

34 (32) [31]

3 (2) [4]

2
7
 
(1
5
) 
[1

4
]

18
 
(1
3
) 
[5
]

14
 
(1
1)
 
[5
]

5
 
(7
) 
[4
]

8
 
(5
) 
[1
]

18
 
(9
) 
[6
]

5 (3) [4]

35 (25) [30]

4 (3) [0]

9
 
(1
8
) 
[2

3
]

10
7
1 
(9

7
8
) 
[8

4
4
]

13
 
(2

0
) 
[1

4
]

18 (45) [21]

11 (11) [5]

13 (20) [8]

1579 (1428) [1492]

38 (21) [14]

6
 
(1
1)
 
[6
]

2 (2) [4]

75 (32) [26]

15
 
(3
) 
[3
]

0
 
(0
) 
[0
]

10
 
(1
0
) 
[7
]

1 (0) [2]

61 (23) [24]

0 (0) [2]

5
 
(3
) 
[9
]

14
 
(1
9
) 
[1

6
]

24 (34) [22]

29 (13) [10]

6 (6) [4]

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

Figure:  7

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

LE MOYNE PARKWAY

NORTH AVENUE

GREENFIELD
STREET

A
V

E
N

U
E

H
A

R
L

E
M

B
R

A
E

B
O

N
N
IE

C
L
IN

T
O

N
P

L
A

C
E

1616 (1718) [1391]

10
 
(9
) 
[7
]

1524 (1496) [1301]

18 (9) [5]

2
2
 
(1
2
) 
[2
]

11
11
 
(1
0
0
1)
 
[8

5
2
]

00

(00)

- WEEKDAY VOLUME

- SATURDAY VOLUME

- WEEKDAY VOLUME

[00]

EXISTING INTERSECTION PEAK HOUR VOLUMES



PER TABLE 3
MODIFY PARKING

FACILITIES
AND ENHANCED PEDESTRIAN
EVALUATE FOR BUMP-OUTS

PROVIDE SHARROWS

- PROPOSED SPEED BUMP

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 22-050
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

NEIGHBORHOOD STUDY

RIVER FOREST

Figure:  8

N

SCALE: N.T.S.

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
O

N
R

O
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
A

T
H

R
O

P
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
L

E
M
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 P

L
A

C
E

B
O

N
N
IE
 B

R
A

E

LE MOYNE
PARKWAY

NORTH AVENUE

GREENFIELD
STREET

RECOMMENDED MODIFICATIONS

4
P

M
-6

P
M

A
M
-9

A
M

7

4
P

M
-6

P
M

A
M
-9

A
M

7

4
P

M
-6

P
M

A
M
-9

A
M

7

20

SCHOOL

20

SCHOOL

25

25 25 25

- PROPOSED STOP SIGN CONTROL- EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL

- EXISTING STOP SIGN - PROPOSED CROSSWALK

- REMOVE STOP SIGN - PROPOSED YELLOW-BORDERED SPEED LIMIT SIGN

- PROPOSED SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT SIGN20

SCHOOL

XX



Daily Traffic Count/Speed Surveys  



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

8
-1

7
1

0
6
:0

0
0

6
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
1
2

0
7
:0

0
8

8
1
6

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
2
4

0
8
:0

0
4

7
1
5

6
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
2

0
9
:0

0
8

7
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
0
:0

0
1
0

8
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
3
-2

2
1
2

1
1
:0

0
5

1
3

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
2
 P

M
6

7
7

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
3
:0

0
1

5
9

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
4
:0

0
4

8
1
7

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
5
:0

0
8

7
1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
6
:0

0
1
1

9
7

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
7
:0

0
5

1
6

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
8

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
8
:0

0
6

1
0

1
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
9
:0

0
1

3
1
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
4

2
0
:0

0
2

4
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
8

2
1
:0

0
0

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
6

2
2
:0

0
0

2
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
4

2
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

T
o
ta

l
8
1

1
2
3

1
6
1

4
7

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
9
.2

%
2
9
.2

%
3
8
.2

%
1
1
.2

%
1
.7

%
0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

1
3

1
6

6
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

1
6

1
7

5
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
8

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
5
:0

0
1

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
4

0
6
:0

0
2

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
0
-2

9
6

0
7
:0

0
4

9
1
5

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
1
-3

0
2
7

0
8
:0

0
2

3
1
7

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

2
0
-2

9
2
2

0
9
:0

0
2

8
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
0
:0

0
6

8
1
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
1
:0

0
7

1
8

8
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
2
 P

M
3

4
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
9

1
3
:0

0
3

9
1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
4
:0

0
5

8
1
4

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
5
:0

0
8

9
9

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
6
:0

0
1

1
0

1
1

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
7
:0

0
5

8
1
8

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

2
1
-3

0
2
6

1
8
:0

0
1

9
1
2

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
9
:0

0
4

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
1
-3

0
7

2
0
:0

0
1

2
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
8

2
1
:0

0
1

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
5

2
2
:0

0
2

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
3

2
3
:0

0
1

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

T
o
ta

l
6
0

1
1
4

1
5
6

6
3

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
9
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
5
.1

%
2
8
.6

%
3
9
.2

%
1
5
.8

%
1
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
1
8

1
7

1
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
1
0

1
8

8
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
9

 
 



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
6
:0

0
2

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
3

0
7
:0

0
2

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
4

0
8
:0

0
2

4
6

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
0

0
9
:0

0
3

4
8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
9
-2

8
1
3

1
0
:0

0
7

5
1
1

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
1
:0

0
3

9
1
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
2
 P

M
3

8
1
6

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
3
:0

0
3

8
1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
4
:0

0
5

1
3

1
5

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
2
8

1
5
:0

0
6

8
1
0

6
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
6
:0

0
4

6
1
1

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
7
:0

0
3

6
1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
8
:0

0
2

5
1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
9
:0

0
2

3
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
0

2
0
:0

0
1

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
5

2
1
:0

0
2

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
1
-2

0
3

2
2
:0

0
1

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

2
3
:0

0
2

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
5

T
o
ta

l
5
4

8
7

1
5
1

4
7

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
5
.4

%
2
4
.9

%
4
3
.1

%
1
3
.4

%
2
.9

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
9

1
5

5
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
3

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
3

1
6

6
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
7

 
 



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

9
-1

8
2

0
7
:0

0
0

4
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
7

0
8
:0

0
1

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
7

0
9
:0

0
3

5
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
5
-2

4
8

1
0
:0

0
4

7
1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
1
:0

0
1

1
0

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
2
 P

M
2

6
1
5

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
3
:0

0
1

6
1
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
4
:0

0
5

5
6

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
9
-2

8
1
2

1
5
:0

0
2

6
1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
6
:0

0
3

5
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
7
:0

0
4

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
3
-2

2
4

1
8
:0

0
0

2
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
3

1
9
:0

0
4

2
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
8

2
0
:0

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
3
-2

2
3

2
1
:0

0
1

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
4

2
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

2
3
:0

0
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

T
o
ta

l
3
4

7
2

9
2

3
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
3
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
4
.5

%
3
0
.8

%
3
9
.3

%
1
3
.7

%
1
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
0

1
0

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
6

1
5

6
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
8

 
 

T
o
ta

l
2
2
9

3
9
6

5
6
0

1
8
9

2
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
0
3

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

1
6
.3

%
2
8
.2

%
3
9
.9

%
1
3
.5

%
1
.9

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
3

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
5
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

9
5
6

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
8
.1

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
1
8

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
5
.5

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
0

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
6
:0

0
1

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
9
-2

8
3

0
7
:0

0
2

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
1
-2

0
4

0
8
:0

0
3

2
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
8

0
9
:0

0
4

7
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
0
:0

0
5

5
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
1
:0

0
6

5
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
2
 P

M
6

3
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
9

1
3
:0

0
7

5
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
4
:0

0
4

5
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
5
:0

0
6

4
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
6
:0

0
9

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
7
:0

0
8

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
1
-2

0
9

1
8
:0

0
1

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
3
-2

2
7

1
9
:0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
1
-2

0
3

2
0
:0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

*
2

2
1
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

2
2
:0

0
1

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
2

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

T
o
ta

l
6
8

6
3

6
0

1
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
3
.2

%
3
0
.7

%
2
9
.3

%
6
.8

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
7

8
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
7

7
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
1

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
1

0
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
4

0
6
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
7
:0

0
2

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
1
-2

0
4

0
8
:0

0
4

1
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
7

0
9
:0

0
4

8
8

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
0
:0

0
7

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
6

1
1
:0

0
5

5
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
2
 P

M
2

5
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
7

1
3
:0

0
2

4
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
4
:0

0
5

4
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
5
:0

0
3

4
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
9

1
6
:0

0
2

6
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
7
:0

0
4

7
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
8
:0

0
0

3
2

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
5
-2

4
5

1
9
:0

0
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

9
-1

8
3

2
0
:0

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

2
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

2
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

T
o
ta

l
4
5

6
0

6
2

1
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
5
.0

%
3
3
.3

%
3
4
.4

%
5
.6

%
1
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
9
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
8

8
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
7

7
1

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 7

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

0
7
:0

0
1

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

0
8
:0

0
6

3
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
1
-2

0
5

0
9
:0

0
0

3
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
8

1
0
:0

0
3

6
8

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
1
:0

0
5

8
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
2
 P

M
2

6
1
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
3
:0

0
4

4
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
5
-2

4
7

1
4
:0

0
3

3
3

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
6

1
5
:0

0
3

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

*
2

1
6
:0

0
1

2
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
5

1
7
:0

0
2

5
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
1
-2

0
6

1
8
:0

0
2

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
3

1
9
:0

0
3

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
2

2
0
:0

0
4

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
-1

0
3

2
1
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

2
2
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

2
3
:0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
2

T
o
ta

l
4
0

4
7

4
8

2
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
6
2

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
4
.7

%
2
9
.0

%
2
9
.6

%
1
4
.2

%
1
.9

%
0
.6

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
8

8
4

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
2
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
6

1
0

6
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
4

 
 



P
a
g
e
 8

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
6
:0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

0
7
:0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
3

0
8
:0

0
0

3
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
7

0
9
:0

0
1

3
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
0
:0

0
2

2
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
9

1
1
:0

0
2

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
6

1
2
 P

M
5

1
2

4
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
3
:0

0
1

8
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
4
:0

0
0

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

1
5
:0

0
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
1
-2

0
5

1
6
:0

0
2

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
0
-2

9
3

1
7
:0

0
6

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

6
-1

5
4

1
8
:0

0
0

3
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
5

1
9
:0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
2

2
0
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

2
1
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

2
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

2
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

T
o
ta

l
2
7

4
3

4
7

1
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
3

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
0
.3

%
3
2
.3

%
3
5
.3

%
1
2
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
9
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
3

8
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
2

4
5

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
6

 
 

T
o
ta

l
1
8
0

2
1
3

2
1
7

6
3

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8
0

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

2
6
.5

%
3
1
.3

%
3
1
.9

%
9
.3

%
0
.9

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

8
 M

P
H

5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
8
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
4
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
7
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

4
3
0

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
3
.2

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

7
0

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
0
.3

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
1
8

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 9

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
3

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
2

0
6
:0

0
1

6
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
4

0
7
:0

0
1
0

1
1

1
6

7
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
8

1
6
-2

5
2
7

0
8
:0

0
7

9
2
1

7
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6

1
6
-2

5
3
0

0
9
:0

0
1
2

1
4

1
3

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
4

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
0
:0

0
1
5

1
3

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
2
3

1
1
:0

0
1
1

1
8

1
6

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
9

1
6
-2

5
3
4

1
2
 P

M
1
2

1
0

1
3

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
2
3

1
3
:0

0
8

1
0

1
6

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
8

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
4
:0

0
8

1
3

2
2

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
9

1
6
-2

5
3
5

1
5
:0

0
1
4

1
1

1
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
8

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
6
:0

0
2
0

1
6

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
7
:0

0
1
3

2
2

1
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

1
6
-2

5
3
9

1
8
:0

0
7

1
6

1
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
9
:0

0
1

6
1
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
7

2
0
:0

0
5

4
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
8

2
1
:0

0
1

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

2
2
:0

0
1

2
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
9
-2

8
6

2
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

T
o
ta

l
1
4
9

1
8
6

2
2
1

6
1

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
2
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
3
.8

%
2
9
.7

%
3
5
.3

%
9
.7

%
1
.1

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
5

1
8

2
1

7
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
9

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
0

2
2

2
2

5
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

0
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
5
:0

0
2

2
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
7

0
6
:0

0
2

2
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
0
-2

9
7

0
7
:0

0
6

1
2

1
5

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
6

2
1
-3

0
2
8

0
8
:0

0
6

4
2
3

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
9
-2

8
2
8

0
9
:0

0
6

1
6

1
3

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
0
:0

0
1
3

1
2

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
1
:0

0
1
2

2
3

1
6

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
6

1
6
-2

5
3
9

1
2
 P

M
5

9
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
3
:0

0
5

1
3

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
4
:0

0
1
0

1
2

2
0

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
9

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
5
:0

0
1
1

1
3

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
6
:0

0
3

1
6

1
6

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
7
:0

0
9

1
5

2
2

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
8
:0

0
1

1
2

1
4

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
9
:0

0
7

3
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
8

2
0
:0

0
2

4
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
0

2
1
:0

0
1

3
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

2
2
:0

0
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
4

2
3
:0

0
1

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

T
o
ta

l
1
0
5

1
7
4

2
1
8

7
3

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
7
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
8
.2

%
3
0
.1

%
3
7
.7

%
1
2
.6

%
1
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
3

2
3

2
3

1
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
6

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

1
6

2
2

9
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

1
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
2

0
5
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
6
:0

0
3

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
5

0
7
:0

0
3

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
6

0
8
:0

0
8

7
7

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
1
4

0
9
:0

0
3

7
1
3

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
9
-2

8
2
1

1
0
:0

0
1
0

1
1

1
9

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
1
:0

0
8

1
7

2
0

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
2
 P

M
5

1
4

2
6

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

1
6
-2

5
4
0

1
3
:0

0
7

1
2

1
7

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
4
:0

0
8

1
6

1
8

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
7

1
6
-2

5
3
4

1
5
:0

0
9

8
1
1

6
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
6
:0

0
5

8
1
4

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
7
:0

0
5

1
1

1
1

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
8
:0

0
4

7
1
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
2
0

1
9
:0

0
5

4
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
2

2
0
:0

0
5

1
4

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
9
-2

8
5

2
1
:0

0
2

3
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
4

2
2
:0

0
1

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
4

2
3
:0

0
2

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
7

T
o
ta

l
9
4

1
3
4

1
9
9

7
0

1
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1
2

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
8
.4

%
2
6
.2

%
3
8
.9

%
1
3
.7

%
2
.5

%
0
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

1
7

2
0

9
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
1
6

2
6

9
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

2
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
6
:0

0
3

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
3

0
7
:0

0
0

5
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
1
0

0
8
:0

0
1

6
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
4

0
9
:0

0
4

8
1
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
0
:0

0
6

9
1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
1
:0

0
3

1
2

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
2
 P

M
7

1
8

1
9

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
3
:0

0
2

1
4

1
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
3
1

1
4
:0

0
5

6
8

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
9
-2

8
1
5

1
5
:0

0
7

9
1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
6
-2

5
2
0

1
6
:0

0
5

5
8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
7
:0

0
1
0

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
-1

0
7

1
8
:0

0
0

5
3

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
8

1
9
:0

0
4

2
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
0

2
0
:0

0
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
4

2
1
:0

0
2

2
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
5
-2

4
5

2
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

2
3
:0

0
0

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
4
-2

3
3

T
o
ta

l
6
1

1
1
5

1
3
9

4
8

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
6
.6

%
3
1
.3

%
3
7
.9

%
1
3
.1

%
1
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
2

1
7

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
3

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

1
8

1
9

1
0

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
4

 
 

T
o
ta

l
4
0
9

6
0
9

7
7
7

2
5
2

3
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0
8
3

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

1
9
.6

%
2
9
.2

%
3
7
.3

%
1
2
.1

%
1
.5

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
1

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
4
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
3
8
6

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
6
.5

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
8
8

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
3
.8

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
1
9

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

1
4

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
5

0
7
:0

0
2

4
8

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
2

0
8
:0

0
1

4
1
7

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

2
1
-3

0
2
5

0
9
:0

0
2

2
8

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

2
0
-2

9
1
2

1
0
:0

0
1

3
4

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
9
-2

8
8

1
1
:0

0
0

2
1
3

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

2
0
-2

9
1
7

1
2
 P

M
0

1
1
4

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
0
-2

9
1
7

1
3
:0

0
1

1
1
8

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
2
2

1
4
:0

0
0

4
1
4

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
5
:0

0
4

8
2
8

1
3

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
7

2
1
-3

0
4
1

1
6
:0

0
2

3
3
2

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
6

2
1
-3

0
4
9

1
7
:0

0
1

4
3
3

2
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
4

2
1
-3

0
5
7

1
8
:0

0
1

5
2
5

1
5

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

2
1
-3

0
4
0

1
9
:0

0
1

9
1
0

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
9

2
0
:0

0
0

2
1
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
3

2
1
:0

0
0

1
4

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
6

2
2
:0

0
0

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

2
3
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

T
o
ta

l
1
7

5
6

2
4
9

1
1
5

1
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
.7

%
1
2
.1

%
5
4
.0

%
2
4
.9

%
4
.1

%
1
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
4

1
7

8
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
9
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
9

3
3

2
4

2
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
4

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
6
:0

0
1

0
4

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
1
-3

0
6

0
7
:0

0
1

5
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
1

0
8
:0

0
1

4
1
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
6

0
9
:0

0
0

5
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
8

1
0
:0

0
1

3
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
1
:0

0
1

4
1
3

4
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
2
 P

M
2

1
0

1
2

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
3
:0

0
1

1
1
4

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

2
1
-3

0
2
2

1
4
:0

0
0

2
1
8

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
3

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
5
:0

0
1

3
2
3

2
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

2
1
-3

0
4
6

1
6
:0

0
0

8
3
3

2
9

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
6

2
1
-3

0
6
2

1
7
:0

0
0

3
2
6

1
4

5
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

2
1
-3

0
4
0

1
8
:0

0
2

7
1
7

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
1
-3

0
2
7

1
9
:0

0
1

2
9

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
1
-3

0
1
5

2
0
:0

0
0

3
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
9
-2

8
1
3

2
1
:0

0
0

1
1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
9
-2

8
1
3

2
2
:0

0
1

2
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
9

2
3
:0

0
0

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
4

T
o
ta

l
1
3

6
8

2
2
6

1
3
2

2
4

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.8

%
1
4
.5

%
4
8
.3

%
2
8
.2

%
5
.1

%
0
.9

%
0
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
6
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

6
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
5

1
3

4
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
1
0

3
3

2
9

5
2

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
2

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
3

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
9
-3

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
7
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
8
:0

0
1

2
1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
2

0
9
:0

0
1

3
1
1

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

2
1
-3

0
1
5

1
0
:0

0
1

0
9

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
0
-2

9
1
1

1
1
:0

0
3

6
1
9

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

2
1
-3

0
2
7

1
2
 P

M
1

5
2
4

1
6

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
9

2
1
-3

0
4
0

1
3
:0

0
4

3
1
7

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
4
:0

0
0

4
1
6

1
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
3
1

1
5
:0

0
2

7
1
7

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
6
:0

0
1

5
1
7

1
6

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
7
:0

0
0

8
2
4

1
5

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

2
1
-3

0
3
9

1
8
:0

0
1

3
2
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
9
:0

0
0

4
1
3

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
2
1

2
0
:0

0
0

7
1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
6
-2

5
1
7

2
1
:0

0
1

0
1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
5

2
2
:0

0
0

4
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
2

2
3
:0

0
1

5
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
8

T
o
ta

l
1
9

7
0

2
3
2

1
2
5

1
7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.1

%
1
5
.0

%
4
9
.6

%
2
6
.7

%
3
.6

%
1
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
6

1
9

8
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
8

2
4

1
6

5
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
1

 
 



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
1

1
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
6
-3

5
3

0
1
:0

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
3
-2

2
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
7
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
8
:0

0
0

2
6

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
1
-3

0
1
1

0
9
:0

0
0

2
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
4

1
0
:0

0
1

1
2
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

2
1
-3

0
2
4

1
1
:0

0
2

3
9

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7

2
1
-3

0
2
0

1
2
 P

M
1

5
1
7

1
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
3
:0

0
1

3
2
2

9
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
8

2
1
-3

0
3
1

1
4
:0

0
0

3
2
1

1
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
1
-3

0
3
7

1
5
:0

0
2

6
1
7

1
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
6
:0

0
0

4
1
8

1
5

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
7
:0

0
0

8
1
5

1
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
6

2
1
-3

0
3
4

1
8
:0

0
2

3
1
3

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
1
-3

0
2
7

1
9
:0

0
0

3
1
3

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
2
0

2
0
:0

0
2

0
8

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
0
-2

9
1
0

2
1
:0

0
0

3
8

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
1
1

2
2
:0

0
0

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
2

2
3
:0

0
1

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
9
-2

8
3

T
o
ta

l
1
4

5
1

2
0
1

1
4
1

2
5

3
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
4
3
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
.2

%
1
1
.7

%
4
6
.1

%
3
2
.3

%
5
.7

%
0
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
3

2
0

1
1

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
2
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
8

2
2

1
9

4
1

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

4
6

 
 

T
o
ta

l
6
3

2
4
5

9
0
8

5
1
3

8
5

1
7

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
8
3
3

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

3
.4

%
1
3
.4

%
4
9
.5

%
2
8
.0

%
4
.6

%
0
.9

%
0
.0

%
0
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
9

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
3
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
0
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
1
-3

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
4
2
1

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
7
.5

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

6
1
7

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

3
3
.7

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
4

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
0
-2

9
4

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
6
-3

5
3

0
6
:0

0
1

1
3

8
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
1

0
7
:0

0
2

1
2

2
2

2
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8

2
1
-3

0
4
7

0
8
:0

0
1

8
2
6

2
1

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
2

2
1
-3

0
4
7

0
9
:0

0
0

5
1
8

7
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
6

2
1
-3

0
2
5

1
0
:0

0
1

5
2
3

9
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

2
1
-3

0
3
2

1
1
:0

0
1

6
2
1

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
4

2
1
-3

0
3
6

1
2
 P

M
0

8
2
1

2
2

6
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

2
1
-3

0
4
3

1
3
:0

0
1

3
2
7

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

2
1
-3

0
4
4

1
4
:0

0
2

1
1

3
3

2
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
1

2
1
-3

0
5
4

1
5
:0

0
1

1
9

3
7

2
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
6

2
1
-3

0
6
1

1
6
:0

0
5

1
1

3
7

2
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
1

2
1
-3

0
6
2

1
7
:0

0
3

5
3
4

2
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
6

2
1
-3

0
6
3

1
8
:0

0
1

1
5

3
4

1
8

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
2

2
1
-3

0
5
2

1
9
:0

0
3

6
1
3

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
9

2
1
-3

0
2
8

2
0
:0

0
1

6
1
0

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
6

2
1
:0

0
0

4
6

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
0

2
2
:0

0
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
9
-2

8
4

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
1
-3

0
3

T
o
ta

l
2
3

1
2
7

3
6
9

2
7
6

5
4

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
5
9

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.7

%
1
4
.8

%
4
3
.0

%
3
2
.1

%
6
.3

%
0
.9

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
1
2

2
6

2
5

6
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
8

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
1
9

3
7

2
9

6
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
3

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

1
3

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
1
-3

0
8

0
6
:0

0
0

1
9

4
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
3

0
7
:0

0
3

7
2
6

1
4

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

2
1
-3

0
4
0

0
8
:0

0
1

1
1

2
8

2
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
6

2
1
-3

0
4
8

0
9
:0

0
2

7
2
7

1
0

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

2
1
-3

0
3
7

1
0
:0

0
2

6
1
6

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
1
:0

0
1

1
2

2
9

1
5

6
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
4

2
1
-3

0
4
4

1
2
 P

M
1

1
0

2
8

2
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
3

2
1
-3

0
4
9

1
3
:0

0
1

6
2
1

1
6

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

2
1
-3

0
3
7

1
4
:0

0
1

4
2
9

2
1

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
3

2
1
-3

0
5
0

1
5
:0

0
2

7
3
0

4
3

9
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
2

2
1
-3

0
7
3

1
6
:0

0
0

7
2
8

1
8

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
1

2
1
-3

0
4
6

1
7
:0

0
3

5
3
0

2
8

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
3

2
1
-3

0
5
8

1
8
:0

0
1

1
0

2
4

1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

2
1
-3

0
3
5

1
9
:0

0
1

7
1
9

1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5

2
1
-3

0
3
6

2
0
:0

0
0

3
9

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
2

2
1
:0

0
0

3
7

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
1

2
2
:0

0
0

1
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
1
-3

0
9

2
3
:0

0
0

1
1

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
4
-3

3
3

T
o
ta

l
1
9

1
1
0

3
7
1

2
7
3

6
8

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
5
3

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.2

%
1
2
.9

%
4
3
.5

%
3
2
.0

%
8
.0

%
1
.1

%
0
.2

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
7
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
1
2

2
9

2
0

6
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
6

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
1
0

3
0

4
3

9
3

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

9
2

 
 



P
a
g
e
 7

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
3

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
0
-2

9
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
6
:0

0
0

0
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
9
-2

8
4

0
7
:0

0
0

2
6

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
9
-2

8
9

0
8
:0

0
1

2
1
2

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
1
8

0
9
:0

0
0

3
1
8

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
8

2
1
-3

0
3
2

1
0
:0

0
4

1
0

2
7

1
4

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
7

2
1
-3

0
4
1

1
1
:0

0
0

1
0

3
5

1
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8

2
1
-3

0
5
4

1
2
 P

M
1

8
4
2

2
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
6

2
1
-3

0
6
2

1
3
:0

0
2

7
3
8

2
4

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
7

2
1
-3

0
6
2

1
4
:0

0
1

5
2
5

2
7

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
2

2
1
-3

0
5
2

1
5
:0

0
1

7
2
4

2
2

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
3

2
1
-3

0
4
6

1
6
:0

0
1

4
2
4

2
0

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

2
1
-3

0
4
4

1
7
:0

0
0

4
1
8

1
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
8
:0

0
0

3
1
0

1
3

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
1
-3

0
2
3

1
9
:0

0
0

1
3

1
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8

2
1
-3

0
1
4

2
0
:0

0
0

2
5

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
0

2
1
:0

0
0

1
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
0
-2

9
9

2
2
:0

0
0

1
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
1
-3

0
5

2
3
:0

0
1

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
1
-3

0
7

T
o
ta

l
1
2

7
2

3
0
7

2
2
4

5
8

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
7
9

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
.8

%
1
0
.6

%
4
5
.2

%
3
3
.0

%
8
.5

%
0
.7

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
0

3
5

1
9

4
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
8

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
8

4
2

2
7

9
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
7

 
 



P
a
g
e
 8

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
9
-2

8
4

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
7
:0

0
0

0
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
1
0

0
8
:0

0
0

1
7

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

2
1
-3

0
1
7

0
9
:0

0
0

4
1
1

9
3

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

2
1
-3

0
2
0

1
0
:0

0
2

7
2
6

2
7

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
1

2
1
-3

0
5
3

1
1
:0

0
0

3
1
4

3
1

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

2
1
-3

0
4
5

1
2
 P

M
1

7
1
7

2
4

8
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
1

2
1
-3

0
4
1

1
3
:0

0
0

5
1
5

3
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
6

2
1
-3

0
4
5

1
4
:0

0
1

3
1
9

2
1

7
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

2
1
-3

0
4
0

1
5
:0

0
3

4
2
4

1
8

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

2
1
-3

0
4
2

1
6
:0

0
0

2
1
0

1
5

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

2
1
-3

0
2
5

1
7
:0

0
0

3
1
9

1
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
3
2

1
8
:0

0
0

5
1
1

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
1
9

1
9
:0

0
1

8
6

1
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
1

2
1
-3

0
1
8

2
0
:0

0
1

3
6

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

2
1
-3

0
1
3

2
1
:0

0
0

1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
5

2
2
:0

0
2

0
3

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
4

2
3
:0

0
0

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
2

T
o
ta

l
1
1

5
8

1
9
9

2
4
0

7
4

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
9
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
.9

%
9
.8

%
3
3
.5

%
4
0
.4

%
1
2
.5

%
1
.7

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
7

2
6

3
1

9
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
9
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
8

2
4

3
0

8
4

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
1

 
 

T
o
ta

l
6
5

3
6
7

1
2
4
6

1
0
1
3

2
5
4

3
2

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9
8
5

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

2
.2

%
1
2
.3

%
4
1
.7

%
3
3
.9

%
8
.5

%
1
.1

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
4
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
9
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
2
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
1
-3

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

2
2
5
9

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
5
.7

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
3
0
7

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

4
3
.8

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
5

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 9

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
5
-3

4
2

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
0
-2

9
4

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
6
-3

5
4

0
6
:0

0
1

2
7

9
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

2
1
-3

0
1
6

0
7
:0

0
4

1
6

3
0

2
9

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
7

2
1
-3

0
5
9

0
8
:0

0
2

1
2

4
3

2
9

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
3

2
1
-3

0
7
2

0
9
:0

0
2

7
2
6

1
1

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

2
1
-3

0
3
7

1
0
:0

0
2

8
2
7

1
3

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

2
1
-3

0
4
0

1
1
:0

0
1

8
3
4

1
9

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
4

2
1
-3

0
5
3

1
2
 P

M
0

9
3
5

2
5

7
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
7

2
1
-3

0
6
0

1
3
:0

0
2

4
4
5

2
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
5

2
1
-3

0
6
6

1
4
:0

0
2

1
5

4
7

2
3

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
3

2
1
-3

0
7
0

1
5
:0

0
5

2
7

6
5

3
7

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
4
3

2
1
-3

0
1
0
2

1
6
:0

0
7

1
4

6
9

4
2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
7

2
1
-3

0
1
1
1

1
7
:0

0
4

9
6
7

5
3

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
4
0

2
1
-3

0
1
2
0

1
8
:0

0
2

2
0

5
9

3
3

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
9

2
1
-3

0
9
2

1
9
:0

0
4

1
5

2
3

2
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
5

2
1
-3

0
4
3

2
0
:0

0
1

8
2
1

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
2
9

2
1
:0

0
0

5
1
0

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
9
-2

8
1
6

2
2
:0

0
0

2
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
9
-2

8
1
0

2
3
:0

0
1

0
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
4

T
o
ta

l
4
0

1
8
3

6
1
8

3
9
1

7
3

1
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
2
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
.0

%
1
3
.9

%
4
6
.8

%
2
9
.6

%
5
.5

%
1
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
6

4
3

2
9

7
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9
3

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
2
7

6
9

5
3

7
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4
3

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

0
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

2
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
4

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

2
3

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
8

0
6
:0

0
1

1
1
3

6
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
1
9

0
7
:0

0
4

1
2

3
2

1
7

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
9

2
1
-3

0
4
9

0
8
:0

0
2

1
5

4
0

2
3

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
7

2
1
-3

0
6
3

0
9
:0

0
2

1
2

3
0

1
3

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
2

1
9
-2

8
4
3

1
0
:0

0
3

9
2
3

1
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

2
1
-3

0
3
9

1
1
:0

0
2

1
6

4
2

1
9

7
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
8

2
1
-3

0
6
1

1
2
 P

M
3

2
0

4
0

2
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
3

2
1
-3

0
6
7

1
3
:0

0
2

7
3
5

2
4

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
6

2
1
-3

0
5
9

1
4
:0

0
1

6
4
7

3
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
6

2
1
-3

0
7
9

1
5
:0

0
3

1
0

5
3

6
6

1
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
4

2
1
-3

0
1
1
9

1
6
:0

0
0

1
5

6
1

4
7

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3
7

2
1
-3

0
1
0
8

1
7
:0

0
3

8
5
6

4
2

1
1

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2
4

2
1
-3

0
9
8

1
8
:0

0
3

1
7

4
1

2
1

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
0

2
1
-3

0
6
2

1
9
:0

0
2

9
2
8

2
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
4

2
1
-3

0
5
1

2
0
:0

0
0

6
1
8

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
9
-2

8
2
5

2
1
:0

0
0

4
1
8

6
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

2
0
-2

9
2
4

2
2
:0

0
1

3
1
1

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

2
1
-3

0
1
8

2
3
:0

0
0

3
3

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
6

T
o
ta

l
3
2

1
7
8

5
9
7

4
0
5

9
2

1
3

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
2
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.4

%
1
3
.5

%
4
5
.2

%
3
0
.7

%
7
.0

%
1
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
7
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
6

4
2

2
3

7
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
8

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
2
0

6
1

6
6

1
1

4
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
4

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

1
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
2

3
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
6

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
0
-2

9
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
2

0
6
:0

0
0

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
8
-2

7
5

0
7
:0

0
0

3
6

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
0

0
8
:0

0
2

4
2
2

7
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

2
1
-3

0
2
9

0
9
:0

0
1

6
2
9

1
8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
9

2
1
-3

0
4
7

1
0
:0

0
5

1
0

3
6

1
6

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
9

2
1
-3

0
5
2

1
1
:0

0
3

1
6

5
4

2
7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
5

2
1
-3

0
8
1

1
2
 P

M
2

1
3

6
6

3
6

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
2
5

2
1
-3

0
1
0
2

1
3
:0

0
6

1
0

5
5

3
6

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
3

2
1
-3

0
9
1

1
4
:0

0
1

9
4
1

4
2

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
3

2
1
-3

0
8
3

1
5
:0

0
3

1
4

4
1

2
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
6

2
1
-3

0
6
9

1
6
:0

0
2

9
4
1

3
6

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
6

2
1
-3

0
7
7

1
7
:0

0
0

1
2

4
2

2
6

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
7

2
1
-3

0
6
8

1
8
:0

0
1

6
3
0

2
3

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
0

2
1
-3

0
5
3

1
9
:0

0
0

5
1
6

1
9

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
3

2
1
-3

0
3
5

2
0
:0

0
0

9
1
5

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
4

2
1
:0

0
1

1
1
8

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

2
1
-3

0
2
4

2
2
:0

0
0

5
1
0

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
5

2
3
:0

0
2

6
8

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
4

T
o
ta

l
3
1

1
4
2

5
3
9

3
4
9

7
5

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
4
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.7

%
1
2
.4

%
4
7
.0

%
3
0
.4

%
6
.5

%
0
.9

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
1
6

5
4

2
7

5
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
4

6
6

4
2

1
0

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

2
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
1

2
2

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
1
-3

0
6

0
1
:0

0
1

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
3

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
9
-2

8
3

0
7
:0

0
0

1
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
1
-3

0
1
0

0
8
:0

0
0

3
1
3

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
3

2
1
-3

0
2
8

0
9
:0

0
0

6
2
0

1
4

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5

2
1
-3

0
3
4

1
0
:0

0
3

8
4
6

3
1

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
7

2
1
-3

0
7
7

1
1
:0

0
2

6
2
3

4
2

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
5

2
1
-3

0
6
5

1
2
 P

M
2

1
2

3
4

4
0

1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
3

2
1
-3

0
7
4

1
3
:0

0
1

8
3
7

3
9

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
4

2
1
-3

0
7
6

1
4
:0

0
1

6
4
0

3
7

7
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
2

2
1
-3

0
7
7

1
5
:0

0
5

1
0

4
1

3
0

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
9

2
1
-3

0
7
1

1
6
:0

0
0

6
2
8

3
0

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
4

2
1
-3

0
5
8

1
7
:0

0
0

1
1

3
4

3
2

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
7

2
1
-3

0
6
6

1
8
:0

0
2

8
2
4

2
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
0

2
1
-3

0
4
6

1
9
:0

0
1

1
1

1
9

1
9

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
6

2
1
-3

0
3
8

2
0
:0

0
3

3
1
4

9
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

2
1
-3

0
2
3

2
1
:0

0
0

4
9

5
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
9
-2

8
1
4

2
2
:0

0
2

0
5

1
2

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
1
-3

0
6

2
3
:0

0
1

0
3

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
1
-3

0
5

T
o
ta

l
2
5

1
0
9

4
0
0

3
8
1

9
9

1
3

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
3
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.4

%
1
0
.6

%
3
8
.8

%
3
7
.0

%
9
.6

%
1
.3

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
8

4
6

4
2

1
1

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
9
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

2
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
1
2

4
1

4
0

1
1

4
1

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
3

 
 

T
o
ta

l
1
2
8

6
1
2

2
1
5
4

1
5
2
6

3
3
9

4
9

7
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

4
8
1
8

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

2
.7

%
1
2
.7

%
4
4
.7

%
3
1
.7

%
7
.0

%
1
.0

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
9

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
3
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
2
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
1
-3

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

3
6
8
0

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
6
.4

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
9
2
4

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

3
9
.9

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
4

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

3
1

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
6
-3

5
4

0
7
:0

0
2

6
8

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

2
1
-3

0
1
7

0
8
:0

0
8

8
8

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
6
-2

5
1
6

0
9
:0

0
4

9
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
0
:0

0
5

9
5

3
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
1
:0

0
5

1
1

4
4

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
5

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
2
 P

M
4

1
0

1
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
3
:0

0
2

1
0

7
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
4
:0

0
3

3
3

5
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

2
0
-2

9
8

1
5
:0

0
2

9
9

4
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
6
:0

0
7

2
9

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
7
:0

0
3

9
1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
2
0

1
8
:0

0
1

2
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
9

1
9
:0

0
3

0
5

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
7

2
0
:0

0
1

3
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
5
-2

4
5

2
1
:0

0
0

0
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
7

2
2
:0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
0
-2

9
2

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

T
o
ta

l
5
2

9
4

1
0
2

4
9

1
7

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1
9

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
6
.3

%
2
9
.5

%
3
2
.0

%
1
5
.4

%
5
.3

%
1
.3

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
1
1

8
9

3
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
9

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
1
0

1
1

5
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
7

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
0
-1

9
2

0
6
:0

0
1

2
3

5
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
1
-3

0
8

0
7
:0

0
2

4
1
2

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

2
1
-3

0
1
9

0
8
:0

0
0

7
6

4
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
3

0
9
:0

0
7

7
1
4

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

2
0
-2

9
2
3

1
0
:0

0
4

6
8

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
1
:0

0
6

1
0

1
4

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
2
 P

M
6

7
8

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
3
:0

0
4

9
2

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
3
-2

2
1
1

1
4
:0

0
2

9
1
0

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
5
:0

0
4

7
7

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
6
:0

0
2

1
0

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
7
:0

0
3

7
3

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
8
:0

0
4

4
4

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
8

1
9
:0

0
2

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
5

2
0
:0

0
0

0
5

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
7

2
1
:0

0
0

0
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
6

2
2
:0

0
0

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
2

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

T
o
ta

l
4
7

9
6

1
0
7

5
3

1
6

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
4
.6

%
2
9
.9

%
3
3
.3

%
1
6
.5

%
5
.0

%
0
.3

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
9
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
1
0

1
4

9
2

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
9

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
0

1
0

3
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
3
-2

2
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
1
-3

0
3

0
6
:0

0
1

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
6
-2

5
3

0
7
:0

0
1

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
4

0
8
:0

0
3

7
8

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
5

0
9
:0

0
5

9
4

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
0
:0

0
1
1

7
1
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
1
:0

0
1
4

1
0

8
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
2
 P

M
2

9
9

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
3
:0

0
4

6
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
5
-2

4
9

1
4
:0

0
9

9
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
5
-2

4
1
4

1
5
:0

0
1
1

5
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
1
-2

0
9

1
6
:0

0
4

2
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
4

1
7
:0

0
1

2
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
9
-2

8
8

1
8
:0

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
3
-2

2
2

1
9
:0

0
0

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

2
0
:0

0
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
4

2
1
:0

0
2

1
1

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

9
-1

8
2

2
2
:0

0
3

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
5

2
3
:0

0
0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
3

T
o
ta

l
7
5

7
7

7
5

4
3

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
7
.0

%
2
7
.7

%
2
7
.0

%
1
5
.5

%
2
.9

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
4

1
0

1
0

7
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

9
9

4
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
7
:0

0
0

0
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
7

0
8
:0

0
0

6
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
5
-2

4
8

0
9
:0

0
6

6
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
0
:0

0
4

5
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
1
:0

0
1
4

8
6

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
5
-2

4
1
4

1
2
 P

M
3

8
6

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
3
:0

0
4

6
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
4
:0

0
3

6
6

2
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
5
:0

0
0

1
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
4

1
6
:0

0
2

5
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
1
-2

0
6

1
7
:0

0
1

5
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
8

1
8
:0

0
0

1
4

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
1
-3

0
8

1
9
:0

0
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
9
-2

8
4

2
0
:0

0
2

3
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
5

2
1
:0

0
0

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
0
-2

9
4

2
2
:0

0
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
9
-2

8
4

2
3
:0

0
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
1

T
o
ta

l
4
0

6
4

6
7

4
0

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
8
.2

%
2
9
.1

%
3
0
.5

%
1
8
.2

%
3
.2

%
0
.9

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
4

8
9

4
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
8

6
4

2
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
1

 
 

T
o
ta

l
2
1
4

3
3
1

3
5
1

1
8
5

4
8

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1
3
8

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

1
8
.8

%
2
9
.1

%
3
0
.8

%
1
6
.3

%
4
.2

%
0
.6

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
1

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
6
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
0
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

6
8
2

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

5
9
.9

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
4
2

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
1
.3

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
0

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
6
:0

0
1

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

0
7
:0

0
4

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
5
-2

4
7

0
8
:0

0
1

2
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
6
-3

5
3

0
9
:0

0
2

8
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
0
:0

0
7

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
3
-2

2
9

1
1
:0

0
4

4
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
2
 P

M
4

3
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
3
:0

0
1

4
4

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
8

1
4
:0

0
1

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
3
-2

2
2

1
5
:0

0
5

4
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
9

1
6
:0

0
4

2
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
5
-2

4
5

1
7
:0

0
7

6
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
8
:0

0
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

1
9
:0

0
3

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
3

2
0
:0

0
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

2
1
:0

0
2

2
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
5
-2

4
5

2
2
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

T
o
ta

l
4
9

5
4

5
5

7
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
9
.3

%
3
2
.3

%
3
2
.9

%
4
.2

%
0
.6

%
0
.6

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
9
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
8

7
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

1
3
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
6

8
1

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
1
-2

0
3

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
6
:0

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

0
7
:0

0
0

3
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
6

0
8
:0

0
7

3
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
2
-2

1
5

0
9
:0

0
2

7
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
0
:0

0
4

1
1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
1
:0

0
6

8
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
4
-2

3
1
1

1
2
 P

M
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
6

1
3
:0

0
1

5
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
4
:0

0
3

3
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
5

1
5
:0

0
6

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
5
-2

4
6

1
6
:0

0
3

1
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
7
:0

0
5

0
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
1
-3

0
7

1
8
:0

0
5

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
7

1
9
:0

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
3
-2

2
3

2
0
:0

0
2

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

9
-1

8
2

2
1
:0

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

8
-1

7
1

2
2
:0

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
3
-2

2
2

2
3
:0

0
0

2
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
4

T
o
ta

l
5
4

6
4

5
5

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
9
.3

%
3
4
.8

%
2
9
.9

%
5
.4

%
0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
8

1
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
1

5
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
9

 
 



P
a
g
e
 7

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
4
:0

0
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
3

0
7
:0

0
0

3
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
4
-2

3
4

0
8
:0

0
0

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
5

0
9
:0

0
4

5
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
0
:0

0
5

5
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
1
:0

0
8

9
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

1
5
-2

4
1
4

1
2
 P

M
9

6
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
5
-2

4
1
1

1
3
:0

0
5

3
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
6

1
4
:0

0
5

4
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
1
-2

0
6

1
5
:0

0
6

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
4
-2

3
1
0

1
6
:0

0
4

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
2
-2

1
5

1
7
:0

0
3

2
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
4
-2

3
4

1
8
:0

0
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
2
-2

1
6

1
9
:0

0
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

*
2

2
0
:0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

8
-1

7
1

2
1
:0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

2
2
:0

0
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

*
2

2
3
:0

0
1

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
2

T
o
ta

l
6
5

6
1

4
0

1
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
6
.1

%
3
3
.9

%
2
2
.2

%
7
.2

%
0
.6

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
9

6
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
7

5
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 8

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
5
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
6
:0

0
0

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
0
-1

9
2

0
7
:0

0
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
6
-2

5
3

0
8
:0

0
1

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

0
9
:0

0
3

4
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
8

1
0
:0

0
4

2
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
5
-2

4
5

1
1
:0

0
9

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
-1

0
6

1
2
 P

M
7

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
3
-2

2
9

1
3
:0

0
5

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
6

1
4
:0

0
3

4
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
4
-2

3
5

1
5
:0

0
2

2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
7

1
6
:0

0
1

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
5
-2

4
1
0

1
7
:0

0
2

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
1
-2

0
5

1
8
:0

0
1

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

1
9
:0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

8
-1

7
1

2
0
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

2
1
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

2
2
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

2
3
:0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

T
o
ta

l
4
7

4
3

3
6

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
5
.1

%
3
2
.1

%
2
6
.9

%
5
.2

%
0
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
4

5
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
8

5
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6

 
 

T
o
ta

l
2
1
5

2
2
2

1
8
6

3
7

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
6
5

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

3
2
.3

%
3
3
.4

%
2
8
.0

%
5
.6

%
0
.6

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

6
 M

P
H

5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
7
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
3
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
6
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

4
0
8

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
1
.4

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

4
2

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

6
.3

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
1
7

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 9

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
6
:0

0
1

4
3

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
7

0
7
:0

0
6

1
0

1
1

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
2
1

0
8
:0

0
9

1
0

9
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

1
6
-2

5
1
9

0
9
:0

0
6

1
7

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
0
:0

0
1
2

1
5

8
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

1
6
-2

5
2
3

1
1
:0

0
9

1
5

1
0

6
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
2
 P

M
8

1
3

1
9

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
3
:0

0
3

1
4

1
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
4
:0

0
4

4
4

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

2
0
-2

9
1
0

1
5
:0

0
7

1
3

1
4

4
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
6
:0

0
1
1

4
1
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
7
:0

0
1
0

1
5

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
8
:0

0
2

5
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
9
:0

0
6

0
8

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

2
0
-2

9
1
0

2
0
:0

0
2

6
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
5
-2

4
8

2
1
:0

0
2

2
9

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
1

2
2
:0

0
3

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
0
-2

9
3

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

T
o
ta

l
1
0
1

1
4
8

1
5
7

5
6

1
8

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
8
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
0
.8

%
3
0
.5

%
3
2
.3

%
1
1
.5

%
3
.7

%
1
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
2

1
7

1
2

9
3

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

1
5

1
9

6
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
2

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

0
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
2

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
1
-2

0
3

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
4

0
6
:0

0
2

4
3

5
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
9
-2

8
8

0
7
:0

0
2

7
1
5

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
2

0
8
:0

0
7

1
0

7
7

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

1
6
-2

5
1
7

0
9
:0

0
9

1
4

2
0

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
4

1
6
-2

5
3
4

1
0
:0

0
8

7
1
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
8

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
1
:0

0
1
2

1
8

1
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
3
5

1
2
 P

M
9

1
1

1
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
3
:0

0
5

1
4

7
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
4
:0

0
5

1
2

1
2

3
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
5
:0

0
1
0

9
1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
6
-2

5
2
0

1
6
:0

0
5

2
1

1
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
7
:0

0
8

7
8

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
8
:0

0
9

9
6

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
9
:0

0
3

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
5
-2

4
8

2
0
:0

0
2

1
5

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
1
-3

0
9

2
1
:0

0
2

0
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
1
-3

0
7

2
2
:0

0
1

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
3
-2

2
3

2
3
:0

0
0

2
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
4

T
o
ta

l
1
0
1

1
6
0

1
6
2

6
3

1
7

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
0
.0

%
3
1
.7

%
3
2
.1

%
1
2
.5

%
3
.4

%
0
.2

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
9
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
2

1
8

2
0

9
2

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

2
1

1
2

4
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
1

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

1
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
2

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
3

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
4
:0

0
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
0
-2

9
3

0
6
:0

0
1

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

0
7
:0

0
1

5
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
8

0
8
:0

0
3

8
1
2

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
6
-2

5
2
0

0
9
:0

0
9

1
4

1
0

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
0
:0

0
1
6

1
2

1
5

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
1
:0

0
2
2

1
9

1
3

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
6

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
2
 P

M
1
1

1
5

1
4

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
3
:0

0
9

9
6

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
4
:0

0
1
4

1
3

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

1
5
-2

4
1
9

1
5
:0

0
1
7

1
2

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

1
1
-2

0
1
8

1
6
:0

0
8

6
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
1
-2

0
9

1
7
:0

0
4

4
7

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
1
-3

0
1
1

1
8
:0

0
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
1
-2

0
8

1
9
:0

0
3

3
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
7

2
0
:0

0
4

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
4

2
1
:0

0
3

2
1

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
3

2
2
:0

0
6

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
5
-2

4
6

2
3
:0

0
1

0
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
0
-2

9
5

T
o
ta

l
1
4
0

1
3
8

1
1
5

5
6

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
0
.6

%
3
0
.1

%
2
5
.1

%
1
2
.2

%
2
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
2

1
9

1
5

1
0

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
6

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
7

1
5

1
4

5
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

2
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

0
2
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
5
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
6
:0

0
0

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
0
-1

9
2

0
7
:0

0
0

0
9

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
9
-2

8
1
0

0
8
:0

0
1

7
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
4

0
9
:0

0
9

1
0

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
0
:0

0
8

7
1
2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
1
:0

0
2
3

1
1

7
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
6

1
1
-2

0
1
9

1
2
 P

M
1
0

1
4

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

1
6
-2

5
2
3

1
3
:0

0
9

1
0

7
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
4
:0

0
6

1
0

7
4

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
2

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
5
:0

0
2

3
7

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
0

1
6
:0

0
3

1
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
5
-2

4
1
6

1
7
:0

0
3

9
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
8
:0

0
1

3
8

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
9
-2

8
1
2

1
9
:0

0
2

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
4

2
0
:0

0
3

3
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
6

2
1
:0

0
1

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
0
-2

9
4

2
2
:0

0
1

1
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
5

2
3
:0

0
2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
1
-2

0
3

T
o
ta

l
8
7

1
0
7

1
0
3

4
7

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
4
.6

%
3
0
.2

%
2
9
.1

%
1
3
.3

%
2
.3

%
0
.6

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
3

1
1

1
2

5
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
6

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

1
4

9
4

3
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
6

 
 

T
o
ta

l
4
2
9

5
5
3

5
3
7

2
2
2

5
2

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8
0
3

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

2
3
.8

%
3
0
.7

%
2
9
.8

%
1
2
.3

%
2
.9

%
0
.4

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

9
 M

P
H

5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
9
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
5
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
9
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
0
9
0

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
0
.5

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
8
4

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
5
.8

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
1
9

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

0
0

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
9
-3

8
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
1

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

3
1
-4

0
3

0
6
:0

0
2

0
4

2
1

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

2
1
-3

0
6

0
7
:0

0
2

8
1
1

2
6

1
6

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
4

2
6
-3

5
4
2

0
8
:0

0
0

5
9

2
1

1
4

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
3

2
6
-3

5
3
5

0
9
:0

0
0

5
9

1
0

6
2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
1
-3

0
1
9

1
0
:0

0
0

6
8

1
1

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
1

2
1
-3

0
1
9

1
1
:0

0
3

4
1
6

1
6

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
8

2
1
-3

0
3
2

1
2
 P

M
0

3
1
7

1
2

9
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
4

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
3
:0

0
6

6
1
6

1
4

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
9

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
4
:0

0
4

1
2

2
4

1
4

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
5

2
1
-3

0
3
8

1
5
:0

0
3

1
8

1
7

2
3

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
1

2
1
-3

0
4
0

1
6
:0

0
6

6
2
5

2
4

1
8

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
3

2
1
-3

0
4
9

1
7
:0

0
7

1
0

2
3

2
6

9
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
9

2
1
-3

0
4
9

1
8
:0

0
3

4
1
6

1
2

1
4

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
4

2
1
-3

0
2
8

1
9
:0

0
0

0
1
2

1
1

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9

2
1
-3

0
2
3

2
0
:0

0
1

0
5

1
1

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7

2
6
-3

5
1
9

2
1
:0

0
2

1
2

3
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
4
-3

3
6

2
2
:0

0
0

0
1

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
4
-3

3
5

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
5
-3

4
2

T
o
ta

l
3
9

8
9

2
1
7

2
4
0

1
4
6

4
4

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

7
8
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

5
.0

%
1
1
.3

%
2
7
.6

%
3
0
.5

%
1
8
.6

%
5
.6

%
1
.1

%
0
.3

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
8

1
6

2
6

1
6

9
2

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
7
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
1
8

2
5

2
6

1
8

4
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
8
3

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

4
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
6
-3

5
5

0
6
:0

0
2

1
2

4
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
4
-3

3
7

0
7
:0

0
1

6
2
5

2
6

9
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
3

2
1
-3

0
5
1

0
8
:0

0
1

5
6

1
9

1
0

9
3

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

2
6
-3

5
2
9

0
9
:0

0
1

1
1
2

1
1

8
5

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
1
-3

0
2
3

1
0
:0

0
2

7
1
3

1
5

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

2
1
-3

0
2
8

1
1
:0

0
2

2
1
2

2
1

9
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
2
 P

M
2

1
1

1
4

2
1

7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
0

2
1
-3

0
3
5

1
3
:0

0
5

4
1
4

8
6

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

2
1
-3

0
2
2

1
4
:0

0
2

9
1
4

2
5

1
4

5
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
7
0

2
6
-3

5
3
9

1
5
:0

0
2

7
1
1

1
9

1
6

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
6
0

2
6
-3

5
3
5

1
6
:0

0
2

6
2
3

1
6

1
8

8
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
7
6

2
1
-3

0
3
9

1
7
:0

0
0

7
1
7

1
6

1
2

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
2

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
8
:0

0
2

9
1
2

1
7

7
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
9
:0

0
5

2
8

1
2

9
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
6
-3

5
2
1

2
0
:0

0
1

5
1
1

1
3

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
1
-3

0
2
4

2
1
:0

0
2

2
4

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
0

2
2
:0

0
1

0
5

0
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
5

2
3
:0

0
0

2
2

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
4
-3

3
8

T
o
ta

l
3
3

8
9

2
0
5

2
6
0

1
5
1

6
7

1
6

1
3

1
1

0
0

0
8
2
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.0

%
1
0
.8

%
2
4
.8

%
3
1
.4

%
1
8
.3

%
8
.1

%
1
.9

%
0
.1

%
0
.4

%
0
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
6
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
7

2
5

2
6

1
0

9
3

1
2

 
 

 
 

 
7
3

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
1
1

2
3

2
5

1
8

8
2

 
1

1
1

 
 

 
7
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
1

0
1

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
3

0
1
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
9
-3

8
2

0
6
:0

0
0

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
0
-2

9
3

0
7
:0

0
0

1
4

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
6
-3

5
7

0
8
:0

0
1

3
9

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

2
0
-2

9
1
4

0
9
:0

0
0

6
6

8
8

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

2
5
-3

4
1
6

1
0
:0

0
0

3
1
6

1
0

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
1
-3

0
2
6

1
1
:0

0
2

6
2
2

1
7

1
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
5

2
1
-3

0
3
9

1
2
 P

M
1

7
1
7

1
3

1
0

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
3
:0

0
1

5
2
0

1
9

1
6

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
9

2
1
-3

0
3
9

1
4
:0

0
2

4
1
8

2
5

1
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
1

2
1
-3

0
4
3

1
5
:0

0
2

8
8

1
0

1
6

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

2
6
-3

5
2
6

1
6
:0

0
2

7
1
7

1
9

1
1

4
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
4

2
1
-3

0
3
6

1
7
:0

0
1

7
1
5

2
3

1
3

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
4

2
1
-3

0
3
8

1
8
:0

0
2

5
1
1

2
5

7
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

2
1
-3

0
3
6

1
9
:0

0
0

1
8

9
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

2
1
-3

0
1
7

2
0
:0

0
0

2
8

1
1

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
8

2
1
-3

0
1
9

2
1
:0

0
0

0
5

6
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

2
6
-3

5
1
4

2
2
:0

0
0

1
6

5
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
1

2
3
:0

0
0

1
3

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
8

T
o
ta

l
1
6

6
9

1
9
6

2
1
7

1
4
7

4
5

1
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
0
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.3

%
9
.8

%
2
7
.8

%
3
0
.7

%
2
0
.8

%
6
.4

%
1
.6

%
0
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
6

2
2

1
7

1
5

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
8

2
0

2
5

1
6

8
2

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
7
1

 
 



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
0

0
1

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
0
-2

9
3

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

3
4
-4

3
1

0
6
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
7
:0

0
0

0
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
0
-2

9
4

0
8
:0

0
0

1
6

3
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

2
1
-3

0
9

0
9
:0

0
0

0
8

8
8

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

2
1
-3

0
1
6

1
0
:0

0
2

4
1
0

1
5

4
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

2
1
-3

0
2
5

1
1
:0

0
1

4
1
1

1
7

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
2
8

1
2
 P

M
2

8
2
8

1
7

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
2

2
1
-3

0
4
5

1
3
:0

0
7

7
2
0

2
7

1
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
4

2
1
-3

0
4
7

1
4
:0

0
1

3
2
5

1
5

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

2
1
-3

0
4
0

1
5
:0

0
3

6
1
3

1
7

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
9

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
6
:0

0
4

7
2
1

1
2

1
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
1

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
7
:0

0
1

9
2
1

2
0

8
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
5

2
1
-3

0
4
1

1
8
:0

0
2

3
1
2

1
7

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
9
:0

0
0

2
6

1
8

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

2
6
-3

5
2
4

2
0
:0

0
2

2
6

7
5

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

2
1
-3

0
1
3

2
1
:0

0
0

0
1

5
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
5
-3

4
8

2
2
:0

0
0

1
1

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

3
1
-4

0
2

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

T
o
ta

l
2
5

5
7

1
9
3

2
0
5

9
3

3
7

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
2
2

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.0

%
9
.2

%
3
1
.0

%
3
3
.0

%
1
5
.0

%
5
.9

%
1
.8

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
4

1
1

1
7

8
7

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
9

2
8

2
7

1
3

4
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
7
4

 
 

T
o
ta

l
1
1
3

3
0
4

8
1
1

9
2
2

5
3
7

1
9
3

4
7

9
4

1
1

0
0

0
2
9
4
2

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

3
.8

%
1
0
.3

%
2
7
.6

%
3
1
.3

%
1
8
.3

%
6
.6

%
1
.6

%
0
.3

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
6
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
3
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
7
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
1
-3

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
7
3
3

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

5
8
.9

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
7
1
4

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

5
8
.3

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
7

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
6
:0

0
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
1
-2

0
4

0
7
:0

0
7

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
2
-2

1
1
4

0
8
:0

0
5

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

1
5
-2

4
1
7

0
9
:0

0
5

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8

1
1
-2

0
1
3

1
0
:0

0
3

2
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
5
-2

4
2
7

1
1
:0

0
7

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
5
-2

4
2
3

1
2
 P

M
1
0

1
9

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
1

1
2
-2

1
2
2

1
3
:0

0
7

1
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
2
-2

1
2
0

1
4
:0

0
1
1

2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

1
1
-2

0
2
9

1
5
:0

0
1
4

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9

1
1
-2

0
2
0

1
6
:0

0
2
5

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

1
1
-2

0
3
2

1
7
:0

0
1
5

1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
3

1
1
-2

0
2
2

1
8
:0

0
8

1
9

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
8

1
1
-2

0
2
2

1
9
:0

0
5

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
1

1
1
-2

0
1
7

2
0
:0

0
4

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
9

2
1
:0

0
3

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
2

2
2
:0

0
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

T
o
ta

l
1
3
1

2
5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
2
.3

%
6
2
.0

%
5
.4

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
7
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
2
4

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
2
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
5

2
5

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
4

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
6
:0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
1
-2

0
3

0
7
:0

0
5

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
1
-2

0
1
2

0
8
:0

0
5

1
9

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
6
-2

5
2
5

0
9
:0

0
2

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
9

1
5
-2

4
1
7

1
0
:0

0
5

1
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

1
1
-2

0
1
8

1
1
:0

0
6

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9

1
5
-2

4
2
3

1
2
 P

M
1
2

2
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
7

1
1
-2

0
2
7

1
3
:0

0
1
1

1
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
8

1
1
-2

0
2
0

1
4
:0

0
7

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

1
2
-2

1
1
6

1
5
:0

0
1
7

3
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

1
1
-2

0
4
2

1
6
:0

0
8

3
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

1
1
-2

0
3
3

1
7
:0

0
1
2

1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
1
-2

0
2
1

1
8
:0

0
8

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
1

1
1
-2

0
2
4

1
9
:0

0
4

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
9

1
5
-2

4
1
5

2
0
:0

0
7

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
1
-2

0
1
1

2
1
:0

0
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

8
-1

7
3

2
2
:0

0
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

*
2

2
3
:0

0
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
4

T
o
ta

l
1
2
0

2
7
5

2
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2
2

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
8
.4

%
6
5
.2

%
6
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
2
1

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
7

3
6

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
4

 
 



P
a
g
e
 7

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

9
-1

8
2

0
2
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
6
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
7
:0

0
1

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
5
-2

4
6

0
8
:0

0
2

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8

1
1
-2

0
1
6

0
9
:0

0
1
0

1
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
5
-2

4
1
4

1
0
:0

0
1
0

1
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
1
-2

0
1
9

1
1
:0

0
8

3
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

1
1
-2

0
3
3

1
2
 P

M
5

2
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
3
:0

0
4

2
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
8

1
5
-2

4
2
4

1
4
:0

0
7

3
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

1
2
-2

1
3
4

1
5
:0

0
1
1

1
7

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
6
:0

0
1
0

2
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
6

1
2
-2

1
2
7

1
7
:0

0
7

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
8

1
2
-2

1
2
2

1
8
:0

0
6

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
1
-2

0
1
3

1
9
:0

0
1

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
3
-2

2
9

2
0
:0

0
2

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
1
-2

0
9

2
1
:0

0
2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
1
-2

0
6

2
2
:0

0
5

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
1
-2

0
5

2
3
:0

0
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
0
-1

9
4

T
o
ta

l
9
8

2
5
3

2
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
8
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
5
.8

%
6
6
.6

%
7
.6

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

3
0

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

3
2

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 8

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
1
-2

0
4

0
7
:0

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
1
-2

0
6

0
8
:0

0
2

1
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
1
-2

0
1
9

0
9
:0

0
1

1
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
1

1
6
-2

5
2
0

1
0
:0

0
7

1
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
2
-2

1
2
0

1
1
:0

0
4

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
5
-2

4
2
2

1
2
 P

M
1
3

2
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
8

1
1
-2

0
2
7

1
3
:0

0
1
7

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
1
-2

0
1
9

1
4
:0

0
7

1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
5

1
2
-2

1
1
9

1
5
:0

0
6

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
1
-2

0
2
6

1
6
:0

0
3

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7

1
1
-2

0
2
5

1
7
:0

0
1
1

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
1
-2

0
1
9

1
8
:0

0
1
0

1
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7

1
1
-2

0
2
0

1
9
:0

0
7

1
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
2
-2

1
1
8

2
0
:0

0
4

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
7

2
1
:0

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

2
2
:0

0
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
4

2
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

T
o
ta

l
9
5

2
4
6

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
6
.8

%
6
9
.5

%
3
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
2
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
6

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
7

2
4

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
8

 
 

T
o
ta

l
4
4
4

1
0
2
5

9
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5
6
1

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

2
8
.4

%
6
5
.7

%
5
.8

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

7
 M

P
H

5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
6
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
9
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
1
-2

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
1
7
3

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
5
.1

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
P

e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

0
.1

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
1
5

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 9

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

0
1

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
9
-3

8
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
1

1
1

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

3
1
-4

0
3

0
6
:0

0
2

4
4

2
1

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
6
-2

5
8

0
7
:0

0
9

2
0

1
2

2
6

1
6

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
4

2
6
-3

5
4
2

0
8
:0

0
5

1
9

1
2

2
1

1
4

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
5

2
6
-3

5
3
5

0
9
:0

0
5

1
6

1
1

1
0

6
2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
0
:0

0
3

3
0

1
1

1
1

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
1

1
6
-2

5
4
1

1
1
:0

0
1
0

2
5

1
8

1
6

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
8

1
6
-2

5
4
3

1
2
 P

M
1
0

2
2

1
9

1
2

9
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
5

1
6
-2

5
4
1

1
3
:0

0
1
3

2
4

1
7

1
4

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
5

1
6
-2

5
4
1

1
4
:0

0
1
5

3
7

2
4

1
4

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
1

1
6
-2

5
6
1

1
5
:0

0
1
7

3
3

1
7

2
3

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
0

1
6
-2

5
5
0

1
6
:0

0
3
1

3
0

2
6

2
4

1
8

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3
3

1
6
-2

5
5
6

1
7
:0

0
2
2

2
7

2
4

2
6

9
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
2

1
6
-2

5
5
1

1
8
:0

0
1
1

2
3

1
7

1
2

1
4

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
2

1
6
-2

5
4
0

1
9
:0

0
5

1
5

1
3

1
1

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

1
6
-2

5
2
8

2
0
:0

0
5

7
7

1
1

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
4
-3

3
1
9

2
1
:0

0
5

2
3

4
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
0
-2

9
7

2
2
:0

0
1

3
1

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
6
-3

5
5

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
5
-3

4
2

T
o
ta

l
1
7
0

3
4
0

2
3
9

2
4
1

1
4
6

4
4

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
9
2

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
4
.3

%
2
8
.5

%
2
0
.1

%
2
0
.2

%
1
2
.2

%
3
.7

%
0
.8

%
0
.2

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

3
0

1
8

2
6

1
6

9
2

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
9
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
1

3
7

2
6

2
6

1
8

4
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
3

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

0
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
5

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

2
1

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
3

0
5
:0

0
0

2
0

4
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
4
-3

3
5

0
6
:0

0
2

4
2

4
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
4
-3

3
7

0
7
:0

0
6

1
6

2
7

2
6

9
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
0

2
1
-3

0
5
3

0
8
:0

0
6

2
4

1
2

1
9

1
0

9
3

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
8
5

1
6
-2

5
3
6

0
9
:0

0
3

1
5

1
5

1
1

8
5

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
9

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
0
:0

0
7

2
3

1
4

1
5

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
9

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
1
:0

0
8

2
3

1
4

2
1

9
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
0

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
2
 P

M
1
4

3
4

1
6

2
1

7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
7

1
6
-2

5
5
0

1
3
:0

0
1
6

2
0

1
5

8
6

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
8

1
6
-2

5
3
5

1
4
:0

0
9

2
3

1
5

2
5

1
4

5
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
9
2

2
0
-2

9
4
0

1
5
:0

0
1
9

4
3

1
2

1
9

1
6

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
1
1
4

1
6
-2

5
5
5

1
6
:0

0
1
0

3
6

2
5

1
6

1
8

8
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
1
6

1
6
-2

5
6
1

1
7
:0

0
1
2

2
4

1
8

1
6

1
2

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
2

1
6
-2

5
4
2

1
8
:0

0
1
0

3
0

1
4

1
7

7
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
2

1
6
-2

5
4
4

1
9
:0

0
9

1
6

9
1
2

9
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
9

1
6
-2

5
2
5

2
0
:0

0
8

1
4

1
1

1
3

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

1
6
-2

5
2
5

2
1
:0

0
7

3
4

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

2
1
-3

0
1
0

2
2
:0

0
4

1
5

0
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
6

2
3
:0

0
2

5
3

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
5
-2

4
8

T
o
ta

l
1
5
3

3
6
4

2
3
2

2
6
0

1
5
1

6
7

1
6

1
3

1
1

0
0

0
1
2
4
9

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
2
.2

%
2
9
.1

%
1
8
.6

%
2
0
.8

%
1
2
.1

%
5
.4

%
1
.3

%
0
.1

%
0
.2

%
0
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
2
4

2
7

2
6

1
0

9
3

1
2

 
 

 
 

 
9
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
9

4
3

2
5

2
5

1
8

8
2

 
1

1
1

 
 

 
1
1
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

1
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
1

0
1

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
3

0
1
:0

0
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

*
2

0
2
:0

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
1
-2

0
3

0
5
:0

0
0

1
1

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
4
-2

3
2

0
6
:0

0
1

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
6
-3

5
3

0
7
:0

0
1

7
4

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
1

0
8
:0

0
3

1
8

1
0

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
2
8

0
9
:0

0
1
0

1
7

9
8

8
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
6

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
0
:0

0
1
0

1
9

1
6

1
0

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
1

1
6
-2

5
3
5

1
1
:0

0
1
0

3
6

2
4

1
7

1
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
5

1
6
-2

5
6
0

1
2
 P

M
6

2
7

2
2

1
3

1
0

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
5

1
6
-2

5
4
9

1
3
:0

0
5

2
6

2
3

1
9

1
6

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
7

1
6
-2

5
4
9

1
4
:0

0
9

3
6

1
9

2
5

1
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1
1

1
6
-2

5
5
5

1
5
:0

0
1
3

2
5

1
6

1
0

1
6

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
6

1
6
-2

5
4
1

1
6
:0

0
1
2

3
1

1
9

1
9

1
1

4
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
0

1
6
-2

5
5
0

1
7
:0

0
8

2
7

1
6

2
3

1
3

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
2

1
6
-2

5
4
3

1
8
:0

0
8

1
6

1
1

2
5

7
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
1

2
1
-3

0
3
6

1
9
:0

0
1

9
9

9
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
1
8

2
0
:0

0
2

1
0

9
1
1

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
9

2
1
-3

0
2
0

2
1
:0

0
2

5
5

6
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

2
6
-3

5
1
4

2
2
:0

0
5

4
7

5
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
9
-2

8
1
2

2
3
:0

0
3

4
3

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
9
-2

8
8

T
o
ta

l
1
1
4

3
2
2

2
2
5

2
1
7

1
4
7

4
5

1
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
8
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
0
.5

%
2
9
.7

%
2
0
.7

%
2
0
.0

%
1
3
.5

%
4
.1

%
1
.0

%
0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

3
6

2
4

1
7

1
5

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
3

3
6

2
3

2
5

1
6

8
2

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
1

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

2
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
0

1
2

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
4

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
2

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

3
4
-4

3
1

0
6
:0

0
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
1
-2

0
4

0
7
:0

0
0

6
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
8

0
8
:0

0
2

1
9

6
3

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
5

0
9
:0

0
1

1
7

1
1

8
8

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
2

1
6
-2

5
2
8

1
0
:0

0
9

2
2

1
1

1
5

4
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8

1
6
-2

5
3
3

1
1
:0

0
5

2
5

1
2

1
7

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
7

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
2
 P

M
1
5

3
1

3
0

1
7

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
0

1
6
-2

5
6
1

1
3
:0

0
2
4

2
0

2
0

2
7

1
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
4

2
1
-3

0
4
7

1
4
:0

0
8

2
0

2
6

1
5

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
5

1
6
-2

5
4
6

1
5
:0

0
9

3
0

1
3

1
7

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
9

1
6
-2

5
4
3

1
6
:0

0
7

3
1

2
1

1
2

1
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
8

1
6
-2

5
5
2

1
7
:0

0
1
2

2
4

2
1

2
0

8
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
1

1
6
-2

5
4
5

1
8
:0

0
1
2

2
0

1
2

1
7

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
9
:0

0
7

1
8

7
1
8

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
0

2
1
-3

0
2
5

2
0
:0

0
6

7
8

7
5

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
1
5

2
1
:0

0
1

2
1

5
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
5
-3

4
8

2
2
:0

0
1

4
2

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
6

2
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

T
o
ta

l
1
2
0

3
0
3

2
0
6

2
0
5

9
3

3
7

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
7
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
2
.3

%
3
1
.0

%
2
1
.1

%
2
1
.0

%
9
.5

%
3
.8

%
1
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
2
5

1
2

1
7

8
7

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
8

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
4

3
1

3
0

2
7

1
3

4
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
4

 
 

T
o
ta

l
5
5
7

1
3
2
9

9
0
2

9
2
3

5
3
7

1
9
3

4
7

9
4

1
1

0
0

0
4
5
0
3

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

1
2
.4

%
2
9
.5

%
2
0
.0

%
2
0
.5

%
1
1
.9

%
4
.3

%
1
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
5

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
2
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
1
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
5
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

2
2
3
1

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

4
9
.5

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
7
1
5

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

3
8
.1

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
3

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
4
-3

3
2

0
6
:0

0
0

1
1

1
1

1
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
7

4
6
-5

5
2

0
7
:0

0
2

4
4

1
0

5
1

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

2
4
-3

3
1
5

0
8
:0

0
3

2
1
2

1
1

1
1

8
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
4

2
1
-3

0
2
3

0
9
:0

0
3

1
1

3
3

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
5
-3

4
6

1
0
:0

0
3

0
5

9
7

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

2
5
-3

4
1
6

1
1
:0

0
3

8
5

7
5

4
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
2
 P

M
1

4
1

1
0

2
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7

2
4
-3

3
1
2

1
3
:0

0
1

3
8

8
6

6
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

2
1
-3

0
1
6

1
4
:0

0
4

1
4

1
2

4
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

2
1
-3

0
1
6

1
5
:0

0
9

2
8

1
1

1
1

7
4

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

2
6
-3

5
2
2

1
6
:0

0
1

4
4

7
3

2
3

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
1
1

1
7
:0

0
2

2
8

8
6

4
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

2
1
-3

0
1
6

1
8
:0

0
7

4
1
4

1
5

8
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
5

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
9
:0

0
1

1
4

4
4

3
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

2
1
-3

0
8

2
0
:0

0
0

1
3

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
6
-3

5
6

2
1
:0

0
1

0
4

2
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
1
-3

0
6

2
2
:0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
0
-2

9
2

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
9
-3

8
1

T
o
ta

l
4
3

3
9

8
6

1
2
3

8
3

5
7

3
9

1
4

3
0

1
0

0
0

4
8
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

8
.8

%
8
.0

%
1
7
.6

%
2
5
.2

%
1
7
.0

%
1
1
.7

%
8
.0

%
2
.9

%
0
.6

%
0
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
8

1
2

1
1

1
1

8
5

3
1

 
1

 
 

 
5
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
4

1
4

1
5

1
1

7
5

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
5
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
2

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
3

0
6
:0

0
0

0
2

1
0

3
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
9

3
6
-4

5
4

0
7
:0

0
2

2
2

2
3

4
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

3
0
-3

9
7

0
8
:0

0
0

3
1
0

1
3

9
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
6

2
1
-3

0
2
3

0
9
:0

0
0

1
7

5
8

3
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

2
4
-3

3
1
3

1
0
:0

0
2

3
1

3
2

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

3
1
-4

0
6

1
1
:0

0
4

3
6

6
6

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

2
1
-3

0
1
2

1
2
 P

M
2

1
7

8
4

3
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

2
1
-3

0
1
5

1
3
:0

0
4

4
9

1
1

3
5

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
9

2
1
-3

0
2
0

1
4
:0

0
1

3
6

9
7

4
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

2
6
-3

5
1
6

1
5
:0

0
3

6
6

8
1
0

1
3

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

3
1
-4

0
2
3

1
6
:0

0
1

8
8

9
8

6
3

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
4
5

2
6
-3

5
1
7

1
7
:0

0
2

3
6

1
2

1
0

4
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
3

2
6
-3

5
2
2

1
8
:0

0
2

4
6

7
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

2
1
-3

0
1
3

1
9
:0

0
2

2
7

5
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

2
1
-3

0
1
2

2
0
:0

0
2

0
4

3
4

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
6
-3

5
7

2
1
:0

0
3

1
2

1
0

2
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
3

2
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

3
4
-4

3
2

2
3
:0

0
1

0
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
6
-3

5
3

T
o
ta

l
3
1

4
5

9
2

1
0
5

9
1

6
7

2
7

1
4

6
0

0
0

1
0

4
7
9

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

6
.5

%
9
.4

%
1
9
.2

%
2
1
.9

%
1
9
.0

%
1
4
.0

%
5
.6

%
2
.9

%
1
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
3

1
0

1
3

9
7

3
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

4
6

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
8

9
1
2

1
0

1
3

4
2

1
 

 
 

1
 

5
1

 
 



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
7
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

3
6
-4

5
4

0
8
:0

0
0

0
1

3
5

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

3
1
-4

0
9

0
9
:0

0
1

1
3

4
3

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

3
1
-4

0
1
1

1
0
:0

0
1

2
1

6
8

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

2
6
-3

5
1
4

1
1
:0

0
6

3
9

8
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

2
1
-3

0
1
7

1
2
 P

M
2

4
9

8
8

3
3

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
3
9

2
1
-3

0
1
7

1
3
:0

0
0

0
5

1
7

9
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5

2
6
-3

5
2
6

1
4
:0

0
1

1
5

9
7

7
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

2
5
-3

4
1
6

1
5
:0

0
1

5
4

1
1

1
0

7
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

2
6
-3

5
2
1

1
6
:0

0
0

2
2

1
2

1
6

6
4

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
4
7

2
6
-3

5
2
8

1
7
:0

0
4

2
7

4
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

2
1
-3

0
1
1

1
8
:0

0
2

6
4

1
1

2
3

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

3
0

2
1
-3

0
1
5

1
9
:0

0
0

1
4

4
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

2
1
-3

0
8

2
0
:0

0
1

2
1

4
4

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
6
-3

5
8

2
1
:0

0
1

0
0

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
6
-3

5
4

2
2
:0

0
0

0
2

0
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

3
1
-4

0
5

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
4
-3

3
3

T
o
ta

l
2
0

3
0

5
9

1
0
9

9
2

6
8

2
1

9
3

2
1

0
0

0
4
1
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.8

%
7
.2

%
1
4
.3

%
2
6
.3

%
2
2
.2

%
1
6
.4

%
5
.1

%
2
.2

%
0
.7

%
0
.5

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
3

9
8

8
8

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
7
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
6

9
1
7

1
6

9
5

4
1

1
1

 
 

 
4
7

 
 



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
2

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
9
-2

8
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
6
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
7
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
8
:0

0
2

0
1

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
6
-3

5
7

0
9
:0

0
0

2
3

1
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

3
1
-4

0
1
0

1
0
:0

0
3

4
1

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
1
-2

0
5

1
1
:0

0
4

4
1

4
2

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
6
-3

5
6

1
2
 P

M
2

1
5

7
3

3
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
2
2

2
1
-3

0
1
2

1
3
:0

0
1

2
5

6
6

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

2
6
-3

5
1
2

1
4
:0

0
1

0
1

5
4

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

3
0
-3

9
1
1

1
5
:0

0
1

1
2

6
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
6
-3

5
8

1
6
:0

0
0

3
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
1
-3

0
7

1
7
:0

0
0

1
1

5
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
5
-3

4
8

1
8
:0

0
1

1
3

5
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
8

1
9
:0

0
2

3
0

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
4
-3

3
5

2
0
:0

0
1

0
2

1
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

3
1
-4

0
5

2
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

3
5
-4

4
2

2
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

2
3
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

T
o
ta

l
2
1

2
3

3
1

5
3

4
2

2
5

8
4

0
1

0
0

0
0

2
0
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
0
.1

%
1
1
.1

%
1
4
.9

%
2
5
.5

%
2
0
.2

%
1
2
.0

%
3
.8

%
1
.9

%
0
.0

%
0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
4

3
4

7
3

1
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
9

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
3

5
7

6
7

3
2

 
1

 
 

 
 

2
4

 
 

T
o
ta

l
1
1
5

1
3
7

2
6
8

3
9
0

3
0
8

2
1
7

9
5

4
1

1
2

3
2

0
1

0
1
5
8
9

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

7
.2

%
8
.6

%
1
6
.9

%
2
4
.5

%
1
9
.4

%
1
3
.7

%
6
.0

%
2
.6

%
0
.8

%
0
.2

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
9

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
8
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

4
3
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
6
-3

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

6
9
8

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

4
3
.9

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
0
6
9

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

6
7
.3

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
9

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

9
-1

8
2

0
6
:0

0
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
5
-2

4
5

0
7
:0

0
5

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
1
-2

0
6

0
8
:0

0
1
2

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9

1
1
-2

0
1
9

0
9
:0

0
8

1
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

1
1
-2

0
1
7

1
0
:0

0
4

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
6

1
3
-2

2
1
2

1
1
:0

0
7

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
2
 P

M
8

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
1
-2

0
1
0

1
3
:0

0
5

1
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
1

1
1
-2

0
1
6

1
4
:0

0
5

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8

1
1
-2

0
1
5

1
5
:0

0
8

2
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

1
1
-2

0
2
7

1
6
:0

0
1
0

1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
5

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
7
:0

0
8

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
1
-2

0
1
0

1
8
:0

0
1
1

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
1
-2

0
1
3

1
9
:0

0
2

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
1
-2

0
5

2
0
:0

0
2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
1
-2

0
6

2
1
:0

0
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
1
-2

0
6

2
2
:0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

9
-1

8
2

2
3
:0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

8
-1

7
1

T
o
ta

l
1
0
8

1
6
0

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9
2

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
7
.0

%
5
4
.8

%
8
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
2

1
5

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
9

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
8
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

2
4

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
4

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

8
-1

7
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
1
-2

0
3

0
6
:0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

0
7
:0

0
1

2
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
5

0
8
:0

0
5

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
9

0
9
:0

0
2

8
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
0
:0

0
2

1
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
5
-2

4
1
5

1
1
:0

0
9

1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7

1
1
-2

0
2
0

1
2
 P

M
7

8
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
5
-2

4
1
0

1
3
:0

0
4

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
4
:0

0
9

9
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
1
-2

0
1
2

1
5
:0

0
1
1

1
4

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
2

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
6
:0

0
4

1
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
3

1
5
-2

4
1
9

1
7
:0

0
4

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
5
-2

4
8

1
8
:0

0
3

1
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
9
:0

0
2

1
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
6

1
1
-2

0
1
4

2
0
:0

0
2

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8

1
1
-2

0
1
6

2
1
:0

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
1
-2

0
3

2
2
:0

0
3

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
3

2
3
:0

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

T
o
ta

l
7
4

1
7
9

3
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
5
.4

%
6
1
.5

%
1
2
.4

%
0
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
1
7

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

1
8

7
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
2

 
 



P
a
g
e
 7

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
1
:0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
2
:0

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
3
-2

2
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
7
:0

0
0

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
4
-2

3
6

0
8
:0

0
2

9
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
4

0
9
:0

0
2

1
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
4

1
0
:0

0
5

1
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
1
:0

0
8

1
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

1
1
-2

0
1
7

1
2
 P

M
9

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
1
-2

0
1
7

1
3
:0

0
2

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
1
-2

0
8

1
4
:0

0
1
1

6
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
5
-2

4
1
1

1
5
:0

0
9

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
5

1
1
-2

0
1
6

1
6
:0

0
6

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
1
-2

0
1
0

1
7
:0

0
7

4
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
3
-2

2
7

1
8
:0

0
5

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
1
-2

0
9

1
9
:0

0
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
1
-2

0
5

2
0
:0

0
4

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
5
-2

4
5

2
1
:0

0
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
1
-2

0
4

2
2
:0

0
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

*
2

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

T
o
ta

l
7
8

1
2
6

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
3
.2

%
5
3
.6

%
1
2
.8

%
0
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
1
4

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

1
4

5
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 8

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
3

0
6
:0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

0
7
:0

0
1

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
4

0
8
:0

0
3

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
4
-2

3
9

0
9
:0

0
2

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
1
-2

0
9

1
0
:0

0
2

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
1
:0

0
5

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
1
-2

0
6

1
2
 P

M
2

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
1
-2

0
9

1
3
:0

0
5

8
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
1
-2

0
1
0

1
4
:0

0
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
1
-2

0
7

1
5
:0

0
1

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
3
-2

2
5

1
6
:0

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
1
-2

0
6

1
7
:0

0
3

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
5
-2

4
7

1
8
:0

0
2

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
5
-2

4
7

1
9
:0

0
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
0
-1

9
4

2
0
:0

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
1
-2

0
3

2
1
:0

0
4

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
2
-2

1
3

2
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

2
3
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

T
o
ta

l
4
3

8
4

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
9

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
8
.9

%
5
6
.4

%
1
3
.4

%
1
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
1
1

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
8

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6

 
 

T
o
ta

l
3
0
3

5
4
9

1
1
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
6
7

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

3
1
.3

%
5
6
.8

%
1
1
.4

%
0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

7
 M

P
H

5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
6
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
9
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
3
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

6
5
9

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
8
.1

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

5
P

e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

0
.5

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
1
5

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 9

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

3
/2

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
3
:0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

9
-1

8
2

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
3

1
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
6
-3

5
2

0
6
:0

0
1

6
1

1
1

1
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
7

0
7
:0

0
7

8
5

1
0

5
1

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
4

2
6
-3

5
1
5

0
8
:0

0
1
5

1
7

1
4

1
1

1
1

8
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
3

1
6
-2

5
3
1

0
9
:0

0
1
1

1
5

1
3

3
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
8

1
1
-2

0
1
9

1
0
:0

0
7

1
0

7
9

7
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
1
:0

0
1
0

1
8

9
7

5
4

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
2
 P

M
9

1
1

2
1
0

2
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
3

1
1
-2

0
1
4

1
3
:0

0
6

1
7

1
0

8
6

6
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
4
:0

0
9

1
4

4
1
2

4
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
5
:0

0
1
7

2
6

1
0

1
1

1
1

7
4

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
8
9

1
6
-2

5
3
6

1
6
:0

0
1
1

1
5

8
7

3
2

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

1
6
-2

5
2
3

1
7
:0

0
1
0

9
9

8
6

4
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
8
:0

0
1
8

1
3

1
5

1
5

8
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
6

2
0
-2

9
3
0

1
9
:0

0
3

5
5

4
4

3
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

1
6
-2

5
1
0

2
0
:0

0
2

6
3

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
5
-2

4
9

2
1
:0

0
6

4
4

2
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
5
-2

4
8

2
2
:0

0
2

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

9
-1

8
2

2
3
:0

0
2

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

8
-1

7
1

T
o
ta

l
1
5
1

1
9
9

1
1
0

1
2
3

8
3

5
7

3
9

1
4

3
0

1
0

0
0

7
8
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
9
.4

%
2
5
.5

%
1
4
.1

%
1
5
.8

%
1
0
.6

%
7
.3

%
5
.0

%
1
.8

%
0
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
5

1
8

1
4

1
1

1
1

8
5

3
1

 
1

 
 

 
8
3

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
8
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
8

2
6

1
5

1
5

1
1

7
5

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
8
9

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

0
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

4
/2

2
2

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

8
-1

7
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

4
2

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
6

0
6
:0

0
1

1
2

1
0

3
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

3
6
-4

5
4

0
7
:0

0
3

4
5

2
3

4
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
9

0
8
:0

0
5

2
0

1
2

1
3

9
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
0

1
6
-2

5
3
2

0
9
:0

0
2

9
1
0

5
8

3
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
0
:0

0
4

1
6

3
3

2
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
3

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
1
:0

0
1
3

2
0

7
6

6
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
5

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
2
 P

M
9

9
9

9
4

3
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
4
5

2
1
-3

0
1
8

1
3
:0

0
8

1
6

1
2

1
1

3
5

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

1
6
-2

5
2
8

1
4
:0

0
1
0

1
2

9
9

7
4

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
5
:0

0
1
4

2
0

1
3

8
1
0

1
3

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

8
3

1
6
-2

5
3
3

1
6
:0

0
5

2
6

9
9

8
6

3
1

0
0

0
0

1
0

6
8

1
6
-2

5
3
5

1
7
:0

0
6

1
0

7
1
2

1
0

4
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

2
6
-3

5
2
2

1
8
:0

0
5

1
9

1
0

7
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
9
:0

0
4

1
5

8
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
8

1
6
-2

5
2
3

2
0
:0

0
4

1
5

5
3

4
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
0

2
1
:0

0
5

3
2

1
0

2
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
5

2
2
:0

0
3

2
1

1
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
3

2
3
:0

0
2

0
0

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
6
-3

5
4

T
o
ta

l
1
0
5

2
2
4

1
2
8

1
0
7

9
1

6
7

2
7

1
4

6
0

0
0

1
0

7
7
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
3
.6

%
2
9
.1

%
1
6
.6

%
1
3
.9

%
1
1
.8

%
8
.7

%
3
.5

%
1
.8

%
0
.8

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
3

2
0

1
2

1
3

9
7

3
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

7
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
4

2
6

1
3

1
2

1
0

1
3

4
2

1
 

 
 

1
 

8
3

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

1
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

5
/2

2
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
4
-2

3
3

0
2
:0

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
3
-2

2
3

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
6
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
7
:0

0
0

5
1

1
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
4
-2

3
6

0
8
:0

0
2

9
6

3
5

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
6
-2

5
1
5

0
9
:0

0
3

1
2

6
4

3
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
8

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
0
:0

0
6

1
3

5
6

8
3

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
3

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
1
:0

0
1
4

1
7

9
8

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
7

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
2
 P

M
1
1

1
8

1
0

8
8

3
3

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
6
3

1
6
-2

5
2
8

1
3
:0

0
2

7
5

1
7

9
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

2
6
-3

5
2
6

1
4
:0

0
1
2

7
1
0

9
7

7
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

2
0
-2

9
1
9

1
5
:0

0
1
0

1
8

7
1
1

1
0

7
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
6
7

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
6
:0

0
6

1
0

3
1
2

1
6

6
4

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
6
2

2
6
-3

5
2
8

1
7
:0

0
1
1

6
1
0

5
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
8
:0

0
7

1
3

5
1
1

2
3

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

4
3

1
6
-2

5
1
8

1
9
:0

0
2

5
4

4
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
9

2
0
:0

0
5

6
2

4
4

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
1
-2

0
8

2
1
:0

0
3

3
0

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
6
-3

5
4

2
2
:0

0
3

1
2

0
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

3
1
-4

0
5

2
3
:0

0
0

0
0

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
4
-3

3
3

T
o
ta

l
9
8

1
5
6

8
9

1
1
0

9
2

6
8

2
1

9
3

2
1

0
0

0
6
4
9

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
5
.1

%
2
4
.0

%
1
3
.7

%
1
6
.9

%
1
4
.2

%
1
0
.5

%
3
.2

%
1
.4

%
0
.5

%
0
.3

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
4

1
7

9
8

8
8

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
2

1
8

1
0

1
7

1
6

9
5

4
1

1
1

 
 

 
6
7

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

2
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/0

6
/2

2
3

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
0

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
4

0
6
:0

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

0
7
:0

0
1

2
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
4

0
8
:0

0
5

7
3

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
0

0
9
:0

0
2

1
0

3
1

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
3

1
0
:0

0
5

1
5

3
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
5
-2

4
1
8

1
1
:0

0
9

8
2

4
2

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
1
-2

0
1
1

1
2
 P

M
4

9
6

7
3

3
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
1
5

1
3
:0

0
6

1
0

7
7

6
2

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

1
6
-2

5
1
7

1
4
:0

0
6

5
2

5
4

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

3
0
-3

9
1
1

1
5
:0

0
2

5
3

6
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
9
-2

8
9

1
6
:0

0
0

9
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
6
-2

5
1
2

1
7
:0

0
3

7
2

5
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
4
-2

3
9

1
8
:0

0
3

5
6

5
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
1

1
9
:0

0
5

6
0

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
1
-2

0
8

2
0
:0

0
3

2
2

1
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
9
-3

8
5

2
1
:0

0
4

2
1

1
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
3

2
2
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

2
3
:0

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

8
-1

7
1

T
o
ta

l
6
4

1
0
7

5
1

5
5

4
2

2
5

8
4

0
1

0
0

0
0

3
5
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
7
.9

%
3
0
.0

%
1
4
.3

%
1
5
.4

%
1
1
.8

%
7
.0

%
2
.2

%
1
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
1
5

3
4

7
3

1
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
9

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
0

7
7

6
7

3
2

 
1

 
 

 
 

4
0

 
 

T
o
ta

l
4
1
8

6
8
6

3
7
8

3
9
5

3
0
8

2
1
7

9
5

4
1

1
2

3
2

0
1

0
2
5
5
6

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

1
6
.4

%
2
6
.8

%
1
4
.8

%
1
5
.5

%
1
2
.1

%
8
.5

%
3
.7

%
1
.6

%
0
.5

%
0
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
3

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
2
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
4
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

4
1
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
0
6
4

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

4
1
.6

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
0
7
4

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

4
2
.0

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
4

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
3

0
4
:0

0
0

1
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
3

0
5
:0

0
1

1
2

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

3
1
-4

0
3

0
6
:0

0
0

1
2

4
4

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
6
-3

5
8

0
7
:0

0
0

4
3
2

2
6

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
3

2
1
-3

0
5
8

0
8
:0

0
1

9
3
2

1
9

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8

2
1
-3

0
5
1

0
9
:0

0
3

7
1
5

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

2
0
-2

9
2
4

1
0
:0

0
4

6
1
0

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

2
1
-3

0
1
9

1
1
:0

0
1

1
0

1
4

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
2
 P

M
2

5
3
2

1
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
4

2
1
-3

0
4
2

1
3
:0

0
2

6
2
7

1
4

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

2
1
-3

0
4
1

1
4
:0

0
8

1
3

1
2

6
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
5
:0

0
7

4
2

4
3

1
7

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
0

1
6
-2

5
8
5

1
6
:0

0
1
4

4
0

4
9

8
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1
5

1
6
-2

5
8
9

1
7
:0

0
1
0

3
3

5
2

1
6

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
3

1
6
-2

5
8
5

1
8
:0

0
3

1
8

3
1

1
4

2
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
1

1
6
-2

5
4
9

1
9
:0

0
0

1
1

2
5

1
5

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

2
1
-3

0
4
0

2
0
:0

0
2

6
1
7

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
1
-3

0
2
9

2
1
:0

0
1

0
8

9
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

2
1
-3

0
1
7

2
2
:0

0
0

2
5

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
9
-2

8
8

2
3
:0

0
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

T
o
ta

l
5
9

2
1
8

4
1
6

2
0
0

5
0

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
5
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

6
.2

%
2
2
.8

%
4
3
.4

%
2
0
.9

%
5
.2

%
1
.3

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
0

3
2

2
6

1
0

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
7
3

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
4

4
2

5
2

1
7

5
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
5

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

2
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
3

0
1
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

3
1
-4

0
2

0
5
:0

0
0

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
0
-1

9
2

0
6
:0

0
2

2
3

0
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
5
-2

4
5

0
7
:0

0
5

9
2
0

1
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
6

2
1
-3

0
3
5

0
8
:0

0
6

1
5

3
5

1
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
7

2
1
-3

0
5
2

0
9
:0

0
2

1
1

2
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
0
:0

0
3

8
1
9

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
1
:0

0
5

1
4

1
4

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
2
8

1
2
 P

M
8

2
2
4

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
9

2
1
-3

0
3
6

1
3
:0

0
1

7
1
4

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
7

2
1
-3

0
2
6

1
4
:0

0
1

8
2
1

2
2

3
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

2
1
-3

0
4
3

1
5
:0

0
5

2
6

5
0

4
4

6
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
2

2
1
-3

0
9
4

1
6
:0

0
3

1
3

5
4

2
3

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
4

2
1
-3

0
7
7

1
7
:0

0
2

1
2

5
1

2
8

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
3

2
1
-3

0
7
9

1
8
:0

0
2

8
3
5

2
4

6
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
7

2
1
-3

0
5
9

1
9
:0

0
0

5
2
6

1
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

2
1
-3

0
4
1

2
0
:0

0
2

5
1
9

7
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

2
1
-3

0
2
6

2
1
:0

0
1

4
8

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

1
6
-2

5
1
2

2
2
:0

0
0

7
1
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
9

2
3
:0

0
0

3
8

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
1
-3

0
1
4

T
o
ta

l
4
9

1
6
5

4
3
7

2
4
9

7
0

1
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
8
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

5
.0

%
1
6
.8

%
4
4
.4

%
2
5
.3

%
7
.1

%
1
.1

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
5

3
5

1
7

6
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
2
6

5
4

4
4

1
1

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
2

 
 



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
0

1
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
3

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
4
-3

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

0
6
:0

0
0

2
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
5
-2

4
4

0
7
:0

0
1

3
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
7

0
8
:0

0
0

3
1
1

5
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

2
0
-2

9
1
6

0
9
:0

0
0

5
1
2

9
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

2
1
-3

0
2
1

1
0
:0

0
0

7
2
2

1
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5

2
1
-3

0
3
4

1
1
:0

0
1

5
2
1

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
9
-2

8
2
7

1
2
 P

M
0

1
0

2
8

2
1

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
9

2
1
-3

0
4
9

1
3
:0

0
1

1
1

3
0

1
6

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
5

2
1
-3

0
4
6

1
4
:0

0
2

7
2
3

1
5

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
6

2
1
-3

0
3
8

1
5
:0

0
3

1
1
8

1
7

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
9

2
1
-3

0
3
5

1
6
:0

0
3

7
3
5

1
7

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
7

2
1
-3

0
5
2

1
7
:0

0
0

4
2
3

2
3

6
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
9

2
1
-3

0
4
6

1
8
:0

0
2

6
1
6

1
9

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

2
1
-3

0
3
5

1
9
:0

0
0

1
8

1
5

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
8

2
1
-3

0
2
3

2
0
:0

0
0

5
1
4

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

1
9
-2

8
2
0

2
1
:0

0
1

6
1
4

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

2
1
-3

0
2
3

2
2
:0

0
0

4
7

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
9
-2

8
1
2

2
3
:0

0
0

4
6

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
0

T
o
ta

l
1
5

9
4

2
9
6

2
0
7

6
4

1
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
9
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.2

%
1
3
.5

%
4
2
.7

%
2
9
.8

%
9
.2

%
2
.3

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
4
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
7

2
2

1
2

5
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
5

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
1
1

3
5

2
3

9
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
9

 
 



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
0

0
2

5
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
7

0
1
:0

0
0

0
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
1
-3

0
7

0
2
:0

0
0

0
1

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
9
-2

8
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
6
:0

0
1

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
0
-2

9
4

0
7
:0

0
0

2
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
9
-2

8
9

0
8
:0

0
0

7
4

7
3

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
1

0
9
:0

0
1

3
6

7
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
1
-3

0
1
3

1
0
:0

0
2

3
1
7

1
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
9

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
1
:0

0
3

6
1
6

1
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
2
 P

M
1

8
2
7

1
8

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
1

2
1
-3

0
4
5

1
3
:0

0
2

1
4

2
4

1
2

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

1
6
-2

5
3
8

1
4
:0

0
0

7
1
6

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
7

2
1
-3

0
2
6

1
5
:0

0
1

1
3

2
6

8
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
3

1
6
-2

5
3
9

1
6
:0

0
4

1
0

1
4

8
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
7
:0

0
2

8
2
5

1
2

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

2
1
-3

0
3
7

1
8
:0

0
3

8
3
0

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
3
8

1
9
:0

0
1

8
2
5

1
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

2
1
-3

0
3
5

2
0
:0

0
4

1
1
5

3
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

2
0
-2

9
1
8

2
1
:0

0
1

0
1
2

5
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

2
1
-3

0
1
7

2
2
:0

0
0

1
2

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
1
-3

0
7

2
3
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

T
o
ta

l
2
6

1
0
1

2
7
6

1
5
6

5
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
2
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.2

%
1
6
.3

%
4
4
.4

%
2
5
.1

%
8
.9

%
1
.0

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
0
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
7

1
7

1
4

4
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
2
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
4

3
0

1
8

7
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
1

 
 

T
o
ta

l
1
4
9

5
7
8

1
4
2
5

8
1
2

2
3
9

4
5

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
2
5
7

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

4
.6

%
1
7
.7

%
4
3
.8

%
2
4
.9

%
7
.3

%
1
.4

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
7

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
3
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
2
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
1
-3

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

2
2
3
7

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
8
.7

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
1
0
5

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

3
3
.9

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
4

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
3

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
6
-2

5
3

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
1
-2

0
3

0
4
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

*
1

0
5
:0

0
0

1
3

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
4

0
6
:0

0
1

2
9

5
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

2
1
-3

0
1
4

0
7
:0

0
4

1
0

1
9

4
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
2
9

0
8
:0

0
7

2
1

1
4

7
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
3
5

0
9
:0

0
4

9
7

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
0
:0

0
3

1
4

1
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
1
:0

0
6

1
8

1
2

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
4

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
2
 P

M
1

1
3

9
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
3
:0

0
0

7
1
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
4
:0

0
1
0

1
2

1
7

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
5
:0

0
1
0

1
5

1
7

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
9

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
6
:0

0
1
2

1
2

9
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
7

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
7
:0

0
9

2
2

1
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
4
0

1
8
:0

0
5

6
1
5

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

1
9
-2

8
2
2

1
9
:0

0
2

1
0

9
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
9

2
0
:0

0
3

1
4

2
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
1
-3

0
6

2
1
:0

0
0

3
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
5
-2

4
5

2
2
:0

0
0

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
0
-2

9
3

2
3
:0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
3

T
o
ta

l
7
8

1
8
1

1
9
6

7
1

1
4

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
4
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
4
.3

%
3
3
.2

%
3
5
.9

%
1
3
.0

%
2
.6

%
0
.9

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
2
1

1
9

8
4

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

2
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
2

2
2

1
8

7
2

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
6
-2

5
3

0
1
:0

0
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
6
-2

5
3

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
5
:0

0
1

2
2

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
4

0
6
:0

0
1

2
1
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
2

0
7
:0

0
7

1
4

2
5

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
3
9

0
8
:0

0
1
4

1
8

5
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

1
1
-2

0
2
3

0
9
:0

0
3

1
2

1
2

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
0
:0

0
3

1
6

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
3
0

1
1
:0

0
9

8
1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
3

1
2
 P

M
3

1
8

1
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
8

1
6
-2

5
3
4

1
3
:0

0
1

9
1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
2
4

1
4
:0

0
4

6
1
3

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
9
-2

8
2
0

1
5
:0

0
5

1
6

2
1

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
6
:0

0
2

5
1
6

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

2
1
-3

0
2
4

1
7
:0

0
4

1
1

2
5

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
8

1
6
-2

5
3
6

1
8
:0

0
0

1
6

1
7

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
3
3

1
9
:0

0
0

6
4

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
0

2
0
:0

0
1

5
8

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
3

2
1
:0

0
1

7
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
3

2
2
:0

0
0

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
1
-3

0
6

2
3
:0

0
1

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
0
-2

9
4

T
o
ta

l
6
0

1
7
2

2
3
5

7
5

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
0
.8

%
3
0
.9

%
4
2
.3

%
1
3
.5

%
2
.2

%
0
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
4

1
8

2
5

8
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
2
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
1
8

2
5

8
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 7

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
1

3
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
6

0
1
:0

0
0

0
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
0
-2

9
7

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
5
:0

0
1

0
1

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

3
1
-4

0
2

0
6
:0

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
7
:0

0
0

1
8

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

2
0
-2

9
1
1

0
8
:0

0
0

2
1
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8

2
1
-3

0
1
6

0
9
:0

0
0

6
1
0

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
0
:0

0
2

8
1
7

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
1
:0

0
3

8
1
5

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
3

1
2
 P

M
1

8
1
9

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
3
:0

0
2

1
2

1
7

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
8

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
4
:0

0
3

3
1
6

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

2
1
-3

0
2
5

1
5
:0

0
2

5
1
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
6
:0

0
2

7
1
3

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
0

1
7
:0

0
1

5
1
2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

2
1
-3

0
1
7

1
8
:0

0
0

3
9

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

2
1
-3

0
1
6

1
9
:0

0
1

6
1
3

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
9

2
0
:0

0
1

5
3

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

2
1
-3

0
9

2
1
:0

0
1

5
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
1
1

2
2
:0

0
3

2
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
4
-2

3
4

2
3
:0

0
1

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
4

T
o
ta

l
2
5

9
3

1
9
4

7
9

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1
3

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

6
.1

%
2
2
.5

%
4
7
.0

%
1
9
.1

%
5
.1

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

9
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
8

1
7

6
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
1
2

1
9

9
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
8

 
 



P
a
g
e
 8

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
1

1
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

2
1
-3

0
2

0
1
:0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

9
-1

8
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
4

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
1
-3

0
3

0
6
:0

0
1

2
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
5

0
7
:0

0
0

3
5

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
8

0
8
:0

0
0

2
7

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

2
1
-3

0
1
3

0
9
:0

0
1

3
1
4

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

2
1
-3

0
2
0

1
0
:0

0
1

4
1
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
9
-2

8
2
0

1
1
:0

0
7

5
1
7

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

2
1
-3

0
2
2

1
2
 P

M
1

1
1

1
7

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

1
6
-2

5
2
8

1
3
:0

0
2

5
2
2

6
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
6

2
1
-3

0
2
8

1
4
:0

0
6

5
1
9

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

2
1
-3

0
3
0

1
5
:0

0
1

3
1
0

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

2
1
-3

0
1
6

1
6
:0

0
4

4
1
8

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

2
0
-2

9
2
4

1
7
:0

0
2

5
1
7

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

2
1
-3

0
2
3

1
8
:0

0
3

4
1
0

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

2
1
-3

0
1
4

1
9
:0

0
1

5
1
1

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

1
6
-2

5
1
6

2
0
:0

0
3

2
3

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
0

2
1
:0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
3

2
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

2
3
:0

0
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
9
-2

8
4

T
o
ta

l
4
0

6
8

1
9
9

8
2

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

9
.9

%
1
6
.8

%
4
9
.1

%
2
0
.2

%
3
.2

%
0
.7

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
0
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

7
5

1
7

6
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
1

2
2

1
1

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
2

 
 

T
o
ta

l
2
0
3

5
1
4

8
2
4

3
0
7

6
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
9
2
0

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

1
0
.6

%
2
6
.8

%
4
2
.9

%
1
6
.0

%
3
.1

%
0
.6

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
5

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
1
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
6
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
9
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
3
3
8

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
9
.7

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

3
7
9

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
9
.7

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
1

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 9

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
4

0
1
:0

0
0

0
5

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
5

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

4
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

0
4
:0

0
1

1
3

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
4

0
5
:0

0
1

2
5

2
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

2
1
-3

0
7

0
6
:0

0
1

3
1
1

9
4

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

2
1
-3

0
2
0

0
7
:0

0
4

1
4

5
1

3
0

1
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1
5

2
1
-3

0
8
1

0
8
:0

0
8

3
0

4
6

2
6

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
8

1
6
-2

5
7
6

0
9
:0

0
7

1
6

2
2

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

1
6
-2

5
3
8

1
0
:0

0
7

2
0

2
0

1
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
3

1
6
-2

5
4
0

1
1
:0

0
7

2
8

2
6

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
4

1
6
-2

5
5
4

1
2
 P

M
3

1
8

4
1

1
6

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
3

1
6
-2

5
5
9

1
3
:0

0
2

1
3

4
1

1
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
9

2
1
-3

0
6
0

1
4
:0

0
1
8

2
5

2
9

7
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
3

1
6
-2

5
5
4

1
5
:0

0
1
7

5
7

6
0

2
4

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
5
9

1
6
-2

5
1
1
7

1
6
:0

0
2
6

5
2

5
8

1
0

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
5
2

1
6
-2

5
1
1
0

1
7
:0

0
1
9

5
5

7
0

1
7

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
6
3

1
6
-2

5
1
2
5

1
8
:0

0
8

2
4

4
6

2
1

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
6

1
6
-2

5
7
0

1
9
:0

0
2

2
1

3
4

1
9

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
9

1
6
-2

5
5
5

2
0
:0

0
5

7
2
1

1
4

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

2
1
-3

0
3
5

2
1
:0

0
1

3
1
0

1
1

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
9

2
1
-3

0
2
1

2
2
:0

0
0

2
6

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

2
1
-3

0
1
1

2
3
:0

0
0

2
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
5

T
o
ta

l
1
3
7

3
9
9

6
1
2

2
7
1

6
4

1
7

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
5
0
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

9
.1

%
2
6
.5

%
4
0
.7

%
1
8
.0

%
4
.3

%
1
.1

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
3
0

5
1

3
0

1
4

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
8

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
6

5
7

7
0

2
4

5
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
3

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

0
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

2
4

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
6

0
1
:0

0
1

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
6
-2

5
3

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

1
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
4
-2

3
2

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

3
1
-4

0
3

0
5
:0

0
1

4
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
6

0
6
:0

0
3

4
1
3

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

1
6
-2

5
1
7

0
7
:0

0
1
2

2
3

4
5

2
0

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
7

1
6
-2

5
6
8

0
8
:0

0
2
0

3
3

4
0

2
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
2
4

1
6
-2

5
7
3

0
9
:0

0
5

2
3

3
3

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
2

1
6
-2

5
5
6

1
0
:0

0
6

2
4

3
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
6

1
6
-2

5
5
7

1
1
:0

0
1
4

2
2

2
9

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
4

1
6
-2

5
5
1

1
2
 P

M
1
1

2
0

4
0

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
7

1
6
-2

5
6
0

1
3
:0

0
2

1
6

2
9

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
3

1
6
-2

5
4
5

1
4
:0

0
5

1
4

3
4

2
9

3
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
8

2
1
-3

0
6
3

1
5
:0

0
1
0

4
2

7
1

5
1

7
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8
2

2
1
-3

0
1
2
2

1
6
:0

0
5

1
8

7
0

3
1

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3
7

2
1
-3

0
1
0
1

1
7
:0

0
6

2
3

7
6

3
5

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5
1

2
1
-3

0
1
1
1

1
8
:0

0
2

2
4

5
2

3
1

8
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
9

2
1
-3

0
8
3

1
9
:0

0
0

1
1

3
0

1
9

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8

2
1
-3

0
4
9

2
0
:0

0
3

1
0

2
7

8
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
4

1
6
-2

5
3
7

2
1
:0

0
2

1
1

1
4

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
5

2
2
:0

0
0

8
1
5

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
6
-2

5
2
3

2
3
:0

0
1

3
1
0

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

2
1
-3

0
1
8

T
o
ta

l
1
0
9

3
3
7

6
7
2

3
2
4

8
2

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
5
4
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

7
.1

%
2
1
.9

%
4
3
.6

%
2
1
.0

%
5
.3

%
0
.8

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
0
0
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
0

3
3

4
5

2
5

6
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

4
2

7
6

5
1

1
3

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
8
2

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

1
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

9
/2

2
1

4
5

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
9

0
1
:0

0
0

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
7

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
4
-3

3
2

0
5
:0

0
1

1
2

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

3
1
-4

0
3

0
6
:0

0
0

3
2

2
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
5
-2

4
5

0
7
:0

0
1

4
1
1

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

2
1
-3

0
1
8

0
8
:0

0
0

5
2
1

1
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

2
1
-3

0
3
2

0
9
:0

0
0

1
1

2
2

1
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

2
1
-3

0
3
5

1
0
:0

0
2

1
5

3
9

1
8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
9

2
1
-3

0
5
7

1
1
:0

0
4

1
3

3
6

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
7

1
6
-2

5
4
9

1
2
 P

M
1

1
8

4
7

2
7

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
6

2
1
-3

0
7
4

1
3
:0

0
3

2
3

4
7

2
0

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
3

1
6
-2

5
7
0

1
4
:0

0
5

1
0

3
9

2
4

8
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
9

2
1
-3

0
6
3

1
5
:0

0
5

6
3
2

2
2

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
5

2
1
-3

0
5
4

1
6
:0

0
5

1
4

4
8

2
3

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
5

2
1
-3

0
7
1

1
7
:0

0
1

9
3
5

2
8

6
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
2

2
1
-3

0
6
3

1
8
:0

0
2

9
2
5

2
6

3
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
6

2
1
-3

0
5
1

1
9
:0

0
1

7
2
1

1
7

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

2
1
-3

0
3
8

2
0
:0

0
1

1
0

1
7

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

2
0
-2

9
2
9

2
1
:0

0
2

1
1

2
0

9
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
5

1
6
-2

5
3
1

2
2
:0

0
3

6
9

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

1
6
-2

5
1
5

2
3
:0

0
1

7
7

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
4

T
o
ta

l
4
0

1
8
7

4
9
0

2
8
6

8
5

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
0
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
.6

%
1
6
.9

%
4
4
.3

%
2
5
.8

%
7
.7

%
1
.5

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0

8
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
5

3
9

1
8

5
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
9

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
4
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
2
3

4
8

2
8

1
1

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 1

2
     

 
S

ite
 C

o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/2

0
/2

2
1

1
3

6
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
1
-3

0
9

0
1
:0

0
2

1
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

2
0
-2

9
7

0
2
:0

0
0

0
3

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
1
-3

0
4

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
4
:0

0
0

2
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
4

0
5
:0

0
4

0
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
4

0
6
:0

0
2

2
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
7

0
7
:0

0
0

5
1
1

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
6

0
8
:0

0
0

9
1
1

1
3

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
8

2
1
-3

0
2
4

0
9
:0

0
2

6
2
0

1
3

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
4

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
0
:0

0
3

7
3
2

1
8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
5

2
1
-3

0
5
0

1
1
:0

0
1
0

1
1

3
3

1
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
8

2
1
-3

0
5
2

1
2
 P

M
2

1
9

4
4

2
4

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
6

2
1
-3

0
6
8

1
3
:0

0
4

1
9

4
6

1
8

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
4

1
6
-2

5
6
5

1
4
:0

0
6

1
2

3
5

2
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
9

2
1
-3

0
5
6

1
5
:0

0
2

1
6

3
6

1
4

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
4

1
6
-2

5
5
2

1
6
:0

0
8

1
4

3
2

1
4

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
4

2
0
-2

9
4
6

1
7
:0

0
4

1
3

4
2

1
8

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
3

2
1
-3

0
6
0

1
8
:0

0
6

1
2

4
0

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
3

2
1
-3

0
5
2

1
9
:0

0
2

1
3

3
6

1
3

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
8

2
1
-3

0
4
9

2
0
:0

0
7

3
1
8

1
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
3

2
1
-3

0
2
8

2
1
:0

0
1

1
1
4

5
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
4

2
1
-3

0
1
9

2
2
:0

0
0

1
2

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

2
1
-3

0
7

2
3
:0

0
0

2
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
5

T
o
ta

l
6
6

1
6
9

4
7
5

2
3
8

6
8

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
2
6

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

6
.4

%
1
6
.5

%
4
6
.3

%
2
3
.2

%
6
.6

%
0
.9

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
0
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

1
1

3
3

1
9

5
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
8

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
2
1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
1
9

4
6

2
4

7
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9
6

 
 

T
o
ta

l
3
5
2

1
0
9
2

2
2
4
9

1
1
1
9

2
9
9

5
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1
7
7

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

6
.8

%
2
1
.1

%
4
3
.4

%
2
1
.6

%
5
.8

%
1
.1

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
6

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
2
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
1
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
1
-3

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

3
3
6
8

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

6
5
.1

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
4
8
4

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
8
.7

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
3

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

4
/2

2
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
2
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
4
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
5
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
6
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
7
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
8
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
9
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
0
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
2
 P

M
6

1
6

1
6

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
3

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
3
:0

0
2

1
0

2
3

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
3
3

1
4
:0

0
0

1
6

2
6

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
4
2

1
5
:0

0
2

1
3

3
1

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

1
6
-2

5
4
4

1
6
:0

0
1

1
3

3
9

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
9

1
6
-2

5
5
2

1
7
:0

0
3

1
2

4
1

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
9

2
1
-3

0
5
3

1
8
:0

0
0

1
2

2
5

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
4

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
9
:0

0
4

1
8

3
0

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
2

1
6
-2

5
4
8

2
0
:0

0
0

1
5

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
6

2
1
:0

0
3

4
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
9

2
2
:0

0
0

6
7

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
3

2
3
:0

0
1

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
7

T
o
ta

l
2
2

1
4
0

2
5
6

5
9

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
8
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.5

%
2
8
.9

%
5
2
.9

%
1
2
.2

%
1
.2

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
V

o
l.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

M
 P

e
a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
9
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
2
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
1
8

4
1

1
2

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6
9

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

5
/2

2
1

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
6

0
1
:0

0
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

0
2
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
1

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
2

0
7
:0

0
0

3
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
4

0
8
:0

0
1

5
8

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
3

0
9
:0

0
1

5
1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
6

1
0
:0

0
2

1
4

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
1
:0

0
0

1
8

2
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
3
9

1
2
 P

M
1

1
5

2
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
3
9

1
3
:0

0
2

2
3

1
8

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6

1
6
-2

5
4
1

1
4
:0

0
1

1
2

2
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
3
5

1
5
:0

0
0

9
2
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
6
:0

0
2

1
6

2
1

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
3

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
7
:0

0
0

1
7

3
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
4
7

1
8
:0

0
0

1
5

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
3
6

1
9
:0

0
0

1
5

1
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
5

2
0
:0

0
1

1
4

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
6
-2

5
2
1

2
1
:0

0
1

3
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
7

2
2
:0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
1
0

2
3
:0

0
0

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
6
-2

5
7

T
o
ta

l
1
7

1
9
6

2
4
7

3
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
9
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
.4

%
3
9
.4

%
4
9
.7

%
7
.0

%
0
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
1
8

2
1

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
2
3

3
0

6
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
1

 
 



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

6
/2

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
1
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
5
-2

4
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
6
:0

0
0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
9
-2

8
3

0
7
:0

0
0

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
4
-2

3
7

0
8
:0

0
0

6
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
3

0
9
:0

0
0

5
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
9

1
0
:0

0
1
0

8
1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
6

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
1
:0

0
2

2
8

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
3
9

1
2
 P

M
4

1
6

2
6

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

1
6
-2

5
4
2

1
3
:0

0
2

2
2

2
5

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
5

1
6
-2

5
4
7

1
4
:0

0
3

1
9

2
3

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
7

1
6
-2

5
4
2

1
5
:0

0
2

1
8

1
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
0

1
6
-2

5
3
5

1
6
:0

0
2

1
1

1
5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
2
6

1
7
:0

0
3

1
1

2
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
3

1
6
-2

5
3
6

1
8
:0

0
2

1
5

2
5

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
9

1
6
-2

5
4
0

1
9
:0

0
0

1
3

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
5

2
0
:0

0
3

5
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
1

2
1
:0

0
2

5
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

1
6
-2

5
1
1

2
2
:0

0
2

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
6
-2

5
3

2
3
:0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
3

T
o
ta

l
3
9

1
9
7

2
2
5

4
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

7
.7

%
3
9
.0

%
4
4
.6

%
7
.9

%
0
.8

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
0
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
0

2
8

1
7

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
2
2

2
6

7
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
5

 
 

T
o
ta

l
7
8

5
3
3

7
2
8

1
3
4

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
8
6

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

5
.2

%
3
5
.9

%
4
9
.0

%
9
.0

%
0
.8

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
6

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
4
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
7
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
2
6
1

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

8
4
.9

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
4
7

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

9
.9

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
1

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

4
/2

2
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
2
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
4
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
5
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
6
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
7
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
8
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
9
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
0
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
2
 P

M
3

9
3
5

1
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
6

2
1
-3

0
5
1

1
3
:0

0
4

1
1

2
0

1
5

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
5

2
1
-3

0
3
5

1
4
:0

0
2

8
3
1

2
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
6

2
1
-3

0
5
1

1
5
:0

0
2

5
3
7

8
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
7

2
1
-3

0
4
5

1
6
:0

0
1

7
3
6

1
8

5
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
0

2
1
-3

0
5
4

1
7
:0

0
4

6
2
3

2
6

7
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
7

2
1
-3

0
4
9

1
8
:0

0
2

8
2
0

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5

2
1
-3

0
3
2

1
9
:0

0
1

5
3
3

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
7

2
0
-2

9
4
0

2
0
:0

0
1

5
9

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
4

2
1
:0

0
0

8
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
5

2
2
:0

0
0

2
6

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

2
1
-3

0
1
2

2
3
:0

0
0

2
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
1
-3

0
5

T
o
ta

l
2
0

7
6

2
5
9

1
3
9

3
6

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
3
7

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
.7

%
1
4
.2

%
4
8
.2

%
2
5
.9

%
6
.7

%
0
.9

%
0
.4

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
V

o
l.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

M
 P

e
a
k

1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
1
1

3
7

2
6

7
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

5
/2

2
0

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
6
-2

5
4

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
0
-2

9
2

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
2

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
2

0
6
:0

0
0

3
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
5
-2

4
5

0
7
:0

0
0

2
1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
3

0
8
:0

0
4

6
1
7

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
6

1
9
-2

8
2
4

0
9
:0

0
4

9
2
7

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
7

1
6
-2

5
3
6

1
0
:0

0
0

7
2
3

1
5

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

2
1
-3

0
3
8

1
1
:0

0
1

7
2
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
2

2
1
-3

0
3
3

1
2
 P

M
2

1
3

3
0

1
5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
7

2
1
-3

0
4
5

1
3
:0

0
0

1
4

4
1

1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
3

2
1
-3

0
5
8

1
4
:0

0
0

9
1
6

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
5
:0

0
0

8
2
8

1
9

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
8

2
1
-3

0
4
7

1
6
:0

0
1

6
1
3

1
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
2

2
1
-3

0
2
3

1
7
:0

0
1

9
1
9

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
2
8

1
8
:0

0
1

1
1

1
8

7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
2

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
9
:0

0
1

5
1
8

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

2
0
-2

9
2
5

2
0
:0

0
3

6
1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
6

2
1
:0

0
0

6
5

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4

1
6
-2

5
1
1

2
2
:0

0
0

4
3

3
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

1
6
-2

5
7

2
3
:0

0
0

0
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
9
-2

8
3

T
o
ta

l
1
8

1
2
6

3
1
2

1
4
8

3
1

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
4
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

2
.8

%
1
9
.7

%
4
8
.7

%
2
3
.1

%
4
.8

%
0
.6

%
0
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
0
9
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
9

2
7

1
5

5
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

2
0
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
1
4

4
1

1
9

6
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
3

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

6
/2

2
0

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

2
1
-3

0
6

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
4
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
0
-2

9
3

0
6
:0

0
0

2
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
6
-2

5
6

0
7
:0

0
0

3
3

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
6

0
8
:0

0
0

3
1
2

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

2
1
-3

0
1
9

0
9
:0

0
1

4
1
2

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
7

2
1
-3

0
2
1

1
0
:0

0
3

1
0

2
5

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

1
9
-2

8
3
6

1
1
:0

0
3

6
2
4

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
8

2
1
-3

0
3
8

1
2
 P

M
5

1
0

1
9

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
9

2
0
-2

9
3
1

1
3
:0

0
2

1
1

2
6

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
8

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
4
:0

0
2

9
2
0

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

2
1
-3

0
3
7

1
5
:0

0
0

4
1
4

1
8

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

2
1
-3

0
3
2

1
6
:0

0
1

8
1
3

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
7
:0

0
2

9
2
2

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
8

2
1
-3

0
3
7

1
8
:0

0
2

6
1
5

1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
1
-3

0
2
6

1
9
:0

0
3

5
1
3

6
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
9

1
9
-2

8
1
9

2
0
:0

0
1

8
1
3

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
9
-2

8
2
2

2
1
:0

0
0

1
6

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
1
-3

0
8

2
2
:0

0
0

2
4

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
6

2
3
:0

0
1

1
1

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

3
1
-4

0
2

T
o
ta

l
2
6

1
0
5

2
5
1

1
5
3

2
5

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
6
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.6

%
1
8
.6

%
4
4
.4

%
2
7
.1

%
4
.4

%
0
.9

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

3
1
0

2
5

1
4

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
1
1

2
6

1
8

4
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
0

 
 

T
o
ta

l
6
4

3
0
7

8
2
2

4
4
0

9
2

1
4

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
7
4
3

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

3
.7

%
1
7
.6

%
4
7
.2

%
2
5
.2

%
5
.3

%
0
.8

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
8

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
3
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

3
1
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

2
1
-3

0
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
2
6
2

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
2
.4

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

5
5
0

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

3
1
.6

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
4

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 7

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

4
/2

2
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
2
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
4
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
5
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
6
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
7
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
8
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

0
9
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
0
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
2
 P

M
9

2
5

5
1

2
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
9

1
6
-2

5
7
6

1
3
:0

0
6

2
1

4
3

2
0

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
5

1
6
-2

5
6
4

1
4
:0

0
2

2
4

5
7

2
8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
6

2
1
-3

0
8
5

1
5
:0

0
4

1
8

6
8

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
2

1
6
-2

5
8
6

1
6
:0

0
2

2
0

7
5

2
4

5
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
2
9

2
1
-3

0
9
9

1
7
:0

0
7

1
8

6
4

3
8

8
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
6

2
1
-3

0
1
0
2

1
8
:0

0
2

2
0

4
5

1
9

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
9

1
6
-2

5
6
5

1
9
:0

0
5

2
3

6
3

1
5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
9

1
6
-2

5
8
6

2
0
:0

0
1

2
0

2
0

7
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
4
0

2
1
:0

0
3

1
2

1
2

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
6
-2

5
2
4

2
2
:0

0
0

8
1
3

6
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
1

2
3
:0

0
1

7
4

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
6
-2

5
1
1

T
o
ta

l
4
2

2
1
6

5
1
5

1
9
8

4
2

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
2
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

4
.1

%
2
1
.2

%
5
0
.4

%
1
9
.4

%
4
.1

%
0
.6

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
V

o
l.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

M
 P

e
a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
2
5

7
5

3
8

8
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
6

 
 



P
a
g
e
 8

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

5
/2

2
1

2
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
1
0

0
1
:0

0
1

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
5
-2

4
2

0
2
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
4
-2

3
2

0
5
:0

0
0

0
2

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
2

0
6
:0

0
1

3
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0

1
6
-2

5
7

0
7
:0

0
0

5
1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
7

0
8
:0

0
5

1
1

2
5

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
2

1
6
-2

5
3
6

0
9
:0

0
5

1
4

3
8

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
4

1
6
-2

5
5
2

1
0
:0

0
2

2
1

3
4

1
6

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
8

1
6
-2

5
5
5

1
1
:0

0
1

2
5

4
4

1
2

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
3

1
6
-2

5
6
9

1
2
 P

M
3

2
8

5
4

1
7

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
9

1
6
-2

5
8
2

1
3
:0

0
2

3
7

5
9

2
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1
9

1
6
-2

5
9
6

1
4
:0

0
1

2
1

3
9

1
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
0

1
6
-2

5
6
0

1
5
:0

0
0

1
7

4
8

2
5

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
3

2
1
-3

0
7
3

1
6
:0

0
3

2
2

3
4

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
5

1
6
-2

5
5
6

1
7
:0

0
1

2
6

4
9

1
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
0

1
6
-2

5
7
5

1
8
:0

0
1

2
6

3
9

8
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
9

1
6
-2

5
6
5

1
9
:0

0
1

2
0

2
8

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
0

1
6
-2

5
4
8

2
0
:0

0
4

2
0

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
3

1
6
-2

5
3
7

2
1
:0

0
1

9
9

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
3

1
6
-2

5
1
8

2
2
:0

0
1

9
8

5
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
5

1
6
-2

5
1
7

2
3
:0

0
0

3
6

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
9

T
o
ta

l
3
5

3
2
2

5
5
9

1
8
3

3
3

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1
3
8

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

3
.1

%
2
8
.3

%
4
9
.1

%
1
6
.1

%
2
.9

%
0
.4

%
0
.2

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1

0
:0

0
0
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
2
5

4
4

1
6

5
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
3

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

2
0
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

4
3
7

5
9

2
5

6
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
9

 
 



P
a
g
e
 9

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
6
/2

6
/2

2
0

3
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
6

0
1
:0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

*
1

0
2
:0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
3

0
3
:0

0
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
1

0
4
:0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
3

0
5
:0

0
0

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

2
0
-2

9
3

0
6
:0

0
0

2
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
8

0
7
:0

0
0

9
4

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
3

0
8
:0

0
0

9
1
9

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
6

1
6
-2

5
2
8

0
9
:0

0
1

9
1
6

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
6

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
0
:0

0
1
3

1
8

4
2

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
6

1
6
-2

5
6
0

1
1
:0

0
5

3
4

3
5

1
5

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
0

1
6
-2

5
6
9

1
2
 P

M
9

2
6

4
5

1
5

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
9

1
6
-2

5
7
1

1
3
:0

0
4

3
3

5
1

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
3

1
6
-2

5
8
4

1
4
:0

0
5

2
8

4
3

1
8

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
7

1
6
-2

5
7
1

1
5
:0

0
2

2
2

3
1

2
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
0

1
6
-2

5
5
3

1
6
:0

0
3

1
9

2
8

1
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
6

1
6
-2

5
4
7

1
7
:0

0
5

2
0

4
7

1
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
1

1
6
-2

5
6
7

1
8
:0

0
4

2
1

4
0

1
8

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
4

1
6
-2

5
6
1

1
9
:0

0
3

1
8

2
5

8
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
7

1
6
-2

5
4
3

2
0
:0

0
4

1
3

1
9

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
8

1
6
-2

5
3
2

2
1
:0

0
2

6
1
2

4
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
6

1
6
-2

5
1
8

2
2
:0

0
2

4
5

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

1
6
-2

5
9

2
3
:0

0
1

3
2

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
5

T
o
ta

l
6
5

3
0
2

4
7
6

1
9
3

2
9

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
7
0

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

6
.1

%
2
8
.2

%
4
4
.5

%
1
8
.0

%
2
.7

%
0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

7
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
3

3
4

4
2

1
5

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9
0

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
2
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

9
3
3

5
1

2
1

4
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
3

 
 

T
o
ta

l
1
4
2

8
4
0

1
5
5
0

5
7
4

1
0
4

1
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
2
2
9

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

4
.4

%
2
6
.0

%
4
8
.0

%
1
7
.8

%
3
.2

%
0
.5

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
7

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
2
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
6
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
9
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

2
3
9
0

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
4
.0

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

6
9
7

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
1
.6

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
2

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 1

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
4
-2

3
1

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
9
-2

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
4
-3

3
1

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

*
1

0
5
:0

0
0

0
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
6
-2

5
4

0
6
:0

0
1

2
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
9

0
7
:0

0
3

1
9

2
4

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
4

1
6
-2

5
4
3

0
8
:0

0
6

1
7

2
5

4
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
3

1
6
-2

5
4
2

0
9
:0

0
3

8
1
7

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
6
-2

5
2
5

1
0
:0

0
1

1
2

9
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
6
-2

5
2
1

1
1
:0

0
4

2
2

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

1
6
-2

5
3
2

1
2
 P

M
2

7
1
3

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
8

1
6
-2

5
2
0

1
3
:0

0
1

1
0

1
7

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
6
-2

5
2
7

1
4
:0

0
3

1
6

2
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6

1
6
-2

5
3
9

1
5
:0

0
6

2
2

4
2

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
1

1
6
-2

5
6
4

1
6
:0

0
7

2
0

4
1

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
6

1
6
-2

5
6
1

1
7
:0

0
8

2
3

4
6

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
7

1
6
-2

5
6
9

1
8
:0

0
3

1
7

2
9

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
2

1
6
-2

5
4
6

1
9
:0

0
0

1
8

1
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
1

1
6
-2

5
2
8

2
0
:0

0
3

1
2

7
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

1
6
-2

5
1
9

2
1
:0

0
0

6
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

1
6
-2

5
1
0

2
2
:0

0
1

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
3
-2

2
8

2
3
:0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
5
-2

4
3

T
o
ta

l
5
3

2
4
0

3
3
3

6
6

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
0
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

7
.6

%
3
4
.2

%
4
7
.5

%
9
.4

%
1
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

2
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
2
2

2
5

7
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5
4

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

8
2
3

4
6

9
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
8
7

 
 



P
a
g
e
 2

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
1
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
5
:0

0
0

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

1
5
-2

4
4

0
6
:0

0
2
8

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
2

1
-1

0
1
9

0
7
:0

0
4

1
7

1
9

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
3

1
6
-2

5
3
6

0
8
:0

0
5

1
2

2
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
6

1
6
-2

5
3
7

0
9
:0

0
1

1
3

9
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

1
6
-2

5
2
2

1
0
:0

0
2

8
1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
2

1
6
-2

5
1
9

1
1
:0

0
2

1
3

1
6

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

1
6
-2

5
2
9

1
2
 P

M
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
4
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
5
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
6
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
7
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
8
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
9
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
0
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
2
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

T
o
ta

l
4
2

6
8

8
6

1
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
1
3

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
9
.7

%
3
1
.9

%
4
0
.4

%
7
.5

%
0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
6
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
8

1
7

2
5

4
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
6

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
V

o
l.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l
9
5

3
0
8

4
1
9

8
2

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
1
4

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

1
0
.4

%
3
3
.7

%
4
5
.8

%
9
.0

%
1
.0

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
5

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
0
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
4
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
7
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

7
2
7

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
9
.5

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

9
2

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
0
.1

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
0

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 3

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
4
-3

3
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
*

0
4
:0

0
0

2
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

1
9
-2

8
5

0
5
:0

0
0

1
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

2
0
-2

9
1
0

0
6
:0

0
1

3
2

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
6
-2

5
5

0
7
:0

0
3

9
2
5

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
7

1
6
-2

5
3
4

0
8
:0

0
5

1
3

1
9

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
4

1
6
-2

5
3
2

0
9
:0

0
1

1
3

2
0

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
3
3

1
0
:0

0
1

1
7

1
9

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
9

1
6
-2

5
3
6

1
1
:0

0
2

2
3

1
9

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
7

1
6
-2

5
4
2

1
2
 P

M
2

1
3

2
9

7
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
3

1
6
-2

5
4
2

1
3
:0

0
0

8
3
1

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
9

1
9
-2

8
4
0

1
4
:0

0
2

1
6

2
2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
5

1
6
-2

5
3
8

1
5
:0

0
4

2
1

3
5

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
9

1
6
-2

5
5
6

1
6
:0

0
6

1
6

4
3

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
0

1
6
-2

5
5
9

1
7
:0

0
2

6
2
1

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
7

2
1
-3

0
2
9

1
8
:0

0
6

1
5

2
2

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
3
7

1
9
:0

0
0

9
2
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
4

1
6
-2

5
3
0

2
0
:0

0
0

8
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
2

2
1
:0

0
0

7
1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
9

1
6
-2

5
1
8

2
2
:0

0
3

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

9
-1

8
3

2
3
:0

0
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
9
-2

8
4

T
o
ta

l
3
8

2
0
5

3
5
4

9
8

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
0
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

5
.4

%
2
9
.1

%
5
0
.3

%
1
3
.9

%
1
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

5
2
3

2
5

9
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
6
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
2
1

4
3

9
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
7
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 4

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
4
:0

0
0

2
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

1
9
-2

8
4

0
5
:0

0
0

2
8

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
3

2
1
-3

0
1
1

0
6
:0

0
1

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

*
1

0
7
:0

0
3

1
2

1
3

4
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
3

1
6
-2

5
2
5

0
8
:0

0
2

1
2

3
0

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
4
2

0
9
:0

0
3

2
1

2
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
1

1
6
-2

5
4
7

1
0
:0

0
6

1
0

2
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
5

1
6
-2

5
3
4

1
1
:0

0
0

2
6

2
6

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
2

1
6
-2

5
5
2

1
2
 P

M
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
4
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
5
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
6
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
7
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
8
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
9
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
0
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
2
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

T
o
ta

l
1
5

8
8

1
3
1

3
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
7
1

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

5
.5

%
3
2
.5

%
4
8
.3

%
1
2
.5

%
1
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

1
0
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0

6
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

6
2
6

3
0

9
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6
2

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
V

o
l.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l
5
3

2
9
3

4
8
5

1
3
2

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
7
5

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

5
.4

%
3
0
.1

%
4
9
.7

%
1
3
.5

%
1
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
6

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
1
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
4
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

7
7
8

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
9
.8

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
4
4

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
4
.8

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
1

 M
P

H



P
a
g
e
 5

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

7
/2

2
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1
4
-2

3
2

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

2
5
-3

4
3

0
3
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
4
:0

0
1

2
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

1
9
-2

8
6

0
5
:0

0
0

1
1
1

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
5

2
1
-3

0
1
4

0
6
:0

0
2

5
9

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2
0

1
6
-2

5
1
4

0
7
:0

0
6

2
8

4
9

1
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
1

1
6
-2

5
7
7

0
8
:0

0
1
1

3
0

4
4

1
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
7

1
6
-2

5
7
4

0
9
:0

0
4

2
1

3
7

8
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
1

1
6
-2

5
5
8

1
0
:0

0
2

2
9

2
8

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
3

1
6
-2

5
5
7

1
1
:0

0
6

4
5

2
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8
4

1
6
-2

5
7
4

1
2
 P

M
4

2
0

4
2

1
3

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
1

1
6
-2

5
6
2

1
3
:0

0
1

1
8

4
8

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
1

1
6
-2

5
6
6

1
4
:0

0
5

3
2

4
5

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
1

1
6
-2

5
7
7

1
5
:0

0
1
0

4
3

7
7

1
7

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
5
0

1
6
-2

5
1
2
0

1
6
:0

0
1
3

3
6

8
4

1
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
4
6

1
6
-2

5
1
2
0

1
7
:0

0
1
0

2
9

6
7

1
7

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
2
4

1
6
-2

5
9
6

1
8
:0

0
9

3
2

5
1

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0
3

1
6
-2

5
8
3

1
9
:0

0
0

2
7

3
1

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
5

1
6
-2

5
5
8

2
0
:0

0
3

2
0

1
1

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4
1

1
6
-2

5
3
1

2
1
:0

0
0

1
3

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
0

1
6
-2

5
2
8

2
2
:0

0
4

9
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

1
5
-2

4
1
0

2
3
:0

0
0

2
4

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
6
-2

5
6

T
o
ta

l
9
1

4
4
5

6
8
7

1
6
4

1
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
0
5

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

6
.5

%
3
1
.7

%
4
8
.9

%
1
1
.7

%
1
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0
7
:0

0
0

2
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0
7
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
1

4
5

4
9

1
6

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
1

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
5
:0

0
1
2
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
5
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

1
3

4
3

8
4

1
7

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
0

 
 



P
a
g
e
 6

     
 

S
ite

 C
o
d
e
: 

S
ta

tio
n
 I
D

: 

L
a
tit

u
d
e
: 
0
' 0

.0
0
0
0
 S

o
u
th

K
e
n

ig
, 
L

in
d

g
re

n
, 
O

'H
a
ra

, 
A

b
o

o
n

a
, 
In

c
.

9
5
7
5
 W

e
st

 H
ig

g
in

s 
R

o
a
d
, 

S
u
ite

 4
0
0

R
o
se

m
o
n
t,

 I
lli

n
o
is

 6
0
0
1
8

 D
ir
e
ct

io
n
 1

, 
D

ir
e
ct

io
n
 2

S
ta

rt
1

1
6

2
1

2
6

3
1

3
6

4
1

4
6

5
1

5
6

6
1

6
6

7
1

7
6

 
P

a
ce

N
u
m

b
e
r

T
im

e
1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

5
5

6
0

6
5

7
0

7
5

9
9
9

T
o
ta

l
S

p
e
e
d

in
 P

a
ce

0
3
/1

8
/2

2
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
9
-2

8
4

0
1
:0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

9
-1

8
1

0
2
:0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0
-1

9
2

0
3
:0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
9
-2

8
2

0
4
:0

0
0

2
2

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

2
0
-2

9
6

0
5
:0

0
0

4
1
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

1
6
-2

5
1
4

0
6
:0

0
2
9

2
3

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3
5

6
-1

5
1
9

0
7
:0

0
7

2
9

3
2

7
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
6

1
6
-2

5
6
1

0
8
:0

0
7

2
4

5
5

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
7

1
6
-2

5
7
9

0
9
:0

0
4

3
4

3
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7
7

1
6
-2

5
6
9

1
0
:0

0
8

1
8

3
5

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
7

1
6
-2

5
5
3

1
1
:0

0
2

3
9

4
2

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
7

1
6
-2

5
8
1

1
2
 P

M
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
4
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
5
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
6
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
7
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
8
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

1
9
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
0
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
1
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
2
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

2
3
:0

0
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

T
o
ta

l
5
7

1
5
6

2
1
7

5
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
8
4

 
 

P
e

rc
e
n
t

1
1
.8

%
3
2
.2

%
4
4
.8

%
1
0
.3

%
0
.8

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

A
M

 P
e
a
k

0
6
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
0
8
:0

0
1
1
:0

0
1

1
:0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
8
:0

0
 

 
V

o
l.

2
9

3
9

5
5

1
2

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9
7

 
 

P
M

 P
e

a
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
V

o
l.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l
1
4
8

6
0
1

9
0
4

2
1
4

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
8
8
9

 
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t

7
.8

%
3
1
.8

%
4
7
.9

%
1
1
.3

%
1
.1

%
0
.1

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%
 

 
 

1
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

1
6

 M
P

H
5
0
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
1
 M

P
H

8
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
4
 M

P
H

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
til

e
 :
 

2
8
 M

P
H

 
 

S
ta

ts
1
0
  
M

P
H

 P
a
ce

 S
p
e
e
d
 :
 

1
6
-2

5
  
M

P
H

N
u
m

b
e
r 

in
 P

a
ce

 :
 

1
5
0
5

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
in

 P
a
ce

 :
 

7
9
.7

%
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

2
3
6

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s 

>
 2

5
  
M

P
H

 :
 

1
2
.5

%
M

e
a
n
 S

p
e
e
d
(A

ve
ra

g
e
) 

: 
2
1

 M
P

H



Peak Period Turning Movement Counts  



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
w

ith
 B

on
ni

e 
Br

ae
Si

te
 C

od
e:

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

6/
09

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
nu

e
N

or
th

 A
ve

nu
e

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
00

 A
M

0
39

3
1

0
39

4
0

0
35

6
0

35
6

0
0

0
1

0
75

0
7:

15
 A

M
0

41
8

3
0

42
1

0
0

39
9

0
39

9
0

0
1

0
1

82
1

7:
30

 A
M

0
38

1
8

0
38

9
0

0
42

6
0

42
6

0
0

4
1

4
81

9
7:

45
 A

M
0

35
4

4
0

35
8

0
0

39
6

0
39

6
0

0
2

3
2

75
6

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
15

46
16

0
15

62
0

0
15

77
0

15
77

0
0

7
5

7
31

46
8:

00
 A

M
0

37
1

3
0

37
4

0
0

39
5

0
39

5
0

0
3

0
3

77
2

8:
15

 A
M

0
32

1
10

0
33

1
0

0
33

8
0

33
8

0
0

2
2

2
67

1
8:

30
 A

M
0

29
5

6
0

30
1

0
0

35
1

0
35

1
0

0
2

3
2

65
4

8:
45

 A
M

0
27

8
5

0
28

3
0

0
30

5
0

30
5

0
0

2
3

2
59

0
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

12
65

24
0

12
89

0
0

13
89

0
13

89
0

0
9

8
9

26
87

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
4:

00
 P

M
0

37
4

6
0

38
0

0
0

40
0

0
40

0
0

0
1

0
1

78
1

4:
15

 P
M

0
37

4
4

0
37

8
0

0
42

5
0

42
5

0
0

4
0

4
80

7
4:

30
 P

M
0

35
6

2
0

35
8

0
0

41
8

0
41

8
0

0
1

1
1

77
7

4:
45

 P
M

0
38

1
2

0
38

3
0

0
42

6
0

42
6

0
1

3
0

4
81

3
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

14
85

14
0

14
99

0
0

16
69

0
16

69
0

1
9

1
10

31
78

5:
00

 P
M

0
38

0
4

0
38

4
0

0
44

0
0

44
0

0
0

1
0

1
82

5
5:

15
 P

M
0

36
4

1
0

36
5

0
0

39
3

1
39

3
0

0
2

1
2

76
0

5:
30

 P
M

0
37

1
2

0
37

3
0

0
45

9
0

45
9

0
0

3
0

3
83

5
5:

45
 P

M
0

38
8

3
0

39
1

0
0

40
3

0
40

3
0

0
2

0
2

79
6

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
15

03
10

0
15

13
0

0
16

95
1

16
95

0
0

8
1

8
32

16
6:

00
 P

M
0

40
3

4
0

40
7

0
0

32
9

0
32

9
0

0
1

0
1

73
7

6:
15

 P
M

0
39

5
5

0
40

0
0

0
37

9
1

37
9

0
0

1
2

1
78

0
6:

30
 P

M
0

36
1

1
0

36
2

0
0

36
7

0
36

7
0

0
1

0
1

73
0

6:
45

 P
M

0
36

8
4

0
37

2
0

0
34

9
0

34
9

0
0

2
1

2
72

3
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

15
27

14
0

15
41

0
0

14
24

1
14

24
0

0
5

3
5

29
70

7:
00

 P
M

0
35

6
1

0
35

7
0

0
32

9
0

32
9

0
0

1
0

1
68

7
7:

15
 P

M
0

28
5

4
0

28
9

0
0

32
3

0
32

3
0

0
1

2
1

61
3

7:
30

 P
M

0
26

3
2

0
26

5
0

0
25

6
0

25
6

0
0

5
1

5
52

6
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
0

82
30

85
0

83
15

0
0

86
62

2
86

62
0

1
45

21
46

17
02

3
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

99
.0

1.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
2.

2
97

.8
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
48

.3
0.

5
-

48
.8

0.
0

0.
0

50
.9

-
50

.9
0.

0
0.

0
0.

3
-

0.
3

-
Li

gh
ts

0
79

34
83

-
80

17
0

0
84

11
-

84
11

0
1

43
-

44
16

47
2

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

96
.4

97
.6

-
96

.4
-

-
97

.1
-

97
.1

-
10

0.
0

95
.6

-
95

.7
96

.8
Bu

se
s

0
31

0
-

31
0

0
30

-
30

0
0

0
-

0
61

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

4
0.

0
-

0.
4

-
-

0.
3

-
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4



Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

17
8

2
-

18
0

0
0

15
7

-
15

7
0

0
0

-
0

33
7

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

2.
2

2.
4

-
2.

2
-

-
1.

8
-

1.
8

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

2.
0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

83
0

-
83

0
0

63
-

63
0

0
0

-
0

14
6

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
1.

0
0.

0
-

1.
0

-
-

0.
7

-
0.

7
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

9
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
4

0
-

4
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

2
-

2
7

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

4.
4

-
4.

3
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
-

-
21

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
w

ith
 B

on
ni

e 
Br

ae
Si

te
 C

od
e:

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

6/
09

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:1

5 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
nu

e
N

or
th

 A
ve

nu
e

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
15

 A
M

0
41

8
3

0
42

1
0

0
39

9
0

39
9

0
0

1
0

1
82

1
7:

30
 A

M
0

38
1

8
0

38
9

0
0

42
6

0
42

6
0

0
4

1
4

81
9

7:
45

 A
M

0
35

4
4

0
35

8
0

0
39

6
0

39
6

0
0

2
3

2
75

6
8:

00
 A

M
0

37
1

3
0

37
4

0
0

39
5

0
39

5
0

0
3

0
3

77
2

To
ta

l
0

15
24

18
0

15
42

0
0

16
16

0
16

16
0

0
10

4
10

31
68

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
98

.8
1.

2
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
48

.1
0.

6
-

48
.7

0.
0

0.
0

51
.0

-
51

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

3
-

0.
3

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
91

1
0.

56
3

-
0.

91
6

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

0.
94

8
-

0.
94

8
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

62
5

-
0.

62
5

0.
96

5
Li

gh
ts

0
14

15
17

-
14

32
0

0
15

68
-

15
68

0
0

10
-

10
30

10
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
92

.8
94

.4
-

92
.9

-
-

97
.0

-
97

.0
-

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

95
.0

Bu
se

s
0

4
0

-
4

0
0

3
-

3
0

0
0

-
0

7
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

-
0.

2
-

0.
2

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

2
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
81

1
-

82
0

0
33

-
33

0
0

0
-

0
11

5
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
5.

3
5.

6
-

5.
3

-
-

2.
0

-
2.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

3.
6

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

24
0

-
24

0
0

12
-

12
0

0
0

-
0

36
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

1.
6

0.
0

-
1.

6
-

-
0.

7
-

0.
7

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

1
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

4
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
w

ith
 B

on
ni

e 
Br

ae
Si

te
 C

od
e:

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

6/
09

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:4

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
nu

e
N

or
th

 A
ve

nu
e

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

4:
45

 P
M

0
38

1
2

0
38

3
0

0
42

6
0

42
6

0
1

3
0

4
81

3
5:

00
 P

M
0

38
0

4
0

38
4

0
0

44
0

0
44

0
0

0
1

0
1

82
5

5:
15

 P
M

0
36

4
1

0
36

5
0

0
39

3
1

39
3

0
0

2
1

2
76

0
5:

30
 P

M
0

37
1

2
0

37
3

0
0

45
9

0
45

9
0

0
3

0
3

83
5

To
ta

l
0

14
96

9
0

15
05

0
0

17
18

1
17

18
0

1
9

1
10

32
33

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
99

.4
0.

6
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

10
.0

90
.0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

46
.3

0.
3

-
46

.6
0.

0
0.

0
53

.1
-

53
.1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

-
0.

3
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

98
2

0.
56

3
-

0.
98

0
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

93
6

-
0.

93
6

0.
00

0
0.

25
0

0.
75

0
-

0.
62

5
0.

96
8

Li
gh

ts
0

14
72

9
-

14
81

0
0

16
77

-
16

77
0

1
9

-
10

31
68

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

98
.4

10
0.

0
-

98
.4

-
-

97
.6

-
97

.6
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

98
.0

Bu
se

s
0

5
0

-
5

0
0

6
-

6
0

0
0

-
0

11
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

-
0.

3
-

0.
3

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
3

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

12
0

-
12

0
0

23
-

23
0

0
0

-
0

35
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
0.

8
0.

0
-

0.
8

-
-

1.
3

-
1.

3
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

1
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
7

0
-

7
0

0
12

-
12

0
0

0
-

0
19

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

5
0.

0
-

0.
5

-
-

0.
7

-
0.

7
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

6
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 a

ve
 w

ith
 B

on
ni

e 
Br

ae
 P

l
Si

te
 C

od
e:

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

6/
25

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
Th

ru
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

In
t. 

To
ta

l
5:

00
 P

M
0

34
2

2
0

34
4

0
0

39
3

1
39

3
0

0
1

2
1

73
8

5:
15

 P
M

0
30

9
1

1
31

0
0

0
33

0
0

33
0

0
0

4
0

4
64

4
5:

30
 P

M
0

34
6

2
1

34
8

0
0

33
5

0
33

5
0

0
2

1
2

68
5

5:
45

 P
M

0
30

4
0

0
30

4
0

0
33

3
0

33
3

0
0

0
0

0
63

7
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

13
01

5
2

13
06

0
0

13
91

1
13

91
0

0
7

3
7

27
04

6:
00

 P
M

0
31

9
0

0
31

9
0

0
33

4
0

33
4

0
0

1
3

1
65

4
6:

15
 P

M
0

29
2

4
0

29
6

0
0

31
5

0
31

5
0

0
1

0
1

61
2

6:
30

 P
M

0
30

2
1

0
30

3
0

0
32

7
0

32
7

0
0

1
1

1
63

1
6:

45
 P

M
0

29
7

1
0

29
8

0
0

31
1

0
31

1
0

0
4

0
4

61
3

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
12

10
6

0
12

16
0

0
12

87
0

12
87

0
0

7
4

7
25

10
7:

00
 P

M
0

26
7

1
0

26
8

0
0

28
2

0
28

2
0

0
4

1
4

55
4

7:
15

 P
M

0
28

4
1

0
28

5
0

0
26

2
0

26
2

0
0

1
0

1
54

8
7:

30
 P

M
0

24
6

2
1

24
8

0
0

23
0

1
23

0
0

0
3

0
3

48
1

7:
45

 P
M

0
24

2
0

0
24

2
0

0
24

4
0

24
4

0
0

1
1

1
48

7
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

10
39

4
1

10
43

0
0

10
18

1
10

18
0

0
9

2
9

20
70

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

0
35

50
15

3
35

65
0

0
36

96
2

36
96

0
0

23
9

23
72

84
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

99
.6

0.
4

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

48
.7

0.
2

-
48

.9
0.

0
0.

0
50

.7
-

50
.7

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

-
0.

3
-

Li
gh

ts
0

35
26

15
-

35
41

0
0

36
62

-
36

62
0

0
22

-
22

72
25

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

99
.3

10
0.

0
-

99
.3

-
-

99
.1

-
99

.1
-

-
95

.7
-

95
.7

99
.2

Bu
se

s
0

6
0

-
6

0
0

5
-

5
0

0
0

-
0

11
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
-

-
0.

1
-

0.
1

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

2
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
10

0
-

10
0

0
25

-
25

0
0

1
-

1
36

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

-
0.

7
-

0.
7

-
-

4.
3

-
4.

3
0.

5
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
7

0
-

7
0

0
3

-
3

0
0

0
-

0
10

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

2
0.

0
-

0.
2

-
-

0.
1

-
0.

1
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
0

-
0

2
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
3

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
-

-
9

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 a

ve
 w

ith
 B

on
ni

e 
Br

ae
 P

l
Si

te
 C

od
e:

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

6/
25

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 2

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
Th

ru
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

In
t. 

To
ta

l
5:

00
 P

M
0

34
2

2
0

34
4

0
0

39
3

1
39

3
0

0
1

2
1

73
8

5:
15

 P
M

0
30

9
1

1
31

0
0

0
33

0
0

33
0

0
0

4
0

4
64

4
5:

30
 P

M
0

34
6

2
1

34
8

0
0

33
5

0
33

5
0

0
2

1
2

68
5

5:
45

 P
M

0
30

4
0

0
30

4
0

0
33

3
0

33
3

0
0

0
0

0
63

7
To

ta
l

0
13

01
5

2
13

06
0

0
13

91
1

13
91

0
0

7
3

7
27

04
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

99
.6

0.
4

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

48
.1

0.
2

-
48

.3
0.

0
0.

0
51

.4
-

51
.4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

-
0.

3
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

94
0

0.
62

5
-

0.
93

8
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

88
5

-
0.

88
5

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

0.
43

8
-

0.
43

8
0.

91
6

Li
gh

ts
0

12
90

5
-

12
95

0
0

13
79

-
13

79
0

0
7

-
7

26
81

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

99
.2

10
0.

0
-

99
.2

-
-

99
.1

-
99

.1
-

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

99
.1

Bu
se

s
0

3
0

-
3

0
0

2
-

2
0

0
0

-
0

5
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
-

-
0.

1
-

0.
1

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

2
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
4

0
-

4
0

0
8

-
8

0
0

0
-

0
12

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

-
0.

6
-

0.
6

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
4

0
-

4
0

0
2

-
2

0
0

0
-

0
6

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

3
0.

0
-

0.
3

-
-

0.
1

-
0.

1
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
2

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

df
ie

ld
 S

t
N

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
Bo

nn
ie

 B
ra

e
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
00

 A
M

0
2

3
0

2
5

0
0

5
0

2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
2

12
7:

15
 A

M
0

2
9

0
1

11
0

0
9

0
1

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

2
0

5
25

7:
30

 A
M

0
3

20
0

0
23

0
0

14
0

0
14

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

0
4

3
10

47
7:

45
 A

M
0

7
20

1
1

28
0

0
20

0
0

20
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
3

1
49

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
14

52
1

4
67

0
0

48
0

3
48

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
12

0
6

6
18

13
3

8:
00

 A
M

0
4

20
0

1
24

0
0

14
1

0
15

0
0

1
0

1
1

0
3

0
8

1
11

51
8:

15
 A

M
0

6
19

0
0

25
0

0
13

0
2

13
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

3
0

3
41

8:
30

 A
M

0
4

10
1

1
15

0
0

9
0

0
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

24
8:

45
 A

M
0

3
4

0
1

7
0

0
5

0
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
1

1
13

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
17

53
1

3
71

0
0

41
1

3
42

0
0

1
0

2
1

0
4

0
11

3
15

12
9

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

4:
00

 P
M

0
0

23
0

1
23

0
0

10
2

0
12

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
5

2
7

42
4:

15
 P

M
0

2
12

0
1

14
0

0
5

0
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
1

3
22

4:
30

 P
M

0
2

16
0

0
18

0
0

6
0

0
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

0
1

1
5

29
4:

45
 P

M
0

4
12

0
2

16
0

0
11

0
0

11
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
1

3
30

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
8

63
0

4
71

0
0

32
2

1
34

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
10

0
8

5
18

12
3

5:
00

 P
M

0
7

20
0

1
27

0
0

1
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

1
2

30
5:

15
 P

M
0

0
14

0
2

14
0

0
7

0
1

7
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

4
1

5
26

5:
30

 P
M

0
6

14
0

0
20

0
0

4
1

2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
1

26
5:

45
 P

M
0

4
14

0
0

18
0

0
4

2
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
1

4
28

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
17

62
0

3
79

0
0

16
3

5
19

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
6

0
6

4
12

11
0

6:
00

 P
M

0
3

17
1

0
21

0
0

5
3

0
8

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
5

35
6:

15
 P

M
0

1
15

0
0

16
0

0
3

2
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
23

6:
30

 P
M

0
1

13
1

0
15

0
0

3
1

0
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

0
0

0
5

24
6:

45
 P

M
0

0
10

0
0

10
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
0

2
0

2
0

0
1

1
0

2
20

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
5

55
2

0
62

0
0

17
6

0
23

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
9

1
4

0
14

10
2

7:
00

 P
M

0
0

5
0

0
5

0
0

2
1

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

9
7:

15
 P

M
0

3
7

0
0

10
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
18

7:
30

 P
M

1
2

8
0

0
11

0
0

5
3

0
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
2

21
7:

45
 P

M
0

1
6

0
3

7
0

0
6

5
0

11
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
19

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

1
6

26
0

3
33

0
0

19
9

0
28

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
4

0
2

0
6

67
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
5:

00
 P

M
1

1
12

0
3

14
0

0
3

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
1

3
2

4
21

5:
15

 P
M

0
5

14
1

1
20

0
1

9
0

5
10

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
2

0
2

0
4

34
5:

30
 P

M
0

2
18

1
1

21
0

0
3

1
0

4
0

0
0

1
1

1
0

2
0

1
2

3
29



5:
45

 P
M

0
2

15
0

0
17

0
1

6
1

0
8

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
2

0
0

0
2

28
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
1

10
59

2
5

72
0

2
21

2
5

25
0

1
0

1
4

2
0

6
1

6
4

13
11

2
6:

00
 P

M
0

2
20

1
0

23
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
30

6:
15

 P
M

0
2

16
0

1
18

0
0

5
0

0
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
2

25
6:

30
 P

M
0

1
13

0
0

14
0

0
9

0
0

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

3
26

6:
45

 P
M

0
1

15
0

0
16

0
0

5
0

0
5

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
1

0
2

24
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

6
64

1
1

71
0

0
25

0
0

25
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

4
0

4
0

8
10

5
7:

00
 P

M
0

1
7

1
0

9
0

1
4

0
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
15

7:
15

 P
M

0
1

5
1

0
7

0
0

5
1

0
6

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
1

15
7:

30
 P

M
0

1
9

0
0

10
0

0
8

1
0

9
0

2
0

1
0

3
0

1
0

0
0

1
23

7:
45

 P
M

0
0

9
0

0
9

0
0

2
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
2

0
0

0
2

13
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

3
30

2
0

35
0

1
19

2
1

22
0

3
0

1
1

4
0

5
0

0
0

5
66

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

2
86

46
4

9
23

56
1

0
3

23
8

25
18

26
6

0
6

1
4

11
11

0
60

2
47

22
10

9
94

7
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
4

15
.3

82
.7

1.
6

-
-

0.
0

1.
1

89
.5

9.
4

-
-

0.
0

54
.5

9.
1

36
.4

-
-

0.
0

55
.0

1.
8

43
.1

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
2

9.
1

49
.0

1.
0

-
59

.2
0.

0
0.

3
25

.1
2.

6
-

28
.1

0.
0

0.
6

0.
1

0.
4

-
1.

2
0.

0
6.

3
0.

2
5.

0
-

11
.5

-
Li

gh
ts

2
83

45
9

7
-

55
1

0
2

23
1

24
-

25
7

0
4

1
4

-
9

0
60

1
46

-
10

7
92

4
%

 L
ig

ht
s

10
0.

0
96

.5
98

.9
77

.8
-

98
.2

-
66

.7
97

.1
96

.0
-

96
.6

-
66

.7
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

81
.8

-
10

0.
0

50
.0

97
.9

-
98

.2
97

.6
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 B
us

es
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
0.

0
-

0.
4

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

1
2

0
-

3
0

0
3

1
-

4
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
7

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
0.

0
1.

2
0.

4
0.

0
-

0.
5

-
0.

0
1.

3
4.

0
-

1.
5

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
7

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

2
3

2
-

7
0

1
3

0
-

4
0

2
0

0
-

2
0

0
1

1
-

2
15

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

0.
0

2.
3

0.
6

22
.2

-
1.

2
-

33
.3

1.
3

0.
0

-
1.

5
-

33
.3

0.
0

0.
0

-
18

.2
-

0.
0

50
.0

2.
1

-
1.

8
1.

6

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
23

-
-

-
-

-
18

-
-

-
-

-
11

-
-

-
-

-
22

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:3

0 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

df
ie

ld
 S

t
N

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
Bo

nn
ie

 B
ra

e
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
30

 A
M

0
3

20
0

0
23

0
0

14
0

0
14

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

0
4

3
10

47
7:

45
 A

M
0

7
20

1
1

28
0

0
20

0
0

20
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
3

1
49

8:
00

 A
M

0
4

20
0

1
24

0
0

14
1

0
15

0
0

1
0

1
1

0
3

0
8

1
11

51
8:

15
 A

M
0

6
19

0
0

25
0

0
13

0
2

13
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

3
0

3
41

To
ta

l
0

20
79

1
2

10
0

0
0

61
1

2
62

0
0

1
0

2
1

0
10

0
15

7
25

18
8

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
20

.0
79

.0
1.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
98

.4
1.

6
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
10

0.
0

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

40
.0

0.
0

60
.0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

10
.6

42
.0

0.
5

-
53

.2
0.

0
0.

0
32

.4
0.

5
-

33
.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
5

0.
0

-
0.

5
0.

0
5.

3
0.

0
8.

0
-

13
.3

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
71

4
0.

98
8

0.
25

0
-

0.
89

3
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

76
3

0.
25

0
-

0.
77

5
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

25
0

0.
00

0
-

0.
25

0
0.

00
0

0.
41

7
0.

00
0

0.
46

9
-

0.
56

8
0.

92
2

Li
gh

ts
0

20
77

0
-

97
0

0
60

1
-

61
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

10
0

15
-

25
18

4
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

97
.5

0.
0

-
97

.0
-

-
98

.4
10

0.
0

-
98

.4
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
97

.9
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
1.

6
0.

0
-

1.
6

-
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
1.

3
0.

0
-

1.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
5

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

1
-

2
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
2

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
1.

3
10

0.
0

-
2.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
7

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

df
ie

ld
 S

t
N

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
Bo

nn
ie

 B
ra

e
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

4:
15

 P
M

0
2

12
0

1
14

0
0

5
0

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
1

1
3

22
4:

30
 P

M
0

2
16

0
0

18
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

1
1

5
29

4:
45

 P
M

0
4

12
0

2
16

0
0

11
0

0
11

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
1

1
3

30
5:

00
 P

M
0

7
20

0
1

27
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
1

2
30

To
ta

l
0

15
60

0
4

75
0

0
23

0
3

23
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
0

3
4

13
11

1
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

20
.0

80
.0

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

10
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
76

.9
0.

0
23

.1
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
13

.5
54

.1
0.

0
-

67
.6

0.
0

0.
0

20
.7

0.
0

-
20

.7
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

9.
0

0.
0

2.
7

-
11

.7
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

53
6

0.
75

0
0.

00
0

-
0.

69
4

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

0.
52

3
0.

00
0

-
0.

52
3

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

-
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

62
5

0.
00

0
0.

75
0

-
0.

65
0

0.
92

5
Li

gh
ts

0
15

59
0

-
74

0
0

23
0

-
23

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
10

0
3

-
13

11
0

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

10
0.

0
98

.3
-

-
98

.7
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
99

.1
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
1.

7
-

-
1.

3
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
9

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
4

-
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
4

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

df
ie

ld
 S

t
N

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
Bo

nn
ie

 B
ra

e
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
15

 P
M

0
5

14
1

1
20

0
1

9
0

5
10

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
2

0
2

0
4

34
5:

30
 P

M
0

2
18

1
1

21
0

0
3

1
0

4
0

0
0

1
1

1
0

2
0

1
2

3
29

5:
45

 P
M

0
2

15
0

0
17

0
1

6
1

0
8

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
2

0
0

0
2

28
6:

00
 P

M
0

2
20

1
0

23
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
30

To
ta

l
0

11
67

3
2

81
0

2
24

2
5

28
0

1
0

1
2

2
0

7
0

3
2

10
12

1
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

13
.6

82
.7

3.
7

-
-

0.
0

7.
1

85
.7

7.
1

-
-

0.
0

50
.0

0.
0

50
.0

-
-

0.
0

70
.0

0.
0

30
.0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

9.
1

55
.4

2.
5

-
66

.9
0.

0
1.

7
19

.8
1.

7
-

23
.1

0.
0

0.
8

0.
0

0.
8

-
1.

7
0.

0
5.

8
0.

0
2.

5
-

8.
3

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
55

0
0.

83
8

0.
75

0
-

0.
88

0
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

66
7

0.
50

0
-

0.
70

0
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
-

0.
50

0
0.

00
0

0.
87

5
0.

00
0

0.
37

5
-

0.
62

5
0.

89
0

Li
gh

ts
0

10
67

2
-

79
0

2
23

2
-

27
0

1
0

1
-

2
0

7
0

3
-

10
11

8
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
90

.9
10

0.
0

66
.7

-
97

.5
-

10
0.

0
95

.8
10

0.
0

-
96

.4
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
97

.5
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
4.

2
0.

0
-

3.
6

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
8

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

1
0

1
-

2
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
2

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
9.

1
0.

0
33

.3
-

2.
5

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
7

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
5

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
00

 A
M

0
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

0
5

0
1

2
1

3
13

7:
15

 A
M

0
1

9
1

10
0

12
0

0
12

0
1

2
0

3
25

7:
30

 A
M

0
2

20
0

22
0

18
0

0
18

0
4

1
2

5
45

7:
45

 A
M

0
1

28
2

29
0

20
1

0
21

0
1

11
3

12
62

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
4

62
3

66
0

55
1

0
56

0
7

16
6

23
14

5
8:

00
 A

M
0

1
23

0
24

0
22

0
0

22
0

1
7

2
8

54
8:

15
 A

M
0

4
24

0
28

0
15

1
0

16
0

0
3

2
3

47
8:

30
 A

M
0

1
14

0
15

0
9

0
0

9
0

2
0

0
2

26
8:

45
 A

M
0

0
5

0
5

0
5

1
0

6
0

0
1

1
1

12
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

6
66

0
72

0
51

2
0

53
0

3
11

5
14

13
9

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
4:

00
 P

M
0

2
22

0
24

0
14

0
0

14
0

1
0

1
1

39
4:

15
 P

M
0

3
13

0
16

0
5

0
0

5
0

0
2

2
2

23
4:

30
 P

M
0

5
15

0
20

1
8

0
0

9
0

2
1

1
3

32
4:

45
 P

M
0

2
16

0
18

0
10

2
0

12
0

1
4

0
5

35
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

12
66

0
78

1
37

2
0

40
0

4
7

4
11

12
9

5:
00

 P
M

0
1

22
1

23
0

3
0

0
3

0
5

4
2

9
35

5:
15

 P
M

0
4

12
0

16
0

11
0

0
11

0
3

3
0

6
33

5:
30

 P
M

0
4

20
0

24
0

4
1

0
5

0
0

1
3

1
30

5:
45

 P
M

0
3

16
0

19
0

6
1

0
7

0
1

0
0

1
27

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
12

70
1

82
0

24
2

0
26

0
9

8
5

17
12

5
6:

00
 P

M
0

3
18

0
21

0
8

0
0

8
0

3
3

1
6

35
6:

15
 P

M
0

1
13

0
14

0
3

0
0

3
0

3
1

0
4

21
6:

30
 P

M
0

1
14

0
15

0
2

0
0

2
0

3
0

0
3

20
6:

45
 P

M
0

1
7

0
8

0
6

1
0

7
0

1
2

0
3

18
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

6
52

0
58

0
19

1
0

20
0

10
6

1
16

94
7:

00
 P

M
0

1
7

0
8

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

10
7:

15
 P

M
0

0
7

0
7

0
4

2
0

6
0

1
2

1
3

16
7:

30
 P

M
0

0
11

0
11

1
5

1
0

7
0

0
1

0
1

19
7:

45
 P

M
0

1
6

0
7

0
7

0
0

7
0

0
0

0
0

14
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

2
31

0
33

1
18

3
0

22
0

1
3

1
4

59
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

5:
00

 P
M

0
0

12
0

12
0

8
0

0
8

0
2

3
0

5
25

5:
15

 P
M

0
1

17
0

18
0

10
1

0
11

0
2

0
1

2
31

5:
30

 P
M

0
2

21
0

23
0

4
0

2
4

0
2

1
0

3
30

5:
45

 P
M

0
0

16
0

16
0

8
2

0
10

0
0

1
0

1
27



H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
3

66
0

69
0

30
3

2
33

0
6

5
1

11
11

3
6:

00
 P

M
0

1
19

0
20

0
4

1
0

5
0

2
0

0
2

27
6:

15
 P

M
0

0
19

0
19

0
5

0
0

5
0

3
1

1
4

28
6:

30
 P

M
0

0
12

0
12

0
14

1
0

15
0

2
1

0
3

30
6:

45
 P

M
0

1
12

0
13

0
5

0
0

5
0

1
1

0
2

20
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

2
62

0
64

0
28

2
0

30
0

8
3

1
11

10
5

7:
00

 P
M

0
2

7
0

9
0

3
1

0
4

0
2

2
0

4
17

7:
15

 P
M

0
0

8
0

8
0

6
0

0
6

0
0

0
0

0
14

7:
30

 P
M

0
2

8
0

10
0

8
2

0
10

0
2

1
0

3
23

7:
45

 P
M

0
1

6
0

7
0

2
0

0
2

0
2

0
0

2
11

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
5

29
0

34
0

19
3

0
22

0
6

3
0

9
65

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

0
52

50
4

4
55

6
2

28
1

19
2

30
2

0
54

62
24

11
6

97
4

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
9.

4
90

.6
-

-
0.

7
93

.0
6.

3
-

-
0.

0
46

.6
53

.4
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
5.

3
51

.7
-

57
.1

0.
2

28
.9

2.
0

-
31

.0
0.

0
5.

5
6.

4
-

11
.9

-
Li

gh
ts

0
51

49
9

-
55

0
2

27
4

18
-

29
4

0
53

58
-

11
1

95
5

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

98
.1

99
.0

-
98

.9
10

0.
0

97
.5

94
.7

-
97

.4
-

98
.1

93
.5

-
95

.7
98

.0
Bu

se
s

0
1

0
-

1
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
-

0
2

%
 B

us
es

-
1.

9
0.

0
-

0.
2

0.
0

0.
4

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

2
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

4
-

4
0

2
0

-
2

0
0

3
-

3
9

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
0

0.
8

-
0.

7
0.

0
0.

7
0.

0
-

0.
7

-
0.

0
4.

8
-

2.
6

0.
9

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

-
1

0
4

1
-

5
0

1
1

-
2

8
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
2

-
0.

2
0.

0
1.

4
5.

3
-

1.
7

-
1.

9
1.

6
-

1.
7

0.
8

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

4
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

24
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:3

0 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
30

 A
M

0
2

20
0

22
0

18
0

0
18

0
4

1
2

5
45

7:
45

 A
M

0
1

28
2

29
0

20
1

0
21

0
1

11
3

12
62

8:
00

 A
M

0
1

23
0

24
0

22
0

0
22

0
1

7
2

8
54

8:
15

 A
M

0
4

24
0

28
0

15
1

0
16

0
0

3
2

3
47

To
ta

l
0

8
95

2
10

3
0

75
2

0
77

0
6

22
9

28
20

8
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

7.
8

92
.2

-
-

0.
0

97
.4

2.
6

-
-

0.
0

21
.4

78
.6

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

3.
8

45
.7

-
49

.5
0.

0
36

.1
1.

0
-

37
.0

0.
0

2.
9

10
.6

-
13

.5
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

50
0

0.
84

8
-

0.
88

8
0.

00
0

0.
85

2
0.

50
0

-
0.

87
5

0.
00

0
0.

37
5

0.
50

0
-

0.
58

3
0.

83
9

Li
gh

ts
0

7
92

-
99

0
74

2
-

76
0

5
20

-
25

20
0

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

87
.5

96
.8

-
96

.1
-

98
.7

10
0.

0
-

98
.7

-
83

.3
90

.9
-

89
.3

96
.2

Bu
se

s
0

1
0

-
1

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

-
0

2
%

 B
us

es
-

12
.5

0.
0

-
1.

0
-

1.
3

0.
0

-
1.

3
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

0
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

2
-

2
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

1
-

1
3

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
0

2.
1

-
1.

9
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

4.
5

-
3.

6
1.

4
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

0
-

0
0

1
1

-
2

3
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

1.
1

-
1.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

16
.7

4.
5

-
7.

1
1.

4
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
9

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:3

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

4:
30

 P
M

0
5

15
0

20
1

8
0

0
9

0
2

1
1

3
32

4:
45

 P
M

0
2

16
0

18
0

10
2

0
12

0
1

4
0

5
35

5:
00

 P
M

0
1

22
1

23
0

3
0

0
3

0
5

4
2

9
35

5:
15

 P
M

0
4

12
0

16
0

11
0

0
11

0
3

3
0

6
33

To
ta

l
0

12
65

1
77

1
32

2
0

35
0

11
12

3
23

13
5

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
15

.6
84

.4
-

-
2.

9
91

.4
5.

7
-

-
0.

0
47

.8
52

.2
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
8.

9
48

.1
-

57
.0

0.
7

23
.7

1.
5

-
25

.9
0.

0
8.

1
8.

9
-

17
.0

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
60

0
0.

73
9

-
0.

83
7

0.
25

0
0.

72
7

0.
25

0
-

0.
72

9
0.

00
0

0.
55

0
0.

75
0

-
0.

63
9

0.
96

4
Li

gh
ts

0
12

65
-

77
1

32
2

-
35

0
11

12
-

23
13

5
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

Bu
se

s
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
1

-
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

5:
15

 P
M

0
1

17
0

18
0

10
1

0
11

0
2

0
1

2
31

5:
30

 P
M

0
2

21
0

23
0

4
0

2
4

0
2

1
0

3
30

5:
45

 P
M

0
0

16
0

16
0

8
2

0
10

0
0

1
0

1
27

6:
00

 P
M

0
1

19
0

20
0

4
1

0
5

0
2

0
0

2
27

To
ta

l
0

4
73

0
77

0
26

4
2

30
0

6
2

1
8

11
5

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
5.

2
94

.8
-

-
0.

0
86

.7
13

.3
-

-
0.

0
75

.0
25

.0
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
3.

5
63

.5
-

67
.0

0.
0

22
.6

3.
5

-
26

.1
0.

0
5.

2
1.

7
-

7.
0

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

86
9

-
0.

83
7

0.
00

0
0.

65
0

0.
50

0
-

0.
68

2
0.

00
0

0.
75

0
0.

50
0

-
0.

66
7

0.
92

7
Li

gh
ts

0
4

73
-

77
0

25
4

-
29

0
6

2
-

8
11

4
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

96
.2

10
0.

0
-

96
.7

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
99

.1
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

-
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
3.

8
0.

0
-

3.
3

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
9

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

 w
ith

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
00

 A
M

0
1

0
9

10
0

0
3

4
0

7
0

0
16

4
1

0
16

5
0

4
28

1
0

0
28

5
46

7
7:

15
 A

M
0

3
4

7
14

0
0

5
4

0
9

0
0

21
0

0
0

21
0

0
3

26
4

2
0

26
9

50
2

7:
30

 A
M

0
2

4
23

29
0

1
9

4
1

14
0

0
18

9
3

0
19

2
0

4
29

2
1

0
29

7
53

2
7:

45
 A

M
0

0
8

14
22

0
1

9
4

0
14

0
3

18
3

4
0

19
0

0
2

29
7

3
1

30
2

52
8

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
6

16
53

75
0

2
26

16
1

44
0

3
74

6
8

0
75

7
0

13
11

34
6

1
11

53
20

29
8:

00
 A

M
0

1
5

14
20

0
1

7
10

0
18

0
2

22
4

3
0

22
9

0
4

25
9

0
1

26
3

53
0

8:
15

 A
M

0
0

5
17

22
0

3
4

6
0

13
0

0
20

9
4

2
21

3
0

4
26

3
1

0
26

8
51

6
8:

30
 A

M
0

0
4

8
12

0
2

6
2

1
10

0
1

17
9

5
0

18
5

1
6

25
1

1
2

25
9

46
6

8:
45

 A
M

0
1

1
4

6
0

2
4

6
1

12
0

0
23

9
5

0
24

4
0

3
25

7
0

0
26

0
52

2
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

2
15

43
60

0
8

21
24

2
53

0
3

85
1

17
2

87
1

1
17

10
30

2
3

10
50

20
34

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
4:

00
 P

M
0

1
8

17
26

0
2

7
6

3
15

0
1

28
7

8
5

29
6

0
4

19
1

1
0

19
6

53
3

4:
15

 P
M

0
3

3
4

10
0

1
2

2
3

5
0

1
29

1
3

0
29

5
0

9
26

1
0

2
27

0
58

0
4:

30
 P

M
0

1
4

15
20

0
0

3
4

1
7

0
1

23
3

3
0

23
7

0
1

22
0

1
0

22
2

48
6

4:
45

 P
M

0
1

5
6

12
0

3
5

8
2

16
0

4
28

1
4

0
28

9
0

3
24

7
2

0
25

2
56

9
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

6
20

42
68

0
6

17
20

9
43

0
7

10
92

18
5

11
17

0
17

91
9

4
2

94
0

21
68

5:
00

 P
M

0
1

7
14

22
0

1
0

15
1

16
0

1
26

0
3

0
26

4
0

4
27

3
1

0
27

8
58

0
5:

15
 P

M
0

1
2

11
14

0
2

5
4

1
11

0
2

28
9

4
0

29
5

0
4

25
2

0
1

25
6

57
6

5:
30

 P
M

0
1

5
6

12
0

0
3

7
0

10
0

1
25

9
5

1
26

5
0

8
22

9
0

1
23

7
52

4
5:

45
 P

M
0

3
6

11
20

0
3

1
4

0
8

0
1

26
3

4
0

26
8

0
5

23
0

2
0

23
7

53
3

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
6

20
42

68
0

6
9

30
2

45
0

5
10

71
16

1
10

92
0

21
98

4
3

2
10

08
22

13
6:

00
 P

M
0

1
3

10
14

0
0

1
4

0
5

0
6

22
5

6
0

23
7

0
7

23
1

1
1

23
9

49
5

6:
15

 P
M

0
5

2
12

19
0

1
1

2
2

4
0

6
24

3
7

0
25

6
0

3
23

4
0

0
23

7
51

6
6:

30
 P

M
0

0
5

11
16

0
1

1
4

0
6

0
1

22
9

1
0

23
1

1
3

22
1

0
0

22
5

47
8

6:
45

 P
M

0
1

5
6

12
0

2
2

5
1

9
0

3
23

8
2

0
24

3
0

2
22

6
0

0
22

8
49

2
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

7
15

39
61

0
4

5
15

3
24

0
16

93
5

16
0

96
7

1
15

91
2

1
1

92
9

19
81

7:
00

 P
M

0
2

0
7

9
0

0
1

3
0

4
0

0
25

4
6

0
26

0
1

7
19

9
1

0
20

8
48

1
7:

15
 P

M
0

1
2

6
9

0
1

2
4

0
7

0
3

21
2

0
0

21
5

0
4

18
5

1
0

19
0

42
1

7:
30

 P
M

0
0

5
6

11
0

2
2

4
0

8
0

4
20

7
5

0
21

6
0

1
21

1
0

1
21

2
44

7
7:

45
 P

M
0

2
0

4
6

0
0

3
6

0
9

0
9

20
6

3
0

21
8

0
3

15
6

4
0

16
3

39
6

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
5

7
23

35
0

3
8

17
0

28
0

16
87

9
14

0
90

9
1

15
75

1
6

1
77

3
17

45
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

5:
00

 P
M

0
0

4
8

12
0

1
1

6
0

8
0

1
25

0
0

1
25

1
0

4
24

8
2

0
25

4
52

5
5:

15
 P

M
0

1
1

13
15

0
1

4
5

1
10

0
1

26
9

1
0

27
1

0
3

21
5

2
0

22
0

51
6

5:
30

 P
M

0
3

4
11

18
0

1
3

8
0

12
0

1
26

0
3

0
26

4
0

5
19

7
1

1
20

3
49

7



5:
45

 P
M

0
2

2
14

18
0

1
2

5
0

8
0

2
26

2
6

0
27

0
0

6
22

4
3

0
23

3
52

9
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

6
11

46
63

0
4

10
24

1
38

0
5

10
41

10
1

10
56

0
18

88
4

8
1

91
0

20
67

6:
00

 P
M

0
0

5
15

20
0

1
1

4
0

6
0

4
28

2
2

0
28

8
0

2
21

6
3

0
22

1
53

5
6:

15
 P

M
0

1
3

14
18

0
0

1
7

1
8

0
0

24
7

3
0

25
0

0
8

22
2

3
0

23
3

50
9

6:
30

 P
M

0
0

2
8

10
0

2
2

4
0

8
0

2
26

5
2

0
26

9
0

3
22

1
3

0
22

7
51

4
6:

45
 P

M
0

1
3

13
17

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
1

25
7

5
0

26
3

0
2

19
6

4
0

20
2

48
4

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
2

13
50

65
0

4
4

16
1

24
0

7
10

51
12

0
10

70
0

15
85

5
13

0
88

3
20

42
7:

00
 P

M
0

2
1

6
9

0
1

1
0

0
2

0
2

23
0

3
0

23
5

1
2

19
4

1
0

19
8

44
4

7:
15

 P
M

0
1

4
4

9
0

4
3

3
0

10
0

2
19

3
1

0
19

6
0

2
19

4
1

0
19

7
41

2
7:

30
 P

M
0

1
1

5
7

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
7

22
9

3
0

23
9

0
3

22
8

2
0

23
3

48
2

7:
45

 P
M

0
1

4
10

15
0

1
0

2
0

3
0

3
20

1
4

0
20

8
0

1
16

3
1

0
16

5
39

1
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

5
10

25
40

0
7

4
7

0
18

0
14

85
3

11
0

87
8

1
8

77
9

5
0

79
3

17
29

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

0
45

12
7

36
3

53
5

0
44

10
4

16
9

19
31

7
0

76
85

19
12

2
9

87
17

4
13

9
82

48
48

11
84

39
18

00
8

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
8.

4
23

.7
67

.9
-

0.
0

13
.9

32
.8

53
.3

-
-

0.
0

0.
9

97
.7

1.
4

-
-

0.
0

1.
6

97
.7

0.
6

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
2

0.
7

2.
0

3.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
6

0.
9

-
1.

8
0.

0
0.

4
47

.3
0.

7
-

48
.4

0.
0

0.
8

45
.8

0.
3

-
46

.9
-

Li
gh

ts
0

44
12

4
36

1
52

9
0

42
10

3
16

7
-

31
2

0
75

83
19

11
9

-
85

13
4

13
8

80
42

47
-

82
31

17
58

5
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
97

.8
97

.6
99

.4
98

.9
-

95
.5

99
.0

98
.8

-
98

.4
-

98
.7

97
.7

97
.5

-
97

.7
10

0.
0

99
.3

97
.5

97
.9

-
97

.5
97

.7
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
84

0
-

84
0

0
88

1
-

89
17

3
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

0
0.

0
-

1.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
1

2.
1

-
1.

1
1.

0
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
1

1
1

3
0

2
0

1
-

3
0

1
70

1
-

72
0

1
70

0
-

71
14

9
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
2.

2
0.

8
0.

3
0.

6
-

4.
5

0.
0

0.
6

-
0.

9
-

1.
3

0.
8

0.
8

-
0.

8
0.

0
0.

7
0.

8
0.

0
-

0.
8

0.
8

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

46
0

-
46

0
0

48
0

-
48

94
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5
0.

0
-

0.
5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

-
0.

6
0.

5
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

2
1

3
0

0
1

1
-

2
0

0
0

2
-

2
0

0
0

0
-

0
7

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
1.

6
0.

3
0.

6
-

0.
0

1.
0

0.
6

-
0.

6
-

0.
0

0.
0

1.
6

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

19
-

-
-

-
-

9
-

-
-

-
-

11
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

 w
ith

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:3

0 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
30

 A
M

0
2

4
23

29
0

1
9

4
1

14
0

0
18

9
3

0
19

2
0

4
29

2
1

0
29

7
53

2
7:

45
 A

M
0

0
8

14
22

0
1

9
4

0
14

0
3

18
3

4
0

19
0

0
2

29
7

3
1

30
2

52
8

8:
00

 A
M

0
1

5
14

20
0

1
7

10
0

18
0

2
22

4
3

0
22

9
0

4
25

9
0

1
26

3
53

0
8:

15
 A

M
0

0
5

17
22

0
3

4
6

0
13

0
0

20
9

4
2

21
3

0
4

26
3

1
0

26
8

51
6

To
ta

l
0

3
22

68
93

0
6

29
24

1
59

0
5

80
5

14
2

82
4

0
14

11
11

5
2

11
30

21
06

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
3.

2
23

.7
73

.1
-

0.
0

10
.2

49
.2

40
.7

-
-

0.
0

0.
6

97
.7

1.
7

-
-

0.
0

1.
2

98
.3

0.
4

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
1

1.
0

3.
2

4.
4

0.
0

0.
3

1.
4

1.
1

-
2.

8
0.

0
0.

2
38

.2
0.

7
-

39
.1

0.
0

0.
7

52
.8

0.
2

-
53

.7
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

37
5

0.
68

8
0.

73
9

0.
80

2
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

80
6

0.
60

0
-

0.
81

9
0.

00
0

0.
41

7
0.

89
8

0.
87

5
-

0.
90

0
0.

00
0

0.
87

5
0.

93
5

0.
41

7
-

0.
93

5
0.

99
0

Li
gh

ts
0

3
21

67
91

0
6

29
23

-
58

0
5

76
7

13
-

78
5

0
14

10
59

4
-

10
77

20
11

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

10
0.

0
95

.5
98

.5
97

.8
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

95
.8

-
98

.3
-

10
0.

0
95

.3
92

.9
-

95
.3

-
10

0.
0

95
.3

80
.0

-
95

.3
95

.5
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
13

0
-

13
0

0
16

1
-

17
30

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
6

0.
0

-
1.

6
-

0.
0

1.
4

20
.0

-
1.

5
1.

4
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
16

0
-

16
0

0
25

0
-

25
43

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

4.
5

0.
0

1.
1

-
0.

0
0.

0
4.

2
-

1.
7

-
0.

0
2.

0
0.

0
-

1.
9

-
0.

0
2.

3
0.

0
-

2.
2

2.
0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

9
0

-
9

0
0

11
0

-
11

20
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

1
0.

0
-

1.
1

-
0.

0
1.

0
0.

0
-

1.
0

0.
9

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

2
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

1.
5

1.
1

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
7.

1
-

0.
1

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

 w
ith

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:4

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

4:
45

 P
M

0
1

5
6

12
0

3
5

8
2

16
0

4
28

1
4

0
28

9
0

3
24

7
2

0
25

2
56

9
5:

00
 P

M
0

1
7

14
22

0
1

0
15

1
16

0
1

26
0

3
0

26
4

0
4

27
3

1
0

27
8

58
0

5:
15

 P
M

0
1

2
11

14
0

2
5

4
1

11
0

2
28

9
4

0
29

5
0

4
25

2
0

1
25

6
57

6
5:

30
 P

M
0

1
5

6
12

0
0

3
7

0
10

0
1

25
9

5
1

26
5

0
8

22
9

0
1

23
7

52
4

To
ta

l
0

4
19

37
60

0
6

13
34

4
53

0
8

10
89

16
1

11
13

0
19

10
01

3
2

10
23

22
49

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
6.

7
31

.7
61

.7
-

0.
0

11
.3

24
.5

64
.2

-
-

0.
0

0.
7

97
.8

1.
4

-
-

0.
0

1.
9

97
.8

0.
3

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
2

0.
8

1.
6

2.
7

0.
0

0.
3

0.
6

1.
5

-
2.

4
0.

0
0.

4
48

.4
0.

7
-

49
.5

0.
0

0.
8

44
.5

0.
1

-
45

.5
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
1.

00
0

0.
67

9
0.

66
1

0.
68

2
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

65
0

0.
56

7
-

0.
82

8
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

94
2

0.
80

0
-

0.
94

3
0.

00
0

0.
59

4
0.

91
7

0.
37

5
-

0.
92

0
0.

96
9

Li
gh

ts
0

4
19

37
60

0
5

12
33

-
50

0
8

10
65

16
-

10
89

0
19

97
9

3
-

10
01

22
00

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
83

.3
92

.3
97

.1
-

94
.3

-
10

0.
0

97
.8

10
0.

0
-

97
.8

-
10

0.
0

97
.8

10
0.

0
-

97
.8

97
.8

Bu
se

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

11
0

-
11

0
0

8
0

-
8

19
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

0
0.

0
-

1.
0

-
0.

0
0.

8
0.

0
-

0.
8

0.
8

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

-
1

0
0

9
0

-
9

0
0

5
0

-
5

15
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

16
.7

0.
0

0.
0

-
1.

9
-

0.
0

0.
8

0.
0

-
0.

8
-

0.
0

0.
5

0.
0

-
0.

5
0.

7

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

4
0

-
4

0
0

9
0

-
9

13
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
0.

0
-

0.
4

-
0.

0
0.

9
0.

0
-

0.
9

0.
6

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
1

-
2

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

2
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
7.

7
2.

9
-

3.
8

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

4
-

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

 w
ith

 G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

G
re

en
fie

ld
 S

t
G

re
en

fie
ld

 S
t

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
15

 P
M

0
1

1
13

15
0

1
4

5
1

10
0

1
26

9
1

0
27

1
0

3
21

5
2

0
22

0
51

6
5:

30
 P

M
0

3
4

11
18

0
1

3
8

0
12

0
1

26
0

3
0

26
4

0
5

19
7

1
1

20
3

49
7

5:
45

 P
M

0
2

2
14

18
0

1
2

5
0

8
0

2
26

2
6

0
27

0
0

6
22

4
3

0
23

3
52

9
6:

00
 P

M
0

0
5

15
20

0
1

1
4

0
6

0
4

28
2

2
0

28
8

0
2

21
6

3
0

22
1

53
5

To
ta

l
0

6
12

53
71

0
4

10
22

1
36

0
8

10
73

12
0

10
93

0
16

85
2

9
1

87
7

20
77

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
8.

5
16

.9
74

.6
-

0.
0

11
.1

27
.8

61
.1

-
-

0.
0

0.
7

98
.2

1.
1

-
-

0.
0

1.
8

97
.1

1.
0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
3

0.
6

2.
6

3.
4

0.
0

0.
2

0.
5

1.
1

-
1.

7
0.

0
0.

4
51

.7
0.

6
-

52
.6

0.
0

0.
8

41
.0

0.
4

-
42

.2
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

50
0

0.
60

0
0.

88
3

0.
88

8
0.

00
0

1.
00

0
0.

62
5

0.
68

8
-

0.
75

0
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

95
1

0.
50

0
-

0.
94

9
0.

00
0

0.
66

7
0.

95
1

0.
75

0
-

0.
94

1
0.

97
1

Li
gh

ts
0

6
12

53
71

0
4

10
22

-
36

0
8

10
58

12
-

10
78

0
16

84
3

9
-

86
8

20
53

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

98
.6

10
0.

0
-

98
.6

-
10

0.
0

98
.9

10
0.

0
-

99
.0

98
.8

Bu
se

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

10
0

-
10

0
0

6
0

-
6

16
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

9
0.

0
-

0.
9

-
0.

0
0.

7
0.

0
-

0.
7

0.
8

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

3
0

-
3

0
0

2
0

-
2

5
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
0.

2

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

2
0

-
2

0
0

1
0

-
1

3
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

2
0.

0
-

0.
2

-
0.

0
0.

1
0.

0
-

0.
1

0.
1

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
00

 A
M

0
0

5
0

0
5

0
0

5
1

1
6

0
0

1
1

0
2

0
7

2
1

0
10

23
7:

15
 A

M
0

0
11

2
0

13
0

1
3

0
1

4
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

7
2

1
1

10
28

7:
30

 A
M

0
0

13
1

0
14

0
0

7
1

1
8

0
0

1
1

1
2

0
4

4
0

1
8

32
7:

45
 A

M
0

1
11

0
0

12
0

0
10

2
1

12
0

1
3

2
1

6
0

4
1

0
1

5
35

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
1

40
3

0
44

0
1

25
4

4
30

0
1

6
4

4
11

0
22

9
2

3
33

11
8

8:
00

 A
M

0
1

18
1

1
20

0
3

9
1

0
13

0
0

2
0

3
2

0
4

2
4

0
10

45
8:

15
 A

M
0

0
9

0
0

9
0

1
9

1
0

11
0

0
0

2
0

2
0

6
1

1
0

8
30

8:
30

 A
M

0
1

5
0

0
6

0
0

10
0

0
10

0
1

1
2

1
4

0
5

0
1

1
6

26
8:

45
 A

M
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
3

0
0

3
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

5
0

1
0

6
17

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
2

38
1

1
41

0
4

31
2

0
37

0
1

5
4

4
10

0
20

3
7

1
30

11
8

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

4:
00

 P
M

0
0

8
1

0
9

0
1

7
3

0
11

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
2

3
0

0
5

27
4:

15
 P

M
0

0
10

0
0

10
0

1
6

2
0

9
0

1
2

1
0

4
0

4
2

1
1

7
30

4:
30

 P
M

0
3

11
1

0
15

0
0

4
0

0
4

0
1

0
1

1
2

0
3

3
0

1
6

27
4:

45
 P

M
0

0
8

1
0

9
0

2
10

6
0

18
0

0
2

1
0

3
0

2
1

1
0

4
34

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
3

37
3

0
43

0
4

27
11

0
42

0
3

4
4

1
11

0
11

9
2

2
22

11
8

5:
00

 P
M

0
2

16
1

0
19

0
1

9
0

0
10

0
0

2
2

1
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

35
5:

15
 P

M
0

3
9

2
1

14
0

2
5

0
0

7
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

1
1

2
1

4
25

5:
30

 P
M

0
3

17
1

1
21

0
0

8
1

0
9

0
2

1
1

2
4

0
0

1
4

0
5

39
5:

45
 P

M
0

0
15

0
0

15
0

0
3

2
0

5
0

2
3

1
0

6
0

6
3

1
0

10
36

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
8

57
4

2
69

0
3

25
3

0
31

0
4

6
4

4
14

0
9

5
7

1
21

13
5

6:
00

 P
M

0
2

16
3

0
21

1
2

13
0

0
16

0
1

1
3

1
5

0
5

1
1

2
7

49
6:

15
 P

M
0

0
14

1
0

15
0

0
11

1
1

12
0

2
0

0
0

2
0

1
0

0
1

1
30

6:
30

 P
M

0
0

12
1

0
13

0
2

6
2

0
10

0
1

0
0

1
1

0
2

0
1

0
3

27
6:

45
 P

M
0

1
11

0
0

12
0

0
3

1
0

4
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

1
2

2
0

5
22

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
3

53
5

0
61

1
4

33
4

1
42

0
4

1
4

2
9

0
9

3
4

3
16

12
8

7:
00

 P
M

0
1

9
1

0
11

0
0

5
1

0
6

0
0

0
2

0
2

0
5

1
0

0
6

25
7:

15
 P

M
0

1
16

2
0

19
0

0
5

1
0

6
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

2
0

1
0

3
30

7:
30

 P
M

0
0

5
1

0
6

1
0

6
1

0
8

0
0

0
2

1
2

0
1

0
0

0
1

17
7:

45
 P

M
0

1
11

0
0

12
0

0
4

2
0

6
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

1
20

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
3

41
4

0
48

1
0

20
5

0
26

0
0

1
6

1
7

0
8

2
1

0
11

92
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
5:

00
 P

M
0

0
15

4
0

19
0

0
7

1
0

8
0

1
0

1
2

2
0

2
1

0
1

3
32

5:
15

 P
M

0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

2
2

0
4

1
0

2
2

2
5

0
1

1
1

1
3

19
5:

30
 P

M
0

1
10

0
0

11
0

0
5

0
2

5
1

0
1

0
2

2
0

1
0

1
0

2
20



5:
45

 P
M

0
1

12
2

0
15

0
0

10
0

0
10

0
2

0
0

4
2

0
3

0
1

0
4

31
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

2
44

6
0

52
0

0
24

3
2

27
2

3
3

3
10

11
0

7
2

3
2

12
10

2
6:

00
 P

M
0

0
18

1
0

19
0

0
13

2
0

15
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

1
0

1
5

2
37

6:
15

 P
M

0
0

13
2

1
15

0
0

11
1

0
12

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
0

1
1

2
2

31
6:

30
 P

M
0

2
13

0
0

15
1

1
4

0
0

6
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
22

6:
45

 P
M

0
1

8
1

0
10

0
0

2
1

0
3

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
1

1
2

0
4

17
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

3
52

4
1

59
1

1
30

4
0

36
0

2
1

1
3

4
0

2
2

4
8

8
10

7
7:

00
 P

M
0

0
12

0
0

12
0

0
4

0
6

4
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

1
18

7:
15

 P
M

0
0

14
0

0
14

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

0
0

0
3

19
7:

30
 P

M
0

2
7

0
0

9
0

1
4

0
0

5
0

0
0

3
0

3
0

1
0

1
0

2
19

7:
45

 P
M

0
3

10
0

0
13

0
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
1

0
3

19
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

5
43

0
0

48
0

1
13

0
6

14
0

0
1

3
0

4
0

4
3

2
0

9
75

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

0
30

40
5

30
4

46
5

3
18

22
8

36
13

28
5

2
18

28
33

29
81

0
92

38
32

20
16

2
99

3
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

6.
5

87
.1

6.
5

-
-

1.
1

6.
3

80
.0

12
.6

-
-

2.
5

22
.2

34
.6

40
.7

-
-

0.
0

56
.8

23
.5

19
.8

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

3.
0

40
.8

3.
0

-
46

.8
0.

3
1.

8
23

.0
3.

6
-

28
.7

0.
2

1.
8

2.
8

3.
3

-
8.

2
0.

0
9.

3
3.

8
3.

2
-

16
.3

-
Li

gh
ts

0
30

38
9

29
-

44
8

3
17

22
6

34
-

28
0

2
18

26
33

-
79

0
89

37
32

-
15

8
96

5
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

96
.0

96
.7

-
96

.3
10

0.
0

94
.4

99
.1

94
.4

-
98

.2
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
92

.9
10

0.
0

-
97

.5
-

96
.7

97
.4

10
0.

0
-

97
.5

97
.2

Bu
se

s
0

0
4

1
-

5
0

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
6

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
1.

0
3.

3
-

1.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

2.
8

-
0.

4
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
6

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

2
1

0
-

3
5

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

3.
6

0.
0

-
1.

2
-

2.
2

2.
6

0.
0

-
1.

9
0.

5

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

1
0

0
-

1
1

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
1.

1
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
6

0.
1

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
11

0
-

11
0

1
2

1
-

4
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
16

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
2.

7
0.

0
-

2.
4

0.
0

5.
6

0.
9

2.
8

-
1.

4
0.

0
0.

0
3.

6
0.

0
-

1.
2

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
6

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
4

-
-

-
-

-
13

-
-

-
-

-
29

-
-

-
-

-
20

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:3

0 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
30

 A
M

0
0

13
1

0
14

0
0

7
1

1
8

0
0

1
1

1
2

0
4

4
0

1
8

32
7:

45
 A

M
0

1
11

0
0

12
0

0
10

2
1

12
0

1
3

2
1

6
0

4
1

0
1

5
35

8:
00

 A
M

0
1

18
1

1
20

0
3

9
1

0
13

0
0

2
0

3
2

0
4

2
4

0
10

45
8:

15
 A

M
0

0
9

0
0

9
0

1
9

1
0

11
0

0
0

2
0

2
0

6
1

1
0

8
30

To
ta

l
0

2
51

2
1

55
0

4
35

5
2

44
0

1
6

5
5

12
0

18
8

5
2

31
14

2
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

3.
6

92
.7

3.
6

-
-

0.
0

9.
1

79
.5

11
.4

-
-

0.
0

8.
3

50
.0

41
.7

-
-

0.
0

58
.1

25
.8

16
.1

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

1.
4

35
.9

1.
4

-
38

.7
0.

0
2.

8
24

.6
3.

5
-

31
.0

0.
0

0.
7

4.
2

3.
5

-
8.

5
0.

0
12

.7
5.

6
3.

5
-

21
.8

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

70
8

0.
50

0
-

0.
68

8
0.

00
0

0.
33

3
0.

87
5

0.
62

5
-

0.
84

6
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
0.

50
0

0.
62

5
-

0.
50

0
0.

00
0

0.
75

0
0.

50
0

0.
31

3
-

0.
77

5
0.

78
9

Li
gh

ts
0

2
49

2
-

53
0

4
35

5
-

44
0

1
6

5
-

12
0

18
8

5
-

31
14

0
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

96
.1

10
0.

0
-

96
.4

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

98
.6

Bu
se

s
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
2.

0
0.

0
-

1.
8

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
7

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
2.

0
0.

0
-

1.
8

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
7

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
5

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
00

 P
M

0
2

16
1

0
19

0
1

9
0

0
10

0
0

2
2

1
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

35
5:

15
 P

M
0

3
9

2
1

14
0

2
5

0
0

7
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

1
1

2
1

4
25

5:
30

 P
M

0
3

17
1

1
21

0
0

8
1

0
9

0
2

1
1

2
4

0
0

1
4

0
5

39
5:

45
 P

M
0

0
15

0
0

15
0

0
3

2
0

5
0

2
3

1
0

6
0

6
3

1
0

10
36

To
ta

l
0

8
57

4
2

69
0

3
25

3
0

31
0

4
6

4
4

14
0

9
5

7
1

21
13

5
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

11
.6

82
.6

5.
8

-
-

0.
0

9.
7

80
.6

9.
7

-
-

0.
0

28
.6

42
.9

28
.6

-
-

0.
0

42
.9

23
.8

33
.3

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

5.
9

42
.2

3.
0

-
51

.1
0.

0
2.

2
18

.5
2.

2
-

23
.0

0.
0

3.
0

4.
4

3.
0

-
10

.4
0.

0
6.

7
3.

7
5.

2
-

15
.6

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
66

7
0.

83
8

0.
50

0
-

0.
82

1
0.

00
0

0.
37

5
0.

69
4

0.
37

5
-

0.
77

5
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

50
0

0.
50

0
-

0.
58

3
0.

00
0

0.
37

5
0.

41
7

0.
43

8
-

0.
52

5
0.

86
5

Li
gh

ts
0

8
57

4
-

69
0

3
25

3
-

31
0

4
5

4
-

13
0

9
5

7
-

21
13

4
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

83
.3

10
0.

0
-

92
.9

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

99
.3

Bu
se

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

16
.7

0.
0

-
7.

1
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

7

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
4

-
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 B
on

ni
e 

Br
ae

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Le
 M

oy
ne

 S
t

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Bo
nn

ie
 B

ra
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
15

 P
M

0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

2
2

0
4

1
0

2
2

2
5

0
1

1
1

1
3

19
5:

30
 P

M
0

1
10

0
0

11
0

0
5

0
2

5
1

0
1

0
2

2
0

1
0

1
0

2
20

5:
45

 P
M

0
1

12
2

0
15

0
0

10
0

0
10

0
2

0
0

4
2

0
3

0
1

0
4

31
6:

00
 P

M
0

0
18

1
0

19
0

0
13

2
0

15
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

1
0

1
5

2
37

To
ta

l
0

2
47

3
0

52
0

0
30

4
2

34
2

2
4

2
10

10
0

6
1

4
6

11
10

7
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

3.
8

90
.4

5.
8

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

88
.2

11
.8

-
-

20
.0

20
.0

40
.0

20
.0

-
-

0.
0

54
.5

9.
1

36
.4

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

1.
9

43
.9

2.
8

-
48

.6
0.

0
0.

0
28

.0
3.

7
-

31
.8

1.
9

1.
9

3.
7

1.
9

-
9.

3
0.

0
5.

6
0.

9
3.

7
-

10
.3

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

65
3

0.
37

5
-

0.
68

4
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

57
7

0.
50

0
-

0.
56

7
0.

50
0

0.
25

0
0.

50
0

0.
25

0
-

0.
50

0
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

25
0

1.
00

0
-

0.
68

8
0.

72
3

Li
gh

ts
0

2
46

3
-

51
0

0
28

3
-

31
2

2
4

2
-

10
0

6
1

4
-

11
10

3
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

97
.9

10
0.

0
-

98
.1

-
-

93
.3

75
.0

-
91

.2
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
96

.3
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
25

.0
-

2.
9

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

9
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
3

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
2.

1
0.

0
-

1.
9

-
-

6.
7

0.
0

-
5.

9
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

2.
8

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
10

-
-

-
-

-
6

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
00

 A
M

0
1

3
0

0
4

0
0

8
0

0
8

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
2

3
0

1
5

17
7:

15
 A

M
0

0
8

0
0

8
0

0
3

0
0

3
0

0
1

0
1

1
0

2
2

1
1

5
17

7:
30

 A
M

0
1

3
0

0
4

0
0

8
0

3
8

0
0

0
1

1
1

0
9

4
1

1
14

27
7:

45
 A

M
0

2
8

0
0

10
0

2
6

1
0

9
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

8
8

7
5

23
43

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
4

22
0

0
26

0
2

25
1

3
28

0
0

2
1

5
3

0
21

17
9

8
47

10
4

8:
00

 A
M

0
1

12
0

0
13

0
2

10
0

2
12

0
0

0
1

2
1

0
7

6
4

0
17

43
8:

15
 A

M
0

1
6

0
0

7
0

1
10

2
1

13
0

0
2

1
0

3
0

3
0

2
0

5
28

8:
30

 A
M

0
0

2
0

1
2

0
0

10
3

0
13

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
4

1
1

3
6

22
8:

45
 A

M
0

2
3

0
0

5
0

0
5

1
0

6
0

0
2

0
3

2
0

3
3

1
0

7
20

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
4

23
0

1
27

0
3

35
6

3
44

0
0

5
2

5
7

0
17

10
8

3
35

11
3

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

4:
00

 P
M

0
3

8
0

0
11

0
0

7
2

0
9

0
0

1
1

0
2

0
0

2
2

0
4

26
4:

15
 P

M
0

1
6

2
0

9
0

0
6

3
0

9
0

0
3

1
0

4
0

5
1

3
0

9
31

4:
30

 P
M

0
2

11
0

0
13

0
0

5
1

0
6

0
1

1
2

1
4

1
2

3
3

0
9

32
4:

45
 P

M
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
12

0
0

12
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

3
3

2
0

8
27

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
6

31
2

0
39

0
0

30
6

0
36

0
1

6
4

1
11

1
10

9
10

0
30

11
6

5:
00

 P
M

0
0

11
0

0
11

0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
4

9
2

0
15

35
5:

15
 P

M
0

0
14

0
0

14
0

0
7

0
3

7
0

0
4

0
3

4
0

1
2

4
5

7
32

5:
30

 P
M

0
2

17
0

0
19

0
1

10
0

0
11

0
0

3
1

1
4

0
4

1
3

0
8

42
5:

45
 P

M
0

0
10

0
0

10
0

0
8

2
0

10
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

6
1

2
0

9
31

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
2

52
0

0
54

0
1

32
2

3
35

0
0

10
2

4
12

0
15

13
11

5
39

14
0

6:
00

 P
M

0
2

15
1

0
18

0
0

11
2

0
13

0
1

2
1

0
4

0
4

4
5

0
13

48
6:

15
 P

M
0

1
13

1
0

15
0

1
10

0
0

11
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
4

3
1

9
35

6:
30

 P
M

0
1

9
0

0
10

0
0

6
2

0
8

0
1

1
0

0
2

0
5

4
1

0
10

30
6:

45
 P

M
0

1
9

0
0

10
0

1
4

0
0

5
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

3
2

1
0

6
23

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
5

46
2

0
53

0
2

31
4

0
37

0
2

4
2

0
8

0
14

14
10

1
38

13
6

7:
00

 P
M

0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

4
0

0
4

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
3

0
3

0
6

18
7:

15
 P

M
0

1
12

0
0

13
0

1
7

0
0

8
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

4
1

1
0

6
28

7:
30

 P
M

0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

6
0

0
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
2

0
5

18
7:

45
 P

M
0

0
10

1
0

11
0

0
4

1
0

5
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

2
19

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
1

36
1

0
38

0
1

21
1

0
23

0
1

2
0

0
3

0
9

3
7

0
19

83
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
5:

00
 P

M
0

1
17

0
0

18
0

0
8

0
1

8
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

3
3

3
1

9
37

5:
15

 P
M

0
2

5
0

0
7

0
0

4
0

0
4

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

3
0

1
3

14
5:

30
 P

M
0

1
9

3
1

13
0

0
4

1
0

5
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

1
0

4
1

5
24



5:
45

 P
M

0
0

14
0

0
14

0
0

12
1

0
13

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
5

1
0

0
6

33
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

4
45

3
1

52
0

0
28

2
1

30
0

0
3

0
6

3
0

9
7

7
3

23
10

8
6:

00
 P

M
0

0
12

2
0

14
0

0
11

2
0

13
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
1

1
4

10
37

6:
15

 P
M

0
2

13
0

0
15

0
0

10
0

0
10

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
1

3
1

1
5

31
6:

30
 P

M
0

0
11

0
0

11
0

0
9

0
0

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
2

0
1

3
23

6:
45

 P
M

0
1

10
0

0
11

0
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

3
0

1
4

18
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

3
46

2
0

51
0

0
33

2
0

35
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

11
9

2
7

22
10

9
7:

00
 P

M
0

0
8

0
0

8
1

0
3

1
0

5
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

1
2

0
0

3
17

7:
15

 P
M

0
0

11
0

0
11

0
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

15
7:

30
 P

M
0

0
5

0
0

5
0

1
3

1
0

5
0

0
3

1
0

4
0

2
2

0
0

4
18

7:
45

 P
M

0
1

10
0

0
11

0
0

1
3

0
4

0
0

0
2

0
2

0
3

3
1

0
7

24
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

1
34

0
0

35
1

1
10

5
0

17
0

0
3

4
0

7
0

7
7

1
0

15
74

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

0
30

33
5

10
2

37
5

1
10

24
5

29
10

28
5

0
4

36
15

21
55

1
11

3
89

65
27

26
8

98
3

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
8.

0
89

.3
2.

7
-

-
0.

4
3.

5
86

.0
10

.2
-

-
0.

0
7.

3
65

.5
27

.3
-

-
0.

4
42

.2
33

.2
24

.3
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
3.

1
34

.1
1.

0
-

38
.1

0.
1

1.
0

24
.9

3.
0

-
29

.0
0.

0
0.

4
3.

7
1.

5
-

5.
6

0.
1

11
.5

9.
1

6.
6

-
27

.3
-

Li
gh

ts
0

29
32

5
10

-
36

4
1

10
24

3
28

-
28

2
0

4
35

14
-

53
1

11
1

86
64

-
26

2
96

1
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
96

.7
97

.0
10

0.
0

-
97

.1
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
99

.2
96

.6
-

98
.9

-
10

0.
0

97
.2

93
.3

-
96

.4
10

0.
0

98
.2

96
.6

98
.5

-
97

.8
97

.8
Bu

se
s

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
1

-
1

0
2

0
1

-
3

5
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
6.

7
-

1.
8

0.
0

1.
8

0.
0

1.
5

-
1.

1
0.

5
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
1

1
0

-
2

0
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

2
0

-
2

5
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
3.

3
0.

3
0.

0
-

0.
5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

3.
4

-
0.

4
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
2.

2
0.

0
-

0.
7

0.
5

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

3
0.

0
-

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
7

0
-

7
0

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
1

0
-

1
11

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
2.

1
0.

0
-

1.
9

0.
0

0.
0

0.
8

0.
0

-
0.

7
-

0.
0

2.
8

0.
0

-
1.

8
0.

0
0.

0
1.

1
0.

0
-

0.
4

1.
1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
10

-
-

-
-

-
21

-
-

-
-

-
27

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:3

0 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
30

 A
M

0
1

3
0

0
4

0
0

8
0

3
8

0
0

0
1

1
1

0
9

4
1

1
14

27
7:

45
 A

M
0

2
8

0
0

10
0

2
6

1
0

9
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

8
8

7
5

23
43

8:
00

 A
M

0
1

12
0

0
13

0
2

10
0

2
12

0
0

0
1

2
1

0
7

6
4

0
17

43
8:

15
 A

M
0

1
6

0
0

7
0

1
10

2
1

13
0

0
2

1
0

3
0

3
0

2
0

5
28

To
ta

l
0

5
29

0
0

34
0

5
34

3
6

42
0

0
3

3
5

6
0

27
18

14
6

59
14

1
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

14
.7

85
.3

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

11
.9

81
.0

7.
1

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

50
.0

50
.0

-
-

0.
0

45
.8

30
.5

23
.7

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

3.
5

20
.6

0.
0

-
24

.1
0.

0
3.

5
24

.1
2.

1
-

29
.8

0.
0

0.
0

2.
1

2.
1

-
4.

3
0.

0
19

.1
12

.8
9.

9
-

41
.8

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
62

5
0.

60
4

0.
00

0
-

0.
65

4
0.

00
0

0.
62

5
0.

85
0

0.
37

5
-

0.
80

8
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

37
5

0.
75

0
-

0.
50

0
0.

00
0

0.
75

0
0.

56
3

0.
50

0
-

0.
64

1
0.

82
0

Li
gh

ts
0

4
27

0
-

31
0

5
34

3
-

42
0

0
3

2
-

5
0

26
16

14
-

56
13

4
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
80

.0
93

.1
-

-
91

.2
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

-
10

0.
0

66
.7

-
83

.3
-

96
.3

88
.9

10
0.

0
-

94
.9

95
.0

Bu
se

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

1
-

1
0

1
0

0
-

1
2

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
33

.3
-

16
.7

-
3.

7
0.

0
0.

0
-

1.
7

1.
4

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

1
0

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
1

0
-

1
2

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

20
.0

0.
0

-
-

2.
9

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

5.
6

0.
0

-
1.

7
1.

4

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
1

0
-

1
3

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
6.

9
-

-
5.

9
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
5.

6
0.

0
-

1.
7

2.
1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
6

-
-

-
-

-
5

-
-

-
-

-
6

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
00

 P
M

0
0

11
0

0
11

0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
4

9
2

0
15

35
5:

15
 P

M
0

0
14

0
0

14
0

0
7

0
3

7
0

0
4

0
3

4
0

1
2

4
5

7
32

5:
30

 P
M

0
2

17
0

0
19

0
1

10
0

0
11

0
0

3
1

1
4

0
4

1
3

0
8

42
5:

45
 P

M
0

0
10

0
0

10
0

0
8

2
0

10
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

6
1

2
0

9
31

To
ta

l
0

2
52

0
0

54
0

1
32

2
3

35
0

0
10

2
4

12
0

15
13

11
5

39
14

0
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

3.
7

96
.3

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

2.
9

91
.4

5.
7

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

83
.3

16
.7

-
-

0.
0

38
.5

33
.3

28
.2

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

1.
4

37
.1

0.
0

-
38

.6
0.

0
0.

7
22

.9
1.

4
-

25
.0

0.
0

0.
0

7.
1

1.
4

-
8.

6
0.

0
10

.7
9.

3
7.

9
-

27
.9

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
0.

76
5

0.
00

0
-

0.
71

1
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
0.

80
0

0.
25

0
-

0.
79

5
0.

00
0

0.
00

0
0.

62
5

0.
50

0
-

0.
75

0
0.

00
0

0.
62

5
0.

36
1

0.
68

8
-

0.
65

0
0.

83
3

Li
gh

ts
0

2
52

0
-

54
0

1
32

2
-

35
0

0
9

2
-

11
0

15
13

11
-

39
13

9
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
-

90
.0

10
0.

0
-

91
.7

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

99
.3

Bu
se

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
10

.0
0.

0
-

8.
3

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
7

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

-
-

-
4

-
-

-
-

-
5

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
15

 P
M

0
2

5
0

0
7

0
0

4
0

0
4

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

3
0

1
3

14
5:

30
 P

M
0

1
9

3
1

13
0

0
4

1
0

5
0

0
1

0
2

1
0

1
0

4
1

5
24

5:
45

 P
M

0
0

14
0

0
14

0
0

12
1

0
13

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
5

1
0

0
6

33
6:

00
 P

M
0

0
12

2
0

14
0

0
11

2
0

13
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
1

1
4

10
37

To
ta

l
0

3
40

5
1

48
0

0
31

4
0

35
0

0
1

0
6

1
0

14
5

5
6

24
10

8
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

6.
3

83
.3

10
.4

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

88
.6

11
.4

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

10
0.

0
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
58

.3
20

.8
20

.8
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
2.

8
37

.0
4.

6
-

44
.4

0.
0

0.
0

28
.7

3.
7

-
32

.4
0.

0
0.

0
0.

9
0.

0
-

0.
9

0.
0

13
.0

4.
6

4.
6

-
22

.2
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

37
5

0.
71

4
0.

41
7

-
0.

85
7

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

0.
64

6
0.

50
0

-
0.

67
3

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
0.

00
0

-
0.

25
0

0.
00

0
0.

43
8

0.
41

7
0.

31
3

-
0.

60
0

0.
73

0
Li

gh
ts

0
3

39
5

-
47

0
0

30
4

-
34

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
14

5
5

-
24

10
6

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

10
0.

0
97

.5
10

0.
0

-
97

.9
-

-
96

.8
10

0.
0

-
97

.1
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
98

.1
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
2

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
2.

5
0.

0
-

2.
1

-
-

3.
2

0.
0

-
2.

9
-

-
0.

0
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

9

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
6

-
-

-
-

-
6

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
00

 A
M

0
0

0
11

11
0

2
2

0
0

4
0

2
16

4
1

1
16

7
0

2
27

4
5

0
28

1
46

3
7:

15
 A

M
0

1
2

18
21

0
2

0
4

0
6

0
1

21
8

3
0

22
2

0
4

26
1

1
2

26
6

51
5

7:
30

 A
M

0
1

0
20

21
0

2
4

5
3

11
0

0
20

5
6

1
21

1
0

2
27

4
2

0
27

8
52

1
7:

45
 A

M
0

0
1

20
21

0
5

4
5

1
14

0
1

19
2

4
0

19
7

0
5

28
2

2
0

28
9

52
1

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
2

3
69

74
0

11
10

14
4

35
0

4
77

9
14

2
79

7
0

13
10

91
10

2
11

14
20

20
8:

00
 A

M
0

1
2

16
19

0
4

3
4

3
11

0
1

21
6

2
0

21
9

0
2

25
4

4
0

26
0

50
9

8:
15

 A
M

0
1

0
12

13
0

2
0

7
3

9
0

1
20

8
3

0
21

2
0

1
25

2
3

0
25

6
49

0
8:

30
 A

M
0

2
1

6
9

0
3

2
8

1
13

0
3

19
2

3
1

19
8

0
7

25
3

5
0

26
5

48
5

8:
45

 A
M

0
1

2
8

11
0

5
1

8
1

14
0

0
22

0
3

0
22

3
0

3
23

5
2

0
24

0
48

8
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

5
5

42
52

0
14

6
27

8
47

0
5

83
6

11
1

85
2

0
13

99
4

14
0

10
21

19
72

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
4:

00
 P

M
0

0
4

7
11

0
1

3
12

1
16

0
5

27
9

8
0

29
2

0
5

18
6

6
0

19
7

51
6

4:
15

 P
M

0
1

3
15

19
0

2
2

12
1

16
0

1
28

8
8

0
29

7
2

6
23

5
7

0
25

0
58

2
4:

30
 P

M
0

3
1

8
12

0
7

1
8

0
16

0
1

24
7

2
0

25
0

0
1

23
5

3
0

23
9

51
7

4:
45

 P
M

0
0

2
9

11
0

5
7

14
0

26
0

1
27

7
8

0
28

6
0

8
21

9
10

0
23

7
56

0
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

4
10

39
53

0
15

13
46

2
74

0
8

10
91

26
0

11
25

2
20

87
5

26
0

92
3

21
75

5:
00

 P
M

0
1

0
10

11
0

5
1

14
0

20
0

2
26

7
5

0
27

4
0

3
26

2
3

0
26

8
57

3
5:

15
 P

M
0

2
3

11
16

0
3

2
9

1
14

0
3

29
2

2
0

29
7

0
8

26
2

2
0

27
2

59
9

5:
30

 P
M

0
1

4
12

17
0

5
2

12
0

19
0

0
24

7
8

0
25

5
0

3
20

5
5

0
21

3
50

4
5:

45
 P

M
0

1
4

16
21

0
0

2
7

0
9

0
2

27
0

6
0

27
8

0
7

24
0

3
0

25
0

55
8

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
5

11
49

65
0

13
7

42
1

62
0

7
10

76
21

0
11

04
0

21
96

9
13

0
10

03
22

34
6:

00
 P

M
0

0
6

13
19

0
6

4
7

0
17

0
5

22
7

0
0

23
2

0
8

22
1

8
1

23
7

50
5

6:
15

 P
M

0
1

3
13

17
0

2
2

9
1

13
0

6
23

3
6

0
24

5
0

3
22

1
4

1
22

8
50

3
6:

30
 P

M
0

0
1

13
14

0
3

1
12

2
16

0
5

23
2

5
0

24
2

0
4

21
7

6
0

22
7

49
9

6:
45

 P
M

0
2

2
10

14
0

3
0

6
0

9
0

7
23

4
2

0
24

3
0

4
20

2
3

0
20

9
47

5
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

3
12

49
64

0
14

7
34

3
55

0
23

92
6

13
0

96
2

0
19

86
1

21
2

90
1

19
82

7:
00

 P
M

0
2

0
13

15
0

1
0

7
0

8
0

2
24

3
9

0
25

4
0

2
20

6
0

0
20

8
48

5
7:

15
 P

M
0

2
2

12
16

0
0

1
5

0
6

0
3

20
9

3
0

21
5

0
4

18
8

2
0

19
4

43
1

7:
30

 P
M

0
0

2
7

9
0

2
3

2
0

7
0

1
19

5
5

2
20

1
0

2
20

0
4

0
20

6
42

3
7:

45
 P

M
0

0
3

5
8

0
1

0
6

0
7

0
5

21
0

1
0

21
6

1
6

15
5

1
1

16
3

39
4

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
4

7
37

48
0

4
4

20
0

28
0

11
85

7
18

2
88

6
1

14
74

9
7

1
77

1
17

33
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

5:
00

 P
M

0
3

1
13

17
0

5
3

8
0

16
0

4
24

6
4

0
25

4
0

4
22

2
4

0
23

0
51

7
5:

15
 P

M
0

0
2

7
9

0
2

1
6

2
9

0
0

27
9

2
0

28
1

0
3

21
6

7
5

22
6

52
5

5:
30

 P
M

0
3

2
9

14
0

0
1

7
0

8
0

4
25

4
3

0
26

1
0

3
19

9
4

0
20

6
48

9



5:
45

 P
M

0
2

1
11

14
0

3
0

4
4

7
0

2
26

4
4

3
27

0
0

4
21

3
5

0
22

2
51

3
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

8
6

40
54

0
10

5
25

6
40

0
10

10
43

13
3

10
66

0
14

85
0

20
5

88
4

20
44

6:
00

 P
M

0
0

6
15

21
0

3
3

4
2

10
0

7
25

2
1

0
26

0
1

3
21

6
7

2
22

7
51

8
6:

15
 P

M
0

3
5

8
16

0
0

1
6

2
7

0
7

22
2

2
0

23
1

0
3

21
6

3
0

22
2

47
6

6:
30

 P
M

0
2

3
8

13
0

0
1

3
1

4
0

6
23

0
4

0
24

0
1

2
22

1
4

1
22

8
48

5
6:

45
 P

M
0

1
1

8
10

0
1

0
4

0
5

0
2

22
3

2
0

22
7

0
6

19
5

2
0

20
3

44
5

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
6

15
39

60
0

4
5

17
5

26
0

22
92

7
9

0
95

8
2

14
84

8
16

3
88

0
19

24
7:

00
 P

M
0

3
2

7
12

0
1

0
4

0
5

0
4

24
2

2
0

24
8

0
3

18
3

0
0

18
6

45
1

7:
15

 P
M

0
2

3
7

12
0

0
1

4
0

5
0

0
19

2
4

0
19

6
0

3
20

7
4

1
21

4
42

7
7:

30
 P

M
0

0
1

6
7

0
1

0
4

0
5

0
2

22
2

4
2

22
8

0
1

20
3

4
0

20
8

44
8

7:
45

 P
M

0
1

3
10

14
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
18

6
1

0
19

1
0

4
18

3
2

0
18

9
39

4
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

6
9

30
45

0
2

1
12

0
15

0
10

84
2

11
2

86
3

0
11

77
6

10
1

79
7

17
20

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

0
43

78
39

4
51

5
0

87
58

23
7

29
38

2
0

10
0

83
77

13
6

10
86

13
5

13
9

80
13

13
7

14
82

94
17

80
4

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
8.

3
15

.1
76

.5
-

0.
0

22
.8

15
.2

62
.0

-
-

0.
0

1.
2

97
.3

1.
6

-
-

0.
1

1.
7

96
.6

1.
7

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
2

0.
4

2.
2

2.
9

0.
0

0.
5

0.
3

1.
3

-
2.

1
0.

0
0.

6
47

.1
0.

8
-

48
.4

0.
0

0.
8

45
.0

0.
8

-
46

.6
-

Li
gh

ts
0

41
76

38
8

50
5

0
86

55
23

4
-

37
5

0
99

81
71

13
2

-
84

02
5

13
9

78
10

13
6

-
80

90
17

37
2

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

95
.3

97
.4

98
.5

98
.1

-
98

.9
94

.8
98

.7
-

98
.2

-
99

.0
97

.5
97

.1
-

97
.6

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

97
.5

99
.3

-
97

.5
97

.6
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
4

4
0

0
1

1
-

2
0

0
89

0
-

89
0

0
86

1
-

87
18

2
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

1.
0

0.
8

-
0.

0
1.

7
0.

4
-

0.
5

-
0.

0
1.

1
0.

0
-

1.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
1

0.
7

-
1.

0
1.

0
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

0
1

1
0

1
0

2
-

3
0

1
68

2
-

71
0

0
70

0
-

70
14

5
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

3
0.

2
-

1.
1

0.
0

0.
8

-
0.

8
-

1.
0

0.
8

1.
5

-
0.

8
0.

0
0.

0
0.

9
0.

0
-

0.
8

0.
8

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

49
0

-
49

0
0

46
0

-
46

96
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

2.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

6
0.

0
-

0.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

-
0.

6
0.

5
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
1

2
1

4
0

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
0

2
-

2
0

0
1

0
-

1
9

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
2.

3
2.

6
0.

3
0.

8
-

0.
0

3.
4

0.
0

-
0.

5
-

0.
0

0.
0

1.
5

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

29
-

-
-

-
-

10
-

-
-

-
-

14
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:1

5 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
15

 A
M

0
1

2
18

21
0

2
0

4
0

6
0

1
21

8
3

0
22

2
0

4
26

1
1

2
26

6
51

5
7:

30
 A

M
0

1
0

20
21

0
2

4
5

3
11

0
0

20
5

6
1

21
1

0
2

27
4

2
0

27
8

52
1

7:
45

 A
M

0
0

1
20

21
0

5
4

5
1

14
0

1
19

2
4

0
19

7
0

5
28

2
2

0
28

9
52

1
8:

00
 A

M
0

1
2

16
19

0
4

3
4

3
11

0
1

21
6

2
0

21
9

0
2

25
4

4
0

26
0

50
9

To
ta

l
0

3
5

74
82

0
13

11
18

7
42

0
3

83
1

15
1

84
9

0
13

10
71

9
2

10
93

20
66

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
3.

7
6.

1
90

.2
-

0.
0

31
.0

26
.2

42
.9

-
-

0.
0

0.
4

97
.9

1.
8

-
-

0.
0

1.
2

98
.0

0.
8

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

3.
6

4.
0

0.
0

0.
6

0.
5

0.
9

-
2.

0
0.

0
0.

1
40

.2
0.

7
-

41
.1

0.
0

0.
6

51
.8

0.
4

-
52

.9
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

75
0

0.
62

5
0.

92
5

0.
97

6
0.

00
0

0.
65

0
0.

68
8

0.
90

0
-

0.
75

0
0.

00
0

0.
75

0
0.

95
3

0.
62

5
-

0.
95

6
0.

00
0

0.
65

0
0.

94
9

0.
56

3
-

0.
94

6
0.

99
1

Li
gh

ts
0

3
4

70
77

0
13

11
17

-
41

0
3

79
5

14
-

81
2

0
13

10
23

9
-

10
45

19
75

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

10
0.

0
80

.0
94

.6
93

.9
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

94
.4

-
97

.6
-

10
0.

0
95

.7
93

.3
-

95
.6

-
10

0.
0

95
.5

10
0.

0
-

95
.6

95
.6

Bu
se

s
0

0
0

4
4

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

14
0

-
14

0
0

13
0

-
13

31
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
0

5.
4

4.
9

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

7
0.

0
-

1.
6

-
0.

0
1.

2
0.

0
-

1.
2

1.
5

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

10
1

-
11

0
0

27
0

-
27

39
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

5.
6

-
2.

4
-

0.
0

1.
2

6.
7

-
1.

3
-

0.
0

2.
5

0.
0

-
2.

5
1.

9

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

12
0

-
12

0
0

8
0

-
8

20
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

4
0.

0
-

1.
4

-
0.

0
0.

7
0.

0
-

0.
7

1.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

20
.0

0.
0

1.
2

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

7
-

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:3

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

4:
30

 P
M

0
3

1
8

12
0

7
1

8
0

16
0

1
24

7
2

0
25

0
0

1
23

5
3

0
23

9
51

7
4:

45
 P

M
0

0
2

9
11

0
5

7
14

0
26

0
1

27
7

8
0

28
6

0
8

21
9

10
0

23
7

56
0

5:
00

 P
M

0
1

0
10

11
0

5
1

14
0

20
0

2
26

7
5

0
27

4
0

3
26

2
3

0
26

8
57

3
5:

15
 P

M
0

2
3

11
16

0
3

2
9

1
14

0
3

29
2

2
0

29
7

0
8

26
2

2
0

27
2

59
9

To
ta

l
0

6
6

38
50

0
20

11
45

1
76

0
7

10
83

17
0

11
07

0
20

97
8

18
0

10
16

22
49

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
12

.0
12

.0
76

.0
-

0.
0

26
.3

14
.5

59
.2

-
-

0.
0

0.
6

97
.8

1.
5

-
-

0.
0

2.
0

96
.3

1.
8

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
3

0.
3

1.
7

2.
2

0.
0

0.
9

0.
5

2.
0

-
3.

4
0.

0
0.

3
48

.2
0.

8
-

49
.2

0.
0

0.
9

43
.5

0.
8

-
45

.2
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

50
0

0.
50

0
0.

86
4

0.
78

1
0.

00
0

0.
71

4
0.

39
3

0.
80

4
-

0.
73

1
0.

00
0

0.
58

3
0.

92
7

0.
53

1
-

0.
93

2
0.

00
0

0.
62

5
0.

93
3

0.
45

0
-

0.
93

4
0.

93
9

Li
gh

ts
0

5
6

38
49

0
20

11
45

-
76

0
7

10
54

16
-

10
77

0
20

95
4

18
-

99
2

21
94

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

83
.3

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

98
.0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

97
.3

94
.1

-
97

.3
-

10
0.

0
97

.5
10

0.
0

-
97

.6
97

.6
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
13

0
-

13
0

0
10

0
-

10
23

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
2

0.
0

-
1.

2
-

0.
0

1.
0

0.
0

-
1.

0
1.

0
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
12

1
-

13
0

0
7

0
-

7
20

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

1
5.

9
-

1.
2

-
0.

0
0.

7
0.

0
-

0.
7

0.
9

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

4
0

-
4

0
0

7
0

-
7

12
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

16
.7

0.
0

0.
0

2.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
0.

0
-

0.
4

-
0.

0
0.

7
0.

0
-

0.
7

0.
5

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
-

0
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 L
e 

M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y 

w
ith

 H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

Le
 M

oy
ne

 P
kw

y
Le

 M
oy

ne
 P

kw
y

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

H
ar

le
m

 A
ve

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
15

 P
M

0
0

2
7

9
0

2
1

6
2

9
0

0
27

9
2

0
28

1
0

3
21

6
7

5
22

6
52

5
5:

30
 P

M
0

3
2

9
14

0
0

1
7

0
8

0
4

25
4

3
0

26
1

0
3

19
9

4
0

20
6

48
9

5:
45

 P
M

0
2

1
11

14
0

3
0

4
4

7
0

2
26

4
4

3
27

0
0

4
21

3
5

0
22

2
51

3
6:

00
 P

M
0

0
6

15
21

0
3

3
4

2
10

0
7

25
2

1
0

26
0

1
3

21
6

7
2

22
7

51
8

To
ta

l
0

5
11

42
58

0
8

5
21

8
34

0
13

10
49

10
3

10
72

1
13

84
4

23
7

88
1

20
45

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
8.

6
19

.0
72

.4
-

0.
0

23
.5

14
.7

61
.8

-
-

0.
0

1.
2

97
.9

0.
9

-
-

0.
1

1.
5

95
.8

2.
6

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
2

0.
5

2.
1

2.
8

0.
0

0.
4

0.
2

1.
0

-
1.

7
0.

0
0.

6
51

.3
0.

5
-

52
.4

0.
0

0.
6

41
.3

1.
1

-
43

.1
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

41
7

0.
45

8
0.

70
0

0.
69

0
0.

00
0

0.
66

7
0.

41
7

0.
75

0
-

0.
85

0
0.

00
0

0.
46

4
0.

94
0

0.
62

5
-

0.
95

4
0.

25
0

0.
81

3
0.

97
7

0.
82

1
-

0.
97

0
0.

97
4

Li
gh

ts
0

5
11

41
57

0
8

3
21

-
32

0
12

10
33

10
-

10
55

1
13

83
4

23
-

87
1

20
15

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

97
.6

98
.3

-
10

0.
0

60
.0

10
0.

0
-

94
.1

-
92

.3
98

.5
10

0.
0

-
98

.4
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
98

.8
10

0.
0

-
98

.9
98

.5
Bu

se
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
12

0
-

12
0

0
7

0
-

7
19

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
1

0.
0

-
1.

1
0.

0
0.

0
0.

8
0.

0
-

0.
8

0.
9

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
1

2
0

-
3

0
0

2
0

-
2

5
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

7.
7

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

3
0.

0
0.

0
0.

2
0.

0
-

0.
2

0.
2

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

2
0

-
2

0
0

1
0

-
1

3
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

2
0.

0
-

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
0.

1
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
3

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
2.

4
1.

7
-

0.
0

40
.0

0.
0

-
5.

9
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

8
-

-
-

-
-

3
-

-
-

-
-

7
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
Th

ru
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

In
t. 

To
ta

l
7:

00
 A

M
0

37
1

2
0

37
3

4
3

33
3

0
34

0
0

0
2

0
2

71
5

7:
15

 A
M

0
42

6
3

0
42

9
0

4
35

0
0

35
4

0
0

0
0

0
78

3
7:

30
 A

M
0

37
4

7
0

38
1

1
6

41
5

0
42

2
0

0
0

0
0

80
3

7:
45

 A
M

0
38

1
2

0
38

3
2

17
46

1
0

48
0

1
0

1
3

2
86

5
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

15
52

14
0

15
66

7
30

15
59

0
15

96
1

0
3

3
4

31
66

8:
00

 A
M

0
39

1
6

1
39

7
0

8
35

3
0

36
1

0
1

2
0

3
76

1
8:

15
 A

M
0

30
7

3
2

31
0

0
0

37
7

0
37

7
0

1
2

1
3

69
0

8:
30

 A
M

0
30

8
8

0
31

6
5

4
30

1
0

31
0

0
1

2
0

3
62

9
8:

45
 A

M
0

29
5

6
0

30
1

3
5

30
7

0
31

5
0

0
3

0
3

61
9

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
13

01
23

3
13

24
8

17
13

38
0

13
63

0
3

9
1

12
26

99
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

4:
00

 P
M

0
37

9
5

0
38

4
1

2
37

2
1

37
5

0
0

4
3

4
76

3
4:

15
 P

M
0

33
7

5
0

34
2

1
4

36
6

0
37

1
0

1
2

0
3

71
6

4:
30

 P
M

0
33

1
5

0
33

6
1

5
35

1
0

35
7

0
0

1
0

1
69

4
4:

45
 P

M
0

40
2

7
0

40
9

2
2

37
2

0
37

6
0

1
2

1
3

78
8

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
14

49
22

0
14

71
5

13
14

61
1

14
79

0
2

9
4

11
29

61
5:

00
 P

M
0

34
0

8
0

34
8

0
6

33
9

0
34

5
0

0
4

1
4

69
7

5:
15

 P
M

0
33

4
3

0
33

7
2

0
38

3
0

38
5

0
0

2
0

2
72

4
5:

30
 P

M
0

34
7

2
0

34
9

0
2

37
1

0
37

3
0

0
3

0
3

72
5

5:
45

 P
M

0
34

0
1

0
34

1
1

5
31

6
0

32
2

0
2

2
1

4
66

7
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

13
61

14
0

13
75

3
13

14
09

0
14

25
0

2
11

2
13

28
13

6:
00

 P
M

0
37

1
6

0
37

7
1

2
34

1
0

34
4

0
3

4
0

7
72

8
6:

15
 P

M
0

37
2

6
0

37
8

0
2

31
3

0
31

5
0

0
1

1
1

69
4

6:
30

 P
M

0
36

8
1

0
36

9
0

6
32

1
0

32
7

0
0

3
0

3
69

9
6:

45
 P

M
0

33
7

4
0

34
1

1
4

29
6

1
30

1
0

0
2

0
2

64
4

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
14

48
17

0
14

65
2

14
12

71
1

12
87

0
3

10
1

13
27

65
7:

00
 P

M
0

33
1

3
0

33
4

3
2

25
0

1
25

5
0

2
0

0
2

59
1

7:
15

 P
M

1
30

2
3

0
30

6
1

2
23

8
1

24
1

0
0

1
1

1
54

8
7:

30
 P

M
0

25
3

3
0

25
6

0
3

24
0

0
24

3
0

0
1

0
1

50
0

7:
45

 P
M

0
25

1
1

0
25

2
0

1
22

5
0

22
6

0
1

0
2

1
47

9
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
1

11
37

10
0

11
48

4
8

95
3

2
96

5
0

3
2

3
5

21
18

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
5:

00
 P

M
0

34
0

3
0

34
3

0
7

34
7

0
35

4
0

0
5

0
5

70
2

5:
15

 P
M

0
33

1
2

0
33

3
0

2
40

5
4

40
7

0
1

2
1

3
74

3
5:

30
 P

M
0

32
5

2
3

32
7

0
4

35
4

0
35

8
0

1
2

5
3

68
8

5:
45

 P
M

0
31

2
3

0
31

5
0

1
38

6
0

38
7

0
2

2
0

4
70

6



H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
13

08
10

3
13

18
0

14
14

92
4

15
06

0
4

11
6

15
28

39
6:

00
 P

M
0

30
7

8
0

31
5

0
1

32
2

0
32

3
0

1
1

1
2

64
0

6:
15

 P
M

0
32

8
3

0
33

1
1

2
36

2
0

36
5

0
1

2
3

3
69

9
6:

30
 P

M
0

31
9

3
1

32
2

0
1

30
8

0
30

9
0

2
1

2
3

63
4

6:
45

 P
M

0
32

8
0

0
32

8
0

3
30

0
0

30
3

0
1

2
2

3
63

4
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

12
82

14
1

12
96

1
7

12
92

0
13

00
0

5
6

8
11

26
07

7:
00

 P
M

0
32

0
0

0
32

0
2

3
29

8
0

30
3

0
0

1
0

1
62

4
7:

15
 P

M
0

31
4

1
0

31
5

1
0

25
8

0
25

9
0

1
0

0
1

57
5

7:
30

 P
M

0
25

7
1

0
25

8
0

4
28

2
0

28
6

0
1

0
0

1
54

5
7:

45
 P

M
0

25
5

0
1

25
5

0
5

23
8

0
24

3
0

2
0

0
2

50
0

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
11

46
2

1
11

48
3

12
10

76
0

10
91

0
4

1
0

5
22

44
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
1

11
98

4
12

6
8

12
11

1
33

12
8

11
85

1
8

12
01

2
1

26
62

28
89

24
21

2
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

99
.0

1.
0

-
-

0.
3

1.
1

98
.7

-
-

1.
1

29
.2

69
.7

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

49
.5

0.
5

-
50

.0
0.

1
0.

5
48

.9
-

49
.6

0.
0

0.
1

0.
3

-
0.

4
-

Li
gh

ts
1

11
70

6
12

3
-

11
83

0
32

12
7

11
60

6
-

11
76

5
1

26
62

-
89

23
68

4
%

 L
ig

ht
s

10
0.

0
97

.7
97

.6
-

97
.7

97
.0

99
.2

97
.9

-
97

.9
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

97
.8

Bu
se

s
0

36
2

-
38

0
1

43
-

44
0

0
0

-
0

82
%

 B
us

es
0.

0
0.

3
1.

6
-

0.
3

0.
0

0.
8

0.
4

-
0.

4
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
3

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

18
0

1
-

18
1

1
0

15
1

-
15

2
0

0
0

-
0

33
3

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0.

0
1.

5
0.

8
-

1.
5

3.
0

0.
0

1.
3

-
1.

3
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
4

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

60
0

-
60

0
0

51
-

51
0

0
0

-
0

11
1

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

0.
0

0.
5

0.
0

-
0.

5
0.

0
0.

0
0.

4
-

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
2

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
8

-
-

-
-

8
-

-
-

-
28

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:1

5 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
Th

ru
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

In
t. 

To
ta

l
7:

15
 A

M
0

42
6

3
0

42
9

0
4

35
0

0
35

4
0

0
0

0
0

78
3

7:
30

 A
M

0
37

4
7

0
38

1
1

6
41

5
0

42
2

0
0

0
0

0
80

3
7:

45
 A

M
0

38
1

2
0

38
3

2
17

46
1

0
48

0
1

0
1

3
2

86
5

8:
00

 A
M

0
39

1
6

1
39

7
0

8
35

3
0

36
1

0
1

2
0

3
76

1
To

ta
l

0
15

72
18

1
15

90
3

35
15

79
0

16
17

1
1

3
3

5
32

12
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

98
.9

1.
1

-
-

0.
2

2.
2

97
.6

-
-

20
.0

20
.0

60
.0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

48
.9

0.
6

-
49

.5
0.

1
1.

1
49

.2
-

50
.3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

-
0.

2
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

92
3

0.
64

3
-

0.
92

7
0.

37
5

0.
51

5
0.

85
6

-
0.

84
2

0.
25

0
0.

25
0

0.
37

5
-

0.
41

7
0.

92
8

Li
gh

ts
0

14
86

17
-

15
03

3
34

15
38

-
15

75
1

1
3

-
5

30
83

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

94
.5

94
.4

-
94

.5
10

0.
0

97
.1

97
.4

-
97

.4
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

96
.0

Bu
se

s
0

4
1

-
5

0
1

4
-

5
0

0
0

-
0

10
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
3

5.
6

-
0.

3
0.

0
2.

9
0.

3
-

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

3
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
62

0
-

62
0

0
23

-
23

0
0

0
-

0
85

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

3.
9

0.
0

-
3.

9
0.

0
0.

0
1.

5
-

1.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
2.

6
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
20

0
-

20
0

0
14

-
14

0
0

0
-

0
34

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
1.

3
0.

0
-

1.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
9

-
0.

9
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
1

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
1

-
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
Th

ru
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

In
t. 

To
ta

l
4:

15
 P

M
0

33
7

5
0

34
2

1
4

36
6

0
37

1
0

1
2

0
3

71
6

4:
30

 P
M

0
33

1
5

0
33

6
1

5
35

1
0

35
7

0
0

1
0

1
69

4
4:

45
 P

M
0

40
2

7
0

40
9

2
2

37
2

0
37

6
0

1
2

1
3

78
8

5:
00

 P
M

0
34

0
8

0
34

8
0

6
33

9
0

34
5

0
0

4
1

4
69

7
To

ta
l

0
14

10
25

0
14

35
4

17
14

28
0

14
49

0
2

9
2

11
28

95
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

98
.3

1.
7

-
-

0.
3

1.
2

98
.6

-
-

0.
0

18
.2

81
.8

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

48
.7

0.
9

-
49

.6
0.

1
0.

6
49

.3
-

50
.1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
3

-
0.

4
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

87
7

0.
78

1
-

0.
87

7
0.

50
0

0.
70

8
0.

96
0

-
0.

96
3

0.
00

0
0.

50
0

0.
56

3
-

0.
68

8
0.

91
8

Li
gh

ts
0

13
83

24
-

14
07

4
17

13
96

-
14

17
0

2
9

-
11

28
35

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

98
.1

96
.0

-
98

.0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
97

.8
-

97
.8

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
97

.9
Bu

se
s

0
4

1
-

5
0

0
7

-
7

0
0

0
-

0
12

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

3
4.

0
-

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
5

-
0.

5
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
14

0
-

14
0

0
24

-
24

0
0

0
-

0
38

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

1.
0

0.
0

-
1.

0
0.

0
0.

0
1.

7
-

1.
7

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
3

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

9
0

-
9

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
0

-
0

10
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
6

0.
0

-
0.

6
0.

0
0.

0
0.

1
-

0.
1

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
3

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 C

lin
to

n 
Pl

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

C
lin

to
n 

Pl
Ea

st
bo

un
d

W
es

tb
ou

nd
N

or
th

bo
un

d
U

-T
ur

n
Th

ru
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
Th

ru
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

In
t. 

To
ta

l
5:

00
 P

M
0

34
0

3
0

34
3

0
7

34
7

0
35

4
0

0
5

0
5

70
2

5:
15

 P
M

0
33

1
2

0
33

3
0

2
40

5
4

40
7

0
1

2
1

3
74

3
5:

30
 P

M
0

32
5

2
3

32
7

0
4

35
4

0
35

8
0

1
2

5
3

68
8

5:
45

 P
M

0
31

2
3

0
31

5
0

1
38

6
0

38
7

0
2

2
0

4
70

6
To

ta
l

0
13

08
10

3
13

18
0

14
14

92
4

15
06

0
4

11
6

15
28

39
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

99
.2

0.
8

-
-

0.
0

0.
9

99
.1

-
-

0.
0

26
.7

73
.3

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

46
.1

0.
4

-
46

.4
0.

0
0.

5
52

.6
-

53
.0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
4

-
0.

5
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

96
2

0.
83

3
-

0.
96

1
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

92
1

-
0.

92
5

0.
00

0
0.

50
0

0.
55

0
-

0.
75

0
0.

95
5

Li
gh

ts
0

12
97

10
-

13
07

0
14

14
82

-
14

96
0

4
11

-
15

28
18

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

99
.2

10
0.

0
-

99
.2

-
10

0.
0

99
.3

-
99

.3
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

99
.3

Bu
se

s
0

3
0

-
3

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
0

-
0

4
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
-

0.
0

0.
1

-
0.

1
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

1
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
6

0
-

6
0

0
9

-
9

0
0

0
-

0
15

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
5

0.
0

-
0.

5
-

0.
0

0.
6

-
0.

6
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

1
0.

0
-

0.
1

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
3

-
-

-
-

4
-

-
-

-
6

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 J

ac
ks

on
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

Ja
ck

so
n 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
00

 A
M

0
36

4
3

0
36

7
0

4
34

1
0

34
5

0
3

1
0

4
71

6
7:

15
 A

M
0

42
6

12
0

43
8

0
8

36
4

0
37

2
0

0
3

0
3

81
3

7:
30

 A
M

0
38

8
19

0
40

7
0

18
40

8
1

42
6

0
0

7
0

7
84

0
7:

45
 A

M
0

39
7

69
0

46
6

0
18

41
9

0
43

7
0

1
8

0
9

91
2

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
15

75
10

3
0

16
78

0
48

15
32

1
15

80
0

4
19

0
23

32
81

8:
00

 A
M

0
34

6
11

0
35

7
0

6
43

3
0

43
9

0
3

8
0

11
80

7
8:

15
 A

M
0

38
2

11
0

39
3

1
8

41
2

0
42

1
0

3
1

1
4

81
8

8:
30

 A
M

0
34

8
1

0
34

9
0

7
33

1
0

33
8

0
4

8
0

12
69

9
8:

45
 A

M
0

32
7

9
0

33
6

0
7

32
7

0
33

4
0

0
2

0
2

67
2

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
14

03
32

0
14

35
1

28
15

03
0

15
32

0
10

19
1

29
29

96
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

4:
00

 P
M

0
35

9
15

0
37

4
0

6
34

4
0

35
0

0
2

7
0

9
73

3
4:

15
 P

M
0

41
9

25
0

44
4

0
7

39
7

0
40

4
0

0
7

0
7

85
5

4:
30

 P
M

0
35

0
15

0
36

5
0

9
37

1
0

38
0

0
0

11
0

11
75

6
4:

45
 P

M
0

39
4

11
0

40
5

0
11

37
1

1
38

2
0

0
13

0
13

80
0

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
15

22
66

0
15

88
0

33
14

83
1

15
16

0
2

38
0

40
31

44
5:

00
 P

M
0

41
2

13
0

42
5

0
13

30
6

0
31

9
0

1
7

0
8

75
2

5:
15

 P
M

0
35

1
17

0
36

8
0

7
32

8
0

33
5

0
0

6
0

6
70

9
5:

30
 P

M
0

33
4

11
0

34
5

0
5

36
2

0
36

7
0

1
8

0
9

72
1

5:
45

 P
M

0
36

3
6

0
36

9
2

10
29

4
0

30
6

0
0

7
0

7
68

2
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

14
60

47
0

15
07

2
35

12
90

0
13

27
0

2
28

0
30

28
64

6:
00

 P
M

0
34

6
11

0
35

7
0

13
31

2
0

32
5

0
1

6
0

7
68

9
6:

15
 P

M
0

34
8

8
0

35
6

0
10

31
6

0
32

6
0

1
5

0
6

68
8

6:
30

 P
M

0
32

4
7

0
33

1
2

12
31

6
0

33
0

0
2

7
0

9
67

0
6:

45
 P

M
0

27
8

14
0

29
2

0
11

28
0

0
29

1
0

2
5

0
7

59
0

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
12

96
40

0
13

36
2

46
12

24
0

12
72

0
6

23
0

29
26

37
7:

00
 P

M
0

33
1

2
0

33
3

2
9

27
6

0
28

7
0

3
6

0
9

62
9

7:
15

 P
M

0
30

6
10

0
31

6
0

6
23

3
0

23
9

0
0

10
0

10
56

5
7:

30
 P

M
0

25
9

8
4

26
7

1
10

26
1

0
27

2
0

6
10

0
16

55
5

7:
45

 P
M

0
25

0
0

0
25

0
0

4
22

7
0

23
1

0
2

2
0

4
48

5
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

11
46

20
4

11
66

3
29

99
7

0
10

29
0

11
28

0
39

22
34

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
5:

00
 P

M
0

35
0

14
0

36
4

0
6

34
5

0
35

1
0

1
4

0
5

72
0

5:
15

 P
M

0
34

4
29

0
37

3
0

14
33

1
0

34
5

0
2

5
0

7
72

5
5:

30
 P

M
0

32
2

11
0

33
3

0
7

33
0

0
33

7
0

1
7

0
8

67
8

5:
45

 P
M

0
34

2
16

0
35

8
1

8
30

0
0

30
9

0
1

4
0

5
67

2



H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
13

58
70

0
14

28
1

35
13

06
0

13
42

0
5

20
0

25
27

95
6:

00
 P

M
1

32
2

13
0

33
6

1
4

29
8

0
30

3
0

2
7

0
9

64
8

6:
15

 P
M

0
33

7
13

0
35

0
1

2
29

3
0

29
6

0
0

7
1

7
65

3
6:

30
 P

M
0

30
4

4
0

30
8

0
11

29
8

0
30

9
0

2
9

0
11

62
8

6:
45

 P
M

0
26

4
9

0
27

3
2

7
30

2
0

31
1

0
2

3
0

5
58

9
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
1

12
27

39
0

12
67

4
24

11
91

0
12

19
0

6
26

1
32

25
18

7:
00

 P
M

0
29

8
4

0
30

2
1

9
26

3
0

27
3

0
3

3
0

6
58

1
7:

15
 P

M
0

25
6

7
0

26
3

0
8

23
9

0
24

7
0

0
3

0
3

51
3

7:
30

 P
M

0
29

6
7

0
30

3
0

18
29

2
0

31
0

0
0

6
0

6
61

9
7:

45
 P

M
0

25
7

10
4

26
7

0
4

22
3

0
22

7
0

1
3

0
4

49
8

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
11

07
28

4
11

35
1

39
10

17
0

10
57

0
4

15
0

19
22

11
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
1

12
09

4
44

5
8

12
54

0
14

31
7

11
54

3
2

11
87

4
0

50
21

6
2

26
6

24
68

0
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

96
.4

3.
5

-
-

0.
1

2.
7

97
.2

-
-

0.
0

18
.8

81
.2

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

49
.0

1.
8

-
50

.8
0.

1
1.

3
46

.8
-

48
.1

0.
0

0.
2

0.
9

-
1.

1
-

Li
gh

ts
1

11
83

2
44

1
-

12
27

4
13

31
5

11
26

0
-

11
58

8
0

48
21

6
-

26
4

24
12

6
%

 L
ig

ht
s

10
0.

0
97

.8
99

.1
-

97
.9

92
.9

99
.4

97
.5

-
97

.6
-

96
.0

10
0.

0
-

99
.2

97
.8

Bu
se

s
0

34
0

-
34

0
1

48
-

49
0

0
0

-
0

83
%

 B
us

es
0.

0
0.

3
0.

0
-

0.
3

0.
0

0.
3

0.
4

-
0.

4
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

3
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
16

9
3

-
17

2
1

0
17

3
-

17
4

0
0

0
-

0
34

6
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0.
0

1.
4

0.
7

-
1.

4
7.

1
0.

0
1.

5
-

1.
5

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
4

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

59
1

-
60

0
1

61
-

62
0

1
0

-
1

12
3

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

0.
0

0.
5

0.
2

-
0.

5
0.

0
0.

3
0.

5
-

0.
5

-
2.

0
0.

0
-

0.
4

0.
5

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

1
-

1
0

1
0

-
1

2
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

2.
0

0.
0

-
0.

4
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
8

-
-

-
-

2
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 J

ac
ks

on
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:3

0 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

Ja
ck

so
n 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
30

 A
M

0
38

8
19

0
40

7
0

18
40

8
1

42
6

0
0

7
0

7
84

0
7:

45
 A

M
0

39
7

69
0

46
6

0
18

41
9

0
43

7
0

1
8

0
9

91
2

8:
00

 A
M

0
34

6
11

0
35

7
0

6
43

3
0

43
9

0
3

8
0

11
80

7
8:

15
 A

M
0

38
2

11
0

39
3

1
8

41
2

0
42

1
0

3
1

1
4

81
8

To
ta

l
0

15
13

11
0

0
16

23
1

50
16

72
1

17
23

0
7

24
1

31
33

77
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

93
.2

6.
8

-
-

0.
1

2.
9

97
.0

-
-

0.
0

22
.6

77
.4

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

44
.8

3.
3

-
48

.1
0.

0
1.

5
49

.5
-

51
.0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
7

-
0.

9
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

95
3

0.
39

9
-

0.
87

1
0.

25
0

0.
69

4
0.

96
5

-
0.

98
1

0.
00

0
0.

58
3

0.
75

0
-

0.
70

5
0.

92
6

Li
gh

ts
0

14
21

11
0

-
15

31
0

49
16

15
-

16
64

0
7

24
-

31
32

26
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
93

.9
10

0.
0

-
94

.3
0.

0
98

.0
96

.6
-

96
.6

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
95

.5
Bu

se
s

0
5

0
-

5
0

1
9

-
10

0
0

0
-

0
15

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

3
0.

0
-

0.
3

0.
0

2.
0

0.
5

-
0.

6
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
73

0
-

73
1

0
39

-
40

0
0

0
-

0
11

3
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
4.

8
0.

0
-

4.
5

10
0.

0
0.

0
2.

3
-

2.
3

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

3.
3

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

14
0

-
14

0
0

9
-

9
0

0
0

-
0

23
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
9

0.
0

-
0.

9
0.

0
0.

0
0.

5
-

0.
5

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
7

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 J

ac
ks

on
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

Ja
ck

so
n 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

4:
15

 P
M

0
41

9
25

0
44

4
0

7
39

7
0

40
4

0
0

7
0

7
85

5
4:

30
 P

M
0

35
0

15
0

36
5

0
9

37
1

0
38

0
0

0
11

0
11

75
6

4:
45

 P
M

0
39

4
11

0
40

5
0

11
37

1
1

38
2

0
0

13
0

13
80

0
5:

00
 P

M
0

41
2

13
0

42
5

0
13

30
6

0
31

9
0

1
7

0
8

75
2

To
ta

l
0

15
75

64
0

16
39

0
40

14
45

1
14

85
0

1
38

0
39

31
63

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
96

.1
3.

9
-

-
0.

0
2.

7
97

.3
-

-
0.

0
2.

6
97

.4
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
49

.8
2.

0
-

51
.8

0.
0

1.
3

45
.7

-
46

.9
0.

0
0.

0
1.

2
-

1.
2

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
94

0
0.

64
0

-
0.

92
3

0.
00

0
0.

76
9

0.
91

0
-

0.
91

9
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
0.

73
1

-
0.

75
0

0.
92

5
Li

gh
ts

0
15

54
62

-
16

16
0

40
13

81
-

14
21

0
1

38
-

39
30

76
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
98

.7
96

.9
-

98
.6

-
10

0.
0

95
.6

-
95

.7
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

97
.2

Bu
se

s
0

3
0

-
3

0
0

7
-

7
0

0
0

-
0

10
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
-

0.
0

0.
5

-
0.

5
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

3
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
11

2
-

13
0

0
44

-
44

0
0

0
-

0
57

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
7

3.
1

-
0.

8
-

0.
0

3.
0

-
3.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

8
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
7

0
-

7
0

0
13

-
13

0
0

0
-

0
20

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

4
0.

0
-

0.
4

-
0.

0
0.

9
-

0.
9

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
6

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 J

ac
ks

on
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

Ja
ck

so
n 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

5:
00

 P
M

0
35

0
14

0
36

4
0

6
34

5
0

35
1

0
1

4
0

5
72

0
5:

15
 P

M
0

34
4

29
0

37
3

0
14

33
1

0
34

5
0

2
5

0
7

72
5

5:
30

 P
M

0
32

2
11

0
33

3
0

7
33

0
0

33
7

0
1

7
0

8
67

8
5:

45
 P

M
0

34
2

16
0

35
8

1
8

30
0

0
30

9
0

1
4

0
5

67
2

To
ta

l
0

13
58

70
0

14
28

1
35

13
06

0
13

42
0

5
20

0
25

27
95

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
95

.1
4.

9
-

-
0.

1
2.

6
97

.3
-

-
0.

0
20

.0
80

.0
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
48

.6
2.

5
-

51
.1

0.
0

1.
3

46
.7

-
48

.0
0.

0
0.

2
0.

7
-

0.
9

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
97

0
0.

60
3

-
0.

95
7

0.
25

0
0.

62
5

0.
94

6
-

0.
95

6
0.

00
0

0.
62

5
0.

71
4

-
0.

78
1

0.
96

4
Li

gh
ts

0
13

48
70

-
14

18
1

35
12

93
-

13
29

0
5

20
-

25
27

72
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
99

.3
10

0.
0

-
99

.3
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
99

.0
-

99
.0

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
99

.2
Bu

se
s

0
5

0
-

5
0

0
4

-
4

0
0

0
-

0
9

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

4
0.

0
-

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

-
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

3
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
3

0
-

3
0

0
8

-
8

0
0

0
-

0
11

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
0.

0
0.

0
0.

6
-

0.
6

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
4

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

2
0

-
2

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
0

-
0

3
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
0.

0
0.

0
0.

1
-

0.
1

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

0
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 L

at
hr

op
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
00

 A
M

0
7

35
3

4
0

36
4

0
11

30
3

3
0

31
7

16
7

3
26

0
13

19
2

1
34

74
1

7:
15

 A
M

0
11

40
5

5
0

42
1

0
7

35
5

2
1

36
4

19
10

5
34

0
13

24
2

1
39

85
8

7:
30

 A
M

0
5

38
7

12
1

40
4

0
16

38
4

3
2

40
3

29
16

2
47

0
26

27
10

0
63

91
7

7:
45

 A
M

0
8

38
1

12
2

40
1

1
18

42
0

7
9

44
6

49
32

16
97

0
47

43
7

1
97

10
41

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
31

15
26

33
3

15
90

1
52

14
62

15
12

15
30

11
3

65
26

20
4

0
99

11
3

21
3

23
3

35
57

8:
00

 A
M

0
12

40
5

10
2

42
7

0
18

37
5

6
1

39
9

45
27

19
91

0
18

12
6

1
36

95
3

8:
15

 A
M

0
11

31
8

18
0

34
7

0
13

39
2

3
0

40
8

27
9

3
39

0
13

12
3

0
28

82
2

8:
30

 A
M

0
11

30
9

6
0

32
6

0
9

33
0

6
2

34
5

16
12

11
39

0
9

11
2

0
22

73
2

8:
45

 A
M

0
12

34
5

6
0

36
3

0
10

29
1

8
0

30
9

18
13

3
34

0
14

7
9

0
30

73
6

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
46

13
77

40
2

14
63

0
50

13
88

23
3

14
61

10
6

61
36

20
3

0
54

42
20

1
11

6
32

43
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
4:

00
 P

M
0

23
33

3
13

2
36

9
0

13
30

7
8

0
32

8
34

26
7

67
0

11
11

2
0

24
78

8
4:

15
 P

M
0

18
37

6
14

0
40

8
0

9
32

7
9

3
34

5
25

40
9

74
0

14
17

2
0

33
86

0
4:

30
 P

M
0

11
32

6
11

1
34

8
0

6
37

2
8

7
38

6
34

35
5

74
0

12
24

2
1

38
84

6
4:

45
 P

M
0

25
37

0
6

2
40

1
0

18
32

6
6

0
35

0
33

43
11

87
0

16
19

3
0

38
87

6
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

77
14

05
44

5
15

26
0

46
13

32
31

10
14

09
12

6
14

4
32

30
2

0
53

71
9

1
13

3
33

70
5:

00
 P

M
0

26
38

4
10

1
42

0
0

10
35

9
7

1
37

6
34

38
5

77
0

8
8

3
0

19
89

2
5:

15
 P

M
0

28
32

3
13

1
36

4
0

12
34

4
12

3
36

8
42

41
3

86
0

12
14

8
1

34
85

2
5:

30
 P

M
0

25
37

7
15

1
41

7
0

13
33

7
5

2
35

5
58

28
6

92
0

10
15

7
2

32
89

6
5:

45
 P

M
0

38
39

0
14

0
44

2
0

17
31

0
16

0
34

3
33

34
12

79
0

6
19

2
2

27
89

1
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

11
7

14
74

52
3

16
43

0
52

13
50

40
6

14
42

16
7

14
1

26
33

4
0

36
56

20
5

11
2

35
31

6:
00

 P
M

0
17

37
4

8
0

39
9

0
16

29
6

12
1

32
4

34
35

7
76

0
8

17
5

0
30

82
9

6:
15

 P
M

0
24

38
8

13
0

42
5

0
11

27
9

8
0

29
8

27
30

9
66

0
7

11
6

0
24

81
3

6:
30

 P
M

0
24

40
3

17
0

44
4

0
20

27
8

9
0

30
7

20
21

8
49

0
10

14
6

0
30

83
0

6:
45

 P
M

0
18

31
9

19
0

35
6

0
14

25
6

5
0

27
5

20
22

11
53

0
16

11
5

0
32

71
6

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
83

14
84

57
0

16
24

0
61

11
09

34
1

12
04

10
1

10
8

35
24

4
0

41
53

22
0

11
6

31
88

7:
00

 P
M

0
21

34
2

6
0

36
9

0
12

26
9

11
0

29
2

20
13

7
40

0
5

5
4

0
14

71
5

7:
15

 P
M

0
12

30
8

6
0

32
6

0
12

21
0

4
1

22
6

16
18

5
39

0
7

7
5

2
19

61
0

7:
30

 P
M

0
21

27
1

9
0

30
1

0
13

23
2

4
0

24
9

12
13

2
27

0
5

6
5

0
16

59
3

7:
45

 P
M

0
14

23
1

2
0

24
7

0
18

19
1

7
0

21
6

14
17

11
42

0
3

4
4

0
11

51
6

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
68

11
52

23
0

12
43

0
55

90
2

26
1

98
3

62
61

25
14

8
0

20
22

18
2

60
24

34
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
5:

00
 P

M
0

19
34

2
14

0
37

5
0

14
32

0
18

1
35

2
20

31
14

65
0

13
19

6
2

38
83

0
5:

15
 P

M
0

20
34

7
14

2
38

1
0

22
34

2
10

2
37

4
24

23
11

58
0

13
9

4
4

26
83

9
5:

30
 P

M
0

24
31

6
8

0
34

8
0

22
33

3
16

4
37

1
24

20
10

54
0

5
11

4
2

20
79

3



5:
45

 P
M

0
18

33
6

8
2

36
2

0
15

34
0

11
1

36
6

20
19

9
48

0
10

10
4

1
24

80
0

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
81

13
41

44
4

14
66

0
73

13
35

55
8

14
63

88
93

44
22

5
0

41
49

18
9

10
8

32
62

6:
00

 P
M

0
26

35
3

15
0

39
4

0
25

26
6

12
4

30
3

17
30

9
56

0
8

5
6

0
19

77
2

6:
15

 P
M

0
17

35
0

12
1

37
9

1
34

32
9

10
0

37
4

14
20

10
44

0
11

11
3

1
25

82
2

6:
30

 P
M

0
19

33
5

14
0

36
8

0
26

28
5

13
2

32
4

34
19

6
59

0
3

8
1

2
12

76
3

6:
45

 P
M

0
16

32
3

15
0

35
4

0
27

28
6

18
3

33
1

11
15

9
35

0
7

14
6

1
27

74
7

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
78

13
61

56
1

14
95

1
11

2
11

66
53

9
13

32
76

84
34

19
4

0
29

38
16

4
83

31
04

7:
00

 P
M

1
21

33
3

5
0

36
0

0
13

24
7

13
0

27
3

13
10

5
28

0
8

9
2

5
19

68
0

7:
15

 P
M

0
19

31
6

2
0

33
7

0
18

28
1

9
2

30
8

14
12

7
33

0
4

8
1

4
13

69
1

7:
30

 P
M

0
6

27
2

4
0

28
2

0
23

27
4

8
0

30
5

10
7

3
20

0
5

5
2

0
12

61
9

7:
45

 P
M

0
19

22
9

4
0

25
2

0
15

23
4

10
1

25
9

5
11

9
25

0
5

8
2

1
15

55
1

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

1
65

11
50

15
0

12
31

0
69

10
36

40
3

11
45

42
40

24
10

6
0

22
30

7
10

59
25

41
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
1

64
6

12
27

0
36

4
18

13
28

1
2

57
0

11
08

0
31

7
53

11
96

9
88

1
79

7
28

2
19

60
0

39
5

47
4

15
1

35
10

20
28

23
0

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
4.

9
92

.4
2.

7
-

-
0.

0
4.

8
92

.6
2.

6
-

-
44

.9
40

.7
14

.4
-

0.
0

38
.7

46
.5

14
.8

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

2.
3

43
.5

1.
3

-
47

.0
0.

0
2.

0
39

.2
1.

1
-

42
.4

3.
1

2.
8

1.
0

6.
9

0.
0

1.
4

1.
7

0.
5

-
3.

6
-

Li
gh

ts
1

64
2

11
97

2
36

0
-

12
97

5
2

56
8

10
82

7
31

3
-

11
71

0
87

3
79

0
28

2
19

45
0

39
3

47
1

15
0

-
10

14
27

64
4

%
 L

ig
ht

s
10

0.
0

99
.4

97
.6

98
.9

-
97

.7
10

0.
0

99
.6

97
.7

98
.7

-
97

.8
99

.1
99

.1
10

0.
0

99
.2

-
99

.5
99

.4
99

.3
-

99
.4

97
.9

Bu
se

s
0

1
37

1
-

39
0

0
35

1
-

36
2

0
0

2
0

0
1

0
-

1
78

%
 B

us
es

0.
0

0.
2

0.
3

0.
3

-
0.

3
0.

0
0.

0
0.

3
0.

3
-

0.
3

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

-
0.

0
0.

2
0.

0
-

0.
1

0.
3

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

3
19

9
3

-
20

5
0

2
15

5
3

-
16

0
6

2
0

8
0

2
0

1
-

3
37

6
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0.
0

0.
5

1.
6

0.
8

-
1.

5
0.

0
0.

4
1.

4
0.

9
-

1.
3

0.
7

0.
3

0.
0

0.
4

-
0.

5
0.

0
0.

7
-

0.
3

1.
3

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
59

0
-

59
0

0
63

0
-

63
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
12

2
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
0.

0
0.

0
0.

5
0.

0
-

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

-
0.

5
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

3
0

-
3

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
5

0
5

0
0

2
0

-
2

10
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

6
0.

0
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
4

0.
0

-
0.

2
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
-

18
-

-
-

-
-

53
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

35
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 L

at
hr

op
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:1

5 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
15

 A
M

0
11

40
5

5
0

42
1

0
7

35
5

2
1

36
4

19
10

5
34

0
13

24
2

1
39

85
8

7:
30

 A
M

0
5

38
7

12
1

40
4

0
16

38
4

3
2

40
3

29
16

2
47

0
26

27
10

0
63

91
7

7:
45

 A
M

0
8

38
1

12
2

40
1

1
18

42
0

7
9

44
6

49
32

16
97

0
47

43
7

1
97

10
41

8:
00

 A
M

0
12

40
5

10
2

42
7

0
18

37
5

6
1

39
9

45
27

19
91

0
18

12
6

1
36

95
3

To
ta

l
0

36
15

78
39

5
16

53
1

59
15

34
18

13
16

12
14

2
85

42
26

9
0

10
4

10
6

25
3

23
5

37
69

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
2.

2
95

.5
2.

4
-

-
0.

1
3.

7
95

.2
1.

1
-

-
52

.8
31

.6
15

.6
-

0.
0

44
.3

45
.1

10
.6

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

1.
0

41
.9

1.
0

-
43

.9
0.

0
1.

6
40

.7
0.

5
-

42
.8

3.
8

2.
3

1.
1

7.
1

0.
0

2.
8

2.
8

0.
7

-
6.

2
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

75
0

0.
97

4
0.

81
3

-
0.

96
8

0.
25

0
0.

81
9

0.
91

3
0.

64
3

-
0.

90
4

0.
72

4
0.

66
4

0.
55

3
0.

69
3

0.
00

0
0.

55
3

0.
61

6
0.

62
5

-
0.

60
6

0.
90

5
Li

gh
ts

0
33

14
82

38
-

15
53

1
59

14
86

17
-

15
63

14
2

85
42

26
9

0
10

3
10

5
24

-
23

2
36

17
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
91

.7
93

.9
97

.4
-

94
.0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

96
.9

94
.4

-
97

.0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

99
.0

99
.1

96
.0

-
98

.7
96

.0
Bu

se
s

0
1

5
0

-
6

0
0

5
1

-
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

-
1

13
%

 B
us

es
-

2.
8

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

4
0.

0
0.

0
0.

3
5.

6
-

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

9
0.

0
-

0.
4

0.
3

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

2
68

1
-

71
0

0
25

0
-

25
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
-

2
98

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

5.
6

4.
3

2.
6

-
4.

3
0.

0
0.

0
1.

6
0.

0
-

1.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
1.

0
0.

0
4.

0
-

0.
9

2.
6

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
23

0
-

23
0

0
18

0
-

18
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
41

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
1.

5
0.

0
-

1.
4

0.
0

0.
0

1.
2

0.
0

-
1.

1
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

1
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
5

-
-

-
-

-
13

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 L

at
hr

op
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
00

 P
M

0
26

38
4

10
1

42
0

0
10

35
9

7
1

37
6

34
38

5
77

0
8

8
3

0
19

89
2

5:
15

 P
M

0
28

32
3

13
1

36
4

0
12

34
4

12
3

36
8

42
41

3
86

0
12

14
8

1
34

85
2

5:
30

 P
M

0
25

37
7

15
1

41
7

0
13

33
7

5
2

35
5

58
28

6
92

0
10

15
7

2
32

89
6

5:
45

 P
M

0
38

39
0

14
0

44
2

0
17

31
0

16
0

34
3

33
34

12
79

0
6

19
2

2
27

89
1

To
ta

l
0

11
7

14
74

52
3

16
43

0
52

13
50

40
6

14
42

16
7

14
1

26
33

4
0

36
56

20
5

11
2

35
31

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
7.

1
89

.7
3.

2
-

-
0.

0
3.

6
93

.6
2.

8
-

-
50

.0
42

.2
7.

8
-

0.
0

32
.1

50
.0

17
.9

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

3.
3

41
.7

1.
5

-
46

.5
0.

0
1.

5
38

.2
1.

1
-

40
.8

4.
7

4.
0

0.
7

9.
5

0.
0

1.
0

1.
6

0.
6

-
3.

2
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

77
0

0.
94

5
0.

86
7

-
0.

92
9

0.
00

0
0.

76
5

0.
94

0
0.

62
5

-
0.

95
9

0.
72

0
0.

86
0

0.
54

2
0.

90
8

0.
00

0
0.

75
0

0.
73

7
0.

62
5

-
0.

82
4

0.
98

5
Li

gh
ts

0
11

7
14

49
51

-
16

17
0

51
13

09
40

-
14

00
16

5
13

9
26

33
0

0
36

55
20

-
11

1
34

58
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

98
.3

98
.1

-
98

.4
-

98
.1

97
.0

10
0.

0
-

97
.1

98
.8

98
.6

10
0.

0
98

.8
-

10
0.

0
98

.2
10

0.
0

-
99

.1
97

.9
Bu

se
s

0
0

8
0

-
8

0
0

6
0

-
6

2
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

-
0

16
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
5

0.
0

-
0.

5
-

0.
0

0.
4

0.
0

-
0.

4
1.

2
0.

0
0.

0
0.

6
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

13
1

-
14

0
1

22
0

-
23

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

37
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
0.

0
0.

9
1.

9
-

0.
9

-
1.

9
1.

6
0.

0
-

1.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
0

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
3

0
-

3
0

0
13

0
-

13
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
16

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

2
0.

0
-

0.
2

-
0.

0
1.

0
0.

0
-

0.
9

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
5

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

2
0

2
0

0
1

0
-

1
4

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

1
0.

0
-

0.
1

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

1.
4

0.
0

0.
6

-
0.

0
1.

8
0.

0
-

0.
9

0.
1

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

-
-

-
6

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
5

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 L

at
hr

op
 A

ve
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
03

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

La
th

ro
p 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
00

 P
M

0
19

34
2

14
0

37
5

0
14

32
0

18
1

35
2

20
31

14
65

0
13

19
6

2
38

83
0

5:
15

 P
M

0
20

34
7

14
2

38
1

0
22

34
2

10
2

37
4

24
23

11
58

0
13

9
4

4
26

83
9

5:
30

 P
M

0
24

31
6

8
0

34
8

0
22

33
3

16
4

37
1

24
20

10
54

0
5

11
4

2
20

79
3

5:
45

 P
M

0
18

33
6

8
2

36
2

0
15

34
0

11
1

36
6

20
19

9
48

0
10

10
4

1
24

80
0

To
ta

l
0

81
13

41
44

4
14

66
0

73
13

35
55

8
14

63
88

93
44

22
5

0
41

49
18

9
10

8
32

62
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

5.
5

91
.5

3.
0

-
-

0.
0

5.
0

91
.3

3.
8

-
-

39
.1

41
.3

19
.6

-
0.

0
38

.0
45

.4
16

.7
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
2.

5
41

.1
1.

3
-

44
.9

0.
0

2.
2

40
.9

1.
7

-
44

.8
2.

7
2.

9
1.

3
6.

9
0.

0
1.

3
1.

5
0.

6
-

3.
3

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
84

4
0.

96
6

0.
78

6
-

0.
96

2
0.

00
0

0.
83

0
0.

97
6

0.
76

4
-

0.
97

8
0.

91
7

0.
75

0
0.

78
6

0.
86

5
0.

00
0

0.
78

8
0.

64
5

0.
75

0
-

0.
71

1
0.

97
2

Li
gh

ts
0

81
13

31
44

-
14

56
0

73
13

24
55

-
14

52
88

92
44

22
4

0
41

48
18

-
10

7
32

39
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

99
.3

10
0.

0
-

99
.3

-
10

0.
0

99
.2

10
0.

0
-

99
.2

10
0.

0
98

.9
10

0.
0

99
.6

-
10

0.
0

98
.0

10
0.

0
-

99
.1

99
.3

Bu
se

s
0

0
4

0
-

4
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
5

%
 B

us
es

-
0.

0
0.

3
0.

0
-

0.
3

-
0.

0
0.

1
0.

0
-

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
2

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
4

0
-

4
0

0
10

0
-

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
14

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
7

0.
0

-
0.

7
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

1
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

1
0

-
1

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

1
0

-
1

3
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
1.

1
0.

0
0.

4
-

0.
0

2.
0

0.
0

-
0.

9
0.

1
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
-

4
-

-
-

-
-

8
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

9
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 M

on
ro

e 
Av

e
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

M
on

ro
e 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
00

 A
M

0
36

7
5

0
37

2
0

1
33

6
0

33
7

0
1

0
1

1
71

0
7:

15
 A

M
0

41
4

3
0

41
7

0
12

38
1

0
39

3
0

0
2

0
2

81
2

7:
30

 A
M

0
39

1
2

0
39

3
0

21
43

0
0

45
1

0
1

3
1

4
84

8
7:

45
 A

M
0

39
1

11
0

40
2

0
20

45
0

0
47

0
0

0
9

0
9

88
1

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
15

63
21

0
15

84
0

54
15

97
0

16
51

0
2

14
2

16
32

51
8:

00
 A

M
0

34
3

8
0

35
1

0
8

43
3

0
44

1
0

1
3

2
4

79
6

8:
15

 A
M

0
38

2
2

0
38

4
0

9
42

7
0

43
6

0
1

3
0

4
82

4
8:

30
 A

M
0

35
0

2
0

35
2

0
6

34
0

0
34

6
0

0
3

1
3

70
1

8:
45

 A
M

0
31

8
5

0
32

3
0

5
34

5
0

35
0

0
0

10
4

10
68

3
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

13
93

17
0

14
10

0
28

15
45

0
15

73
0

2
19

7
21

30
04

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
4:

00
 P

M
0

35
2

5
0

35
7

0
10

35
8

0
36

8
0

1
10

3
11

73
6

4:
15

 P
M

0
40

1
6

0
40

7
0

11
41

3
0

42
4

0
1

8
1

9
84

0
4:

30
 P

M
0

33
7

2
0

33
9

1
15

39
7

1
41

3
0

2
5

4
7

75
9

4:
45

 P
M

0
39

9
10

5
40

9
0

4
40

2
0

40
6

0
3

3
0

6
82

1
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

14
89

23
5

15
12

1
40

15
70

1
16

11
0

7
26

8
33

31
56

5:
00

 P
M

0
39

7
3

2
40

0
0

5
33

1
0

33
6

0
1

6
2

7
74

3
5:

15
 P

M
0

35
9

9
0

36
8

0
10

38
0

0
39

0
0

0
6

0
6

76
4

5:
30

 P
M

0
35

0
2

0
35

2
1

8
40

0
0

40
9

0
2

7
1

9
77

0
5:

45
 P

M
0

37
5

3
1

37
8

1
8

34
2

0
35

1
0

0
5

2
5

73
4

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
14

81
17

3
14

98
2

31
14

53
0

14
86

0
3

24
5

27
30

11
6:

00
 P

M
0

33
8

1
0

33
9

1
5

35
4

0
36

0
0

1
5

1
6

70
5

6:
15

 P
M

0
34

7
4

2
35

1
0

4
37

0
0

37
4

0
1

7
1

8
73

3
6:

30
 P

M
0

30
6

1
2

30
7

0
8

36
9

0
37

7
0

1
6

0
7

69
1

6:
45

 P
M

0
27

4
2

0
27

6
0

11
31

5
2

32
6

0
0

4
0

4
60

6
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

12
65

8
4

12
73

1
28

14
08

2
14

37
0

3
22

2
25

27
35

7:
00

 P
M

0
31

9
1

3
32

0
2

3
30

8
1

31
3

0
2

5
0

7
64

0
7:

15
 P

M
0

30
2

1
0

30
3

0
8

27
3

0
28

1
0

1
0

0
1

58
5

7:
30

 P
M

0
27

1
3

0
27

4
0

3
28

7
0

29
0

0
0

6
0

6
57

0
7:

45
 P

M
0

23
6

2
1

23
8

2
2

24
3

0
24

7
0

1
8

0
9

49
4

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
11

28
7

4
11

35
4

16
11

11
1

11
31

0
4

19
0

23
22

89
**

* B
R

EA
K 

**
*

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

5:
00

 P
M

0
33

8
3

1
34

1
0

7
37

4
0

38
1

0
0

6
2

6
72

8
5:

15
 P

M
0

33
9

5
0

34
4

0
10

38
1

2
39

1
0

0
4

1
4

73
9

5:
30

 P
M

0
31

5
4

3
31

9
0

10
34

4
1

35
4

0
0

3
0

3
67

6
5:

45
 P

M
0

31
5

2
1

31
7

1
6

32
7

1
33

4
0

0
7

0
7

65
8



H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
13

07
14

5
13

21
1

33
14

26
4

14
60

0
0

20
3

20
28

01
6:

00
 P

M
0

31
0

7
3

31
7

0
7

34
4

9
35

1
0

2
7

0
9

67
7

6:
15

 P
M

0
31

5
2

4
31

7
0

6
32

9
0

33
5

0
0

2
2

2
65

4
6:

30
 P

M
0

29
2

2
5

29
4

0
2

33
3

1
33

5
0

0
4

2
4

63
3

6:
45

 P
M

0
25

4
2

1
25

6
0

11
33

7
1

34
8

0
1

2
0

3
60

7
H

ou
rly

 T
ot

al
0

11
71

13
13

11
84

0
26

13
43

11
13

69
0

3
15

4
18

25
71

7:
00

 P
M

0
27

3
2

6
27

5
0

6
29

8
0

30
4

0
0

5
5

5
58

4
7:

15
 P

M
0

26
5

0
3

26
5

0
7

28
8

0
29

5
0

0
2

0
2

56
2

7:
30

 P
M

0
28

4
4

9
28

8
0

2
32

6
0

32
8

0
3

5
0

8
62

4
7:

45
 P

M
0

25
4

2
3

25
6

0
5

25
0

8
25

5
0

1
3

0
4

51
5

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
10

76
8

21
10

84
0

20
11

62
8

11
82

0
4

15
5

19
22

85
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
0

11
87

3
12

8
55

12
00

1
9

27
6

12
61

5
27

12
90

0
0

28
17

4
36

20
2

25
10

3
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

98
.9

1.
1

-
-

0.
1

2.
1

97
.8

-
-

0.
0

13
.9

86
.1

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

47
.3

0.
5

-
47

.8
0.

0
1.

1
50

.3
-

51
.4

0.
0

0.
1

0.
7

-
0.

8
-

Li
gh

ts
0

11
61

5
12

6
-

11
74

1
9

27
4

12
32

7
-

12
61

0
0

25
17

2
-

19
7

24
54

8
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
97

.8
98

.4
-

97
.8

10
0.

0
99

.3
97

.7
-

97
.8

-
89

.3
98

.9
-

97
.5

97
.8

Bu
se

s
0

33
1

-
34

0
1

44
-

45
0

0
0

-
0

79
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
3

0.
8

-
0.

3
0.

0
0.

4
0.

3
-

0.
3

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
3

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

16
1

0
-

16
1

0
1

18
5

-
18

6
0

3
1

-
4

35
1

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

1.
4

0.
0

-
1.

3
0.

0
0.

4
1.

5
-

1.
4

-
10

.7
0.

6
-

2.
0

1.
4

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

64
1

-
65

0
0

58
-

58
0

0
0

-
0

12
3

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

5
0.

8
-

0.
5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
5

-
0.

4
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

1
-

1
2

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
6

-
0.

5
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
55

-
-

-
-

27
-

-
-

-
36

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 M

on
ro

e 
Av

e
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:3

0 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

M
on

ro
e 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

7:
30

 A
M

0
39

1
2

0
39

3
0

21
43

0
0

45
1

0
1

3
1

4
84

8
7:

45
 A

M
0

39
1

11
0

40
2

0
20

45
0

0
47

0
0

0
9

0
9

88
1

8:
00

 A
M

0
34

3
8

0
35

1
0

8
43

3
0

44
1

0
1

3
2

4
79

6
8:

15
 A

M
0

38
2

2
0

38
4

0
9

42
7

0
43

6
0

1
3

0
4

82
4

To
ta

l
0

15
07

23
0

15
30

0
58

17
40

0
17

98
0

3
18

3
21

33
49

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
98

.5
1.

5
-

-
0.

0
3.

2
96

.8
-

-
0.

0
14

.3
85

.7
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
45

.0
0.

7
-

45
.7

0.
0

1.
7

52
.0

-
53

.7
0.

0
0.

1
0.

5
-

0.
6

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
96

4
0.

52
3

-
0.

95
1

0.
00

0
0.

69
0

0.
96

7
-

0.
95

6
0.

00
0

0.
75

0
0.

50
0

-
0.

58
3

0.
95

0
Li

gh
ts

0
14

15
22

-
14

37
0

58
16

85
-

17
43

0
2

18
-

20
32

00
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
93

.9
95

.7
-

93
.9

-
10

0.
0

96
.8

-
96

.9
-

66
.7

10
0.

0
-

95
.2

95
.6

Bu
se

s
0

6
1

-
7

0
0

8
-

8
0

0
0

-
0

15
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
4

4.
3

-
0.

5
-

0.
0

0.
5

-
0.

4
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

4
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
66

0
-

66
0

0
37

-
37

0
1

0
-

1
10

4
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
4.

4
0.

0
-

4.
3

-
0.

0
2.

1
-

2.
1

-
33

.3
0.

0
-

4.
8

3.
1

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

20
0

-
20

0
0

10
-

10
0

0
0

-
0

30
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d 

Tr
uc

ks
-

1.
3

0.
0

-
1.

3
-

0.
0

0.
6

-
0.

6
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

9
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

0
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

3
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 M

on
ro

e 
Av

e
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:1

5 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

M
on

ro
e 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

4:
15

 P
M

0
40

1
6

0
40

7
0

11
41

3
0

42
4

0
1

8
1

9
84

0
4:

30
 P

M
0

33
7

2
0

33
9

1
15

39
7

1
41

3
0

2
5

4
7

75
9

4:
45

 P
M

0
39

9
10

5
40

9
0

4
40

2
0

40
6

0
3

3
0

6
82

1
5:

00
 P

M
0

39
7

3
2

40
0

0
5

33
1

0
33

6
0

1
6

2
7

74
3

To
ta

l
0

15
34

21
7

15
55

1
35

15
43

1
15

79
0

7
22

7
29

31
63

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
98

.6
1.

4
-

-
0.

1
2.

2
97

.7
-

-
0.

0
24

.1
75

.9
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
48

.5
0.

7
-

49
.2

0.
0

1.
1

48
.8

-
49

.9
0.

0
0.

2
0.

7
-

0.
9

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
95

6
0.

52
5

-
0.

95
0

0.
25

0
0.

58
3

0.
93

4
-

0.
93

1
0.

00
0

0.
58

3
0.

68
8

-
0.

80
6

0.
94

1
Li

gh
ts

0
15

12
21

-
15

33
1

34
14

70
-

15
05

0
7

21
-

28
30

66
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
98

.6
10

0.
0

-
98

.6
10

0.
0

97
.1

95
.3

-
95

.3
-

10
0.

0
95

.5
-

96
.6

96
.9

Bu
se

s
0

2
0

-
2

0
1

7
-

8
0

0
0

-
0

10
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
0.

0
2.

9
0.

5
-

0.
5

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
3

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

13
0

-
13

0
0

57
-

57
0

0
1

-
1

71
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

-
0.

8
0.

0
-

0.
8

0.
0

0.
0

3.
7

-
3.

6
-

0.
0

4.
5

-
3.

4
2.

2
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
7

0
-

7
0

0
9

-
9

0
0

0
-

0
16

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

5
0.

0
-

0.
5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
6

-
0.

6
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5
Bi

cy
cl

es
 o

n 
R

oa
d

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
 R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
7

-
-

-
-

1
-

-
-

-
7

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 M

on
ro

e 
Av

e
Si

te
 C

od
e:

 2
2-

05
0

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 0

3/
17

/2
02

2
Pa

ge
 N

o:
 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

M
on

ro
e 

Av
e

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

U
-T

ur
n

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
 T

ot
al

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
U

-T
ur

n
Le

ft
R

ig
ht

Pe
ds

Ap
p.

 T
ot

al
In

t. 
To

ta
l

5:
00

 P
M

0
33

8
3

1
34

1
0

7
37

4
0

38
1

0
0

6
2

6
72

8
5:

15
 P

M
0

33
9

5
0

34
4

0
10

38
1

2
39

1
0

0
4

1
4

73
9

5:
30

 P
M

0
31

5
4

3
31

9
0

10
34

4
1

35
4

0
0

3
0

3
67

6
5:

45
 P

M
0

31
5

2
1

31
7

1
6

32
7

1
33

4
0

0
7

0
7

65
8

To
ta

l
0

13
07

14
5

13
21

1
33

14
26

4
14

60
0

0
20

3
20

28
01

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

0
98

.9
1.

1
-

-
0.

1
2.

3
97

.7
-

-
0.

0
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

46
.7

0.
5

-
47

.2
0.

0
1.

2
50

.9
-

52
.1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
7

-
0.

7
-

PH
F

0.
00

0
0.

96
4

0.
70

0
-

0.
96

0
0.

25
0

0.
82

5
0.

93
6

-
0.

93
4

0.
00

0
0.

00
0

0.
71

4
-

0.
71

4
0.

94
8

Li
gh

ts
0

12
98

14
-

13
12

1
33

14
15

-
14

49
0

0
20

-
20

27
81

%
 L

ig
ht

s
-

99
.3

10
0.

0
-

99
.3

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

99
.2

-
99

.2
-

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

99
.3

Bu
se

s
0

5
0

-
5

0
0

3
-

3
0

0
0

-
0

8
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
4

0.
0

-
0.

4
0.

0
0.

0
0.

2
-

0.
2

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

3
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
7

-
7

0
0

0
-

0
9

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
-

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
0.

0
0.

0
0.

5
-

0.
5

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

3
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 T
ru

ck
s

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
1

-
1

0
0

0
-

0
3

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d 
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

2
0.

0
-

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

-
0.

1
-

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
1

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
%

 B
ic

yc
le

s 
on

 R
oa

d
-

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

-
-

-
5

-
-

-
-

4
-

-
-

-
3

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 W

illi
am

 S
t

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 1

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t D
at

a

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

W
illi

am
 S

t
Ac

ce
ss

 D
r

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
00

 A
M

0
1

36
4

2
0

36
7

1
1

33
3

3
1

33
8

0
2

1
1

1
4

0
2

0
5

3
7

71
6

7:
15

 A
M

0
0

42
4

3
0

42
7

0
4

34
6

4
0

35
4

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
2

0
5

5
7

79
0

7:
30

 A
M

0
2

37
7

1
0

38
0

0
11

45
3

7
0

47
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
1

0
5

6
6

85
8

7:
45

 A
M

0
3

39
2

1
1

39
6

0
10

43
6

2
0

44
8

0
0

1
3

0
4

0
1

0
5

4
6

85
4

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
6

15
57

7
1

15
70

1
26

15
68

16
1

16
11

0
3

2
6

1
11

0
6

0
20

18
26

32
18

8:
00

 A
M

0
5

39
6

10
0

41
1

0
14

38
8

1
0

40
3

0
0

0
3

0
3

0
3

0
7

6
10

82
7

8:
15

 A
M

0
3

31
4

7
0

32
4

0
6

40
2

4
0

41
2

0
0

0
8

0
8

0
4

0
6

3
10

75
4

8:
30

 A
M

0
2

32
9

6
1

33
7

0
5

29
9

3
1

30
7

0
0

0
8

1
8

0
1

0
7

9
8

66
0

8:
45

 A
M

0
8

30
2

1
0

31
1

0
3

29
6

4
1

30
3

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
2

0
6

15
8

62
5

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
18

13
41

24
1

13
83

0
28

13
85

12
2

14
25

0
1

0
21

1
22

0
10

0
26

33
36

28
66

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

4:
00

 P
M

1
5

33
2

8
0

34
6

0
3

36
1

1
0

36
5

0
2

0
5

0
7

0
4

0
10

1
14

73
2

4:
15

 P
M

0
5

32
9

3
0

33
7

0
3

34
7

5
0

35
5

0
1

0
5

0
6

0
3

1
3

11
7

70
5

4:
30

 P
M

0
9

36
2

1
0

37
2

0
3

37
6

4
0

38
3

0
2

0
3

0
5

0
1

0
17

6
18

77
8

4:
45

 P
M

0
10

35
4

2
0

36
6

0
2

34
2

4
0

34
8

0
1

0
5

0
6

0
8

0
22

6
30

75
0

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

1
29

13
77

14
0

14
21

0
11

14
26

14
0

14
51

0
6

0
18

0
24

0
16

1
52

24
69

29
65

5:
00

 P
M

0
5

37
7

2
0

38
4

0
3

38
3

1
0

38
7

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
4

0
9

3
13

78
5

5:
15

 P
M

0
5

33
7

7
0

34
9

0
2

39
1

3
0

39
6

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
6

1
11

3
18

76
5

5:
30

 P
M

1
6

37
5

4
0

38
6

0
5

34
9

6
0

36
0

0
0

0
5

0
5

0
3

0
10

2
13

76
4

5:
45

 P
M

0
6

36
3

6
0

37
5

0
1

34
8

3
0

35
2

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
3

1
11

2
15

74
3

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

1
22

14
52

19
0

14
94

0
11

14
71

13
0

14
95

1
1

0
7

0
9

0
16

2
41

10
59

30
57

6:
00

 P
M

0
7

37
1

9
0

38
7

0
0

32
1

4
0

32
5

0
2

3
4

0
9

0
7

0
9

2
16

73
7

6:
15

 P
M

0
6

39
2

6
0

40
4

0
4

29
5

6
0

30
5

0
2

0
7

0
9

0
8

1
13

9
22

74
0

6:
30

 P
M

0
11

39
0

9
0

41
0

1
2

33
6

6
0

34
5

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
1

0
17

8
18

77
5

6:
45

 P
M

0
10

28
9

4
1

30
3

0
1

27
1

4
0

27
6

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
10

1
9

4
20

60
0

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

0
34

14
42

28
1

15
04

1
7

12
23

20
0

12
51

0
5

3
13

0
21

0
26

2
48

23
76

28
52

7:
00

 P
M

1
6

32
2

2
0

33
1

0
3

24
7

5
0

25
5

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
4

0
9

5
13

60
1

7:
15

 P
M

0
7

29
8

3
0

30
8

0
2

24
1

2
0

24
5

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
5

2
13

7
20

57
4

7:
30

 P
M

1
2

25
7

1
0

26
1

0
3

24
9

3
0

25
5

0
0

0
4

0
4

0
2

1
8

1
11

53
1

7:
45

 P
M

0
2

24
4

1
0

24
7

0
1

22
2

4
0

22
7

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
2

0
8

6
10

48
5

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

2
17

11
21

7
0

11
47

0
9

95
9

14
0

98
2

0
3

0
5

0
8

0
13

3
38

19
54

21
91

**
* B

R
EA

K 
**

*
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

5:
00

 P
M

0
18

34
7

4
0

36
9

0
4

33
0

6
0

34
0

0
1

0
2

1
3

0
5

0
22

9
27

73
9

5:
15

 P
M

0
7

33
1

1
0

33
9

0
4

39
2

8
2

40
4

0
0

0
3

0
3

0
8

0
14

9
22

76
8

5:
30

 P
M

1
9

31
3

4
0

32
7

0
4

36
4

9
0

37
7

0
1

0
4

0
5

0
5

0
20

6
25

73
4



5:
45

 P
M

1
6

30
3

0
0

31
0

0
1

35
8

6
0

36
5

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
5

0
17

9
22

70
0

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

2
40

12
94

9
0

13
45

0
13

14
44

29
2

14
86

0
3

0
11

1
14

0
23

0
73

33
96

29
41

6:
00

 P
M

2
18

31
5

4
0

33
9

0
2

32
1

9
1

33
2

0
1

1
1

0
3

0
3

1
18

11
22

69
6

6:
15

 P
M

0
17

34
2

5
1

36
4

0
2

33
7

9
0

34
8

0
0

0
1

1
1

0
8

0
18

8
26

73
9

6:
30

 P
M

1
6

29
4

4
0

30
5

0
3

30
6

6
1

31
5

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
5

0
20

29
25

64
8

6:
45

 P
M

0
10

32
6

0
0

33
6

0
1

29
5

7
0

30
3

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
7

1
15

7
23

66
5

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

3
51

12
77

13
1

13
44

0
8

12
59

31
2

12
98

0
3

1
6

1
10

0
23

2
71

55
96

27
48

7:
00

 P
M

1
8

32
3

3
0

33
5

0
1

27
9

4
0

28
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

0
4

0
16

6
20

64
1

7:
15

 P
M

0
11

30
4

2
0

31
7

1
1

26
2

5
0

26
9

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
5

0
10

20
15

60
2

7:
30

 P
M

0
10

25
3

3
0

26
6

0
2

26
6

5
0

27
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

0
17

2
28

56
7

7:
45

 P
M

0
6

23
9

2
0

24
7

0
2

25
3

7
0

26
2

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
5

0
14

2
19

52
9

H
ou

rly
 T

ot
al

1
35

11
19

10
0

11
65

1
6

10
60

21
0

10
88

0
2

1
1

0
4

0
25

0
57

30
82

23
39

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

10
25

2
11

98
0

13
1

4
12

37
3

3
11

9
11

79
5

17
0

7
12

08
7

1
27

7
88

4
12

3
0

15
8

10
42

6
24

5
59

4
25

17
7

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 %
0.

1
2.

0
96

.8
1.

1
-

-
0.

0
1.

0
97

.6
1.

4
-

-
0.

8
22

.0
5.

7
71

.5
-

-
0.

0
26

.6
1.

7
71

.7
-

-
-

To
ta

l %
0.

0
1.

0
47

.6
0.

5
-

49
.1

0.
0

0.
5

46
.8

0.
7

-
48

.0
0.

0
0.

1
0.

0
0.

3
-

0.
5

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

1.
7

-
2.

4
-

Li
gh

ts
10

25
2

11
68

5
12

8
-

12
07

5
3

11
8

11
54

6
17

0
-

11
83

7
1

26
7

86
-

12
0

0
15

8
10

42
6

-
59

4
24

62
6

%
 L

ig
ht

s
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
97

.5
97

.7
-

97
.6

10
0.

0
99

.2
97

.9
10

0.
0

-
97

.9
10

0.
0

96
.3

10
0.

0
97

.7
-

97
.6

-
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

97
.8

Bu
se

s
0

0
35

2
-

37
0

0
39

0
-

39
0

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
77

%
 B

us
es

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

1.
5

-
0.

3
0.

0
0.

0
0.

3
0.

0
-

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
1

-
0.

8
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

3
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

19
2

1
-

19
3

0
1

15
4

0
-

15
5

0
1

0
1

-
2

0
0

0
0

-
0

35
0

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
0.

0
0.

0
1.

6
0.

8
-

1.
6

0.
0

0.
8

1.
3

0.
0

-
1.

3
0.

0
3.

7
0.

0
1.

1
-

1.
6

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
4

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
66

0
-

66
0

0
56

0
-

56
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
12

2
%

 A
rti

cu
la

te
d

Tr
uc

ks
0.

0
0.

0
0.

6
0.

0
-

0.
5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
5

0.
0

-
0.

5
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
5

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
2

0
-

2
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
2

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
4

-
-

-
-

-
7

-
-

-
-

-
4

-
-

-
-

-
24

5
-

-
%

 P
ed

es
tri

an
s

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-
-

-
-

10
0.

0
-

-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 W

illi
am

 S
t

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 3

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(7
:1

5 
AM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

W
illi

am
 S

t
Ac

ce
ss

 D
r

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

7:
15

 A
M

0
0

42
4

3
0

42
7

0
4

34
6

4
0

35
4

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
2

0
5

5
7

79
0

7:
30

 A
M

0
2

37
7

1
0

38
0

0
11

45
3

7
0

47
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
1

0
5

6
6

85
8

7:
45

 A
M

0
3

39
2

1
1

39
6

0
10

43
6

2
0

44
8

0
0

1
3

0
4

0
1

0
5

4
6

85
4

8:
00

 A
M

0
5

39
6

10
0

41
1

0
14

38
8

1
0

40
3

0
0

0
3

0
3

0
3

0
7

6
10

82
7

To
ta

l
0

10
15

89
15

1
16

14
0

39
16

23
14

0
16

76
0

1
1

8
0

10
0

7
0

22
21

29
33

29
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

0.
6

98
.5

0.
9

-
-

0.
0

2.
3

96
.8

0.
8

-
-

0.
0

10
.0

10
.0

80
.0

-
-

0.
0

24
.1

0.
0

75
.9

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
3

47
.7

0.
5

-
48

.5
0.

0
1.

2
48

.8
0.

4
-

50
.3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

-
0.

3
0.

0
0.

2
0.

0
0.

7
-

0.
9

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

93
7

0.
37

5
-

0.
94

5
0.

00
0

0.
69

6
0.

89
6

0.
50

0
-

0.
89

0
0.

00
0

0.
25

0
0.

25
0

0.
66

7
-

0.
62

5
0.

00
0

0.
58

3
0.

00
0

0.
78

6
-

0.
72

5
0.

97
0

Li
gh

ts
0

10
14

95
15

-
15

20
0

38
15

80
14

-
16

32
0

1
1

7
-

9
0

7
0

22
-

29
31

90
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

94
.1

10
0.

0
-

94
.2

-
97

.4
97

.4
10

0.
0

-
97

.4
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

87
.5

-
90

.0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
95

.8
Bu

se
s

0
0

5
0

-
5

0
0

5
0

-
5

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

10
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

-
0.

3
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
3

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
71

0
-

71
0

1
24

0
-

25
0

0
0

1
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
97

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

4.
5

0.
0

-
4.

4
-

2.
6

1.
5

0.
0

-
1.

5
-

0.
0

0.
0

12
.5

-
10

.0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

2.
9

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
18

0
-

18
0

0
14

0
-

14
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
32

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
1.

1
0.

0
-

1.
1

-
0.

0
0.

9
0.

0
-

0.
8

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
1.

0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
21

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 W

illi
am

 S
t

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 4

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(4
:3

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

W
illi

am
 S

t
Ac

ce
ss

 D
r

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

4:
30

 P
M

0
9

36
2

1
0

37
2

0
3

37
6

4
0

38
3

0
2

0
3

0
5

0
1

0
17

6
18

77
8

4:
45

 P
M

0
10

35
4

2
0

36
6

0
2

34
2

4
0

34
8

0
1

0
5

0
6

0
8

0
22

6
30

75
0

5:
00

 P
M

0
5

37
7

2
0

38
4

0
3

38
3

1
0

38
7

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
4

0
9

3
13

78
5

5:
15

 P
M

0
5

33
7

7
0

34
9

0
2

39
1

3
0

39
6

0
1

0
1

0
2

0
6

1
11

3
18

76
5

To
ta

l
0

29
14

30
12

0
14

71
0

10
14

92
12

0
15

14
0

4
0

10
0

14
0

19
1

59
18

79
30

78
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
0

2.
0

97
.2

0.
8

-
-

0.
0

0.
7

98
.5

0.
8

-
-

0.
0

28
.6

0.
0

71
.4

-
-

0.
0

24
.1

1.
3

74
.7

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
0

0.
9

46
.5

0.
4

-
47

.8
0.

0
0.

3
48

.5
0.

4
-

49
.2

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
3

-
0.

5
0.

0
0.

6
0.

0
1.

9
-

2.
6

-
PH

F
0.

00
0

0.
72

5
0.

94
8

0.
42

9
-

0.
95

8
0.

00
0

0.
83

3
0.

95
4

0.
75

0
-

0.
95

6
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
0.

00
0

0.
50

0
-

0.
58

3
0.

00
0

0.
59

4
0.

25
0

0.
67

0
-

0.
65

8
0.

98
0

Li
gh

ts
0

29
14

07
10

-
14

46
0

10
14

54
12

-
14

76
0

4
0

10
-

14
0

19
1

59
-

79
30

15
%

 L
ig

ht
s

-
10

0.
0

98
.4

83
.3

-
98

.3
-

10
0.

0
97

.5
10

0.
0

-
97

.5
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
-

10
0.

0
98

.0
Bu

se
s

0
0

4
2

-
6

0
0

7
0

-
7

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

13
%

 B
us

es
-

0.
0

0.
3

16
.7

-
0.

4
-

0.
0

0.
5

0.
0

-
0.

5
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
4

Si
ng

le
-U

ni
t T

ru
ck

s
0

0
12

0
-

12
0

0
23

0
-

23
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
35

%
 S

in
gl

e-
U

ni
t

Tr
uc

ks
-

0.
0

0.
8

0.
0

-
0.

8
-

0.
0

1.
5

0.
0

-
1.

5
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

1.
1

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
7

0
-

7
0

0
8

0
-

8
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
15

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

-
0.

0
0.

5
0.

0
-

0.
5

-
0.

0
0.

5
0.

0
-

0.
5

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
18

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



 

Ke
ni

g 
Li

nd
gr

en
 O

'H
ar

a 
Ab

oo
na

, I
nc

.
95

75
 W

. H
ig

gi
ns

 R
d.

, S
ui

te
 4

00

R
os

em
on

t, 
Ill

in
oi

s,
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

  6
00

18
(8

47
)5

18
-9

99
0 

bm
ay

@
kl

oa
in

c.
co

m

C
ou

nt
 N

am
e:

 N
or

th
 A

ve
 w

ith
 W

illi
am

 S
t

Si
te

 C
od

e:
 2

2-
05

0
St

ar
t D

at
e:

 0
3/

03
/2

02
2

Pa
ge

 N
o:

 5

Tu
rn

in
g 

M
ov

em
en

t P
ea

k 
H

ou
r D

at
a 

(5
:0

0 
PM

)

St
ar

t T
im

e

N
or

th
 A

ve
N

or
th

 A
ve

W
illi

am
 S

t
Ac

ce
ss

 D
r

Ea
st

bo
un

d
W

es
tb

ou
nd

N
or

th
bo

un
d

So
ut

hb
ou

nd

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

U
-T

ur
n

Le
ft

Th
ru

R
ig

ht
Pe

ds
Ap

p.
To

ta
l

In
t. 

To
ta

l

5:
00

 P
M

0
18

34
7

4
0

36
9

0
4

33
0

6
0

34
0

0
1

0
2

1
3

0
5

0
22

9
27

73
9

5:
15

 P
M

0
7

33
1

1
0

33
9

0
4

39
2

8
2

40
4

0
0

0
3

0
3

0
8

0
14

9
22

76
8

5:
30

 P
M

1
9

31
3

4
0

32
7

0
4

36
4

9
0

37
7

0
1

0
4

0
5

0
5

0
20

6
25

73
4

5:
45

 P
M

1
6

30
3

0
0

31
0

0
1

35
8

6
0

36
5

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
5

0
17

9
22

70
0

To
ta

l
2

40
12

94
9

0
13

45
0

13
14

44
29

2
14

86
0

3
0

11
1

14
0

23
0

73
33

96
29

41
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 %

0.
1

3.
0

96
.2

0.
7

-
-

0.
0

0.
9

97
.2

2.
0

-
-

0.
0

21
.4

0.
0

78
.6

-
-

0.
0

24
.0

0.
0

76
.0

-
-

-
To

ta
l %

0.
1

1.
4

44
.0

0.
3

-
45

.7
0.

0
0.

4
49

.1
1.

0
-

50
.5

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
4

-
0.

5
0.

0
0.

8
0.

0
2.

5
-

3.
3

-
PH

F
0.

50
0

0.
55

6
0.

93
2

0.
56

3
-

0.
91

1
0.

00
0

0.
81

3
0.

92
1

0.
80

6
-

0.
92

0
0.

00
0

0.
75

0
0.

00
0

0.
68

8
-

0.
70

0
0.

00
0

0.
71

9
0.

00
0

0.
83

0
-

0.
88

9
0.

95
7

Li
gh

ts
2

40
12

84
9

-
13

35
0

13
14

33
29

-
14

75
0

3
0

11
-

14
0

23
0

73
-

96
29

20
%

 L
ig

ht
s

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

99
.2

10
0.

0
-

99
.3

-
10

0.
0

99
.2

10
0.

0
-

99
.3

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

-
10

0.
0

99
.3

Bu
se

s
0

0
3

0
-

3
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
4

%
 B

us
es

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

-
0.

2
-

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

1
Si

ng
le

-U
ni

t T
ru

ck
s

0
0

5
0

-
5

0
0

10
0

-
10

0
0

0
0

-
0

0
0

0
0

-
0

15
%

 S
in

gl
e-

U
ni

t
Tr

uc
ks

0.
0

0.
0

0.
4

0.
0

-
0.

4
-

0.
0

0.
7

0.
0

-
0.

7
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

5

Ar
tic

ul
at

ed
 T

ru
ck

s
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 A

rti
cu

la
te

d
Tr

uc
ks

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Bi
cy

cl
es

 o
n 

R
oa

d
0

0
1

0
-

1
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
0

0
0

0
-

0
1

%
 B

ic
yc

le
s 

on
R

oa
d

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

-
0.

1
-

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
-

0.
0

-
0.

0
0.

0

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
-

-
-

-
0

-
-

-
-

-
2

-
-

-
-

-
1

-
-

-
-

-
33

-
-

%
 P

ed
es

tri
an

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-

-
-

-
10

0.
0

-
-



Crash Tables  



Table A 
NORTH AVENUE WITH HARLEM AVENUE– CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 1 0 0 7 3 5 1 17 
2018 0 0 0 8 0 2 2 12 
2019 1 0 0 7 2 1 0 11 
2020 1 0 0 2 3 0 1 7 
2021 0 0 0 5 3 3 2 13 
Total 3 0 0 29 11 11 6 60 

Average <1.0 -- -- 5.8 2.2 2.2 1.2 12 
 
Table B 
NORTH AVENUE WITH BONNIE BRAE PLACE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 
2019 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 4 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2021 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 2 
Total 0 0 1 1 1 8 0 11 

Average -- -- <1.0 <1.0 <1.0 1.6 -- 2.2 
 
Table C 
NORTH AVENUE WITH CLINTON PLACE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 
2018 0 0 0 1 0 6 0 7 
2019 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 4 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 5 
Total 1 0 0 2 0 16 0 19 

Average <1.0 -- -- <1.0 -- 3.2 -- 3.8 



Table D 
NORTH AVENUE WITH WILLIAM STREET – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Total 2 0 0 0 0 4 0 5 

Average <1.0 -- -- -- -- <1.0 -- 1 
 
Table E 
NORTH AVENUE WITH MONROE AVENUE– CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 3 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2019 1 0 0 2 0 2 0 5 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 4 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 1 0 0 4 0 8 0 13 

Average <1.0 -- -- <1.0 -- 1.6 -- 2.6 
 
Table F 
NORTH AVENUE WITH JACKSON AVENUE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2021 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 
Total 1 0 0 1 0 4 0 6 

Average <1.0 -- -- <1.0 -- <1.0 -- 1.2 



Table G 
NORTH AVENUE WITH LATHROP AVENUE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 4 
2018 0 0 0 4 0 3 0 7 
2019 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 
2020 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3 
Total 0 0 0 9 1 7 0 18 

Average -- -- -- 1.8 <1.0 1.4 -- 3.6 
 
Table H 
LEMOYNE PARKWAY WITH HARLEM AVENUE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 1 0 0 3 0 0 0 4 
2018 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 
2019 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 
2020 1 0 0 2 0 1 0 4 
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Total 6 0 0 5 0 3 0 14 

Average 1.2 -- -- 1 -- <1.0 -- 2.8 
 
Table I 
LEMOYNE PARKWAY WITH WILLIAM STREET – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2019 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Total 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 

Average <1.0 -- <1.0 -- -- -- -- <1.0 



Table J 
LEMOYNE PARKWAY WITH MONROE AVENUE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2019 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
Total 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 

Average <1.0 -- -- -- -- <1.0 -- <1.0 
 
Table K 
LEMOYNE PARKWAY AND LATHROP AVENUE– CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2018 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2020 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 

Average <1.0 -- -- <1.0 -- -- -- <1.0 
 
Table L 
GREENFIELD STREET WITH HARLEM AVENUE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 1 0 0 0 0 3 0 4 
2018 3 0 0 2 0 1 0 6 
2019 4 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 
2021 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 
Total 9 0 0 3 1 5 0 18 

Average 1.8 -- -- <1.0 <1.0 1 <1.0 3.6 



Table M 
GREENFIELD STREET WITH BONNIE BRAE PLACE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2018 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Average <1.0 -- -- -- -- -- -- <1.0 
 
Table N 
GREENFIELD STREET WITH CLINTON PLACE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2020 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Average -- -- <1.0 -- -- -- -- <1.0 
 
Table O 
GREENFIELD STREET WITH WILLIAM STREET – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Average <1.0 -- -- -- -- -- -- <1.0 



Table P 
GREENFIELD STREET WITH JACKSON AVENUE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2019 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Total 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Average <1.0 -- -- -- -- -- -- <1.0 
 
Table Q 
GREENFIELD WITH LATHROP AVENUE – CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Head On Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2019 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Average <1.0 -- -- -- -- -- -- <1.0 
 



Level of Service Criteria   



LEVEL OF SERVICE CRITERIA 
Signalized Intersections 

 
Level of 
Service 

 
 

Interpretation 

Average Control 
Delay  

(seconds per vehicle) 
A 
 
 
 

Favorable progression.  Most vehicles arrive during the 
green indication and travel through the intersection without 
stopping. 

≤10 

B 
 
 

Good progression, with more vehicles stopping than for 
Level of Service A. 

>10 - 20 

C 
 
 
 

Individual cycle failures (i.e., one or more queued vehicles 
are not able to depart as a result of insufficient capacity 
during the cycle) may begin to appear.  Number of vehicles 
stopping is significant, although many vehicles still pass 
through the intersection without stopping. 
 

>20 - 35 

D 
 
 
 

The volume-to-capacity ratio is high and either progression 
is ineffective or the cycle length is too long.  Many vehicles 
stop and individual cycle failures are noticeable. 
 

>35 - 55 

E Progression is unfavorable.  The volume-to-capacity ratio 
is high and the cycle length is long.  Individual cycle 
failures are frequent. 
 

>55 - 80 

F The volume-to-capacity ratio is very high, progression is 
very poor, and the cycle length is long.  Most cycles fail to 
clear the queue. 

>80.0 

Unsignalized Intersections 
Level of Service Average Total Delay (SEC/VEH) 

A      0 - 10 

B > 10 - 15 

C > 15 - 25 

D > 25 - 35 

E > 35 - 50 

F > 50 
Source:  Highway Capacity Manual, 2010. 



Capacity Analysis Summary Sheets 
Existing Weekday Morning Peak Hour  



HCM 6th AWSC
20: Clinton Place & Le Moyne Parkway 07/06/2022

Scenario 1 - AMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 9:56 am 06/10/2022 Weekday Morning Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 1

Intersection
Intersection Delay, s/veh 7.5
Intersection LOS A

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 5 29 0 5 34 3 0 3 3 27 18 14
Future Vol, veh/h 5 29 0 5 34 3 0 3 3 27 18 14
Peak Hour Factor 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82
Heavy Vehicles, % 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 4 6 0
Mvmt Flow 6 35 0 6 41 4 0 4 4 33 22 17
Number of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

Approach EB WB NB SB
Opposing Approach WB EB SB NB
Opposing Lanes 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Left SB NB EB WB
Conflicting Lanes Left 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Right NB SB WB EB
Conflicting Lanes Right 1 1 1 1
HCM Control Delay 7.7 7.4 6.9 7.5
HCM LOS A A A A
        

Lane NBLn1 EBLn1 WBLn1 SBLn1
Vol Left, % 0% 15% 12% 46%
Vol Thru, % 50% 85% 81% 31%
Vol Right, % 50% 0% 7% 24%
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop
Traffic Vol by Lane 6 34 42 59
LT Vol 0 5 5 27
Through Vol 3 29 34 18
RT Vol 3 0 3 14
Lane Flow Rate 7 41 51 72
Geometry Grp 1 1 1 1
Degree of Util (X) 0.008 0.051 0.058 0.082
Departure Headway (Hd) 3.817 4.449 4.052 4.085
Convergence, Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Cap 927 801 878 871
Service Time 1.883 2.497 2.101 2.136
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.008 0.051 0.058 0.083
HCM Control Delay 6.9 7.7 7.4 7.5
HCM Lane LOS A A A A
HCM 95th-tile Q 0 0.2 0.2 0.3



HCM 6th AWSC
21: Bonnie Brae /Bonnie Brae & Le Moyne Parkway 07/06/2022

Scenario 1 - AMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 9:56 am 06/10/2022 Weekday Morning Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 2

Intersection
Intersection Delay, s/veh 7.3
Intersection LOS A

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 2 51 2 4 35 5 1 6 5 18 8 5
Future Vol, veh/h 2 51 2 4 35 5 1 6 5 18 8 5
Peak Hour Factor 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79 0.79
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 3 65 3 5 44 6 1 8 6 23 10 6
Number of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

Approach EB WB NB SB
Opposing Approach WB EB SB NB
Opposing Lanes 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Left SB NB EB WB
Conflicting Lanes Left 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Right NB SB WB EB
Conflicting Lanes Right 1 1 1 1
HCM Control Delay 7.4 7.3 7 7.4
HCM LOS A A A A
        

Lane NBLn1 EBLn1 WBLn1 SBLn1
Vol Left, % 8% 4% 9% 58%
Vol Thru, % 50% 93% 80% 26%
Vol Right, % 42% 4% 11% 16%
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop
Traffic Vol by Lane 12 55 44 31
LT Vol 1 2 4 18
Through Vol 6 51 35 8
RT Vol 5 2 5 5
Lane Flow Rate 15 70 56 39
Geometry Grp 1 1 1 1
Degree of Util (X) 0.017 0.078 0.062 0.045
Departure Headway (Hd) 3.914 4.024 3.999 4.149
Convergence, Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Cap 905 888 892 857
Service Time 1.977 2.06 2.038 2.206
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.017 0.079 0.063 0.046
HCM Control Delay 7 7.4 7.3 7.4
HCM Lane LOS A A A A
HCM 95th-tile Q 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.1



HCM 6th TWSC
11: Greenfield Street & Clinton Place 07/06/2022

Scenario 1 - AMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 9:56 am 06/10/2022 Weekday Morning Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 1.5

Movement EBL EBT WBT WBR SBL SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 8 95 75 2 6 22
Future Vol, veh/h 8 95 75 2 6 22
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 0 - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 84 84 84 84 84 84
Heavy Vehicles, % 13 2 1 0 0 5
Mvmt Flow 10 113 89 2 7 26
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 91 0 - 0 223 90
          Stage 1 - - - - 90 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 133 -
Critical Hdwy 4.23 - - - 6.4 6.25
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.4 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.4 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.317 - - - 3.5 3.345
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1437 - - - 770 960
          Stage 1 - - - - 939 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 898 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1437 - - - 765 960
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 765 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 932 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 898 -
 

Approach EB WB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.6 0 9.1
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt EBL EBT WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 1437 - - - 910
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.007 - - - 0.037
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.5 0 - - 9.1
HCM Lane LOS A A - - A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - - 0.1



HCM 6th TWSC
28: Access Drive/Bonnie Brae  & Greenfield Street 07/06/2022

Scenario 1 - AMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 9:56 am 06/10/2022 Weekday Morning Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 20 79 1 0 61 1 0 1 0 10 0 15
Future Vol, veh/h 20 79 1 0 61 1 0 1 0 10 0 15
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - - - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 22 86 1 0 66 1 0 1 0 11 0 16
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 67 0 0 87 0 0 206 198 87 198 198 67
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 131 131 - 67 67 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 75 67 - 131 131 -
Critical Hdwy 4.1 - - 4.1 - - 7.1 6.5 6.2 7.1 6.5 6.2
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - 6.1 5.5 - 6.1 5.5 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - 6.1 5.5 - 6.1 5.5 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.2 - - 2.2 - - 3.5 4 3.3 3.5 4 3.3
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1547 - - 1522 - - 756 701 977 765 701 1002
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 877 792 - 948 843 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 939 843 - 877 792 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1547 - - 1522 - - 735 690 977 755 690 1002
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - 735 690 - 755 690 -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 864 780 - 934 843 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 924 843 - 863 780 -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 1.5 0 10.2 9.2
HCM LOS B A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 690 1547 - - 1522 - - 886
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.002 0.014 - - - - - 0.031
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.2 7.4 0 - 0 - - 9.2
HCM Lane LOS B A A - A - - A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 0 - - 0 - - 0.1



Capacity Analysis Summary Sheets 
Existing Weekday Evening Peak Hour  



HCM 6th AWSC
20: Clinton Place & Le Moyne Parkway 07/06/2022

Scenario 2 - PMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Saturday Evenign Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 1

Intersection
Intersection Delay, s/veh 7.3
Intersection LOS A

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 2 52 0 1 32 2 0 10 2 15 13 11
Future Vol, veh/h 2 52 0 1 32 2 0 10 2 15 13 11
Peak Hour Factor 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83 0.83
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 2 63 0 1 39 2 0 12 2 18 16 13
Number of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

Approach EB WB NB SB
Opposing Approach WB EB SB NB
Opposing Lanes 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Left SB NB EB WB
Conflicting Lanes Left 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Right NB SB WB EB
Conflicting Lanes Right 1 1 1 1
HCM Control Delay 7.4 7.3 7.1 7.3
HCM LOS A A A A
        

Lane NBLn1 EBLn1 WBLn1 SBLn1
Vol Left, % 0% 4% 3% 38%
Vol Thru, % 83% 96% 91% 33%
Vol Right, % 17% 0% 6% 28%
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop
Traffic Vol by Lane 12 54 35 39
LT Vol 0 2 1 15
Through Vol 10 52 32 13
RT Vol 2 0 2 11
Lane Flow Rate 14 65 42 47
Geometry Grp 1 1 1 1
Degree of Util (X) 0.016 0.073 0.047 0.052
Departure Headway (Hd) 4.021 4.047 4.029 4.004
Convergence, Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Cap 883 883 886 889
Service Time 2.079 2.081 2.067 2.055
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.016 0.074 0.047 0.053
HCM Control Delay 7.1 7.4 7.3 7.3
HCM Lane LOS A A A A
HCM 95th-tile Q 0 0.2 0.1 0.2



HCM 6th AWSC
21: Bonnie Brae /Bonnie Brae & Le Moyne Parkway 07/06/2022

Scenario 2 - PMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Saturday Evenign Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 2

Intersection
Intersection Delay, s/veh 7.3
Intersection LOS A

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 8 57 4 3 25 3 4 6 4 9 5 7
Future Vol, veh/h 8 57 4 3 25 3 4 6 4 9 5 7
Peak Hour Factor 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 9 66 5 3 29 3 5 7 5 10 6 8
Number of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

Approach EB WB NB SB
Opposing Approach WB EB SB NB
Opposing Lanes 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Left SB NB EB WB
Conflicting Lanes Left 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Right NB SB WB EB
Conflicting Lanes Right 1 1 1 1
HCM Control Delay 7.4 7.2 7.1 7.2
HCM LOS A A A A
        

Lane NBLn1 EBLn1 WBLn1 SBLn1
Vol Left, % 29% 12% 10% 43%
Vol Thru, % 43% 83% 81% 24%
Vol Right, % 29% 6% 10% 33%
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop
Traffic Vol by Lane 14 69 31 21
LT Vol 4 8 3 9
Through Vol 6 57 25 5
RT Vol 4 4 3 7
Lane Flow Rate 16 79 36 24
Geometry Grp 1 1 1 1
Degree of Util (X) 0.018 0.088 0.039 0.027
Departure Headway (Hd) 4.002 3.984 3.989 3.996
Convergence, Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Cap 888 899 895 890
Service Time 2.056 2.009 2.024 2.048
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.018 0.088 0.04 0.027
HCM Control Delay 7.1 7.4 7.2 7.2
HCM Lane LOS A A A A
HCM 95th-tile Q 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.1



HCM 6th TWSC
11: Greenfield Street & Clinton Place 07/06/2022

Scenario 2 - PMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Saturday Evenign Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.2

Movement EBL EBT WBT WBR SBL SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 12 65 32 2 11 12
Future Vol, veh/h 12 65 32 2 11 12
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 0 - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 96 96 96 96 96 96
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 13 68 33 2 11 13
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 35 0 - 0 128 34
          Stage 1 - - - - 34 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 94 -
Critical Hdwy 4.1 - - - 6.4 6.2
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.4 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.4 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.2 - - - 3.5 3.3
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1589 - - - 871 1045
          Stage 1 - - - - 994 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 935 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1589 - - - 863 1045
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 863 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 985 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 935 -
 

Approach EB WB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 1.1 0 8.9
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt EBL EBT WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 1589 - - - 949
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.008 - - - 0.025
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.3 0 - - 8.9
HCM Lane LOS A A - - A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - - 0.1



HCM 6th TWSC
28: Access Drive/Bonnie Brae  & Greenfield Street 07/06/2022

Scenario 2 - PMEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Saturday Evenign Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 15 60 0 0 23 0 0 0 0 10 0 3
Future Vol, veh/h 15 60 0 0 23 0 0 0 0 10 0 3
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - - - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 93 93 93 93 93 93 93 93 93 93 93 93
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 16 65 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 11 0 3
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 25 0 0 65 0 0 124 122 65 122 122 25
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 97 97 - 25 25 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 27 25 - 97 97 -
Critical Hdwy 4.1 - - 4.1 - - 7.1 6.5 6.2 7.1 6.5 6.2
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - 6.1 5.5 - 6.1 5.5 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - 6.1 5.5 - 6.1 5.5 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.2 - - 2.2 - - 3.5 4 3.3 3.5 4 3.3
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1603 - - 1550 - - 855 772 1005 858 772 1057
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 914 819 - 998 878 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 996 878 - 914 819 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1603 - - 1550 - - 846 764 1005 851 764 1057
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - 846 764 - 851 764 -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 905 811 - 988 878 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 993 878 - 905 811 -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 1.5 0 0 9.1
HCM LOS A A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) - 1603 - - 1550 - - 891
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - 0.01 - - - - - 0.016
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 7.3 0 - 0 - - 9.1
HCM Lane LOS A A A - A - - A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - 0 - - 0 - - 0



Capacity Analysis Summary Sheets 
Existing Saturday Midday Peak Hour 



HCM 6th AWSC
20: Clinton Place & Le Moyne Parkway 07/06/2022

Scenario 3 - SATEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Weekday Evening Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 1

Intersection
Intersection Delay, s/veh 7.3
Intersection LOS A

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 3 40 5 0 31 4 0 1 0 14 5 5
Future Vol, veh/h 3 40 5 0 31 4 0 1 0 14 5 5
Peak Hour Factor 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73 0.73
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 4 55 7 0 42 5 0 1 0 19 7 7
Number of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

Approach EB WB NB SB
Opposing Approach WB EB SB NB
Opposing Lanes 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Left SB NB EB WB
Conflicting Lanes Left 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Right NB SB WB EB
Conflicting Lanes Right 1 1 1 1
HCM Control Delay 7.3 7.2 7.2 7.3
HCM LOS A A A A
        

Lane NBLn1 EBLn1 WBLn1 SBLn1
Vol Left, % 0% 6% 0% 58%
Vol Thru, % 100% 83% 89% 21%
Vol Right, % 0% 10% 11% 21%
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop
Traffic Vol by Lane 1 48 35 24
LT Vol 0 3 0 14
Through Vol 1 40 31 5
RT Vol 0 5 4 5
Lane Flow Rate 1 66 48 33
Geometry Grp 1 1 1 1
Degree of Util (X) 0.002 0.072 0.052 0.037
Departure Headway (Hd) 4.122 3.945 3.939 4.089
Convergence, Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Cap 863 908 908 871
Service Time 2.173 1.97 1.969 2.134
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.001 0.073 0.053 0.038
HCM Control Delay 7.2 7.3 7.2 7.3
HCM Lane LOS A A A A
HCM 95th-tile Q 0 0.2 0.2 0.1



HCM 6th AWSC
21: Bonnie Brae /Bonnie Brae & Le Moyne Parkway 07/06/2022

Scenario 3 - SATEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Weekday Evening Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 2

Intersection
Intersection Delay, s/veh 7.2
Intersection LOS A

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 2 47 3 0 30 4 2 2 2 6 1 4
Future Vol, veh/h 2 47 3 0 30 4 2 2 2 6 1 4
Peak Hour Factor 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 0 0 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 3 65 4 0 42 6 3 3 3 8 1 6
Number of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

Approach EB WB NB SB
Opposing Approach WB EB SB NB
Opposing Lanes 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Left SB NB EB WB
Conflicting Lanes Left 1 1 1 1
Conflicting Approach Right NB SB WB EB
Conflicting Lanes Right 1 1 1 1
HCM Control Delay 7.3 7.2 7.1 7.1
HCM LOS A A A A
        

Lane NBLn1 EBLn1 WBLn1 SBLn1
Vol Left, % 33% 4% 0% 55%
Vol Thru, % 33% 90% 88% 9%
Vol Right, % 33% 6% 12% 36%
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop
Traffic Vol by Lane 6 52 34 11
LT Vol 2 2 0 6
Through Vol 2 47 30 1
RT Vol 2 3 4 4
Lane Flow Rate 8 72 47 15
Geometry Grp 1 1 1 1
Degree of Util (X) 0.009 0.079 0.051 0.017
Departure Headway (Hd) 3.985 3.949 3.924 4.003
Convergence, Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Cap 893 909 913 889
Service Time 2.034 1.967 1.947 2.051
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.009 0.079 0.051 0.017
HCM Control Delay 7.1 7.3 7.2 7.1
HCM Lane LOS A A A A
HCM 95th-tile Q 0 0.3 0.2 0.1



HCM 6th TWSC
11: Greenfield Street & Clinton Place 07/06/2022

Scenario 3 - SATEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Weekday Evening Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.9

Movement EBL EBT WBT WBR SBL SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 4 73 26 4 6 2
Future Vol, veh/h 4 73 26 4 6 2
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 0 - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 93 93 93 93 93 93
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 0 4 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 4 78 28 4 6 2
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 32 0 - 0 116 30
          Stage 1 - - - - 30 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 86 -
Critical Hdwy 4.1 - - - 6.4 6.2
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.4 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.4 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.2 - - - 3.5 3.3
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1593 - - - 885 1050
          Stage 1 - - - - 998 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 942 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1593 - - - 882 1050
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 882 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 995 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 942 -
 

Approach EB WB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.4 0 9
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt EBL EBT WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 1593 - - - 919
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.003 - - - 0.009
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.3 0 - - 9
HCM Lane LOS A A - - A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - - 0



HCM 6th TWSC
28: Access Drive/Bonnie Brae  & Greenfield Street 07/06/2022

Scenario 3 - SATEX 20-050 - Neighborhood Study - River Forest 3:59 pm 07/06/2022 Weekday Evening Peak Hour Synchro 11 Report
BSM Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 1.7

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 11 67 3 2 24 2 1 0 1 7 0 3
Future Vol, veh/h 11 67 3 2 24 2 1 0 1 7 0 3
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - - - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89
Heavy Vehicles, % 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mvmt Flow 12 75 3 2 27 2 1 0 1 8 0 3
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 29 0 0 78 0 0 135 134 77 133 134 28
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 101 101 - 32 32 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 34 33 - 101 102 -
Critical Hdwy 4.1 - - 4.1 - - 7.1 6.5 6.2 7.1 6.5 6.2
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - 6.1 5.5 - 6.1 5.5 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - 6.1 5.5 - 6.1 5.5 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.2 - - 2.2 - - 3.5 4 3.3 3.5 4 3.3
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1597 - - 1533 - - 841 760 990 844 760 1053
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 910 815 - 990 872 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 987 872 - 910 815 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1597 - - 1533 - - 833 753 990 837 753 1053
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - 833 753 - 837 753 -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 903 808 - 982 871 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 983 871 - 902 808 -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 1 0.5 9 9.1
HCM LOS A A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 905 1597 - - 1533 - - 892
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.002 0.008 - - 0.001 - - 0.013
HCM Control Delay (s) 9 7.3 0 - 7.4 0 - 9.1
HCM Lane LOS A A A - A A - A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 0 - - 0 - - 0



Examples of Traffic Calming Measures



Table R 
NON-PHYSICAL MEASURES/DEVICES 

 

Education and Community Involvement Efforts include yard 
sign campaigns, radar gun loan programs, and self-policing that 
further educates/informs both residents and motorists. 

 

Speed Limit Signage/Markings include oversized speed limit 
signs, yellow-framed speed limit signs, and/or speed limit 
pavement markings that further reinforce speed limits. 
 

 

Speed Monitors and Enforcement includes portable/permanent 
speed monitors, targeted police enforcement, and patrol decoys 
that further reinforce/enforce speed limits. 
 

 

Pavement Markings include edge lines, parking boxes, and 
centerlines that delineate the travel lanes and provide the 
perception of a narrower roadway. 

 

Sharrow Markings reinforce the shared-lane environment of 
posted bicycle routes and provide the perception of a narrower 
roadway. 
 

 

Buffered Bike Lanes provides a dedicated lane for bicyclists that 
make the movements of both motorists and bicyclists more 
predictable, leading to safer roads. They also provide the 
perception of a narrower roadway. 



Table S 
PHYSICAL MEASURES/DEVICES – HORIZONTAL DEFLECTIONS  

 

 
• Includes curb extensions, median islands, and chokers 
 
• Advantages: 

 
o Effective at reducing speeds, particularly in proximity 

to measure 
o Enhance pedestrian circulation and safety by reducing 

the crossing distance, improving the visibility of 
pedestrians, and enhancing pedestrian sight lines  

 
• Disadvantages: 
 

o More expensive 
o May hinder bike circulation 
o May reduce on-street parking 

 
Table T 
PHYSICAL MEASURES/DEVICES – VERTICAL DEFLECTIONS  

 

 
• Includes speed humps/lumps, raised crosswalks, and raised 

intersections 
 
• Advantages: 

 
o Effective at reducing speeds, particularly in proximity 

to measure 
o Raised crosswalks/intersections enhance pedestrian 

safety/circulation as they provide more defined 
pedestrian crossings 

 
• Disadvantages: 
 

o More expensive 
o Increase emergency response times 
o Require additional signage/striping  
o Noise and aesthetic issues/concerns 
o May hinder bike circulation 
o May reduce on-street parking 
 



Map Title

0 100 200
ft

Print Date: 9/22/2022

Disclaimer: The GIS Consortium and MGP Inc. are not liable for any use, misuse, modification or disclosure of any map provided under applicable law.  This map is for general information purposes only. Although the information is believed to be generally accurate, errors may

exist and the user should independently confirm for accuracy. The map does not constitute a regulatory determination and is not a base for engineering design. A Registered Land Surveyor should be consulted to determine precise location boundaries on the ground.

Notes

Recommendation #1

jloster
Polygon

jloster
Polygon

jloster
Callout
One-Way

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line



Map Title

NotesPrint Date: 9/22/20220 50 100
ft

Disclaimer: The GIS Consortium and MGP Inc. are not liable for any use, misuse, modification or disclosure of any map provided under applicable law.  This map is for general information purposes only. Although the

information is believed to be generally accurate, errors may exist and the user should independently confirm for accuracy. The map does not constitute a regulatory determination and is not a base for engineering

design. A Registered Land Surveyor should be consulted to determine precise location boundaries on the ground.

Recommendation #2

jloster
Rectangle

jloster
Line

jloster
Text Box
Sign to be placed at LeMoyne intersection



Map Title

NotesPrint Date: 9/22/20220 50 100
ft

Disclaimer: The GIS Consortium and MGP Inc. are not liable for any use, misuse, modification or disclosure of any map provided under applicable law.  This map is for general information purposes only. Although the

information is believed to be generally accurate, errors may exist and the user should independently confirm for accuracy. The map does not constitute a regulatory determination and is not a base for engineering

design. A Registered Land Surveyor should be consulted to determine precise location boundaries on the ground.

Recommendation #3

jloster
Rectangle

jloster
Line



Map Title

0 300 600
ft

Print Date: 9/22/2022

Disclaimer: The GIS Consortium and MGP Inc. are not liable for any use, misuse, modification or disclosure of any map provided under applicable law.  This map is for general information purposes only. Although the information is believed to be generally accurate, errors may

exist and the user should independently confirm for accuracy. The map does not constitute a regulatory determination and is not a base for engineering design. A Registered Land Surveyor should be consulted to determine precise location boundaries on the ground.

Existing Stop Sign
Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Stop Sign  
To Be Removed

Recommendation #4

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line



Map Title

0 100 200
ft

Print Date: 9/23/2022

Disclaimer: The GIS Consortium and MGP Inc. are not liable for any use, misuse, modification or disclosure of any map provided under applicable law.  This map is for general information purposes only. Although the information is believed to be generally accurate, errors may

exist and the user should independently confirm for accuracy. The map does not constitute a regulatory determination and is not a base for engineering design. A Registered Land Surveyor should be consulted to determine precise location boundaries on the ground.

Notes

Recommendation #5

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line

jloster
Line



ORDINANCE NO.      
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 9, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC 
REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 3, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC SCHEDULES," 

OF THE RIVER FOREST VILLAGE CODE 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of River 
Forest, Cook County, Illinois: 

 
Section 1: That Title 9, entitled "Traffic Regulations," Chapter 3, entitled "Traffic 

Schedules," of the River Forest Village Code, Section 9-3-2 thereof, entitled “Schedule 2, 
Stop Intersections” be amended by adding the following: 

 
LEMOYNE STREET, eastbound and westbound at its intersection with William 
Street. 
 
LEMOYNE STREET, eastbound and westbound at its intersection with Clinton 
Place. 
 
GREENFIELD STREET, eastbound and westbound at its intersection with Clinton 
Place. 
 
Section 2: That the appropriate signage be installed in accordance with Section 1. 

 
Section 3: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby expressly repealed. 
 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 
ADOPTED this 10 day of October, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES:   
 

 NAYS:    
 
 ABSENT:    
  
 APPROVED by me this 10 day of October, 2022. 
 

       
 __________________________________ 

    Catherine Adduci, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
      Jonathan Keller, Village Clerk 
 



ORDINANCE NO.      
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 9, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC 
REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 3, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC SCHEDULES," 

OF THE RIVER FOREST VILLAGE CODE 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of River 
Forest, Cook County, Illinois: 

 
Section 1: That Title 9, entitled "Traffic Regulations," Chapter 3, entitled "Traffic 

Schedules," of the River Forest Village Code, Section 9-3-3 thereof, entitled “Schedule 3, 
One-Way Streets and Alleys” be amended by adding the following: 

 
LeMoyne Street, eastbound between Bonnie Brae and Harlem Avenue. 
 
Section 2: That the appropriate signage be installed in accordance with Section 1. 

 
Section 3: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby expressly repealed. 
 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 
ADOPTED this 10 day of October, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES:   
 

 NAYS:    
 
 ABSENT:    
  
 APPROVED by me this 10 day of October, 2022. 
 

       
 __________________________________ 

    Catherine Adduci, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
      Jonathan Keller, Village Clerk 
 



ORDINANCE NO.      
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 9, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC 
REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 3, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC SCHEDULES," 

OF THE RIVER FOREST VILLAGE CODE 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of River 
Forest, Cook County, Illinois: 

 
Section 1: That Title 9, entitled "Traffic Regulations," Chapter 3, entitled "Traffic 

Schedules," of the River Forest Village Code, Section 9-3-8 thereof, entitled “Schedule 8, No 
Left Turns” be amended by adding the following: 

 
LeMoyne Street, eastbound traffic where it intersects with Harlem Avenue.  
 
Section 2: That the appropriate signage be installed in accordance with Section 1. 

 
Section 3: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby expressly repealed. 
 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 
ADOPTED this 10 day of October, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES:   
 

 NAYS:    
 
 ABSENT:    
  
 APPROVED by me this 10 day of October, 2022. 
 

       
 __________________________________ 

    Catherine Adduci, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
      Jonathan Keller, Village Clerk 
 



ORDINANCE NO.      
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 9, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC 
REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 3, ENTITLED "TRAFFIC SCHEDULES," 

OF THE RIVER FOREST VILLAGE CODE 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of River 
Forest, Cook County, Illinois: 

 
Section 1: That Title 9, entitled "Traffic Regulations," Chapter 3, entitled "Traffic 

Schedules," of the River Forest Village Code, Section 9-3-11 thereof, entitled “Schedule 11, 
Do Not Enter” be amended by adding the following: 

 
Clinton Place, at the south side of the alley just south of North Avenue shall be 
closed to traffic entering from the north.  
 
LeMoyne Street, at Harlem Avenue shall be closed to traffic entering from the east.  
 
Section 2: That the appropriate signage be installed in accordance with Section 1. 

 
Section 3: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby expressly repealed. 
 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 
ADOPTED this 10 day of October, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES:   
 

 NAYS:    
 
 ABSENT:    
  
 APPROVED by me this 10 day of October, 2022. 
 

       
 __________________________________ 

    Catherine Adduci, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
      Jonathan Keller, Village Clerk 
 



 
 

 
 

Date: October 6, 2022 
 

To: Catherine Adduci, Village President and Village Board of Trustees  
 

From: Brian Murphy, Village Administrator  

Subject: Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Consultant Agreement  
 
The Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Ad Hoc Advisory Group was established by resolution on April 26, 2021. One of the 
responsibilities of the group is to engage a third-party consultant to assess Village practices, policies and structures. For 
several months the advisory group worked toward creating a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a consulting firm. To achieve 
this, the group created subcommittees to discuss the following categories; Request for Proposal/Consultant, Community 
Outreach, Employment/Human Resources, Intergovernmental Relationships, Purchasing/Suppliers, Governance/Diversity, 
Equity and Inclusion Framework, and Housing.  
 
The final RFP was published on July 25, 2022.  The Village received 16 proposals from consulting firms locally and 
nationwide. Trustees Johnson, Bachner, and Village Administrator Brian Murphy, as Co-Chairs, reviewed and selected 
seven firms to interview. After the interviews, the Co-Chairs selected Nova Collective, LLC as the most qualified.  Nova 
Collective, LLC (Nova) presented its work philosophy and processes to the advisory group at the September 20, 2022 
meeting and received a positive reaction.  
 
Nova and the Village collaborated on a consulting agreement that will fulfill the objectives outlined in the RFP. The 
agreement is attached to this memo for the Village Board’s review and approval. In the proposed contractor agreement, 
Nova will divide work in to two phases as described in Exhibit A of the agreement. Phase 1 will include the collection of 
data by survey and interviews along with the review of Village documents. For phase 2, Nova will create and provide the 
Village with deliverables including recommendations. The policy analysis and recommendations will be presented to the 
Village Board.  
 
Recommendation: Approve an agreement with Nova Collective, LLC for $50,000 and authorize the Village Administrator 
to execute the contract.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 



 536361_1 1 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 
(NOVA COLLECTIVE) 

 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT (NOVA COLLECTIVE) (“Agreement”) 

made this ____ day of _____________, 2022 (“Effective Date”), by and between the Village of 
River Forest (“Village”), an Illinois municipal corporation, and Nova Collective LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company (“Contractor); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village has determined that Contractor can provide diversity, equity and 
inclusion professional consulting services; and 
 

WHEREAS, Contractor is qualified and desires to provide said service based on the terms 
set forth below; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Village finds that the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the 

Village will be benefited by the services provided by Contractor; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED THAT: 
 

1. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The Village agrees to retain Contractor as an 
independent contractor to provide the services described herein, and Contractor agrees to provide 
such services. Contractor is retained by the Village only for the purposes and to the extent set 
forth in this Agreement, and its relation to the Village shall, during the term of this Agreement and 
period of its services hereunder, be that of an independent contractor. Neither Contractor, nor any 
of its employees or agents, shall be considered as having an employee status, nor shall the Village 
withhold any sums for the payment of income taxes, or Federal Insurance Contributions Act taxes, 
nor shall Contractor, its employees or its agents be entitled to participate in any plans, 
arrangements, or distributions by the Village pertaining to or in connection with any pension or 
retirement plans, or any other benefits for the regular employees of the Village. All of Contractor’s 
work produced for the Village under this Agreement shall be owned by the Village. All information, 
data and documents obtained by Contractor under this Agreement shall be confidential and shall 
not be disclosed without the Village’s written authorization. 
 

2. TERM:  That term of the Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date. This 
Agreement shall be in effect until the earlier of (a) its termination due to an uncured default, per 
Section 16 below, (b) thirty (30) days after a notice of termination is sent by the Village or 
Contractor to the other, and the Village or Contractor may terminate this Agreement on thirty (30) 
days’ notice to the other, without cause, or (c) completion, to the Village’s satisfaction, of 
Contractor’s services described herein. 
 

3. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES: Contractor agrees to perform the services 
set forth in EXHIBIT A, attached hereto and made a part hereof. Contractor shall perform the 
services in EXHIBIT A within the times set forth therein. If no time is set forth in EXHIBIT A with 
regard to a particular service, Contractor shall perform and complete the services within a 
reasonable time. Contractor shall perform the services to the highest standard of care. 
 

4. VILLAGE RESPONSIBILITIES:  The Village agrees to pay Contractor for its 
services on the payment terms set forth in EXHIBIT B attached hereto made a part hereof. 
 



 536361_1 2 

5. INSURANCE: As part of the indemnification of the Village required by Contractor 
in Section 8 below, but without limiting the same, Contractor agrees to carry, during the life of this 
Agreement, at its expense: 

 
(a) Commercial General Liability Coverage – Insurance Services Office Commercial 

General Liability occurrence form CG 0001. This primary, non-contributory 
additional insured coverage shall be confirmed through policy endorsements 
acceptable to the Village. This coverage shall have no less than $1,000,000 
combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, and property damage and 
$1,000,000 per occurrence for personal injury. The general aggregate shall be 
twice the required occurrence limit. Minimum General Aggregate shall be no less 
than $2,000,000 or a project/contract specific aggregate of $1,000,000. 

 
(b) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage – the insurer shall 

agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Village of River Forest, its 
officials, employees, agents and volunteers for losses arising from work performed 
by Contractor for the Village. 

 
(c) Professional Liability Coverage – the coverage shall have limits not less than 

$1,000,00 each claim with respect to negligent acts, errors and omissions in 
connection with professional services to be provided under the contract, with a 
deductible not-to-exceed $50,000 without the Village’s prior written approval. If the 
policy is written on a claims-made form, the retroactive date must be equal to or 
preceding the effective date of the contract. In the event the policy is cancelled, 
non-renewed or switched to an occurrence form, the Contractor shall be required 
to purchase supplemental extending reporting period coverage for a period of not 
less than three (3) years. 

 
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A-, VII and 

licensed to do business in the State of Illinois. Contractor shall furnish the Village with certificates 
of insurance naming the Village, its officials, employees, agents, and volunteers as additional 
insureds on a primary and non-contributory basis, and with original endorsements affecting 
coverage required by this Agreement. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance 
policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. The 
certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the Village before any work 
commences. The Village reserves the right to request full certified copies of the insurance policies 
and endorsements. Contractor shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its policies or 
shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor. All coverages for 
subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated herein. 

 
Contractor’s policy or policies of insurance shall specifically recognize and cover 

Contractor’s indemnification obligations under this Agreement, and shall contain cross-liability 
endorsements. Said insurance shall provide that the insurance provided by Contractor shall be 
primary and noncontributory, and that any provision of any contract of insurance or other risk 
protection benefit or self-insurance policy purchased or in effect or enacted by the Village and any 
other insurance or benefit of the Village shall be in excess of Contractor’s insurance. 
 

All Certificate(s) of Insurance shall contain the following endorsement: 
 



 536361_1 3 

“Should any of the above-described policies be canceled before the 
expiration date thereof, the issuing company shall serve 30 days 
prior written notice to the Village.” 

 
In the event of the cancellation of any insurance policy required herein, or upon 

Contractor’s failure to procure said insurance, the Village shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement. 
 

6. DEFAULT:  In the event that either party fails to perform under this Agreement, 
the other party shall notify the non-performing party of the default, in writing, setting forth the 
nature of the default. The party that has failed to perform shall have fifteen (15) days after receipt 
of the notice to correct such failure or take substantial steps toward correcting the failure. If, after 
fifteen (15) days, the default has not been corrected, or substantial steps taken to correct the 
default, the party serving the notice may then declare the Agreement terminated. 
 

7. NOTICE:  All notices, demands, elections, and other instruments required or 
permitted to be given or made by any party upon one or more of the others under the terms of 
this Agreement or any statute shall be in writing. Such communications shall be deemed to have 
been sufficiently served if sent by messenger delivery, overnight delivery courier, or certified or 
registered mail with proper postage prepaid or to such other party or address as either party may 
from time to time furnish to the other in writing. Service on the legal counsel for either party is 
sufficient notice to the party. 
 

(a) Notice to Village of River Forest 
shall be sent to: 
 
Village of River Forest 
400 Park Avenue 
River Forest, Illinois 60305 

 Attention: Village Administrator 
  

(b) Notices to Contractor 
shall be sent to: 

 
   Nova Collective LLC 
   1024 Highland Avenue 
   Oak Park, Illinois 60342 
 

8. INDEMNIFICATION:  As a material inducement for the Village to enter into this 
Agreement, Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Village,  its elected 
officials, officers, agents, volunteers and employees from and against any and all claims, actions, 
suits, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities, including the reasonable fees and expenses of 
their attorneys, expert witnesses and consultants, court costs and fines, asserted against them or 
sought to be imposed upon them, individually, jointly or severally, and which arise directly or 
indirectly out of or in connection in any way with Contractor’s performance of the terms of this 
Agreement, except to the extent that those claims, actions, suits, damages, costs, expenses and 
liabilities arise from the sole negligence of the Village, its representatives, officers, trustees, 
agents, volunteers or employees. Contractor shall, at its own expense, appear, defend and pay 
all charges of attorneys and all costs and other expenses arising therefore or incurred in 
connections therewith, and, if any judgment shall be rendered against the Village, its elected 



 536361_1 4 

officials, officers, agents, volunteers and employees, in any such action, Contractor shall, at its 
own expense, satisfy and discharge the same, as directed by the Village,  its elected officials, 
officers, agents, volunteers and employees. 
 

The scope of Contractor’s indemnification shall include, but is not limited to: 
 

(a) Any negligent, tortious or wrongful act or omission of Contractor, its 
officers, agents, volunteers, employees, contractors or subcontractors, 
resulting in personal injury, bodily injury, sickness or death to any person, 
loss or damage of any kind to the property of any person, including 
Contractor, its officers, agents, volunteers, employees, licensees and 
invitees, or damage to or loss of other intangible property rights or personal 
rights, including but not limited to libel, slander and invasion of privacy; and 
 

(b) loss or damage of any kind resulting from Contractor’s failure to comply 
with any provision of this Agreement, or of any federal, state or local law or 
regulation applicable to Contractor. 

 
9. CORPORATE CONTRACTOR:  The Village is entering into this Agreement with 

Contractor based upon the representations and assurances of Contractor’s individual officers that 
they will cause the corporation to perform under this Agreement. If, during the life of this 
Agreement, the individual or individuals who now own and operate Contractor transfer any part 
of the business, or their interests in Contractor, this Agreement shall, at the sole option of the 
Village, terminate unless prior approval of sale to the transferees by the Village shall be obtained. 
 

10. MUTUAL COOPERATION: The Village and Contractor, agree to fully cooperate, 
consult and inform each other regarding any and all decisions and activities associated with or 
having a significant impact on Contractor’s services. 
 

11. PERMITS:  Contractor shall, at its own cost, obtain any and all necessary permits, 
licenses, consents and other approvals to complete the work. 
 

12. ASSIGNMENT:  Contractor shall not assign, sublet, transfer, or convey this 
Agreement to any person or entity without the prior written consent of the Village.  
 

13. EXECUTION:  This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two (2) 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and such counterparts together shall 
constitute one and the same Agreement. 
   

14.  ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement, together with the Exhibits 
attached thereto (all of which are attached hereto or incorporated herein by this reference), 
contains the entire understanding between the parties and supersedes any prior understanding 
or written or oral agreements between them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
There are no representations, agreements, arrangements or understandings, oral or written, 
between and among the parties hereto relating to the subject matter of this Agreement which are 
not fully expressed herein. No oral modification, amendment, or change shall be allowed to this 
Agreement. Any modification, amendment, or change hereto shall be in writing and approved by 
the corporate authorities of the Village. 
 



 536361_1 5 

15. AUTHORITY:  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect, and legally binding, 
after it is signed by the duly authorized officer of each party. Each of the signatories to this 
Agreement are the duly authorized representatives of their respective corporate entity and each 
such person has signed this Agreement pursuant to the authority duly granted to him or her by 
the corporate authorities of said corporate entity, who have acted by motion or approved a 
resolution (in the Village’s case, at an open public meeting) that authorized and directed the 
representatives to sign this Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to 
the benefit of the parties agreeing hereto and to their successor corporations, officers, officials, 
trustees, successors in office, heirs, representatives, and assigns. 

 
16. ENFORCEABILITY:  If any provision of this Agreement, or any paragraph, 

sentence, clause, phrase or word or the application thereof is held invalid, the remainder of this 
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid part were never included and this Agreement 
shall be and remain valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law provided that the 
Agreement, in its entirety as so reconstituted, does not represent a material change to the rights 
or obligations of the parties. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the terms set 
forth in the body of this Agreement and the terms set forth in any Exhibit hereto, the terms set 
forth in such Exhibit shall govern and control. 
 

17.  CHANGE IN LAWS: Contractor shall immediately notify the Village of any change 
in conditions or change in federal, state or local law, or of any other event, which may significantly 
affect its ability to perform its obligations in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 18.     COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  Contractor certifies as follows: 
 
 a. That its work shall be performed by it in a high quality manner and in accordance 

with all applicable Federal, State, and County laws and regulations and the Village 
codes, ordinances, and regulations, including but not limited to all local ordinances 
and regulations. 

 
 b. That it is not barred from contracting with any unit of State or local government as 

a result of violating Section 33E-3 or 33E-4 of the Illinois Criminal Code (720 ILCS 
5/33E-3 and 33E-4). 

 
c. That it shall comply with the Illinois Drug Free Work Place Act (30 ILCS 580/1, et 

seq.). 
 

d. In the performance of its obligations pursuant to this Agreement and in the 
operation of its program, it shall comply with all applicable provisions of federal, 
state and local law, including those regulations in regard to all applicable equal 
employment opportunity requirements, the Equal Opportunity Clause of the Illinois 
Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101, et seq.) and the Rules and Regulations of 
the Illinois Department of Human Rights and the Americans with Disability Act (42 
U.S.C. 12101, et seq.), and all rules and regulations issued pursuant to those Acts. 
There shall be no discrimination on the basis of disabilities (as defined in the Acts) 
in the operation of the services and programs provided by Contractor hereunder. 
Any complaint of such discrimination received by Contractor shall be immediately 
forwarded to the Village. 
 



 536361_1 6 

e. That it shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations 
including, but not limited to, such laws and regulations relating to minimum wages 
to be paid to employees, limitations upon the employment of minors, minimum fair 
wage standards for minors, payment of wages due employees, and health and 
safety of employees. Contractor agrees to pay its employees, if any, all rightful 
salaries, medical benefits, pensions and social security benefits pursuant to 
applicable labor agreements and federal and state statutes, and Contractor further 
agrees to make all required withholdings and deposits therefore. Such 
requirements shall be included by Contractor in all its contracts and agreements 
with contractors and subcontractors for this program. Any contracts entered into 
by Contractor relating to improvements to Village-owned property shall require 
contractor and its subcontractors to comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act 
(820 ILCS 130/0.01, et seq.). 

 
f. Section 7 of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 ILCS 140/7, applies 

to public records in the possession of a party with whom the Village has contracted, 
including Contractor. The Village will have only a very short period of time from 
receipt of a FOIA request to comply with the request and there is a significant 
amount of work required to process a request including collating and reviewing the 
information. Contractor acknowledges the requirements of FOIA and agrees to 
comply with all requests made by the Village for public records (as that term is 
defined by Section 2(c) of FOIA, 5 ILCS 140/2(c)) in Contractor’s possession or 
control and to provide the requested public records to the Village within two (2) 
business days of the request being made by the Village. Contractor agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the Village from all claims, costs, penalty, losses and 
injuries (including but not limited to, attorney’s fees, other professional fees, court 
costs and/or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) arising out of or relating 
to its failure to provide the public records to the Village under this Agreement. 

 
19. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY. No claim as a third party beneficiary under this 

Agreement by any person, firm or corporation shall be made or be valid against the Village or the 
Contractor. 
 
 20. ADVERTISEMENT. No Contractor advertising copy mentioning the Village or 
quoting the opinions of any of its employees may be released unless such copy is approved in 
writing by the Village before release. 
 
 21. JURISDICTION AND VENUE: This Agreement provides for services to be 
performed within the State of Illinois. Accordingly, this Agreement, and all questions of 
interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof, and all controversies hereunder, shall be 
governed by the applicable statutory and common law of the State of Illinois. The parties agree 
that for the purpose of any litigation relative to this Agreement and its enforcement, venue shall 
be in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois and the parties consent to the in personam 
jurisdiction of said Court for any such action or proceeding. 
 

22. CAPTIONS:  The captions at the beginning of the several paragraphs, 
respectively, are for convenience in locating the context, but are not part of the context. 
 

23. EXHIBITS:  True and correct copies of the attached Exhibits are incorporated 
herein and made a part of this Agreement and are identified as follows: 



 536361_1 7 

 
 EXHIBIT A – Contractor Responsibilities 
  
 EXHIBIT B – Payment Terms 

 
24. EFFECTIVE DATE: After this Agreement has been signed by Contractor, this 

Agreement shall be deemed dated and become effective on the date that the Village President 
and Clerk sign this Agreement which date shall be the date stated on the first page of this 
Agreement. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Village President and Clerk, pursuant to the authority given 

by the Board of Trustees of the Village of River Forest, and Contractor have signed this 
Agreement on the ____ day of ________________, 2022. 
 
 
VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST:   NOVA COLLECTIVE LLC:  
 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
 
BY: Catherine Adduci, Village President  BY: ____________________________ 
                    Authorized Officer 
 
Date: _____________________   Date: _____________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________   ATTEST: __________________ 

Village Clerk       
 

Date: ____________________   Date: _____________________ 
 
 
  



 536361_1 8 

EXHIBIT A 
 

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 
 

Contractor shall provide the following deliverables and services to the Village: 
 
Key Deliverables:  

● Phase 1: 
o Organizational Survey 

o Up to 150 respondents 
o Comms support for survey (email templates and reminder timeline; English 
o Only Village to deploy survey and comms internally) 
o Survey instrument (English only) 

▪ 25-30 closed-ended measures 
▪ Up to (2) open-ends; (1) analyzed 

o Survey analysis report 
▪ Data cuts by demographic factors with statistically significant impact 

on results 
▪ e.g.: If gender was shown to impact engagement, but 

race/ethnicity was not, we will cut the engagement data by 
gender but not by race/ethnicity 

o Additional requested cuts are billed out of scope at $750 per cut 
o One presentation of data and insights, single data cut as indicated statistically 

significant based on response data  
o Any languages requested for the survey outside of English will be an 

additional cost 
o Policy & Process Audit 

o Review/Redlines of existing DEI Mission/Vision statement (up to 10 pages of 
material) 

o Review/Redlines of salient sections of Employee Handbook (estimated at 20 
pages of material) 

o Review/Redlines of existing recruiting/hiring materials (estimated at 30 pages 
of material) 

o (1) 90-minute call w/recruiting team, follow up w/request for assets 
o Policy Analysis w/recommendations on what to stop/start/continue (*note: 

does not include development/delivery of tools) 
● Phase 2:  

o Contractor to recommend the development of 2 deliverables, mutually agreed 
upon by the Village and Contractor following Phase 1. Sample deliverables 
include: 
o Development and Implementation of a Metrics Dashboard 
o Strategic Communications Plan 
o Hiring Toolkit 
o Employee Resource Group Charter 

Process Details:  
● Village briefing & discovery call 

o Set up recurring calls for project timeline 
● Survey: 



 536361_1 9 

o (1) round of revisions for survey instrument 
o (1) round of revisions on survey comms templates 
o (1) Presentation of Survey Report 

● Policy & Process Audit 
o (1) Policy Analysis presentation  

● (2) deliverables, mutually agreed upon by the Village and Contractor following Phase 1 
 

Sample Project Milestones 
 

(*Note: milestone timing is approximate and subject to agreement between the Village and 
Contractor): 
 

Timeframe Activity Notes 
Week 0-1 Briefing and Kickoff Meeting Bi-weekly status meetings 

scheduled during kickoff 
Week 2-4 Contractor to develop survey 

instrument 
 

Week 2-6 Contractor to commence 
Policy & Process Audit 

Contractor collects and 
reviews materials from VRF 

Week 5 VRF Review and provide 
feedback of survey instrument 

Opportunity for DEI 
Committee delegate (1-2 
people maximum) to be part of 
the key stakeholders 
reviewing survey instrument 

Week 6 Contractor to update and 
deliver final survey instrument 
for approval, along with 
sample comms 

 

Week 7 VRF to deploy survey  
Week 7 – 9 Survey in field, VRF to send 

survey follow up comms 
 

Week 10 – 14 Contractor to analyze survey 
results 

 

Week 15 - 16 Contractor to present (1) 
Survey Report and (1) Policy 
Analysis  

(2) total presentations, 1 for 
each. 
 
Opportunity for DEI 
Committee delegate (1-2 
people maximum) to join and 
listen to each presentation 

Week 17-18 Contractor and VRF to align 
on Phase 2 deliverables 

 

Weeks 19 – 25 Nova to develop 2 
deliverables  

 

 

  



 536361_1 10 

 EXHIBIT B 
 

PAYMENT TERMS 
 
The Village shall make all payments under the Agreement to Contractor in accordance with the 
Illinois Local Government Prompt Payment Act, 50 ILCS 505/1, et seq., and the Village and 
Contractor agree that the following payment terms apply under the Agreement: 
 

1. The Village shall pay Contractor the not to exceed sum of Fifty Thousand and No/100 
Dollars ($50,000.00) for all of Contractor’s services and expenses under the Agreement, 
plus $1,000 per additional presentation request beyond those in Exhibit A (“Fee”). 
  

2. The Fee shall be paid as follows: 
 

a. Thirty-three percent (33%) invoiced upon signing. 
 

b. Thirty-three percent (33%) invoiced after completion of field survey in January, 
2023. 
 

c. Thirty-three percent (33%) invoiced at time of deliverables in April, 2023. 
 

 
3. If the Agreement is terminated before completion of all of Contractor’s services, the Fee 

shall be prorated through the date of termination based percentage of Contractor’s overall 
services rendered through the date of termination, as determined by the Village. 


	1. VBOT Agenda
	VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST
	REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

	5A. 9-26-22 River Forest Regular Board Meeting
	5. Consent agenda
	_________________________________________

	5C. ROW 1431 Bonnie Brae Irrigation
	1431 Bonnie Brae Cover Memo Draft
	Village of River Forest
	Village Administrator’s Office
	400 Park Avenue
	River Forest, IL 60305
	MEMORANDUM




	1431 Bonnie Brae Original Scanned Doc
	1431 Bonnie Brae Legal Description

	5D. Agenda Memo - AP Approval 092022
	5E.1 Fire Department September 2022
	5E.2 Police Department September 2022 Monthly Report
	5F. VA Report  10-10-22
	7A. VBOT Item Packet - T&S Recommendations
	1
	2
	Exhibits
	1 - LeMoyne
	2 - Bonnie Brae
	3 - Clinton
	4 - Stop Signs
	5 - Crosswalk

	Ordinances
	LeMoyne One Way
	ORDINANCE NO.

	LeMoyne No Left Turn
	ORDINANCE NO.

	Stop Signs
	ORDINANCE NO.

	3.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO.



	9A. DEI Memo and Independent Contractor Agreement
	DEI Memo to Board - Draft 3
	DEI Memo to Village Board
	1. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The Village agrees to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide the services described herein, and Contractor agrees to provide such services. Contractor is retained by the Village only for the purposes and t...
	2. TERM:  That term of the Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date. This Agreement shall be in effect until the earlier of (a) its termination due to an uncured default, per Section 16 below, (b) thirty (30) days after a notice of termination is s...
	3. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES: Contractor agrees to perform the services set forth in EXHIBIT A, attached hereto and made a part hereof. Contractor shall perform the services in EXHIBIT A within the times set forth therein. If no time is set forth in...
	4. VILLAGE RESPONSIBILITIES:  The Village agrees to pay Contractor for its services on the payment terms set forth in EXHIBIT B attached hereto made a part hereof.
	5. INSURANCE: As part of the indemnification of the Village required by Contractor in Section 8 below, but without limiting the same, Contractor agrees to carry, during the life of this Agreement, at its expense:
	(a) Commercial General Liability Coverage – Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability occurrence form CG 0001. This primary, non-contributory additional insured coverage shall be confirmed through policy endorsements acceptable to the Vil...
	(b) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage – the insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Village of River Forest, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by Con...
	(c) Professional Liability Coverage – the coverage shall have limits not less than $1,000,00 each claim with respect to negligent acts, errors and omissions in connection with professional services to be provided under the contract, with a deductible ...
	Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A-, VII and licensed to do business in the State of Illinois. Contractor shall furnish the Village with certificates of insurance naming the Village, its officials, employees...
	6. DEFAULT:  In the event that either party fails to perform under this Agreement, the other party shall notify the non-performing party of the default, in writing, setting forth the nature of the default. The party that has failed to perform shall ha...
	7. NOTICE:  All notices, demands, elections, and other instruments required or permitted to be given or made by any party upon one or more of the others under the terms of this Agreement or any statute shall be in writing. Such communications shall be...
	8. INDEMNIFICATION:  As a material inducement for the Village to enter into this Agreement, Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Village,  its elected officials, officers, agents, volunteers and employees from and against any a...
	(a) Any negligent, tortious or wrongful act or omission of Contractor, its officers, agents, volunteers, employees, contractors or subcontractors, resulting in personal injury, bodily injury, sickness or death to any person, loss or damage of any kind...
	(b) loss or damage of any kind resulting from Contractor’s failure to comply with any provision of this Agreement, or of any federal, state or local law or regulation applicable to Contractor.

	9. CORPORATE CONTRACTOR:  The Village is entering into this Agreement with Contractor based upon the representations and assurances of Contractor’s individual officers that they will cause the corporation to perform under this Agreement. If, during th...
	10. MUTUAL COOPERATION: The Village and Contractor, agree to fully cooperate, consult and inform each other regarding any and all decisions and activities associated with or having a significant impact on Contractor’s services.
	11. PERMITS:  Contractor shall, at its own cost, obtain any and all necessary permits, licenses, consents and other approvals to complete the work.
	12. ASSIGNMENT:  Contractor shall not assign, sublet, transfer, or convey this Agreement to any person or entity without the prior written consent of the Village.
	13. EXECUTION:  This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two (2) counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.
	18.     COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  Contractor certifies as follows:
	VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST:   NOVA COLLECTIVE LLC:
	_______________________________  _______________________________






